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Account Management

Konica Minolta is proud fo designate our Major Account Team from our Chicago, lllinois office as the
management team for our relationship with Cook County. We are propesing to act as your business
partner, not simply an equipment supplier. To fully support that claim, the team assigned to your account
will- work with you to develop programs and processes that will deliver optimal results throughout your
organization. Eric Todd, our Major Account Executive, will act as your primary point of contact for all
aspects of our relationship.

We will utilize our expertise in multifunction imaging technology to properly assess your fleet and
recommend a right-sized multifunction solution to meet your requirements. In conjunction with our
recommendation, we will also assist in evaluating your usage requirements and recommend products that
are best suited for each environment., By properly matching equipment speeds and functionality, with the
requirements of the site, Cook County will benefit through an increased efficiency in your reproduction. In
addition, Konica Minolta will recommend workfiow improvements, and advanced print job options,. that

* will improve the overall cost efficiency of your document workflow processes.

The Service and Technical Support team in Chicago will be responsible for maintaining your Konica
Minolta equipment to our stringent service standards. By working together, the Konica Minolta Major
Account Support teams will ensure a successful program for Cook County.

~ The Account Management Team that will be assigned includes:

Sam Eisener, Area Vice President

Sam is an accomplished executive who prior to rejoining Konica Minolta managed the Midwest Unlted
States for Samsung Electronics. He has worked extensively with local, state and federal governments, as
well as many Forfune 500 companies. He eamed a bachelor’s degree from Butler University

Chris Martin, Major Account Sales Manager
Chris has over ten years of experience with Konica Minolta and manages the downtown major accounts

team in Chicago. His expertise ranges from local, state and federal government entities, as well as
Fortune 1000 companies.

Eric Tedd, Customer Service Representative
Eric has overseen Konica Minolta’s relationship with Cook County for the year and has developed a keen

- understanding of the County’s needs and requests. Eric is an industry veteran specializing in govemment

accounts.

- George Szwiaglis, Branch Technical Manager

George has been in service management for over 20 years. He, also, held a regional manager's position in
which he was responsible for 5 branches. George is responsible for an experienced staff of our Chicago
service team which consists of 45 factory-trained and equipped technicians that average over 18 years of

experience with Konica Minolta.
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Account References

- Client Name

Social Security Administration

i Contact & Title Dateya Willingham, Lead Analyst
N Address 1010 Park Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland
{ Phone (410) 966-2490
i E-Mail dwillighham@ssa.gov
Scope of Work 4,000 + units installed nationally

Number of Units Installed & Networked

Client Name .Chicago Public Schools
Contact & Title Ethan Sinnema
Address 125 S. Clark Street, Chicago, IL 60603
Phone (773) 553-3295
E-Mail esinnema@cps.edu
_ Scope of Work 400 + units installed at over 100 Chicago
Number of Units Installed & Networked Public Schools

Client Name Mercy Hospital & Medical Center
Contact & Title Dan Paodczervinski, Project Manager
Address 2525 S. Michigan Ave., Chicago, IL 60616
Phone (734) 343-1559 '
~_E-Mail yodczedv@itrinity-health.org
Scope of Work ' 400 + units installed with full network

- Number of Units Installed & Networked

functionalit

Client Name US Railroad Retirement Board
~ Contact & Title Lioyd Kingsbury, Production Manager |
"Address 844 N. Rush Street, Chicago, IL 60611
Phone (312) 751-4522
E-Mail lloyd.kingsbury@rrb.gov -
Scope of Work CRD, fleet and facilities manager. Al
Number of Units Installed & Networked networked and running high-end scanning
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Comprehensive Service Program

Konica Minolta Business Solutions is committed to providing our customers with a world-class service
program that complements our advanced product line. We have gone to great lengths to establish a

nationwide service program that is effective, simple to manage and
efficient in delivering comprehensive service, while also achieving
our overall goals of increased reliability and customer satisfaction.
To meet these goals, Konica Minolta has invested vast resources
into the development of a Service Maintenance and Support
program that is recognized by many experts as the best in the
industry. With 120 Corporate Sales Offices and approximately 365
Authorized Dealers nationwide, all fully supported by Konica Minolta
Service and Technical experts, the Konica Minolta service model
ensures that our customers receive the same high level of service, compliant with Konica Minolta’s
prescribed standards, consistentiy across all locations. :

%

Technician Training Program

The foundation of the Konica Minolta's service program is built around a tralmng model designed to
provide expert level knowledge to each Konica Minolta's authorized technician. All technicians, in both
branch offices and Authorized Dealerships, must complete technical training and obtain product
certification on each unit they will maintain, prior to being authorized to provide service for that model.
Product training begins with Instructor-led classroom training, where each technician receives hands-on
instruction in the operation and repair of each Konica Minolta unit they will service. Upon completion of
classroom fraining, and achievement of product certification, follow-up training is provided, via both
classroom style and web-based programs, to ensure each technician is fully up to date on the service
procedures for all models they will support. In addition, many Konica Minolta authorized technicians also
attend training and receive certifications in a variety of network and software applications, resulting in
well-rounded experts capable of supporting Konica Minolta hardware, as well as the applications and
network the units are integrated into. ‘

End User Training :
Komca Minolta firmly believes that proper user training is the ‘comerstone of any successful program. By

ensuring that users are properly trained.to operate our equipment, as well as utilize the advanced features
to simplify document workflow procedures and increase efficiency, Konica Minolta increases the
satisfaction of our users. To mest this goal, Konica Minolta offers in-depth customer user training upon
installation of all new equipment. These training courses consist of a general overview of the features of
the machine, a review of available document processes, such as finishing, scanning and other. options,
instruction on how to maintain the unit, such as clearing simple paper jams and adding toner, and training
on how to place service calis and collect meter reads. Konica Minoita views user training as-an on-going
process and is committed to providing follow-up training throughout the course of our relationship, at

no additional- charge to ensure all users are comfortable with the installed flest of Konica Minolta
equipment. On production print equipment, there may be advanced user functions that require additional
specialized training, Advanced fraining on these functions may be chargeable. -

Reliable, Centralized Service Dispatch Systems

Konica Minolta's proposal to you includes a centralized service call request process that will ensure timely
response to all service requests. While Konica Minolta utilizes a vast network of Service providers, the
service call process has been standardized, through the Konica Minolta’s National Customer Support
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Center (NCSC), located in our bizhub customer care centers in Windsor, Connecticut and Tempe, Arizona.
The NCSC is staffed 24 hours a day, 365 days per year, with trained customer support professionals. They
ensure each customer receives consistently high levels of service in a simple to manage manner. All your
locations will be provided toll-free and web-based access to the NCSC, in order to simplify the process of
requesting service for your fleet. Users can initiate a service call either through the dedicated toll-free
hotline or www.MyKMBS,com, our interactive fleet management site, from anywhere at any time.

‘Upon receipt of a service request, a Customer Support Representative enters all machine and cail related
information - into the Konica Minolta SAP-based
Service Management system, which automatically
creates ‘a unique service ticket and immediately
notifies the assigned Konica Minolta branch g
technician or Authorized Dealer dispatcher of a new
service call. Within 1 hour of receipt of call, the
technictan or dispatcher will contact the requestor to
confirm call receipt and provide an estimated time of
amrival. Upon completion of all service calls, the
technician “closes” the call in SAP, which gathers
details regarding the call, including response time,
machine volume and service issue for future
reporting. :

8904 or
WEB

Advanced Communication in Konica Minolta’s Direct Branches To facilitate the fiow
of information between Branch Field Service Technicians and the System Solutions Development Group
(SSD), Konica Minolta has made a substantial investment in technology solutions for these key
representatives, Each Konica Minolta Branch Service Technician utilizes a wireless connected laptop and
direct- connect cellular phone to manage the service dlspatch process and instantly access information
required to maintain our equipment.

Through this systém, each Branch Service Technician automatlcally receives new call notification from
the NCSC through an auto-page system, which is . 3 :

linked directly to their laptop and celiular phone.
The technician is then able fo prioritize and self-
dispatch all service calls, creating a full line of
accountability for the equipment in their assigned

fleet. Time spent waiting for dispatch Is virtually : ‘
eliminated, increasing our response time and, in turn, the overall performance of your Komca Mlnolta

Fleet. The technicians can also utilize these tools to easily access Konica Minoita’s Technical Knowledge
database or the engineers of the SSD to immediately obtain additional technical suppott in order to
promptly resolve all service issues. In addition, by entering call related information through their laptops, - -
replacement parts, for either emergency shipment or to replenish the technician’s “trunk stock” inventory,
are automatically ordered through an advanced inventory management tool linked to our SAP system.
This investment also ensures that our field technicians have the resources necessary while in the field to
properly maintain their assigned fleets and meet the high standards set forth by Konica Minolia.
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_ with a state of the art mobile technology platform. The

“Authorized. Technicians through our Systems Solutions and
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We support our field technicians by providing them with critical
information, faster! All Konica Minolta technicians are equipped

functionality is designed specifically to support our service
delivery process. The technician has access to real time call
updates, and direct visibility into our extensive parts network. If
necessary, he can perform part searches with real-time access
to his own trunk-stock inventory, as well the local team
warehouse and the Konica Minolta national parts distribution
centers. Parts can be ordered directly from the device, and
emergency orders can be sent to the customer site, helping to
maximize uptime.

Service responsiveness is improved through aliowing the team
to view open service calls and facilitating the ability to manage
and transfer calls from the device. Copies of work orders can be
e-maited to one or more contacts, and Electronic Signature
Capture on the devices ensures clear communication to customers and service

teams.

Advanced Technical Support
Konica Minolta supports the in-field technical needs of our

Development (SSD), a dedicated team of technical engineers.
While first line technical support is provided by our factory-trained
and ceriified technicians, the SSD Technical Support rernains
available, through a toll-free hotline and interactive website, to
support any escalated technical .issues. When a technician
requires additional technical support in order to correct an
equipment or network problem, they can contact the SSD, who '

will walk the technician through various procedures to correct the issue. If the | issue cannot be resolved over
the phone, SSD Technical Support will promptly initiate an on-site visit by a technical engineer, who will
evaluate and correct the problem. This process ensures that no technician, and no Konica Minoita product,
will be left unsupported in the field, further increasing the reliability of your Konica Minolta fleet.

Guaranteed Service Standards |
The Konica Minolta service program includes a variety of provisions designed to optsmlze the availability of

-your Konica Minofta equipment., These service guarantees are based around the corporate service standard

of a-minimum 95% average fleet uptime. To achieve this standard, Konica Minolta is committed fo a 4-hour
average on-site response time for all customer locations serviced by a branch or within 50 miles of an
authorized dealer. Remote locations outside this radius will be responded o, on-site, within an average of 6
hours from call placement. Upon arrival, the Authorized Technician will utilize thelr own “trunk stock” of
inventory, which consists of most common replacement parts, to ensure first call repair. Normal service hours'
are from 8:00am to 5:00pm Monday to Friday, excluding holidays. Prirters requiting onsite service are

responded to next day.

Proactive Preventative Maintenance
As a standard feature of all Konica Minoita Service Maintenance programs, Konica Minolta will proactively
provide all preventative maintenance for your installed base of Konica Minolta machines at no additional



KONICAMINOLTA |  EnvisionIT oo

charge. During each service call, the technician will evaluate the usage of the unit against prescribed
preventative maintenance requirements and perform any scheduled maintenance. Kenica Minolta also
continually monitors the usage history of each unit in your fleet to identify upcoming preventative
maintenance schedules. In addition, Kenica Minolta products include a self-diagnostic feature that will
display a service call on the unit's LCD screen to notify users of the need for preventative maintenance.
The users can then utilize this code to place a service call, which will be dispatched to perform all
required maintenance, ensuring the mcreased reliability of your Konica Minolta fleet throughout its -

Ilfecycle

Customer One Guarantee
“It Works or it Walks”

We are so confident in the quality of our products that we guarantee your Konica Minolta MFP will (1)
meet factory specifications and (2} be compatible with your
network, or we'll replace it with an equivalent model:
. F|_rst two years: replacement will be a brand new MFP
¢ After two years: replacement may be new or refurbished S
¢ Plus, Konica Minolta will also provide a $1,000 credit ;g7 - 5
towards your next Konica Minolta MFP as a way t0 say eeww=
“we’re sorry for the inconvenience.”*
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Konica Minoita will maintain the equipment covered by this guarantee
in good operating condition and necessary maintenance, service -and
repairs -as specified by the terms of the written maintenance
agreement. Should a workgroup- unit be out of service, due to
maintenance needs, for more than 16 consecutive business hours, or if
a production pririt unit is out of service for more than 24 business hours, Kenica Minclta shall provide a
- loaner unit of similar capabilities upen your request. Any unit that Konica Minolta determines cannot be
properiy repaired to manufacturer’s specifications will be eligible for a replacement unit of substantially
similar or greater capabilities, at no addtional charge.
The best customer experience is one that avoids problems aftogether which is why we've established
remote meonitoring and a rapid response process in cenjunction with your local sales representative.
o  Our Solutions & Support team will proactively monitor our installed MFP's performance, looking to
identify potential issues before they become problems for our customers.
e Should a problem arise, our technical support, local service manager and advanced diagnostics
team members are all empowered to authorize a replacement; allowing for a fast and easy

. resolution.
**if the equipment is replaced during the course of the lease, the customer will receive a credit of $1 000 towards the purchase

or lease of a new KM MFP. If leased, provided it is exercised within 30 days of lease expiration and the new equipment is leased
!hrough KMPF,

PageScope NetCare Device Manager

The Konica Minolta proposal includes our advanced Device Management Tool, PageScupe NetCare Device
Manager which is incfuded at no charge with the print controller option for all Konica Minoita equipment.
This utility provides a wide range of printer management functions, including Equipment Status, Network
Status, System Status, Printer Status, Scan Status and Count Status, Each Management Information
Based (MIB) compliant printer sends out a signal to the NetCare software that provides the above
information in real time. The “Count” information will provide, amongst other things, a meter count for
each Multifunction Device and printer. By using this software, you will be able te quickly determine the
volume for virtually ali printers and create customized reports to help monitor and manage usage.
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Fleet Management Reporting
Konica Minolta offers a unique web-based management-reporting tool, www.MyKMBS.com, which allows

our ¢clients to quickly and easily manage the equipment in their fleet. MyKMBS offers the ability to place
service calls and order supplies online, as well as run ad hoc fleet management reports, which inciude
usage, uptime and other valuable data relevant to your fleet. The primary focus of MyKMBS.com is to
provide our clients with an on-line service management fool, designed to manage their equipment fleet
more efficiently. Additionally, it provides an outlet for Konica Minolta to communicate with its clients in a
way never before possible. This site provides 24 hour a day, 7 days a week real-time access to all of your
equipment information needs, an offering only available through Konica Minolta,

My MyKMBS.com is intended to provide Konica Minolta clients with a unique perspective into your Konica
Minolta account. This application ailows the client to view pertinent,

consolidated information that would normally be provided on a manual case-to-case basis. Al
information provided is real time and accurate information, which is linked directly to the Konica Minolta
SAP operating system for seamless information flow. All reports include data on a rolling 90-day period,
allowing our clients to view the most up to date information possible. in addition, all reports can easily be
downloaded directly inte Microsoft Excel, providing a simple method to sort and retain data. Available

reports-include:

General Fleet Information

Provides an overview of your entire fleet, mcludmg
equipment instaliation dates and service contract
coverage dates.

Fleet Uptime Performance y

Provides uptime and response time statistics for your
entire fleet, including the average monthly copy volume :
and copies between calis. " [ ovsietrman s
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Open Service Cails
View a list of all open service calls for the entire ﬂeet and monitor response times.

' Konica Minolta also provides a 3 in 30 report, which creates a hot list of problematic machines should a .

particular unit require more than 3 legitimate service calls in a 30 day period. In such cases, the assigned
Technical Manager is automatically alerted to escalate the service issue. Additionally all critical
information of the account is turned RED on all display screens throughout the system until the issues
have been resolved.

Service Escalation | |
Konica Minolta has a multi-phase escalation process designed to determine the root cause of any failure
fo achiéve service standards. This process is enforced to initiate corrective actions, ensuring that any
service failures are promptly rectified, and service is returned to acceptable levels.
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First Level Support

All 1st level Technical Support for our hardware and network printing functions, will be provided by our
factory trained and authorized Konica Minolta service technicians. We empower our people to- deliver
excellence in service day after day. Konica Minolta technicians will be available to provide on-site support
to troubleshoot hardware, sofiware, and network issues, regarding Konica Minoita equipment. Each
technician is fully trained in all aspects of the Konica Minolta equipment they service, and many have
additional network certifications to provide complete support. In addition, all certified

technicians maintain direct access to Konica Minolta's Technical Support Team to assist in

troubleshooting and problem resolution for our equipment.

Second Level Support
The Konica Minolta Systems Solutions and Development Division (SSD) will provide 2nd level support via

direct communication with Authorized technicians. The primary objective of the SSD is to provide
technical and integration-support services to Kenica Minolta branches to support the technical needs of
our customer base,

Upon receipt of inquiry, the SSD evaluates the data it receives to determine trends regarding service-
ability, reliability, operational, and safety areas. The data used comes from problems reported via the
hotline, less urgent voice mail, Intemet, and written communications from field personnel, field surveys,
spare parts usage, and reports of on-site visits by Konica Minolta's persannel. [f a trend is observed, the
matter is referred to the appropriate departments for manufacturing changes, field modification programs,
and technical bulletins. Useful serviceability and reliability information collected from the above sources
is immediately available to all authorized branch service technicians, ensuring they have ready access to
all current data to assist in supporting the technical functionality of all equipment instalied throughout our

clients’ sites

Third Level Support ‘
If-the SSD is unable to resolve the issue in conjunction with the local systems engineer, the open issue

will escalate to Konica Minolta Professional Services (KMPS) for 3rd Level review.
KMPS is charted to provide a full spectrum of services to customers in North and South Amerlca. These
- .services range from consuHation and project management to network design and integration. KMPS is
also the manufacturer’s on-site support for complex issues or anomalies in conjunction with SSD. KMPS'
is staffed with engineers carrying various industry certifications including but not limited to MCSE / MCSA
/ CNE / MCNE / CNI / CCNA / CDIA / SCO / Solaris / AS/400 Systems Manager). All data relating to the
issue is escalated to the applicable Konica Minolta engineer. Our engineers will respond on-site upon
review of the issue with the required knowledge and expertise. We work with the SSD and on-site
customer service personnel to isolate customer needs, root cause and lmplement the required solution

set.

Digital Connected Support Program

Konica Minolta can also offer a unique service option to our clients through our Digital Connected Support
(DCS) program. It provides a single point of contact for MFP/Corinectivity Solutions for our clients,
customers and the Konica Minolta staff.- Our Digital Solutions Center offers:

Technical expertise, just a phone call away
Inquiries are handled by a skilled Systems Support Engineer dedicated to resolving issues quickly. Anyone
from the customer’s business who needs support for their multi-functional printer can contact the DlgltaI

Solutions Center - and there are no restrictions on centact frequency.

Contact the Konica Minoita's Dlgltal Solutions Center by one of the following convenient methods:



" KONICAMINoTA | Envision!T

} DNIC AM! J()L'IA B

s Toll free
e Email
e or by visiting http://kmbs.konicaminolta. us/content/supportldlgsolcenter html

Access to a team of experts

Highly tenured Systems Support Engineers hold certifications from mdustry recognized technology Ieaders
such as Microsoft, Novell, Cisco, CompTIA+ and Apple. The Digital Solutions Center is also a Certified
Microsoft Partner which is the hlghest level of partner certification awarded by Microsoft for technical
competence and backed by customer's testimonials.

A single point of contact '
There is no need to make separate telephone calls to other hardware vendors, software and network

support companies o determine who can help resolve the issue. DCS brings together hardware, software
and network froubleshooting all in one convenient solutions.

A fully provisioned state of the art lab
QOur lab is equipped with a wide range of multifunctional devices and servers capable of simulating the

customer’s environment in real time.

Virtual Onsite Support (VOS)

Our remote control technology, VOS, is a secure multi-party utility which enables the Konica Minolta
System Support Engineer to easily access the customer's workstation to troubleshoot, perform updates
and install drivers. VOS is PC or MAC compatible and only requires that the customer have internet

access.

You can Count on Konica Minolta

The goal of our service program is to deliver the greatest value to you. We are proposing to act as your
business partner, not just “another supplier. Your goals will become our goals. Our Account
Management Teams will coordinate all available Konica Minolta resources to properly implement and
support our solution throughout your enterprise. By drawing from our vast experience and knowledge in
providing Total Document Solutions to a wide array of customers, we are confident that our proposed
solution; award winning products, comprehensive service management programs, competifive prices,
financing structure and our overall proposed partnership approach, will achieve the goal of providing to
you, Complete Customer Satisfaction.

A world class call center and service tracking system
Tenured and professional field technical teams -
Certified technical training programs

A State-of-the-Art mobile field service platform

Top notch technical support groups

A sophisticated support infrastructure
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.« A comprehensive parts distribution network
« vCare remote monitoring and support system

Konica Minolta looks forward to the opportunity to further discuss our capabilities with you and to proving
our value to you as your business partner.
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We believe the best customer exberience comes from not only how our products perform and how easy they
are to use, but alse from giving our customers the peace of mind to know that our MFP are backed by the best

. guarantee in the lndustry So when your new MFP arrives, you'll know you are getting the latest techno!ogy,

superior service and support and a lease-long guarantee, direct from the manufacturer.

“It Works or It Waiks” .
We are so confident in the quality of our products that we guarantee your Konica Minolta MFP will (1) meet

factory specrﬁcatlons and (2) be compatible with your network, or we'll replace it with an equivalent model:
* First two years: réplacement will be a brand new MFP
* After two years: replacermnent may be new or refurbished
* Plus, Konica Minolta will also provide a $1,000 credit towards your next Konica Minolta MFP
asa way to say "we_re sorry for the inconvenience.”

. We’ve Got You covered

The best customer experience is ene that avoids problems altogether wh[ch is Why we' ve estabhshed remote

monitoring and a rapid response process in conjunction with your local sales representative. )
* Qur Solutions & Support team will proactively monitor our installed MFP's performance, Iooklng to identify

- potential issues before they become problems for our customers.
-  Should a problem arise, our technical support, local service manager and advanced dlagnostics tearn

members_ are all empowered to authorize a replacement, allowing for a fast and easy resolution.

To learn more about the Konica Minolta customer One Guarantee
contact your local sales representatlve




Terms & Conditions
L Eqmpment must be covered under full coverage maintenance agreement for term of Lease
= Genuine Konica Minofta parts and consumables must be used throughout the term of the lease and
maintenance procedures must be performed according fo published schedules,
— improper use, electrical power, customer abusa and/or negligence and acts of God are not covered
under this program
= Equipment Replacement Guarantee

- If Korica Minofta Business Solutions USA, Inc. or its authorized Dealer is unable 1o service a
Konica Minofta product in the customer's office, a loaner will be providad at no charge while in-shop
repairs are performed. '

~ If within the first two years afte\r instaflation the equipment cannot be repaired to meet factory
specifications, we will replace ft with a brand new Equivalent Model,

— After the first two years and through the end of your fease, If the equipment cannot be brought to original
specification, we will replace it with an equivalent model that may ba new or refurbished.

- If the equipment is replaced during the course of the fease, the customer will receive a credit of $1,000
towards the lease of a new Konica Minofta MFP provided it is exercised within 30 days of lease
expiration and the new equipment is leased through KMPF.

¢ Published Specifications include those listed on official Konica Minofta Product Literature for that model.

* Konica Minolta Business Solutions USA, Inc. makes no warranties whatsoever, expressed or implied, with regard
" to the products purchased, ieased or rented by customer, the service, the software Included with the product or
its installation and maintenance and expressly excludss alf other warranties including the implied warranties of

merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.

¢ Customers exclusive remedy shall be replacement or repair of the product or non conformrng parts at the
option of KMBS as provided in this Gustomer Experience Guarantes. Neither KMBS or its dealer shall be
liable for any damages, including but not limited to damages dus to loss of data or information of any kind, loss of or
damages to revenue, profits or goodwill, damages due to any interruption of business, damage to customer’s
computers or networks, even If advised of the possibility of such damages. Customer exprassly waives its rights to

special, consaguential, exemplary, incidental or punitive damages or monatary damages of any kind.

* Konica Minolta is the only manufacturer who will replace your MFP with a brand new unit during the first two years,

should it fail to mest factory epeclﬁcatlons or function on your network

Network Environment -
» The guarantee specifies that the networi environment, including PC's and other access davices, remains the

same as it was when the MFP was installed. Konica Minoita cannot guarantee the functionality of the MFP after
network upgrades, software version & peripheral changes or the addition of entities not present upon the originat

install are introduced. In this case, Konica Minolta will make every effort to work with you to ensure your MFP
can function in the new environment up to and including requesting and implementing approved specification
changes 1o the Konica Minolta firmware in order to function after the changes are completed.

IKONICA MINOLTA

Konlca Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Ing. | 100 Willams Drtve | Ramsey, NJ 07446

Ttem# GustomerDneOverview

www.kmbs.konfcaminolta.us | © 2012 Konlca Minolta
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Preliminary Implementation Plan

Upon receiving an affirmative decision from you, our implementation team will be prepared to meet with.
you at your convenience, in order to develop a delivery, installation and training schedule that will meet
your specific requirements. Konica Minolta strives to make the transition and implementation of our
program as seamiess as possible to minimize disruption to your daily workflow. We pride ourselves on
understanding our customers and their specific needs, and customlze our implementation plan around
those needs. -

Once a contract is finalized, the Konica Minolta Account Management Team will assist in evaluating your
fleet. and equipment needs and recommend a right-sized solution. Upon selection of optimized
equipment, Konica Minolta will assist in the preparation of orders and lease documents and initiate the
shipment and delivery of equipment to your locations. The Major-Account Management Team wilf then
coordinate the installations between Konica Minolta and Cook County to ensure minimal downtime is
experienced during the transition. Immediately upon installation, Konica Minolta will provide in depth key
operator training to familiarize your staff with the functions of the new Konica Minolta equipment. This
training will also be repeated, as necessary, throughout the term of our contract at no additional charge to
Cook County. Training will be performed by trained and certified Konica Mirioita representatives and may
also include supplemental materials, such as presentatlons and trammg exercises, Lpon request to further
support our training.

While each implementation is customized to our cllents’ needs, a general program |mplementat|on

includes the fo!lowmg phases:

PHASE ONE — Preparatory, introductions and Digital Analysis -

Identification of Key Contacts ,
Identify Cook County Supply Key Personnel
Identify Cook County Logistics Personnet ‘
ldentify/Verify Key Contacts by Cook County Site
Gook Gounty Site Analysis Verification
Identify/Verify Cook County Sites

Communication with Konica Minolta Branch, Region & Coo nty Team
o Coordinate Distribution for Communications to Cook County Understandlng the Methodology of the
~ Award ,
Presentation of Agreement - Documents and Terms and Conditions '

Present Objectives (Konica Minolta & Cook County) = .
- Present Target Dates of installation, prioritizing departmental needs (Dates to be determlned based

on the needs of Cook County)
Present Program Measurement criteria (Set Review Schedules)
Additional Equipment Presentations (If necessary) I

Sury eview/ Digital Needs Analysis
. Conduct End User Site Surveys- Digital Needs Analysis- Either supplied by <<customer shart
name>> or Konica Minolta
Review Survey Responses
Communicate Survey Information
Custom Reporting/Billing Development/ Activation of MyKMBS.com
Conversion of Project Plan and Dispatch Database
Implement Monthly Service Reporting




KONICA MINOLTA | ~ ENVisionIT

» Implement Yolume Reporting
» Implement Biifing structure

PHASE TWO — Engagement of Delivery and Installation

implement Install/Removal Schedut

« Install New Equipment per Site Including Revised Priorities Established
Final IT preparations with Application Specialist and Cook County IT Dept.
Install drivers on network and PCs, if appllcable
- Testing of equipment
Identify training schedule and attendees by depanment :
Train identified Key operators on all aspects of Copymg/PnntlngIScannmg
Perform Operator/End User Training per Site
Perform Training per dEpanment

PHASE THREE — Program & Process Management

Custom Rggortmnglllmg
« Conversion of Project Plan and Dlspatch Database

» Implement Monthly Service Reporting
e [mplement Volume Reporting
o Implement Billing

PHASE FOUR — Continuous Care  (On-Going through Contract End Date)
Branch Management Visitation Program

» Implement Local Branch Management / Cook County Visitation Program -
« Analyze Branch Management Field Trip Report ‘

» Develop Action Plan Tailored to Cook County Needs

« Implement Action Plan in Concert with Local Branch Management

» Refine Action Plan as Necessary

For 3l Review Meetings
e Schedule Review Meetings
¢ Prepare Meeting information
Conduct Review Meetings
Present Results Variance vs. Objectives
- Present Actions if required to correct Negatwe Vanance
Implement Corrective Actions -
Follow-up on Corrective Actions

Follow-up Trainings with new Cook Counu personnel

s Schedule Review Meetings
» Update personnel records and training logs
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VOUCHER FORM

COOK.COUNTY GOVERNMENT [FORM 204
- ( #mss Y o 7l Z | TET
| Kmﬁ o 7 DEFARTMENT
" or K. FPlacs]
5/7/7 /;i é;é};’ sz/71 Ll Z
Seller s.{vo'lce h{ﬁ%éd// ﬁ}\i&dﬂ ﬁ/ ” | VL . | j glr‘éﬂ:ah?g s .' 7 5 5 ﬂ ZZ
— " Beller's Name &-Addiess -
TR dgE  Ceh Lesggaciocs

F.6.1N./5.S. # MUST BE PROVIDED IN THE SPACE ABOVE OR VOUCHER WILL BE RETURNED

- TQUANTITY - DESCRIPTION

LINIT PRICE AMOUNT

FD (3

/%/M/f"cﬁ} /ﬂuuﬂ/?% é"yf,ﬁf,ﬂ;
Vo wdor ¥ T/ 034>

|/6 47/ 2

1

. ATMENT APPROVAL

TOTAL

/6972 >

WE HEFlEBY CEHTIFY '.I".A THIS INVOICE. lS o EC FY THAT | HAVE EXAMINED
BENCERED. IN. FULL CONFORMITY:WITH THE THE HE: EI\HNG FGEPORT FROM THE USING.
PURCHASE ORDER_ QOR. GONT .,AND | R}EVP?@T IT. AGH

MEETS. THE: SPECIFIGATIONS CONTAIN 1. T SATISF.
T HEFAEIN. FEQEHALHEGULATIONSAREALSC) 1S Armeusn HEREWITH OF RECEIPT OF
COMPLIED WITH. . GDORS-AND OR SERVICES:

AEES WITH THIS .
ACTORY.EVIDENCE -

EXAMINED AND APPROVED -

AUDITOR

—VENDORS SIGNATURE = ' PURGHASING AGENT -

r

COMPTROLLER
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The essentials of imaging

IKONICA MINOLTA

Information Security White. Paper



undamentals of security

This fundamentals of security gulde is a “living” document — this means it s continually updated, This guide is
intended solely for the use and information of Konlca Minolta Business Solutions USA,-Konica Minolta subsidiaries
and distributors, and their employees. The Information herein was obtained from various sources that are deemed -
reliable by all industry standards. To the best of our knowledge, this information is accurate in all respects. However,

neither Konlca Minoita nor any of iis agents or employees shall be resporisible for any inaccuracies contained herein.

©2008 KONICA MINOLTA E'.USINESS SOLUTIONS EUROPE, GmbH AII rights raserved No part of this book may
be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, alectronically or mechamcally. Including photocopying,
recording or any Information storage and retrieval system, without permission in writing from the publisher.

Some functions may require options, which may or may not be avaliable at the time of launch.
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Introduction

Security without sacrifice: Konica Minolta security standards

Konica Minalta realized early on the importance of security issues in tHe digital age, where the risk of seriously
damaging security breaches rises dramatically alongside rapidly growing worldwide communlcation possibilities.

In response to these threats, Konica Minolta has taken a leading role in developing and implementing security-based -
infarmation technology in our multifunctional preducts, Ever since the introduction of the first Konlca Minolta MFP,
Konica Minolta has strived to develop and implement technology that safeguards the cenfidentiality of electronic
documents,

The most important IT based security standard in the world s iSO 15408, also known as Common Criteria

certification. Konica Minolta has riewly introduced multifunctional bizhub products validated to Common Criteria

EAL3 security standards. Common. Criteria (CC} is the only internationally recognized standard for IT security testing.
Printers, coplers and software with the 1SO 15408 ceriification are security evaluated, and guarantee the security levels
that companiles lock for today. With the CC certification users can rest assured that on Konica Minolta’s multifunctional
devices their confidential data remain confidential.

The Konica Minolta security standards provide protection in more than one respect, securing the network and network
access, ensuring secure, authorized access to individual output devices, restricting functionalities where required, and
protecting all personal user data and information content processed on the bizhub output systems.

Konica Minolta takes the security goncerns of its customers seriously. This is why almost all of Konica Minclta's
comprehensive security functionality Is standard on the new-generation bizhub systams. After all, users should not
have to pay for capabilities that are an essential requirement for protecting customers’ sensmve corporate information
in the digital age!

This document discusses various generally important security requirements, and explains how Konlca Mmolta MFPs
comply with the rules and regulations set forth In the 1SO 15408 (Gommon Criteria).




What is ISO 15408
or Common Criteria?

To date, the only official securlty-based certification standard for digital office products is the international
standard generally known as Common Criterla. The offlcial internationat deslgnation for this security standard
is ISO 15408, '

Please refer to the security specification table {back cover) for all Konica Minoita bizhub models that have
achleved the ISO 15048 EAL 3 certification, or are currently being evaluated.

Common Criteria background

The International Gommon Criteria for Information Technology Security Evaluation Is a relatively new program, which
seeks to establish an internationally agreed-upon languags for specifying security functionality, as well as an evaluation
methodology to assess the strength of security implementations embedded in various types of technologies located on
the network. '

In June 1993, the sponsoring organizations of the exlsting US, Canadlan and European criterla started the CC project
to align their separate regulations into a single set of IT security criteria. Version 1.0 of the CC was completed in
January 1996. Based on a numiber of trial evaluations and an extensive public review, version-1.0 was extensively
revised and version 2.0 was produced In April 1998. This became the ISO International Standard 15408 in 1999. The
CC project subsequently incorporated-the minor changes that had resulted in the ISO process, producing version

2.1 in August 1999. Today, the international community has embraced CC through the Common Criterla Recognition
Arrangement (CCRA) whereby the signers have agreed to accept the results of GG evaluations performed by other
CCRA members. . -

There are seven levels of EAL (Evaluation Assurance Level) certification. Standard off-the-shelf produets can only
achleve up to EAL 4 certification. Most IT related products are certified at EAL 3.

A certification lab in Japan (JISEC/IPA) tests Konica Minolta products. Konica Minolta certifications and related
docurnentation can be found at the following website:

htip://www.ipa.go.jp/securlty/jisec/Jisec_e/certifled_products/certfy_listhtmi
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As for the product which is certified In ISC15408 It is permittad that the CCRA certification mark is used for every
version of the product. The: CCRA certification mark shows the fact that appralsal of the certification product is
exscuted and the fact that the appraisal result for the certification product is verified on the basis of “IT security
appraisal and cerification system”, but it does not guarantes that there is no vulnerability In the certified product or
necessary security function is equipped with particular operational environment.

Common Criteria Validated
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System security

Unlike conventional PCs, Konica Mino'ta products use an operating systern called VxWorks. It is, therefors, considered
extremely unlikely that bizhub MFPs might be affected by a virus via the LAN.

Security of fax fine
Any communication via fax line uses only fax protocol and does not support'any other communication protacol,

If someone fraom outside attempts to intrude with a different protocol via a public line, or tries to send data that
cannot be decompressed as fax data, Konica Minolta products handle that kind of event as an error and block

such communication,

&

Security of remote diaghostic services (vCare)

The remote diagnostic system uses a public telephone line for communication between the Konica Minolta system
and the service center. With this system, Konlca Minolta devices send main-body data to the service center; and the
service center can transmit data to change the main-body settings remotely. An 1D preset on every main body and
service center ensures that communication is only enabled if the IDs match.

4€44444

Public telephone line




Security of RAM

There are three types of RAM currently used in hizhub products:

Volatile RAM - typically volatile RAM would be:

= fila memory - electronic sorting )

= work memory - storing program parameters, temporary data and image conversion of controller
® fax memory - working RAM for fax

Data written to volatlfe RAM is held while the power is on. The data held in this type of RAM is overwritten by the next
page or jok being printed. Once the job Is printed the data is deleted from RAM. Also, as soon as the power is turned
off the data in volatile RAM is deleted. Volatile RAM Is secure: if RAM is rernoved after an engine is powsered off, all
the datad on that RAM chip will have already been deleted. It is impossible to remove the RAM while the angine power
is on, The. only other way to possibly extract data would be an indirect route or a security hole. These access points
are evaluated and tested by third-party security consultants before the Konica Minolta products are submitied for ISQ
15408 certification. There are no indirect routes or security holes present In bizhub MFPs.

Non volatile RAM {NV-RAM) - typically non-volatile RAM would be:
B counter data ’

B job ssttings

® utllity settings

The data written to non-volatile RAM is not image or.document data, meaning the data‘is' not confldential or private.
Unlike volatile RAM this data is not cleared when the power Is turned off. It is important to note that when the HDD is
formatted, the user/account data in NV-RAM will be deleted and set back to factory default.

Flash memory - typlcally flash memory is utilized with:
B machine firmware

= control panel data

¥ printer-resident fonts

E copy-protéct watermarks

Flash memory s embedded on an MFP circuit board and cannot be erased. The data stored in flash memory Is not
critical, confidential or private.

Password handling

In general, all passwords are handled securely by the MFP following several security rules:
. 1. Independent of the functionallty the setting of a password always has to be verified once.
2. All passwords entered via MFP panel, Web interface or application are written with “xxx” to prevent Hlegal copying.

3. All passwords are encrypted for storage.
4. All passwords contain at least 8 to 64 alphanumeric dlglts Depending on the MFP functionality, passwords can be

even longer.

5: Passwords transferred via network caralways ba transrnitted encryptad. —
6. Passwords for user authentication and user boxes can only be resat by the administrator.




Copy/print accounting

Ij Konica Minolta bizhub MFPs come standard with the ability to enable account tracking. When this function is

] actlvated, a user Is required to enter a 4-8 digit personal identification number (PIN) to gain access to make a copy,

: send a print; or perform other functions at the MFP. If a user does not submit or enter an authorized PIN (from the

L print driver), the print job submitted will not be printed. If a user does not enter an authorized PIN at the copler control
panel, he will be denled access to the system. When logged in, the user's activities are electronically recorded onto a
log file Inside the system. An administrator or key operator can access this file. This is a very popular feature for many
customers, who use this to invoice departments and audit employees’ copier activities,

Houmun sebbonds: G b e PO Lhee Dol Ton] nconnt
foa b FbE ficomanl oL cooilanen. gl

! ‘ This Is an example of the accounting screen frorn_ the Konica Minolta bizhub C550 control panel: -
|

fdninistrator

ULijity

1 dn i
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User authentication (ID and password)

User é_uthentic_atidn Is a function that will prevent unauthorized users from accessing the network or machine.
This feature requires a user [D and a password, and can be conflgured to authenticate to the network or locally
at the machine,

Network .

& Supported external servers Iike Active Directory, Novelt NDS, NTML v.1, NTLMv.2 and LDAP; a maximum of 64 char-
acters can be utilized. Active Directory can support up to 20 domains. In additlon, the authentication can be centrally
managed via PageScope Enterprise Suite Authentication Manager.

Machine

E Internal authentication at the machine can support up to 1,000 user accounts. Passwords can have up to eight alpha-
numeric characters.

Password protection
B Passwords can bs created for admlnlstrators and users, and can be alphanumeric with up to elght characters. An
administrator can maintain passwords. Passwords are protected by the Kerberos system-or SSL.

This is an example of the authentccatlon screen from tha Konica Minclta bizhub 0550 control panel and
printer drlver'

Foler Lo Dsann iser bdie it uniol
el Lheir Lo e [l or e Live v,
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Finger vein scanner

Besides the authentication via user ID and password, the user can authenticate via a biometric or IC-card-based
device {seé below for IC card). The data for the biometric authentication device, AU-101, is handled securely and
cannot be used illegally.

¥ The veln on the flnger as biometric data :
The vein is located in the body and, unlike fingerprints it can not be scannedfread W|thout the person noticing. This

makes it vrrtuaﬂy impossible to forge.

® The process implemented in this system:
This systermn implements the security guideline based on U.S. Government Biometric Verification Mode Protection
Profila for Medium Robustness Environments (BYMPP-MR) version 1.0% some of the irmportant security/privacy
specifications suppor:ed by this system are as follows:

E Reconstructton of the biometric data:
The only data registered on the HDD are random numbers calculated based on the faature of the scanned data, and it

Is theorstically impossible to reconstruct the original vein data from the data In the HDD.

B Structure of the data on the HDD:
The structure of the data on the HDD is not made. public This makes it |mposs1ble to forge.

¥ Erasing of data in the authentlcation device:
The data ieft in the device is sncrypted when temporarily stored in the RAM, and is erased after transl‘errlng to the MFP

ag@é Encryptand %%

register

HID card reader

As a third authentication solution, Konica Minolta MFPs can be eduipped with an optional HID card reader. The
non-contact IG card, or so—-called prox card, contams a unique code which Is linked in the MFP authentication database
to a user ID and password. As for the blometrlq data, the IC card code and user information are stored encrypted on the

MFP hard disk, and ars therefore protected.

As an alterdétive to stoﬁng authentication data on the MFP hard disk, authentication data can be centrally provided via
the PageScope Enterprise Sulte Authentication Manager. -

11



Auto log off '

Konica Minolta MFPs can be programmed to autorhatically reset to a state that requires password input after a

predetermined time of inactivity. This ensures that the MFP will reset to a secure state If a user or administrator

forgets to log off from an MFP when o

finished. Note that the reset timer

can be set from 1 to 60 minutes.

Some Konica Minolta MFPs can

be programmed to reset In as

- little as 30 seconds. If the machine

; ' has the account fracking function :
enabled the machine will eriter a 1 245! Web Connection ‘
state (after a preprogramrmed period  § M Memedzhob T (2]
of inactivity) that requires a user to
enter a unique PIN or password.
This function should satisfy most
concerns about users forgetting

; to log off after they have finished

‘ scanning or copying documents at

| the MFP.

Auto Legour i
Admin. Meda Logéut Time 10 ¥ Minute

User Mode Logout. Time nuts:

@00~ gu Y = 44 1]

» Ao |

: This screen lllustrates the

; administrator and user auto

' log-off timer setting that is
accessible via the MFP's remote
Web browser-based interface
{PageScope Web Connection).

12
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Function restrictions

An advanced level of user security allows or prohibits the use and availability of specific machine features.
A user and/for administrator ¢an cantrol these features as needed throughout an organization of any size.

The specific features are:

® scanning from the bizhub as a walk-up function or a remote function

® user box from the bizhub as a walk-up function or a remote function

B copying from the bizhub as & walk-up function, including the restrictions of only b/w copying or only color copying or
neither byw nor colour copying

E faxing from the bizhub as a watk-up function or a remote function

B printing as a remote functlon via the printer driver, Including the restrictions of only b/w printing or only color printing

- or nelther b/w nor cofour printing -

Function restrictions can be set in géneral as walk-up functionality or per user, depending on the user authentication.

This is an example of the function permission screen from the Konica Minolta bizhub C550 conitrol panel:

FUfcLlian s Rz 1 lor e Carfed Lol 8.0k
i ! d the el Laallogaers

He Ny
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Secure print (lock job)

Konica Minolta MFPs offer a standard feature called secure printing. This feature provides a user sending a print

jobr with the ability to hold the job in the memary of the systern until the althorized user walks up to the machine

and releases the job by entering a unique secure PiN/password at the control panel of the MFP. This codeis first
specified by the user when he submits his print job from the PC workstation, ensuring that only the sender of the job
can access an electronic document that contains sensitive electronic information. In addition, those MFPs equipped
with a hard drive have the abllity to store digital data inside the system. When these documents are stored - either by
sending them from a PC or by scanning them in at the copler - users cannot retrieve the document unless a secure
PIN/password is entered on the copier's control panel.

This is an example of the secure print screen from the Konica Minolta bizhub G451 printer driver:

[ nentuﬁcn--—--‘--—‘-

i

Touch & prmtl iD & prmt

in case the machine is set up w:th user authentlcatron server or MFP-based, secure pnntlng can be used via the touch
& print or ID & print feature. :

‘Instead of an additional sécure print ID and password, the user authentication data will be used to identify a stored

secure print job, and will release ths job after authentlcation at the device. This will avoid print jobs belng released
before the user can remove them from the output bin, which wili prevent confidential data being viewed by other

persons. This method prowdes dn efﬂclent way to release conﬂdanﬂal documents

Touch & print Is based on an authenticatlon via finger vein scanner or IC card reader.
ID & print is based on the user authentication via ID and password.



User box password protection

The user box offers the functionality to store commonly used copy, print, scan or fax documents on the hard disk
of the MFP. Besides the general security features given to the hard disk, these user boxes can be set with different
access levels. On a walk-up MFP the user boxes can be protected by an eight-digit alphanumerlc password.

in case the MFP Is set up with authentication, the user boxes can be set as personal box (only visible for the linked
authenticated user), group box {only visible for users. who are set up to view the box) or p_Ublir.:’ boxas. The access to
the user box is automatically given via the authentication. But the additional security keeps all users from seeing the
box; therefore they have no chance to hack into it by trying out passwords.

This is an example of set user bex registration and user box-view on the 0550 panel For this example, the
machme Is not set up W|th authentlcatmn but asa walk—up MFP-

Llue Farpand

1 sEEead oo Loy boorp e dosgfiend
Job List : IF Sl bnal e Lt fnnber et oo unnd dhe deyan

BOGOa00T
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Event/Audit log

All Konlca Minolta MFPs offer the possibility to record all actions that have happenad on the MFP, a.g. a print job
including sender name, document name and password, These event logs or historfes can be downioaded and viewed

T by the administrator.

v ‘ To automate the process of event-log downioading, the PageScope Log Management utility is available to register and
view any actions happening on the MFPs in the network.

The Audit log can also be downloaded through PageScope Web Connection.

This is an example of the Log Management Utility view:
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Driver user data ericryption

For secure printing, brlnt_ authentication and print accounting it is necessary for the user to input certain Information,
é.9. user ID and password, in the dri’ve’r window for transmission to the MFP. To avoid network information from baing
sniffed, such user data can be encrypted by the printer driver and decrypted on the MFP.

The encryption key can be set individually by the machine administrator with a length of up to 20 digits.

Password for non-business hours

In case an MFP is not set up with user authentication but

used as walk up device, basically everybody has the ability

to access the machine and print/send data. To prevent this
happening, the administrator can program a so-called business
time frame, during which the machine can be used as walk up
device, while outside this period a password is necessary to
access the machine.

This is an axample ‘of MFP password, entry during
non-business hours.

16



Hard disk password protection

The built-in hard disk of the MFP Is autornatically protected by a password. This password is stored in the hard disk
BIOS and prevents access to the hard disk data, as Jong as the correct password has not been entered. Therefore,
even the removal of the hard disk and Installation Into a PC, laptop or other MFP would not give access to the hard
disk. The password s allocated automatically but can be changed by the machine administrator. The password is 20

characters.

Thls is an example of MFP password entry In the admlmstratlon moda for hard-disk protectnon-

Uoar bevpdl baoos ilu IS U S a1
BRI AT F T T

Data encryptlon (hard dlsk)

Konica Minolta offers an optional hard dnve encryptlon Kit. If des:red electronlc documents can be stored in a
password protected box on the hard drive. If an organization is: concerned about the security of such data, this can
be protected by encrypting it with the HD encryption kit avallable The stored data are encrypted using the advanced
encryption standard (AES) supporting 128-bit key size. Once a HDD is encrypted its data cannot be read even if the
HDD is removed from the MFP. :

Hard disk data overwrite

When equipped with a hard disk drive (HDD}, Konica Minoita MFPs can store sensitive electronic information. The
data can be deleted by those users who own the documents that reside inside the MFP’s HDD in password-protected
boxes. For added safety, a key operator, administrator er fechnician can physically format (érase) the HDD if the MFP
needs to be relocated. The hard drlves can be overwnttsn {sanitized) using a number of different methods conforming
to various (e.g. military) specifications, as listed in the table below.

17
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Data auto deletion

The administrator can set an auto deletion timer for data stered in the personal or public user boxes, as well as system
boxes. (g.g. secure print box or encrypted PDF print box). The auto deletion setting will erase the copy, print, scan or
fax jobs stored in boxes, depending on the storage period and the time frame selected for deletion.

4

This is an example of the MFP setting for user box document auto deietion:

Yritity

3 days

an days




Network security

IP fiering

IP address filtering can be set at the machine where the network interface card of the MFP can be programmed to

permit or prohibit access to the device {or specific IP address ranges of client PCs.

The screenshot illustrates the PageScope Web CGnnecﬁan administrator accéss Into a bizhub G451.

Here an administrator can set access permission or refusal to a specific range of IP addresses:

'@ KONICA MINOLTA &8 Administretor
& FASE Web Conneclion
Mode) Namasbizhub @
Sieee Ao
IP Fittering
Permit Accass Enable &
Set1 [ezisa0r | - [{9216R4002 . |
Set2 |o8.0.0 1 -lopoo ]
sed  [ooon I T ——
Setd (0507, ~] - [o800 ]
sas [0 1 -[E208 ]
Deny Actess- > .
s @IS -BmEE ]
Bt [0.0.0:0 1 - @m 1
Seld . |00 1 - pbos i
1

sets (0004 | - [0:004 -
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Port and protocol access control

4 To prevent unnecessary open communication lines on the MFR, open ports and protocols can be opened, closed or
"~ enabled and disabled through the administration mode at the machine or remotely via PageScope Web Connection or
PageScope Net Care.

The following ports can be aopened or closed:

®Port 20 - FTP ® Port 389 - LDAP

a2 Port 21 -FTP . - EPort 631 - IPP

® Port 25 - SMTP E Port 110 - POP3

B Part 80 - HTTP & Port 636 — LDAP for TLS/SSL

BPort 123-NTP - aPort 9100 - PDL
& Port 161 - SNMP :

The following protocols can be enabled or disabled:
B SNMF, SMB, POP, FTR, SMTP, IPP, Telnet, LDAP, HTTP

i
|
|
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SSL/TLS encryption (https)

The data communication via network to specific databases or applications can be encrypted by SSL (Secure Sockets
Layer} or TLS (Transport Layer Security). Supponed versions of encryption are SSL 2.0, SSL 3.0 and TLS 1.0.

The encryption of network communication is essential with regard to the transmission of, for example, authentication
data or administrator passwords.

Communication can be encrypted for:
& LDAP protocol

a8 SMTP protocol

B POP protocol

1 PP (IPPS) protocol

8 Windows Active Directory

® PageScope Enterprise Server -

& PageScope Data Administrator-.

B PageScope Addressbook Utllity

E PageScope WebConnection (https)

The MFP allows programming an SSL certificate via the administrator mede of PageScope WebConnection

Ths screenshot 1Ilusfrates the PageScope Web Connection administrator acceas to the aecurity settings

- for SSI. certlficates.

@ﬁ ummww Sy

B Admivististir

@ KONICA MINOLTA

Jﬁ"‘“ Web Connection
Médel Mame:highub ) i '

. Ofpaniatibnal Uni -

. Logsly [bizfict ' ]

. Sﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁm’[{:e EIIE )
iy B .
- Admin. Exméil Aldress [oupoon@honicamiihts.ou
Validity StartDate 1552068170015
. Vaidity Pariod B oty
[DES, RCa-40, RC4-178, IDES-168, AES 256 £

M;:dz using 35LMLS
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IPsec support

To complete the encryption of any network data transmitted to or from the MFF, the bizhub devices also support
IPsec (IP security protocol). This protocel encrypts the whole network communication between the local intranet
{server, cllent PC) and the device Itse:lf. The IPsec protocol can be programmed via the IKE settings, Up to four

groups of IPsec / IKE settings can be stored. '

This l!_s an example of_ MFP IPsec / IKE settings via the I_\dl‘-P panel:

2L LS when 10 [qah

Utility

TCR/ 1P

Py U Cady [ERII]
i {YNIE
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Scanning security

POP before SMTP
To secure the access of the MFP with the intranet amall server, [t is possible to authenticate with an email account

(POP3 - Post Office Pr_otocol) before an email Is sent via the email server. This avoids the possibility of unauthorized
email traffic with the intranet emall server, and with the domain/email sufflx respectively.

In addition to the above ehaii sending security, APOP {Authentication for Post Offlce Plﬁtocol) can be set. APOP is
an authentication method with encrypted passwords which ensures increased safety In comparison to the usual
unencrypted password sxchange used by POP for the retrieval of email messages.

SMTP authentication (SASL)

SMTP (Simple Mail Transfer Protocol) authentication can be activated on bizhub MFPs. This authorizes a device to
send emails. For those'c;ustome_rs who do not host their email services, the use of an ISP mail server is possible and
supported by the machine. SMTF authentication is required by, for example, AOL and for the prevention of SFAM.

S/MIME

For emall transmission, the MFPs support S/MIME (Secure/MuItlpurpose Internet Mall Extenslons) encryption.
S/MIME encryption is based on email certificates that can be registered on the MFP for all stored email addresses.
The encryption of the emall Information by the “public key” {given via the certificate) prevents the sniffing and
unauthorized decryption of email information on a high security lavel. For example, if an email is sent accidentally to a
wrong destination, the emall Information can stil only be opened by the intended reclplent who is the-only-one In

possession of the “private key" necessary for decryption,

25
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Encrypted PDF

bizhub OP-based products can snerypt scanned files in PDF format before sending them to a destination across the
network. The user has the abliity to encrypt a scanned flle by selecting the encryption key on the blzhub's control
panel. The encrypticn optlon supports the PDF file type, and wiil require from the recipient of the.scan the decryption
code to open the file. This featura Is very similar to the Adobe Acrobat encryption process whers a password Is utilized
for encryption and opening a file, as well as to access the parmissions area of the encryption process.

This Is an example of the MFP scan settings for PDF encryption:

i1y L eneeyplion condilbion

dob Li




PDF encryption via digital ID

PDF data that is attached to an email or sent to an FTP or SMB falder, can by encrypted by a digital ID. Digital ID
encryption is based on the S/MIME encryption using a public key for encryption and private key for decryption.
Compared to SAMIME, the digital ID will only secure the attachment, which allows using this encryption process also
for other transmission types than emalil. In additlon to digital ID stored on the MFP, certificates and/or public keys

stored on the LDAP server can be used.

This illustfatlpn showa the encryption proceaa via digital 1D:

PI_JF digital signature

To prevent tampering with MFP-created PDF documents, it Is possible to add a digital signature. The digital signature
Is based on the SSL certificate installed on, or used by, the MFR.

The certificate information will be added to the PDF file without encrypting it. However, changes to the PDF after
creation {e.g. changing text, adding or deleting items) wnll be recorded in the PDF security information which is

available in the PDF reading applications.

In addition to preventing documents from being tampered with, the PDF signature gwes information about the source
of the document helping to recogmse Invalid document sources.

This screenshot Is an example of a PDF document that has been signed with a dlgital ID. The signaiure
information shows that this document has baeri altered aince its creation and is no longer valid/trustworthy,

QI'I'IRI'IV 11 144‘:‘!’7
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Manual destination blocking

The selection of ménual destination blocking will prevent the diract input of, for example, email addresses for
transmission of scan files from the MFP if it Is set on, ths user has only the possibility to use destinations stored on
the MFP, on the PageScope Enterprise Server or a local email database available via LDAP search.

in addition to the prevention of direct input of destinations, the user can be blocked to change the FROM address

for an email transmission. In case the machine is set to authentication, the user’s emall address stored in the
authentication data or Active Directory will automatically be used.

Address book access control

The destinations (e.g. email, SMB, FTF) stored in the MFP or PageScops Enterprise Suite addrass book can be set
with an access level. These levels control the access/visibility of destinations for the user, depending on their sacurity
level given in the authentication data. Posslble levels are 0-5. ’

This illustration shows the access ievels of different‘ users:




Additional security functions

Service mode/admin mode protection

The service que and the admin mode are protected by passwords, respectively by codes. The service mode is only
accessible via a speclal code that is only known to Konica Minolta certified engineers..

The administrator mode is protected by an eight-digit alphanumeric password. This password can only be changed by
the service enginesr or in the administration mode itseif. This avoids any changes to passwords, destinations or other
security-related functions being made by unauthorized users.

This image shows the administrator login screen on the MFP panel:
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Unauthorized access lock

Like a cash terminal, the MFP can be set to reject a user after attempting to authenticate with a wrong password. The
MFP administrator has the cheice of two modes to lock the machine down:

Mode 1: the machine lack-out will be released after a certain time (1-80 minutes) -
Mode 2: in additlon to mode 1, the number of wrong attémpts can be specified (1-5).

The unauthorized access lock can be extended to the systemn user box for confidential documents (secure print box).
The same modes will be applied In case of unauthorized access to this document storage location.

Distribution number printing

To index a certaln number of printouts, It is possible to print a distribution number on every handout (first page or all

. pages). This allows easy identification of illegal copies made of this limited Issue of documents.

Watermark/overlay

All coples, prints and scané. created on the MFP can be marked with a watermark or overlay image. This enables easy
and highly visible classification of the document security level. The stamping of the dn‘ferent document types can be
set as default by the admmlstrator or Indlwdualiy as required by the user.

Fax rerouting

Usually, incoming fax documents are immedfately pnnted by a fax or MFP device. This enables anyone to view the fax
document in the output tray. . S

To prevent all unauthorized access to arriving fax documents, ft is possitie to reroute incoming faxes to a secure
location. This could be any destination stored in the MFP address book {email, SMB, FTP or user box), The user box
is particularly suited as a destination for confidential fax receipt, and can digitally receive incoming faxes with F-Code.
Besides the fact that digital fax recelpt can speed up the fax reception prooess in general it completely prevents
unauthorized access to fax Informatlon confidential or not. )




Copy protection via watermark

This function adds an invislble pattern to the original prihted document. When the original document is copied, the message
N pattern (e.q. “Copy") comes up, and clearly d|st|ngu|shes the GDpled document from the original one.

in addition to the message the MFP serial number as well as the date and time the copy was made, can be set for the pat-
tern. The comblination of the Information In the pattem and the audit log helps to trace the person who made the illegal copy.

This Hustration shows the-copy protection functionality
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Konica Minolta ISQ 15408 EAL Level 3 Certified Models (as of October 29, 2010):
"Please refer to the IPA homepage in regard to the secunty function of the respective product and the version
which s certified.
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Color Multi-Functional Products

e bizhub G35 . e bizhub C360 ¢ bizhub C280 * bizhub ¢220
e bizhub C452/C452DS = bizhub C552/C552D8 * bizhub C652/C652DS bizhub C650
* hizhub C550 - " - = bizhub G451 s bizhub G353/C353P  » bizhub €253
* bizhub €203 e bizhub C450/C450P s bizhub C352/C352P  » hizhub G351
» bizhub €350 * bizhub C300 » bizhub C252/C252P  » bizhub C250/C250P
Black and White Muiti-Functional Products
* hizhub 423 » bizhub 363 * bizhub 283/223 * bizhub 601/751
* bizhub 361/421/501 * bizhub 600/750 * bizhub 360/420/500  * bizhub 200/250/350
}i ‘ » Di3010//2010/t » DI3510/4/2510/f . 7145 » 7222/7228/7235
Production Print Products ‘
» bizhub PRO 1200 « bizhub PRO 1200P e bizhub PRO 1051 e hizhub PRO 1050¢
* bizhub PRO 1050P = bizhub PRO 1050 = bizhub PRO 950 e bizhub PRO 920
» bizhub PRO C65hc » bizhub PRO C5500/C5501  * bizhub PRO C6600/C6501
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GROUP A: Black and White MFD photocopiers

OPOS

" CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815
- The undersigned declares that they have carefully examined the Proposal Form, General and Special Conditions and
Specifications identified as Contract Number-1384-12815 for LEASING OF MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DIGITAL
(MFD) PHOTOCOPIERS for the COOK COUNTY VARIUOS DEPARTMENTS , as prepared by Cock County, and

that they have familiarized themselves with all of'the conditions imder which it must be carried out and understand that
in making this Proposal they waive all right to plead any misunderstanding regarding the same

Based upon estimated monthly vsage of 1,910,000 total copies, complete the following workshest for the five year (60)
month total contract amount,

itlin

ion of base

dditi eletion of Ei

Base monthly usage will be determined bymuIUpIymg the number ofbase capies per item by the number of installed
machines. The County reserves the right to increase or decrease installed machines as necessary. The monthly charge
will be determined by multiplying the grand total number of basé copies times the base cost per copy rate. Meter
readings will be taken on 2 monthly basis to determine actual usage. Ifthetotalacnmlmonthlyusageforallmachmes
is higher than the monthly base, the Countywﬂlbebﬂledforthose cop:esatmeovemgemte

Equipment gdded to the contract shall be done so by a.ddmg comesponding monthly base volume to the momthly grand
total. Equipment deleted and removed from the contract shall be done so by subtracting the corresponding monﬂﬂy :

" base volume from the monthly grand total.
GROUP A: BLACK AND WHITE ME Q I’HOTQQOPIERS

Complete the following table. 1dant1fymg the Make and Model proposed for each of the six categories. Eater the
- Yegmired monthly base number of copies for each item and mmltiply it by the mumber of proposed machines, Add all
item bage copy totals to determine the grand total monthly base not to exceed 1,910,000 copies.

56,
i

| 810,000

" Number Of . Total Base

Ktem No. and Base Copies #0Of Coples Per -

Description PerMonth | X [ Machines Moxnth _ Make Model
1) 20cpm-Upto | ox 7 Eoncea eizhob 363
30,000 pages - %’m 231 ) GCPO Minoldn
2.} 30 cpm-Upto X 137 - Fonica Pt

70,000 pages 6! (7.2 0 | (ﬁ%, e M; nn(—[—r\, 7'-5&'3
3) 40 cpm-Up1to | ox 58 Conca bizlvb
100,000 pages (S | H25,c00 | whiaoile 23
4) 50 cpm-Upto : X 26 Konica bbb
150,000 pages : ’Dlwo Z‘("Of o0 kpﬂ}!\ﬁuuﬁ | oL
5) 65cpm-Upto | ~ | x 3 , e bizhib
250,000 pages 25,600 , 76@00 w{moPm w4
6) Z5cpm-Upto X 4 . i ' - L.2hob
350,000 pages 224,000 M x|

*Not to exceed 1,910,000 capies per month per base mmber of copies that are billable for each tjpe of cop:er

insialled
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PROPOSAL _
GROUP A: BLACK A MFD PHOTOCOPIERS
TABLE A ' _
1A. Monthly Total Base COpy Rate o _ W,
2A. Number of Total Base Monthly Copies K S
(From Table Located on Page P-1) - $ 7/ O, x>
3A.Total Cost for Base Copies for (1) Month :
(Muitiply Line 1 x Line 2) : -
- >/,782.40
Enter Total Here for (1) Month Cost :
L4A. Number of Months in the Contract 60
BA. Total Number of Copies for 80 Months
L (Muitiply Line 34 X Line 44) *h906, 74
TABLE B
1B. Overages/Copy Rate per Copy N
(Subtract 1,910,000 ~ Line 2A) . $ . OOH5
2B. Number of Base Monthly Overages C?
3B. Total Monthly Overages Copy Rate -
(Muitiply Line 1B x Line 2B) $ J.ep .
4B. Number of Months in the Contract 60
EB. Tofal Overage Rate for 60 Months 7 .
(Multiply Line 3B x Line 4B} o. 0
"TABLE C
1C. Price to Relocate MFD Copier for in Excess .
of One Hundred (100) Moves. 3 /oo 00
2C. Number of Moves in Excess of One '
Hundred (100) 10
3C.Total Cost for Rejocating Copiers .
_(Multiply Line 1A x Line 2B) _ § [ OO 00
TABLE D
1D. Anticipated Spend for Black and Whlte T - i - —
- | Gopier Accessoties . $ 10,000
2D. % MarkupiDiscount{Circle One): o %
3D.Total Cost
(810,000 +/- Line 2D) _ $ /0,800 o0

GROUP A: TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: § J f/ 2 744 00

(Add 5A+ 5B + 3C + 3D)

P2






PROPOSAL

CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

GRQUP B: COLOR MFD PHOTOCOPIERS

Provide the proposed associated cost per copy for all standard/base modet color photocopier products offered by your
company between 20-50 copies per minute. The standard/base model would include a feeder and basic finisher, -
Information related to the equipment should include the typical number of monthly and annual copies that should be
produced on the equipment as well as a description of all standard features.

Complate the following table identifying the Make and Model proposed for each of the two categories. Enter tht;
required monithly base number of copies for each item and nmultiply it by the number of proposed machines. Add all
item base copy totals to determine the grand total monthly bese not to exceed 80,000copies.

Number Of Totsl Base |-
Fiem No, and Base #0f Copies Per s
Description Copies Per ‘| Machines Month Make Model
-Month . .
1) 30 cpm-Upto o 10 £oaiac bizlyts
70,000 pages ;/ it 36, &oc Moaoldx | (304 e
2.} 40 cpm-Upto 10 e /{";": e é: 2heo b
eor 58000 | .o
100,000 pages 2 ‘ Honellr L4154 e
' 20 80, e

- - . 2Not.to axceed 80,000 copies per month per base number of.copies ﬁzar qre billable for each type. of a:.'apler Installed

_TABLEA
[4A. Mont Monthly Total Basa Copy Rate

s O.032/
50, XD

2A. Number of Total Base Monthly COpnes
{From Tablé Above)
3A.Total Gost for Base Copies for (1) Month
(Muitiply Line 1 x Line 2)

Enter Total Here for (1) Month Cost

4A. Number of Months in the Contract | 60

/58, 080, o

6A. Total Number of Copies for 60 Months
. (Mulfiply Line 3A x Line 4A) :

P-3






CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PROPOSAL

TABLE B
1B. Overages/Copy Rate per Copy
(Subtract 80,000 — Line 2A) 8 0. 005
2B. Number of Overages Monthly ' I, :
3B.Total Monthly Overages Copy Rate -
Multiply Line 1B x Line 2B) $ L0
4B. Number of Months in the Contract 60
5B. Total Overages Rate for 60 Months '
_ (Multiply Line 3B x Line 4B) _ $ ©. 00
TABLE C
1C. Price to Relocate Color MFD COpier forin
Excess of One Hundred {100) Moves ‘ § /0. 00
2C. Number of Moves in Excess of One -
Hundred {(100) 10
3C.Total Cost for Relocating Coplers S '
. (Mustiply Line 1A x LIne 2B) $ Lo . bo

> -

. _TABLED . o
1D. Anticipated Spend for Color COplar

Accessories § 10,000
2D. % Markup!ﬁiswm(mrcle One): e %
3D.Total Cost :

{$10,000 +/- Line 2D) § /C 080

GROUP B: TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: _K’MQ OO

(Add5A+sB+30+3D)

GRAND TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT (GROUP A AND GROUP B): § Z,, &) 5§, o2

P4
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PROPOSAL
SERVICE START |
DATE: -

7BD
(N'UMBER OF CALENDAR DAYS AFTER AWARD OF CONTRACT)

THE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING ADDENDA TO THE SPECIFICATIONS IS

ACKNOWLEDGED:
ADDENDUM NO. [ . DATE: 7ég/z 3

ADDENDUMNO. ___ Z pATE: 8/ /13
ADDENDUM NO. . DATE: |

ADDENDUM.NO. _ DATE:

- QUICK PAYMENT DISCOUNT_S_

Cook County is working hard o reduce budgets, engage in strategic sourcing, and streamlme internal processes,
‘Consequently, Cook County has initiated a Quick Payment program. The Quick Payment program serves the
purpose of both beneﬁhng Cook County and the Contractor commumity. The County wili be able to able purchase
goods and gervices in a timelier manner while improving Contractor refations. Coniractors will benefit from recuced
collection periods and improved capital charges, This will allow the Contractor community to also reduce
opportunity costs and improve strategic planning capabilities. In the chart below please provide what quick payment
disconnts your compary is willing to offer. This will be vsed for informational purposes. ‘ .

Quick Payment Discounts

: ‘ | L povered
1 ‘What payment terms would yonr NC"'L 30 d‘u{ s “Q“‘M Aate of w
| corpany propose for this program? :
2 .| Isthete a quick payment discountthat | EARLY - | %DISCOUNT
your company would be willing to PAYMENT
offer? 1f so, please provide details ;
NET 30 MR
NET20 V) B
OTHER |l M| A

B-5
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$1,964.80)

bizhub 363
7670525506 ' | Delivery Charge - Leve! 1 $125.00
7640018093 Basic Network Service - BNS03 $100.00
A1VaWY2 |PC-208 Paper Feeder Cabinet (2 x 500) $336.00
|Aaourwy2 FS-529 inner Finisher $329.60
A22M011 FKX-508 Fax Board - $324.00
AZ2ACWYOD MK-726 Fax Mount Kit for FK-508
7640015657 bizhub SECURE
[PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: Select one
ATVAW13 PC-409 Large Capacity Cabinet {1 x 2,500) $625.00
A1VAWY1 PC-109 Paper Feeder Cabinet (1 x 500) $407.00
7640015432 DK-508KE Copy Desk $166.00]
QUTPUT OPTIONS:
ADB3WY2 JS-505 Job Separator Tray $210.00
AOHRWY2 FS-527 Floor Finisher $525.60
A10DWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527 $642.00
A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for FS-527 $281.00
A10FWY1 J5-6803 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) for FS-527 $118.00
FAX OPTIONS:
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
I-OPTION ACCESSORIES: :
7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit (for i-Option and My Panel) $64.00
. LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser/Image
AOPD(MA Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint) $28.00
ADPDO12 LK-102 i-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption) $415.00
ADPD015 LK-105 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
MISC. OPTIONS:
7640006869 External Keyboard $102.00
A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for Extemal Keyboard) $58.00
AQYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board {Local Interface Kit) $90.00
EK-805 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
AQYCWY3 Biuetooth Printing Support $129.00
AQW4WY2 |WT-506 Working Table . $45.00
AOXoWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
ACYOWY1 SC-507 Copy Guard Kit $528.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader $212.00
Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4623472 Counter . : $51.00
7640014723 Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp $179.00
7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00






|

Y e

N1 -

$2,441.60

$125.00
$100.00
$336.00(
$329.60
$324.00

$33.60
$225.00

7640015657 bizhub SECURE

A1UD011 ‘|bizhub 423

7670525506 Delivery Charge - Level 1

7640018024 Basic Network Service - BNS04

A1VAWY2 PC-208 Paper Feeder Cabinet (2 x 500)

AQUTWY2 F8-529 Inner Finisher

A221M011 FK-508 Fax Board

A2A0WYD MK-726 Fax Mount Kit for FK-508

7640015657 bizhub SECURE

PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: Select one

A1V4W13 PC-409 Large Capacity Cabinst (1 x 2,500)

ATVAWY1 PC-109 Paper Feeder Cabinet (1 x 500)

7640015432 DK-508KE Copy Desk

OUTPUT OPTIONS:

ADB3WY2 JS-505 Job Separator Tray

AOHRWYZ2 FS-527 Floor Finisher

A10DWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527

A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for F$-527

A10FWY1 JS-603 Job Separator Tray (3rd Quiput Tray) for F§-527

FAX OPTIONS: ,

4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit (for i-Option and My Panel)
LK-101 v2 -Option Licenss Kit (Web Browser/image

ACPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint)

AOPDO12 LK-102 i-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption}

AOPDO015 LK-105 (Searchable PDF)

MISC. OPTIONS:

7640006860  |External Keyboard

A185WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for External Keyboard}

AOYCWY4 EK-604 UUSB Host Board {Local Interface Kit)
EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with

AQYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support

AQWAWY?2 WT-506 Working Table

ADXOWY1 AlU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit

AQYOWY1 SC-507 Copy Guard Kit

7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit

7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader
Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key

4623472 Counter

7840014723 Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp

7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler

7640015657 bizhub SECURE

$625.00
$407.00
$166.00

$210.00
$525.60
$642.00
$281.00

$118.00

$20.00
$12.00

$64.00

$28.00
$415.00
$321.00

$102.00
$58.00
$90.00

$128.00

$45.00
$428.00
$528.00
$179.00

$33.00
$212.00

$51.00
$179.00
$169.00
$225.00
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bizhub 552

AZWV011 $3,759.20
7670525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3 $125.00
7640018094 Basic Network Service - BNS04 $100.00
AOHRWY2 FS-527 Floor Finisher $525.60
15LB FK-502 Fax Board $324.00
AOYAWY1 MK-720 Mount Kit $33.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
|PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS:

LU-204 Large Capacity Unit (2,500 sheets/Letter, Legal,
AOTJWY2 Ledger and 12"x18") $1,386.00
AD3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit $762.00
QUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one .
ACZ2WWO OT-503 Output Tray Unit (Exlt Tray) $50.00
A11PWY1 FS-526 Finisher (100 sheet) $950.40
ADDITIONAL OUTPUT OPTIONS:
A10DWY1 $SD-509 Saddie Stitcher Kit for FS-527 $642.00
A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for F$-527 $281.00
A10FWY1 JS-803 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray) for FS- 527 $118.00
AT1TW11 PK-516 Punch Kit (2/3 Holes) for FS-526 $361.00
AT1RWY1 SD-508 Saddle Kit for FS-526 $550.40
A108W11 ZU-806 Z-Folding Unit for FS-528 $2,850.00
AT0AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 $483.00
A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray) $210.00
FAX / SCAN OPTIONS:
ATMUWY1 SA-502 Scan Accelerator Kit $214.00
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
~OPTION ACCESSORIES:
AOPDO12 | K-102 i-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption) . $415.00

LK-101 v2 j-Option License Kit (Web Browser/Image
AOPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint) $28.00] .
AOPDO15 LK-105 (Searchabte PDF) $321.00
7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit {for I-Option and My Panel) $64.00
AOPD160200 Stylus Pen $17.00
AOPD160100 Stylus Pen Holder $17.00
MISC. OPTIONS:
ADX9WY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader $212.00
7640013468 AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader $179.00
7640014560 Indala Card Reader $102.00
7640014558 MiFre Card Reader $102.00
AOYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board {Local Interface Kit) $90.00

EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
AQYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
7640006869 External Keyboard $102.00
A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for External Keyboard) $58.00






Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4623472 Counter $51.00
ADWAWY2 WT-506 Working Table $45.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
AOYOWY1 SC-507 Copy Guard Kit $528.00
7640014724 Innovolt Power Manager 20Amp’ $199.00
7640013463 CS8-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
$4,346.24
7670525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3 $125.00
7640018095 Basic Network Service - BNS05 $100.00
A3EPWY1 F8-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher $525.60
A4MFO11 FK-511 Fax Kit $357.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS
AOTJWY4 LU-204 Large Capacity Unit $1,398.00
AD3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit $762.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one
AZYTWY1 FS-535 100-Shest Stapling Finisher $1,376.00
AZY2WY1 8D-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535) $550.40
AZYRWH PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit {F§-535) $361.00
A0I2WW1 OT-503 Output Tray $50.00
A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) $210.00
. |A109W12 ZU-606 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535) $2,850.00
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 $483.00
AIEPWYA FS-534 + SD-511 Kit $1,473.00
A3ETW11 PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534) $281.00
FAX/SCAN OPTIONS:
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 " |Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
+OPTION ACCESSORIES:
LK-102 v3 I-Option License Kii (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A, _
AOPDO16 Linearized PDF) $440.00
AOPDO1TH LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser) $28.00
AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance) $368.00
AQPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
AQPDO1S LK-108 i-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font) $398.00
AOPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit (Unicode Font) $332.00
AOPDO1G LK-108 i-Option Licenss Kit (OCR Font) $92.00
AAMHWY1 UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit $120.00
MISC. OPTIONS:
ADXOWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
76840005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
76400083924 AlU-202H iClass Card Reader $212.00
AANMWY'1 MK-735 Mount Kit (1C Card Internal Mount Kit) $16.80
EK-605 USB Host Board {Local Interface Kit} with
ADYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
ADYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) $20.00







7640006869 Externai Keyboard $102.00

7640013468 AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader $179.00

AANRWY1 KH-102 Keyboard Holder $58.00

AB4TWY1 : KP-101 10-Key Pad $58.00

- 4623474 Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter $48.00
- AOWAWY2 WT-506 Working Table ~ $45.00
7640005261 HiD Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00

A4MMWY1 SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect) $528.00

) 7640014724 Innovolt Powsr Manager 20Amp : $199.00
i 7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
A161192000 Stylus Pen for INFO-Paletie Series $20.00

7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00

bizhub 754 T $4,704.00

7670525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3 - $125.00
7640018095 Basic Network Service - BNS05 $100.00
AJEPWY1 F$-534 50-Shest Stapling Finisher $625.60
A4MFO11  |FK-511 Faxkit $357.60
7640015857 bizhub SECURE ‘ $225.00

i
i
I
|
]
i
|
i
i
|
|

PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS:
AOTJWY4 LU-204 Large Capacity Unit : $1,396.00
AQ3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit : $762.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one
AZYIWY1 : FS-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finisher $1,376.00
AZY2WY1 SD-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535) $550.40
A2YRW11 PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-535) $361.00
AD92WW1 OT-503 Cutput Tray ' $60.00
A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) $210.00
A109W12 ZU-606 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535) $2,850.00
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 $483.00
P A3EPWYA FS-534 + SD-511 Kit $1,473.00
! A3ETW11 - |PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit {(FS-534) $281.00
FAX / SCAN OPTIONS:
\ 4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit- $20.00
; 4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
5 i~OPTION ACCESSORIES: ' :
, LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,
AOPDO16 Linearized PDF) $440.00
AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 I-Option License Kit (Web Browser) $28.00
AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance) $368.00
AOPDO0O18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
AQPDO19 LK-106 i-Option License Kit {Bar Code Font) : $398.00
AQPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit {(Unicode Font) $332.00
AOPDO1G . LK-108 i-Option License Kit {OCR Font)- $92.00
A4MHWYA UK-204 i-Option Memary Upgrade Kit $120.00
| MISC. OPTIONS:
¢ AOXOVWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit ' $428.00

7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00






7640008394
A4NMWY1

AOYCWY3
ADYCWY4
7640006869
7640013468
A4NRWY1
ABATWY1

4823474
ADW4AWY2
7640005261
A4MMWY1
7640014724
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

AU-202H iClass Card Reader

* |MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card Intemal Mount Kit)

EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
Bluetooth Printing Support

EK-604 USB Host Board {Local Interface Kit)
External Keyboard

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

KH-102 Keyboard Holder

KP-101 10-Key Pad

- |Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter

WT-506 Working Table

HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Innovoit Power Manager 20Amp

CS-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Serles

bizhub SECURE

$212.00
$16.80

$129.00

$90.00
$102.00
$179.00

" $58.00

$58.00

$48.00
$45.00
$33.00
$528.00
$199.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00
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1,964.80

A1UE011 bizhub 363 $
7670525506 Delivery Charge - Level 1 $125.00
7640018093 Basic Nétwork Service - BNS03 $100.00
ATVAWY2 PC-208 Paper Feeder Cabinet (2 x 500) $336.00
AQU7TWY2 F$-529 Inner Finisher $329.60
A22MG11 FK-508 Fax Board $324.00
AZAOWYOD MK-726 Fax Mount Kit for FK-508 $33.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: Select one
ATVAW13 PC-409 Large Capacity Cabinst (1 x 2,500) $625.00
ATVAWY1 PC-108 Paper Feeder Cabinst (1 x 500) $407.00
76840015432 DK-508KE Copy Desk $166.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS:
ADB3WYZ JS-505 Job Separator Tray $210.00
AOHRWY?2 F$-527 Floor Finisher $525.60
A10DWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527 $642.00
A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for FS$-527 $281.00
A10FWY1 JS$-603 Job Separator Tray (3rd Oulput Tray) for FS-527 $118.00
FAX OPTIONS:
48145608 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
-OPTION ACCESSORIES:
7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit {for i-Option and My Panel) $64.00
LK-101 v2 1-Option License Kit {Web Browser/Image
AQPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint) : $28.00
AQPDO12 LK-102 i-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption) $415.00
AOPDO15 LK-105 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
MISC. OPTIONS: , A
7640006869 External Keyboard $102.00
A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for External Keyboard) $58.00
-(ADYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) $90.00
EK-605 USB Host Board (Local interface Kit) with
AOYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
AQDWAWY2 WT-508 Working Table $45.00
AOXOWY1 Al-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
AOYOWYA S§C-507 Copy Guard Kit $528.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit - $179.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader $212.00
) Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4623472 Counter . $51.00
7640014723 Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp - $1792.00
7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
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7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
A1UDOM1 bizhub 423 $2,441.60
7670525506 Delivery Charge - Level 1 $125.00
7640018094 Basic Network Service - BNS04 $100.00
A1VAWY2 PC-208 Paper Feeder Cabinet (2 x 500) $336.00
AQU7WY2 F$-529 Inner Finisher $329.60
A22M011 FK-508 Fax Board $324.00
AZAOWYQ MK-728 Fax Mount Kit for FK-508 $33.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: Select one
A1V4AW13 PC-409 Large Gapacity Cabinet (1 x 2,500) $625.00
A1VAWYA PC-109 Paper Feeder Cabinet (1 x 500} $407.00
7640015432 . DK-508KE Copy Desk $166.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS: :
ADB3WY2 J§-505 Job Separator Tray $210.00
AOHRWY2 F$-527 Floor Finisher $525.60
A10DWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527 $642.00
A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for FS-527 $281.00
A10FWY1 JS-603 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) for FS-527 $118.00
FAX OPTIONS:
4614506 8P-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4814511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
I-OPTION ACCESSORIES:
7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit (for i-Option and My Panel) $64.00
LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser/lmage
AGPDOA Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint) $28.00
AOPDO012 LK-102 I-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption) $415.00
AOPDO15 LK-105 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
MISC. OPTIONS:
7640006869 External Keyboard $102.00
A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder {for External Keyboard) $58.00
ADYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) $90.00
EK-805 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
AQYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
ADWAWY2 WT-506 Working Table $45.00
AOXIWY{ AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
ADYBWY1T 8C-507 Copy Guard Kit $528.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
7640008304 AU-202H iClass Card Reader . $212.00
Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4623472 Counter $51.00
7640014723 Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp $179.00
7640013463 C8-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00







o

EE

bizhub 552

7670525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3 $125.00
| 7640018094 Basic Network Service - BNS04 $100.00
AQOHRWY2 FS-627 Floor Finisher $525.60
15L8 FK-502 Fax Board $324.00
ADYAWY1 MK-720 Mount Kit $33.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: .
LU-204 Large Capacity Unit (2,500 sheets/Letter, Legal,
AOTJWY2 Ledger and 12"x18") $1,396.00
AQ3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit $762.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one
AQZWWO |OT-503 Output Tray Unit (Exit Tray) $50.00
A11PWY1 FS-526 Finisher (100 sheet) $950.40
ADDITIONAL OUTPUT OPTIONS:
ATODWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527 $642.00
ATOEW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for FS§-527 $281.00
ATOFWY1 JS-803 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) for FS-527 $118.00
ATTTW11 PK-516 Punch Kit (2/3 Holes) for FS-526 $361.00
AT1IRWY1 $D-508 Saddie Kit for FS-526 $550.40
A109W11 ZU-606 Z-Folding Unit for FS-526 $2,850.00
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 $483.00
A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) $210.00|
FAX /SCAN OPTIONS: :
ATMUWY1 SA-502 Scan Accelerator Kit $214.00
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
i~OPTION ACCESSORIES:
AOPDO012 LK-102 i-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption) $415.00
LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser/image
AOPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePaint) $28.00
AOPB015 LK-105 (Searchabte PDF) $321.00
7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit (for i-Option and My Panel) $64.00
AQPD160200 Stylus Pen $17.00
AOPD160100 Stylus Pen Holder $17.00
MISC. OPTIONS: '
ADXOWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640008394 AU-202H [Class Card Reader $212.00
7640013468 AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader $179.00
7640014560 Indala Card Reader $102.00
7640014558 MiFre Card Reader ‘ $102.00
AQYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface KIt) $90.00
EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
AOYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
7640006869 External Keyboard $102.00
A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for Extemal Keyboard) $58.00







Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4623472 Counter $51.00
ADWAWY2Z WT-508 Working Table $45.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
ADYSWY1 SC-507 Copy Guard Kit $528.00
7640014724 Innovolt Power Manager 20Amp $190.00
7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00

$4,346.24

7670525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3 $125.00
76400180895 Basic Network Service - BNS05 $100.00
AZEPWY1 FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher $525.60
A4MFO11 FK-511 Fax Kit $357.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE . $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: ‘
AOTJWY4 LU-204 Large Capacity Unit $1,396.00
AO3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit $762.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one
AZY1WY1 FS-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finisher - $1,378.00
A2YZWY1 SD-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535) $550.40
AZYRW11 PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (F$-535) $361.00
AD92WW1 OT-503 Qutput Tray $50.00
AT0CWY1 J8-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray) $210.00
A109W12 ZU-608 Z-Folding Unit {FS-535) $2,850.00
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 _ $483.00
A3EPWYA FS-534 + SD-511 Kit $1,473.00
A3ETW11 PK-~520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534) $281.00
FAX /SCAN OPTIONS:
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
i-OPTION ACCESSORIES: _

LK-~102 v3 i-Ogtion License Kit {Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,
AOPDO16 Linearized PDF} $440.00
AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (VWeb Browser) $28.00
AQPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit {Voice Guidance) - $368.00
AOPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
AQOPDO19 LK-108 i-Option License Kit {Bar Code Font}) $398.00
AOPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit (Unicode Font) $332.00
AOPDO1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font) ' $92.00
A4MHWY1 UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit $120.00
MISC. OPTIONS: | '
ADXIWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
7640005064 AlU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader - $212.00
A4ANMWY1 MK-735 Mount Kit {(IC Card Internal Mount Kit) $16.80

EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
AQYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
ACYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board {Local Interface Kit) $90.00
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7640006869
7640013468
A4NRWY1
AB4TWY1

4623474
ADW4WY2
7640005261
A4MMWY1
7640014724
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

A55V011

7670525508
7640018095
A3SEPWY1
A4MFO11
7640015657

External Keyboard

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader
KH-102 Keyboard Holder

KP-101 10-Key Pad

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
WT-506 Working Table

HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
innovolt Power Manager Z0Amp

CS-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

bizhub _754

Delivery Charge - Lavel 3

Basic Network Service - BNS(5
F8-534 50-Shest Stapling Finisher
FK-511 Fax Kit

izhub SECURE

$102.00
$179.00
$58.00
$58.00

$48.00
$45.00
$33.00
$528.00
$199.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00

$4,704.00

$125.00
$100.00
$525.60
$357.60

7640005064

PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS
AOTJWY4 - [LU-204 Lerge Capacity Unit
AQ3INWY2 LU-301 Large Capaclty Unit
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one
AZYTWY1 FS-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finisher
A2YZWY1 SD-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535)
AZYRW11 PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS$-535)
AD9ZWWH1 OT-503 Output Tray .
A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray)
A100W12 ZU-608 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535)
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526
ASEPWYA FS-534 + SD-511 Kit
A3ETW11 PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)
FAX /SCAN OPTIONS:
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2
i-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,
AOPDO018 Linearized PDF)
AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser)
AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 |-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance)
AOPD018 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF)
AOPDD19 LK-106 i-Option License Kit {Bar Code Font)
AOPDO1F LK-107 I-Option License Kit {Unicode Font)
AOPDOI1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font)
A4MHWYA UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit
MISC. OPTIONS:
ADXOWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit

AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit

$1,396.00
$762.00

$1,376.00
$550.40
$361.00
$50.00
$210.00
$2,850.00
$483.00
$1,473.00
$281.00

$20.00
$12.00

$440.00

$28.00
$368.00
$321.00
$398.00
$332.00

$92.00
$120.00

$428.00

|

$179.00
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7640008394
AANMWY1

AOYCWY3
ACYCWY4
7640006869
7640013488
AANRWY1
ABATWY1

4623474
AOW4WY2

7640005281
A4MMWY1

7640014724
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

AU-202H iClass Card Reader

MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card Internal Mount Kit)
EK-805 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit} with
Bluetooth Printing Support

EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit)
External Keyboard

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

KH-102 Keyboard Helder

KP-101 10-Key Pad

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
WT-508 Working Table

HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Innovolt Power Manager 20Amp

C8-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

$212.00
$16.80

$129.00
$90.00
$102.00
$179.00
$58.00
$568.00

$48.00
$45.00
$33.00
$528.00
$192.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00







e

~$1,64.80|

$125.00
$100.00
$336.00
$329.60
$324.00

$33.60
$225.00

A1UE0M1 bizhub 363

7670525506 Delivery Charge - Level 1

7640018093 Basic Network Service - BNS03

A1VAWY2 PC-208 Paper Feeder Cabinst (2 x 500)

AQU7WY2 FS-529 Inner Finisher

A22MO11 FK-508 Fax Board

AZAOWYC MK-726 Fax Mount Kit for FK-508

7640015657 bizhub SECURE

PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: Select one

ATVAW13 PC-409 Large Capacity Cablnet {1 x 2,500}

AlVAWY1 PC-109 Paper Feeder Cabinet {1 x 500)

7640015432 DK-508KE Copy Desk .

OUTPUT OPTIONS:

AQ83WY2 JS-505 Job Separator Tray

AOHRWY2 FS-527 Floor Finisher

A10DWY1 $D-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for F$-527

A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for F5-527

A10FWY1 JS-603 Job Separator Tray {3rd Output Tray) for FS-527

FAX OPTIONS:

4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

1-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit (for i-Option and My Panel)
LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser/Image

AOPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePolnt)

AQPDO12 LK-102 -Option License Kit (PDF Encryption)

AOPDO15 LK-105 (Searchable PDF)

MISC. OPTIONS:

7640006869 External Keyboard

A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for Extemal Keyboard)

AQOYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board (Local interface Kit)
EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with

ADYCWY3 Blustooth Printing Support

AOW4WY2 WT-506 Working Table

AOX9WY1 AU-102 Blometric Authentication Unit

AOYOWY1 S8C-507 Copy Guard Kit

7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit

7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader

. Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key

4623472 Counter o

7640014723 Innovolt Power Manager 16Amp

7640013463 CS-1 Convenlence Stapler

$625.00
$407.00
$166.00

$210.00
$525.60
$642.00
$281.00

$118.00

$20.00
$12.00

$64.00

$28.00
$415.00
$321.00

$102.00
$58.00
$90.00

$129.00|

$45.00
$428.00
$528.00
$179.00

$33.00
$212.00

$51.00
$179.00
$169.00







7840015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
A SRR SR
A1UD011 bizhub 423
7870525506 Delivery Charge - Level 1 $125.00
7640018094 Basic Network Service - BNS04 $100.00
A1V4WY2 PC-208 Paper Feeder Cabinet (2 x 500) $336.00
AQU7WY2 F5-529 Inner Finisher $329.60
A22M011 FK-508 Fax Board $324.00] .
A2AOWYD MK-726 Fax Mount Kit for FK-508 $33.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS: Select one
AlV4AW13 PC-409 Large Capacity Cabinet (1 x 2,500) $625.00
A1VAWY1 PC-109 Paper Feeder Cabinet (1 x 500) $407.00
7640015432 DK-508KE Copy Desk $166.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS:
ADB3WY2 JS-505 Job Separator Tray $210.00
ADHRWY2 F8-527 Floor Finisher $525.60
A10DWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527 $642.00
A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for FS-527 $281.00
A10FWY1 J8-603 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray) for FS-527 $118.00
FAX OPTIONS:
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4814511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
1-OPTION ACCESSORIES:
7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrads Kit (for I-Option and My Panel) $64.00
LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit {Web Browser/Image '
AGPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint) $28.00
AOPDO12 LK-102 i-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption) $415.00
AOPD0O15 L K-105 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
MISC. OPTIONS:
7640006869 External Keyboard $102.00
A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder (for External Keyboard) $58.00
AOYCWY4 EK-804 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) $90.00
EK-805 USB Host Board {Local Interface Kit) with
ADYCWY3 Biuetooth Printing Support $129.00
AQWAWY2 WT-506 Working Table $45.00
AOXOWY1 " |AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00
AQYOWY1 SC-507 Copy Guard Kit . $528.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
7640008324 AU-202H iClass Card Reader $212.00
Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4623472 Counter $51.00
7640014723 innovoit Power Manager 15Amp $179.00
7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
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$125.00
$100.00
$525.60
$324.00

$33.60

7870525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3

7640018094 Basic Network Service - BNS04

ADHRWY2 F8-527 Floor Finisher

15LB FK-502 Fax Board

ADYAWY1 MK-720 Mount Kit

7640 izhub SEEURE

PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS:
LU-204 Large Capacity Unit (2,500 shests/Lstter, Legal,

AQTIWY2 Ledger and 12"x18")

AD3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit

OUTPUT OPTIONS: Select one

AQ92WWO OT-503 Output Tray Unit (Exit Tray)

A11PWY1 FS-526 Finisher (100 sheet)

ADDITIONAL OUTPUT OPTIONS:

A10DWY1 SD-509 Saddle Stitcher Kit for FS-527

A10EW11 PK-517 Punch Kit for FS-527

A10FWY1 JS-803 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray) for FS-527

TATITWA PK-516 Punch Kit (2/3 Holes) for FS-526

AT1IRWY1 SD-508 Saddle Kit for FS-528

A109W11 ZU-808 Z-Folding Unit for FS-526

A10AWY1 P1-505 Post Inserter for FS-526

A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray)

FAX/SCAN OPTIONS:

ATMUWY1 SA-502 Scan Accelerator Kit

46814506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unlt

4514511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

I-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

AOPDO12- LK-102 I-Option License Kit (PDF Encryption}
LK-101 v2 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser/Image

AOPDO1A Panel/Scan-to-SharePoint)

ADPDO15 LK-105 (Searchable PDF)

7640014357 UK-203 Memory Upgrade Kit {for i-Option and My Panel)

AQPD160200 Stylus Pen

AOPD160100 Stylus Pen Holder

MISC. OPTIONS:

AQXOWY1 AlU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit

7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit

7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader

7640013468 AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

76840014560 Indala Card Readsr

7640014558 MiFre Card Reader .

ADYCWY4 EK-804 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit}
EK-805 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with

AQYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support

7640006869 External Keyboard

A165WY1 KH-101 Keyboard Holder {for External Keyboard)

$1,396.00
$762.00

$50.00
$950.40

$642.00
$281.00

$118.00
$361.00
$550.40
$2,850.00
$483.00
$210.00

$214.00
$20.00
$12.00

$415.00

$26.00
$321.00

- $64.00
$17.00
$17.00

$428.00
$179.00
$212.00
$179.00
$102.00
$102.00

$90.00

$129.00
$102.00
$58.00







Key Counter Mount Kit for Hecon Conventional Key
4823472 Counter : $51.00
AOW4AWY2 WT-506 Working Table $45.00
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack $33.00
AOYOWY1 SC-507 Copy Guard Kit $528.00
7640014724 Innovolt Power Manager 20Amp $199.00
7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler $169.00
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00

bizhub 654
7670525508 Delivery Charge - Level 3 $125.00
7640018095 Basic Network Service - BNS05 $100.00
A3EPWY1 FS8-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher $625.60
A4MFO011 FK-511 Fax Kit $357.60
7640015657 bizhub SECURE $225.00
PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS:
AOTJWY4 LU-204 Large Capacity Unit * $1,396.00
ADINWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit $762.00
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Selectone ‘
A2Y1WY1 FS-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finisher - $1,376.00
A2Y2WY1 8D-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535) $550.40
A2YRW11 PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-535) $361.00
AD92WW 1 OT-503 Qutput Tray $50.00
A10CWY1 JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray) $210.00
A109wW12 Z\-606 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535) $2,850.00] -
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 $483.00
A3EPWYA FS-534 + SD-511 Kit $1,473.00
A3ETW11 PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (F§-534) $281.00
FAX/SCAN OPTIONS:
4614506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
I-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,
AOPDO16 Linsarized PDF) $440.00
AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser) $28.00
AOPDOMT LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance) $368.00
ADPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF) ' $321.00
AQPDC19 LK-108 i~Option License Kit (Bar Code Font) $398.00
ADPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit (Unicode Font) $332.00
AOPDO1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font) $92.00
A4MHWY1 UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit $120.00
MISC, OPTIONS:
ADXIWY1 AU-102 Biomstric Authentication Unit 7 $428.00
7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00
7640008324 |AU-202H iClass Card Reader $212.00
A4ANMWY1 MK-735 Mount Kit {IC Card Intsrnal Mount Kit) $16.80

'|EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with

ADYCWY3 Bluetooth Printing Support $129.00
AOYCWY4 EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) $90.00






e

7640006869
7640013468
A4NRWY1
ABATWY1

4623474
AOWAWY2
7640005261
ASMMWY1
7640014724
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

Externail Keyboard

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader
KH-102 Keyboard Hoider

KP-101 10-Key Pad

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
WT-506 Working Table i

HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Inhovolt Power Manager 20Amp

C8-1 Convenlence Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

7670525508 Delivery Charge - Levei 3
7640018095 Basic Network Service - BNS05
A3EPWY1 FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher
A4MF011 FK-511 Fax Kit

7640015657 bizhub SECURE

$102.00
$179.00
$58.00
$58.00

$48.00
$45.00
$33.00
$528.00
$199.00
$189.00
$20.00
$225,00( .

,704.00

$125.00
$100.00
$525.60
$357.60
$225.00

7640005064

|PAPER SUPPLY OPTIONS
AOTJWY4 LU-204 Large Capacity Unit $1,396.00
AO3NWY2 LU-301 Large Capacity Unit $762.00).
OUTPUT OPTIONS: Selectone
A2Y1WY1 FS-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finisher $1,376.00
A2Y2WY1 SD-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535) $550.40
A2YRW 11 PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-535) $361.00
AD92WW 1 OT-503 Qutput Tray $50.00
A10CWY1 J§-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Qutput Tray) $210.00
A109W12 ZU-606 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535) $2,850.00
A10AWY1 PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526 $483.00
ABEPWYA - F$-534 + SD-511 Kit $1,473.00
AZETW11 PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534) $281.00
FAX/SCAN OPTIONS: '
4814506 SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit $20.00
4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2 $12.00
-OPTION ACCESSORIES:
. LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,

AOPDO16 Linearized PDF) $440.00
AOPDOTH LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser) $28.00
AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 -Option License Kiit {Voice Guidance) $368.00
AOPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF) $321.00
AOPDO18 LK-106 i-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font) $398.00
AOPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit (Unicode Font) $332.00
AOPDO1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font) $92.00
A4MHWY1 UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit $120.00
MISC. OPTIONS:

. |ADXewWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit $428.00

AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit $179.00







7640008394

AINMWY1

ADYCWY3
AOYCWY4
7640006869
7640013468
A4NRWY1
AB4ATWY1

4623474
AOWAWY2

7640005261
AGMMWY1

7640014724
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

AU-202H iCiass Card Reader

MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card Internal Mount Kit)
EK-605 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit) with
Biuetooth Printing Support

EK-604 USB Host Board (Local Interface Kit)
External Keyboard

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

KH-102 Keyboard Holder

KP-101 10-Key Pad

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
WT-508 Working Table

HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Innovolt Power Manager 20Amp

C8-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pan for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

$212.00
$16.80

$129.00|
$90.00
$102.00
$179.00
$58.00
$58.00

$48.00
$45.00
$33.00
$528.00
$199.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00







ASC1011

7670525506
7640018094
A3CFWY1
A2XMWY2
A2YUWY1
A4MFO12
7640015657
DOCUMENT HANDL
ASPMWY1
A3CEWY1

PAPER SUPPLY OP
AZXMO13
AZXMWY1
7640017610
OUTPUT OPTIONS:
AZYVWY1
ASEPWY1
A3EUWM
A3ETW11
A3EPWYA
FAX OPTIONS:
4614506
4614511
A4ANPWY1
A22MOH

AOPDO1J

bizhub C364e

Defivery Charge - Level 1
Basic Network Service - BNS04
DF-624 Reverse Automatic Document Feeder

. |PC-210 2-way Paper Feed Cabinst

FS$-533 Inner Finisher

FK-511 Fax Kit

bizhub SECURE

ING OPTIONS: Select one

OC- 511 Original Cover

DF-701 Single Pass Dual Scan Document Feeder
TIONS: Select one

PC-410 Large Capacity Cassette

PC-110 Paper Feed Cabinet

DK-510 Copy Desk

JS-506 Job Separator Tray

_|F8-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher

PK-519 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-533)
PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)
F§-534 + SD-511 Kit

SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

MK-728 Mount Kit (3rd&4th Fax Line Mount Kit)
FK-508 Fax Board

PRINT CONTROLLER OPTIONS:

A4FRWY2Z IC-414 Fiery Image Controller

A4MGWY1 VI-506 Video Interface Card

7640004312 EFJ Hot Folders

7640004313 EF| AutoTrap

45109642 ES-2000 Spectrophotometer

7640009476 EF| Fiery SeeQuence Impose

7640009477 EF| Fiery SeeQuence Compose

7640009478 EFI Fiery SeeQuence Impose+Compose Swte
Fiety Color Profiler Suite V 4.0 with ES-2000

3000005452 Spectrophotometer

7640017030 EF! IC-414 Productivity Package

J-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser)
LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF PDF/A,

AOPDO16 Linearized PDF)

AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance)

AOPDO18 L K-105 v3 (Searchsble PDF)

AOPDO019 LK-106 i-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font)

AOPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit {Unicods Font)

AOPDO1G { K-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font}

LK-110 i-Option License kit (OOXML File
Conversion,Enhanced image Data)

$125.00
$100.00
$484.00
$336.00
$437.60
$357.60
$225.00

$40.00
$848.00

$336.00
$436.00
$80.00

$209.00
$525.60
$281.00
$281.00
$1,473.00

$20.00
$12.00
$56.00
$513.00

$1,804.80
$106.40
$454.00
$454.00
$563.82
$1,532.00
$707.00
$1,885.00

$1,304.46
$2,792.00

$28.00

$440.00
$368.00
$321.00
$308.00
$332.00

$92.00

$560.00






AOPDOTK
7640017928
MISC. OPTIONS:
ADXOWY1
7640005064
7640008394
7640013468
A4MEWY1
A4NMWY1
A4MJIWY2
AAMKWY2Z
7640006869
ABATWY1
AINRWY1
ADW4WY2

4623474
7640005261
AAMMWY 1

7640014723
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

A5AY011
7670525507
7640018095
A2XM013
AZYUWY1
A4MFO12
7640015657
PAPER SUPPLY OP
AZXMWY2
AZXMWY1
7640017610
AOTJWY4
AD3NWY2

OUTPUT OPTIONS:
AZYVWY1
A10CWY1
A10AWY1
ASEPWY1
A2Y1WY1

ASEUW 11
A3ETW11
AZYRW11
ASEPWYA
AZY2ZWY1
A109W12
A4MDWY1

FAX OPTIONS:

LK-111 -Option License Kit (ThinPrint Client Support)
UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit

Al-102 Biometric Authentication Unit

AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit
AU-202H iClass Card Reader

AlU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

MK-730 Banner paper Guide

MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card Internal Mount Kit)
EK-806 Local USB Interface Kit :
EK-807 Local USB Interface Kit

Extemal Keyboard

KP-101 10-Key Pad

KH-102 Keyboard Holder

WT-506 Working Table

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp

CS-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

bizhub C554¢

Delivery Charge - Level 2

_|Basic Network Service - BNS05

PC-410 Large Capacity Cassette
FS-533 Inner Finisher

FK-511 Fax Kit

bizhub SECURE

TIONS: Select one

PC-210 2-way Paper Feed Cabinet
PC-110 Paper Feed Cabinet
DK-510 Copy Desk

LU-204 Large Capacity Unit
LU-301 Large Capacity Unit

J5-506 Job Separator Tray

JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray)
PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526

F$-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher

F$-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finisher

PK-519 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-533)

|PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)

PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-535)
F5-534 + SD-511 Kit

S$D-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535)
ZU-606 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535)
OT-508 Output Tray

4614506

SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

$120.00
$120.00

$428.00
$179.00
$212.00|
$179.00
$322.00
$16.80
$89.00
$128.00
$102,00
$56.00
$58.00
$45.00

$48.00
$33.00
$528.00
$179.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00

$4,489.50

$125.00
$100.60
$336.00
$437.60
$357.60
$225.00

$336.00
$436.00
$60.00
$1,396.00
$762.00

$209.00
$210.00
$483.00|
$525.60
$1,376.00
$281.00
$281.00
$361.00
$1,473.00
$550.40
$2,850.00
$49.00

$20.00







7640015657

4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2
AINPWY1 MK-728 Mount Kit (3rd&4th Fax Line Mount Kit)
A22MO11 FK-508 Fax Board
PRINT CONTROLLER OPTIONS:
A4FRWY2 IC-414 Fiery Image Controlier
AAMGWY1 V|-508 Video Interface Card
7640004312 EFI Hot Folders
7640004313 EFI AutaTrap
45109642 ES-2000 Spectrophotometer
7640009476 EF! Fiery SeeQuence Impose
7640000477 EFI Fiery SeeQuence Compose
7640009478 EFI Fiery SeeQuence Impose+Compose Suite

: Fiery Color Profiler Suite V 4.0 with ES-2000 .
3000005452 Spectrophotometer
7640017030 EFI 1C-414 Productivity Package
i-OPTION ACCESSORIES: _
AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 |-Option License Kit (Web Browser)

1 LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,
AOPDO16 Linearized PDF) .
AQPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance)
AOPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF)
AOPDO18 LK-106 i-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font)
AOPDO1F LK-107 1-Option License Kit (Unicode Font)
AQPDO1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font)
LK-110 i-Option License kit (COXML File

AOPDO1J Conversion,Enhanced Image Data)
AOPDO1IK LK-111 i-Option License Kit (ThinPrint Client Support)
7640017928 UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit
MISC. OPTIONS:
ADXSWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit
7640005064 AL-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit
7640008394 AU-202H iClass Card Reader
7640013468 AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader
A4MEWY1 MIKK-730 Banner paper Guide
AINMWY1 MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card Internal Mount Kit)
A4MIWY2 EK-806 Local USB Interface Kit
A4MKWY2 EK-807 Local USB Interface Kit
7640006869 Externai Keyboard
ABATWYT KP-101 10-Key Pad
A4NRWY1 KH-102 Keyboard Holder
ADWAWY2 WT-506 Woarking Table
4623474 Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack
AAMMWY 1 SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
7640014724 Innovoit Power Manager 20Amp
7640013463 CS-1 Convenience Stapler
A161192000 Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

$12.00
$56.00
$513.00

$1,804.80
$106.40
$454.00
$454.00
$663.82
$1,532.00
$707.00
$1,885.00

$1,394.46
$2,792.00

$28.00

$440.00
$368.00
$321.00
$398.00
$332.00

$92.00

$560.00

$120.00
$120.00

$428.00
$479.00
$212.00
$179.00
$322.00
$16.80
$88.00
$128.00
$102.00
$68.00
$58.00
$45.00

$48.00
$33.00
$628.00
$199.00
$168.00
$20.00
$225.00







KON MO

ASC1011

7670525500
7640018004
A3CFWY1
AZXMWY2
AZYUWY
A4MF012
7640015657
DOCURMENT HANDL
A3PMWY1
ASCEWY1

PAPER SUPPLY OP
A2XMO13
A2XMWY1
7640017610
OUTPUT OPTIONS:
A2YVWY1
ASEPWY1
ASEUW11

ASETW 1
ASEPWYA

FAX OPTIONS:
4614506

4614511

A4NPWY1

A22M011

AOPDO1J

2] M il T
bizhub C364e

Delivery Charge - Level 1

Basic Network Service - BNS04

DF-624 Reverse Automatic Document Feeder
PC-210 2-way Paper Feed Cabinet

- |FS-533 Inner Finisher

FK-511 Fax Kit

bizhub SECURE

ING OPTIONS: Select one

OC- 511 Original Cover

DF-701 Single Pass Dual Scan Document Feeder
TIONS: Select one

PC-410 Large Capacity Cassette

PC-110 Paper Feed Cabinet

|DK-510 Copy Desk -

JS-508 Job Separator Tray

FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher
PK-519 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-533)
PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)
FS-534 + SD-511 Kit

SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

MK-728 Mount Kit {(3rd&4th Fax Line Mount Kit)
FK-508 Fax Board

PRINT CONTROLLER OPTIONS:

A4FRWY2 1C-414 Fiery Image Controller

A4MGWY1 Vi-506 Video Interface Card

7640004312 EFI Hot Folders

7640004313 EF} AutoTrap

45109642 ES-2000 Spectrophotometer

7640000476 EFI| Fiery SeeQuence Impose

7640009477 EF| Fiery SeeQuence Compose

7640009478 EFI Fiery SeeQuence impose+Compose Suite
Fiery Color Profiler Suite V 4.0 with ES-2000

3000005452 Spectrophotometer

7640017030 EFI IC-414 Productivity Package

i-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

AQPDOTH LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser)
LK-102 v3 I-Optlon License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,

AOPDO16 Linearized PDF)

AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit {(Voice Guidance}

AOPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF)

AOPDO19 LK-1086 i-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font)

AQPDOIF LK-107 I-Option License Kit {Unicode Font)

AOPDO1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font)

LK-110 i-Option License kit {OQOXML File
Conversion,Enhanced Image Data)

106 & |
$2,316.00

$125.00
$100.00
$484.00
$336.00
$437.60
$357.80
$225.00

$40.00
$848.00

$336.00
$436.00
$80.00

$209.00
$525.60
$281.00
$281.00
$1,473.00

$20.00
$12.00
$56.00
$513.00

$1,804.80
$108.40
$454.00
$454.00
$553.82]
$1,532.00
$707.00
$1,885.00

$1,394.46
$2,792.00

$28.00

$440.00
$368.00
$321.00
$308.00
$332.00

$92.00

$560.00






EFSICeLE

AOPDOTK
7640017928
MISC. OPTIONS:
AOXOWY1
7640005064
7640008394
7640013468
AAMEWY1
AANMWY 1
AdMIWY2
ASMKWY2
7640006869
ABATWY1. .
A4NRWY1
AOWAWY2

4623474
7640005261
AAMMWY1
7640014723
7640013463
A161192000
7640015657

7670525507
7640018096
AZXMO13
AZYUWY1
A4MFO12
7640015657
PAPER SUPPLY OP
AZXMWY2
A2XMWY1
7640017610
AOTIWY4
AG3NWY2
QUTPUT OPTIONS:
AZYVWY1
A10CWY1
AT0AWY1
AJEPWY1
AZYTWY1
A3EUW11
ASETW 11
AZYRW11
ASEPWYA
AZYZWY1
A109W12
A4MDWY1

FAX OPTIONS:

4614506

LK-111 j-Option License Kit (ThinPrint Client Support)
UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit

AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit
AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit
AU-202H iClass Card Reader

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

MK-730 Banner paper Guide

MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card Internal Mount Kit)
EK-606 Local USB Imterface Kit

EK-607 Local USB Interface Kit

External Keyboard

KP-101 10-Key Pad

KH-102 Keyhoard Holder

WT-506 Working Table

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter
HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp

CS-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Serigs

bizhub SECURE

blzhub 4e

Delivery Charge - Level 2

Basic Network Service - BNS05
PC-410 Large Capacity Cassette
FS-533 Inner Finisher

FK-511 Fax Kit

bizhub SECURE

TIONS: Select one

PC-210 2-way Paper Feed Cabinet
PC-110 Paper Feed Cabinet
DK-510 Copy Desk

LU-204 Large Capacity Unit
LU-301 Large Capacity Unit

.J8-506 Job Separator Tray

J8-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray)
Pi-505 Post Inserter for FS-526
FS8-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher
FS-535 100-Shest Stapling Finisher
PK-519 2/3 Hole Punch Unit {FS-533)
PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)
PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-535)
FS-534 + SD-511 Kit

8D-512 Saddle Stitcher (F5-535)
ZU-606 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535)
OT-506 Quiput Tray

SP-501 Fax Stamp Unlt

$120.00
$120.00

$428.00
$179.00
$212.00
$179.00
$322,00
$16.80
$89.00
$128.00
$102.00
$58.00
$56.00
$45.00

$48.00
$33.00
$528.00
$179.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00

$4,480.50]

$125.00
$100.00
$336.00
$437.60
$357.60
$225.00

$336.00
$436.00
$80.00
$1,396.00
$762.00

$209.00
$210.00
$483.00
$625.60
$1,376.00
$281.00
$281.00
$361.00
$1,473.00
$550.40
$2,850.00
$49.00

$20.00






7640015657

4614511 Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

A4NPWY1 MK-728 Mount Kit (3rd&4th Fax Line Mount Kit)

A22M011 FK-508 Fax Board

PRINT CONTROLLER OPTIONS:

A4FRWY2Z |IC-414 Fiery Image Controller

AAMGWY1 VI-506 Video Interface Card

7640004312 EF! Hot Folders

7640004313 EFl AutoTrap

45109642 ES-2000 Spectrophotometer

7640009476 EFI Fiery SeeQuence Impose

7640000477 EF1 Fiery SeeCluence Compose

7640009478 EFi Fiery SeeQuence Impose+Compose Suite
Fiery Color Profiler Suite V 4.0 with ES-2000

3000005452 Spectrophotometer |

7640017030 EF| 1C-414 Productivity Package

1-OPTION ACCESSORIES:

AOPDO1H LK-101 v3 i-Option License Kit {Web Browser)
LK-102 v3 I-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,

AOPDO16 Linearized PDF)

AQPDOM7 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kiit (Voice Guidance)

AOPDO18 LK-105 v3 {Searchable PDF)

AOPDO19 LK-106 I-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font)

AQPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit (Unicode Font)

AOPDO1G LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font)
LK-110 i-Option Llcense kit (OOXML File

AOPDO1J Conversion,Enhanced Image Data)

AOPDO1K LK~111 i-Option License Kit (ThinPrint Client Support)

7640017928 UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit

MISC. OPTIONS:

AOXOWY1 AU-102 Biometric Authentication Unit.

7640005064 AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit

7640008324 AU-202H iClass Card Reader

7640013468 AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

AAMEWY1 MK-730 Banner paper Guide

AANMWY1 MK-735 Mount Kit (IC Card internal Mount Kit)

AIMIWY2 EK-606 Local USB Interface Kit

AdMKWY2 EK-607 Local USB Interface Kit

7640006869 External Keyboard '

ABATWYA1 KP-101 10-Key Pad

A4NRWY1 KH-102 Keyboard Holder

ADWAWY2 WT-506 Working Table

4623474 Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter

7640005261 HID Proximity Cards - 10 pack

A4dMMWY1 SC-508 Security Kit (Copy Guard/Password Protect)

7640014724 Innovolt Power Manager 20Amp

7640013463 CS8-1 Convenience Stapler

A161192000 Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

$12.00
$56.00
$513.00

$1.804.80
$106.40
$454.00
$454.00
$553.82
$1,532.00
$707.00
$1,885.00

$1,394.46
$2,792.00

$28.00

$440.00
$368.00
$321.00
$398.00
$332.00

$92.00

$560.00

$120.00
$120.00

$428.00
'$179.00
$212.00
$179.00
$322.00
$16.80
$89.00
$128.00
$102.00
$58.00
$58.00
$45.00

$48.00
$33.00
$528.00
$199.00
$169.00
$20.00/|
$225.00




[




A5C1011

7670525506
7640018094
A3CFWY1
AXMWY2
A2YUWY1

A4MFO12
7640015657
DOCUMENT HANDL
A3PMWY1
A3CEWY1

PAPER SUPPLY OP
A2XMO13

AZXMWY1
7640017610
OUTPUT OPTIONS:
A2YVWY1
ASEPWY1
ASEUW11
ASETW11
A3EPWYA

FAX OPTIONS:
4614506

4614511

A4NPWY1

A22MO11

AOPDQ1J

bizhub C36de

Delivery Charge - Level 1

Basic Network Service - BNS04

DF-624 Reverse Automatic Document Feader
PC-210 2-way Paper Foed Cabinet

FS8-533 Inner Finisher

FK-511 Fax Kit

bizhub SECURE

ING OPTIONS: Select one

OC- 511 Original Cover

DF-701 Single Pass Dual Scan Document Feeder
TIONS: Select one

PC-410 Large Capacity Cassstte

PC-110 Paper Feed Cabinet

DK-510 Copy Desk

JS-506 Job Separator Tray

FS-534 50-Shest Stapling Finisher
PK-519 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-533)
PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)
FS-534 + SD-511 Kit

SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

Spare TX Marker Stamp 2

MK-728 Mount Kit (3rd&4th Fax Line Mount Kit)
FK-508 Fax Board

PRINT CONTROLLER OPTIONS:

AdFRWY2 IC-414 Fiery Image Controller
A4MBWY1 VI-506 Video Interface Card
7640004312 EFt Hot Folders
7640004313 EF! AutoTrap
45109642 ES-2000 Spectrophotometer
7640009476 EF! Fiery SeeQuence impose
7640002477 EFI Fiery SeeQuence Compose
7640009478 EFI Flery SeeQuence Impose+Compose Suite
‘ Fiery Color Profiler Suite V 4.0 with ES-2000
3000005452 Spectrophotometer
7640017030 EFI IC-414 Productivity Package
i-OPTION ACCESSORIES:
AOPDO1H {K-101 v3 i-Option License Kit (Web Browser)
LK-102 v3 i-Option License Kit (Encrypted PDF, PDF/A,
ADPDO16 Linearized PDF)
AOPDO17 LK-104 v3 i-Option License Kilt (Voice Guidance)
AOPDO18 LK-105 v3 (Searchable PDF)
ADPDO19 LK-108 I-Option License Kit (Bar Code Font)
ADPDO1F LK-107 i-Option License Kit (Unicode Font)
ADPDO1G |LK-108 i-Option License Kit (OCR Font)

LK-110 i-Option License kit (OOXML File
Conversion,Enhanced !mage Data)

~$2,316.00

R i

$125.00
$100.00
$484.00
$336.00
$437.60
$357.60
$225.00

$40.00
. $848.00

$336.00
$436.00
$80.00

$209.00
$625.60
$281.00
$281.00
$1,473.00

$20.00
$12.00
$56.00
$513.00

$1.804.80
$106.40
$454.00
$454.00
$553.82
$1,632.00
$707.00
$1,885.00

$1,394.46
$2,792.00

$28.00

$440.00
$368.00
$321.00
$398.00
$332.00

$92.00

$560.00






AOPDOMK
ADXOWY1

7640013468
A4MEWY1
A4NMWY1
AGMIWY2
A4MKWY2
7640006869
ABATWY1
A4NRWY 1
AOWAWY2

4623474
7640005261
A4MMWY1
7640014723
7640013463
A161182000
7640015657

ASAY 011

76705256607
7640018095
AZXMO13
A2YUWY1
A4MF012
7640015657

AZXMWY2
AZXKMWY1
7640017610
AOTJWY4
AD3NWY2

AZYVWY1
A10CWY1
A10AWY1
ASEPWY1
AZY1WY1
ASEUW11
A3ETW11
AZYRW11
ASEPWYA
A2Y2WY1
A108W12
A4MDWY1

4614506

7640017928
MISC. OPTIONS:

7640005064
7640008394

|bizhub C554¢

PAPER SUPPLY OP

OUTPUT OPTIONS:

FAX OPTIONS:

LK-111 i-Option Llcense Kit (ThinPrint Client Support)
UK-204 i-Option Memory Upgrade Kit

AlJ-102 Biometric Authentication Unit
AU-201H HID Proximity Card Authentication Unit
AU-202H iClass Card Readsr

AU-204H Mag Stripe Card Reader

MK-730 Banner paper Guide

MK-735 Mount Kit (!C Card Internal Mount Kit)
EK-606 Local USB Interface Kit

EK-807 Local USB Interface Kit

External Keyboard

KP-101 10-Key Pad

KH-102 Keyboard Holder

WT-506 Working Table

HID Proxirnity Cards - 10 pack

SC-508 Security Klt (Copy Guard/Password Protect)
Innovolt Power Manager 15Amp

CS-1 Convenience Stapler

Stylus Pen for INFO-Palette Series

bizhub SECURE

Delivery Charge - Level 2

Basic Network Service - BNS05
PC-410 Large Capacity Cassette
FS-533 Inner Finisher

FK-511 Fax Kit

bizhub SECURE

TIONS: Select one

PC-210 2-way Paper Feed Cabinet
PC-110 Paper Feed Cabinet
DK-510 Copy Desk

LU-204 Large Capacity Unit
LU-301 Large Capacity Unit

JS-506 Job Separator Tray

JS-602 Job Separator Tray (3rd Output Tray)
PI-505 Post Inserter for FS-526

FS-534 50-Sheet Stapling Finisher

FS-535 100-Sheet Stapling Finlsher

PK-519 2/3 Hola Punch Unit (FS$-533)
PK-520 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-534)

|PK-521 2/3 Hole Punch Unit (FS-535)

FS-534 + SD-511 Kit
SD-512 Saddle Stitcher (FS-535)
ZU-808 Z-Folding Unit (FS-535)
OT-506 Qutput Tray

SP-501 Fax Stamp Unit

Key Counter Mount Kit 1 for Hecon Conventional Counter

$120.00
$120.00

$428.00
$179.00
$212.00
$179.00
$322.00
$16.80
$89.00
$126.00
$102.00
$58.00
$58.00
$45.00

$48.00
$33.00
$528.00
$179.00
$169.00
$20.00
$225.00

$4,489.50

$125.00
$100.00
$336.00
$437.60
$357.60
$225.00

$336.00
$436.00
$80.00
$1,396.00
$762.00

$209.00
$210.00
$483.00
$525.60
$1,376.00
$281.00
$281.00
$361.00
$1,473.00
$550.40
$2,850.00
$49.00

$20.00
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We create solutions that transform the wm’kpéace

Komca Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc. (Konica Minolta} is a modem business solutions
powerhouse. We hold a leading position in the United States office MFP {multifunction peripheral) market,
which is shlﬁmg from monochrome to color, by concentrating on medium- to high-speed color machines
that feature high image quality and advanced network compatibifity. In the field of production printing,
demand is continually expanding for print systems that can meet the need for highly varied, smali-lot print
runs. We meet this demand as well, with an extensive fineup of highly durable machines equipped with

enhanced binding features.

Operating as a Complete Solution Provider, we hold and manage numerous contracts with top rated
FORTUNE® 1000 Companies, as well as smailer and mid-sized corporations and businesses around the
country. Konica Minolta is also a successful contractor to many federal, state and local government
agencies.- We are continually recognized as an innovator in the Imaging Technology field, and an mdustry

benchmark i m customer support.

Qur products and services are offered nationally by more than 120 branch offices; and by approximately
365 Authorized Dealers. We maintain 12 national distribution centers, including a major distribution
warghouse complex in Brooks, Kentucky, just minutes from a central UPS shipping hub, conveniently
allowmg us to serve the document production and management needs of client companies throughout

North Amenca in a minimum amount of time.

" Our Corporate Message

In these times of rapid changes and rising diversily on our planet, our job at Konica Minoita involves
knowing what people are thinking, seeing business needs from the customer’s point of view, and bringing
amazing new possibilities to life. We integrate ideas, solving the challenges you face with our unique way
of thinking. We are confident that no matter how difficult the problem, our commitment to pursuing ideas
and the strengths of our core technologies wili lead us to the right solution. Through innovation, we
inspire the imagination and give new direction to businesses and life.

Shining light on aspects of life that were once invisible
Allowing something that has never been touched to be felt,
Making the impossible possible.
With ideas and the power to give them life we contribute to a brighter future.
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From Desk Top to Print Shop

With our technologically advanced line of digital muliifunction devices, printers, solutions and services,

" Konica Minolta offers our customers complete solutions for document creation, production, and
management, ranging from small office/home office needs, to workgroups and enterprises, all the way up
to large production operations. We mabilize all resources to take advantage of the business opportunity
before us, while offering one point of confact to our customers. The continued success that Konica
Minolta has seen in the MFP marketplace is extended to our full line of printer products.

We have aligned our organization to achieve key initiatives in delivering ultimate customer satisfaction:

« A unified component approach- designed to create consistency and efficiency across product lines
encompassing everything from Konica Minalta's proprietary Emperon print technology, to function-
fich, yet easy-to-use, state-of-the-art print drivers with common user interface, and -our own
Simitri™ Polymerized Toner.

s An IT-readyz- product set- to deliver the most popular line of products with digital connectivity
tailored to specific industries that address optimized workflew network management security and

venflcatmn

. Total SOI!HIOIIS sennces- to our customers for the design, lmplementatfen and mamtenance of
complete selutrens for document creation, production and management

. hohstlc ma[kgt agproaeh offers a combination of products, services and partners fo address the
entire marketplace from home office, small-o- midsize business, and enterprise needs, taking

advantage of the continuing shift to color documents.

Konica Minolta sells and services the equipment we manufacture, ensuring we have the resources fo
properly support our customers in both the products we sell and the services we provide. By capitalizing
on the financial strength of our $9-billion organization, Konica Minolta possesses every capability
necessary to become an effective and efficient business partner. We cultivate and maintain effective
strategic partnerships with numerous solutions manufacturers, allowing us fo present innovative and
comprehensive programs that meet and, more often, exceed the expectations of client workgroup

administrators.

We know that every business handles information differently, and that no two projects require the same
workflow. Whatever your job requires-- that’s what Konica Mlnolta can provide,

Advanced bizhub Technology

Konica Minolta manufactures and markets our innovative line of bizhub b I Zh u b
Digital Multifunction Devices, PagePro and Magicolor Printers to meet

the document imaging needs of today's fast paced business environments. The bizhub product line is

widely recognized by industry experts as the most advanced and comprehensive equipment ling in the
industry, resulting in numerous awards for Konica Minolta products. Our clients realize tangible and
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substantlal cost savings, in addltron to increased efﬂmency, through the utilization of Konica Minolta
bizhub equipment.

We continue to increase Research and Development processes to enhance our product line, inciuding
features designed to optimize reliability and quality of output.  Qur core products are developed to
seamlessly integrate into any environment. Konica Minolta supports these devices through simple device
management software tools, allowing administrators to quickly configure and manage network-connected
peripherals. We difier from our competitors by simplifying these otherwise complex processes, allowing
users of all capabilities to easily navigate the digital document processes. We all work in an environment
where “print and distribute” is quickly changing to “distribute and print”, and Konica Minoita has taken a
lead role in ensuring the most advanced technology available to support this process. By partnering with
Konica Minolta, our customers are assured that the solutions are there to support their changing needs.

Konica Minolta has teamed with Microsoft to certify Imaging systems for
customers who have standardized on the Microsoft Windows operating
system, Mulifunctional devices, copiers and printers, including the full bizhub
line of products, and its print drivers have achieved Microsoft Certification
under the "Designed for Windows" program. Print drivers for Konica Minolta
products eaming the "Designed for Windows" logo certification have been
tested by Microsoft to ensure that they meet Microsoft standards for
compatibility with the Windows operating systems designated on the logo, and
that all components install and uninstall properly and do not interfere with
other system components.

Customized Document Workflow Solutions

Konica Minolta supports our advanced Multifunction Devices through a varlety of additional- sofiware
platforms designed to integrate within our MFP environment to provide unmatched abilities for our
customers to create, -print, store, share and manage information, in a simple and concise manner. As
these platforms are available through a variety of licensing options, Konica Minolta assists in reviewing
document processes and workflows; then tailors a scaleable solution that will best fit an environment.

Manageﬂ iT Semces

Al Covered (5]

’ - |5'SERVIGES FRDM KONICA MINOLTA

. All Covered, a division of Konica Minolta, is one of the nation's

. leading IT services providers. Through offices in 25 cities, we provide

local and remote support for your IT infrastructure. We can heip you

Lo _ ~ - ; with specific IT projects or we can be your entire IT department. We

T can tailor an IT support
solution that is right for your company.

| Optimized Print Services

“Optimized . S
Enhance workflow while optimizing cost.
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Konica Minolta's Optimized Print Services (OPS) program allows our clients fo optimize business
processes and revolutionize the way they manage fieets of printers and MFPs. It is a fully customized
solution that can assess a document and print environment, optimize that document workflow, and
reduce maintenance costs to improve document cutput. Consisting of a suite of components to meet all
needs, Konica Minolta's exclusive opt-WORKFLOW components assure:

Supplies when.you need them -
We deliver all of your consumable needs. There's no need to order
supplies or store additional inventory. Opfimized Print Services
provides you with automated supplies replenishment on
- designated alerts. Your supplies will be delivered directly to your

location.

Timely proactive maintenance — B
- Konica Minoita's team of manufacturer trained technicians will assume responsibility for ongoing

support for your printing environment. Proactive maintenance allows you to eam a greater retum on
your printer investment by avoiding higher cost per call service, improving productivity, and reducing
T help desk calls. You can choose from genuine OEM or OPS supplies to ensure your equipment
delivers optimum print quality and total dependabiity. As a result, you'll achieve the full value of your

printing environment.

Enhanced worker moblhty -
To improve the productivity of your entire workforce, opt-VISUALIZE can provide a comprehensive

floor plan creating the most effective use of new and existing equipment. Employees gain seamless
access to net-worked printers and MFP’s, allowing them to work more efflmently

Recycling Program —
Konica Minolta is committed to protecting the environment, and dedicated to recycling collected

cartridges, with no cartridge materials entering landfills. Our Optimized Print Services Program makes
cartridge retum easy by providing a central collection center for {aser cartridges, and ufilizes the most
advanced recycling methods. o
Management of your Printing Environment — ‘
Konica Minolta’s Optimized Print Services will allow you fo manage your total printing environment,
including Konica Minolta MFPs, networked and non-networked printers. Your IT staff wili have more time
to improve network productivity and your help desk will have fewer calls regarding print problems

Single Source for Accounts Payable —
Optimized Print Services streamhnes your accounts payable process by creating a single source for
all your consumables, support, and service. You have one monthly payment for your total printing

costs, and can proactively budget for printing expense.

Section 508 Accessibility

Section 508 legislation requires that electronic Information technology developed, procured, maintained or
used, by the U.S. Federal Government be accessible to individuals with disabilities.

The ideals of Section 508 are- designed into all Konica Minolta products, which are compatible with
personal assistive technologies and devices commonly used by impaired operators. Qur custormers benefit
from state-of-the-art features that make our products easy to access and operate. These features include
front-loading paper trays, adjustable display contrasts, conveniently reached heights, and easily
accessible machine interiors for adding toner and replacing imaging cartridges.

We: deS|gr| and manufacture products that enabie all people to access and create quality |mages making
them more productlve and efficient in the working world.
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‘Konica Minolta is Security...Assured.

Protecting sensitive electronic information is of greater concern than ever before.
With the proliferation of connected muiti-functional office products, Konica Minoita
realizes that protecting electronic documents processed by bizhub MFPs is an
absolute requirement in the 21st century workplace. At Konica Minolta, security is a
design focus within our overall R&D effort. Our goal is to make bizhub products the ‘ B
most secure MFPs available on the market today. We engineer every bizhub product - -

as a total system, and provide 1SO 15408 EAL 3 security certification for each cgemﬂ':}?:ﬁi';ﬁ’
product as a total system, in contrast to other MFPs in the market which are

certified based on a security option or a specific function. Konica Minoita has embedded a hard drive
overwrite into all of our firmware, as well as all other security functions eliminating charges for formerly
optional security add-ons. Whether a client is concemed about network intrusion, data theft, or
compliance, Konica Minolta bizhub technology can offer our customers a sense of security demanded by

intemal clients or federal legislation.

HEPAA Compliance

Konica Minolta warrants that copiers at govemment medical sites will allow those
medical activities to be compliant with Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act (HIPAA). It is important to note that the HIPAA Security Rule sets forth security
standards that define administrative, physical and technica! safeguards to protect the
confidentiality, integrity and availability of electronic Protected Health Information

{"PHI“).

Social & Environmental Commitment

The Konica Minolta Group conducts all of its corporate activities in harmony with
people and the environment by Integrating environmental, econemic and social
perspectives into our corporate strategy, as the Environmental Policy of the Konica
Minolta Group. To this end, the Group has established a group wide SO 14001-
based management system that ensures economlcally efﬂment and effective

environmental management.
Under this system, all Konica Minolta Group employees are committed to continuous enwronmental

improvement actlwtles in keeping with the Enwronmental Policy:

Our Environmental Policy
-« Working toward a sustainable society as a global citizen.
in response to the call for a sustainable society, we will conduct business activities from the perspective
of on-going enhancement of performance in environmental preservation, economic growth and social
responsibilities (ethics). Every one of us will enhance its knowledge and awareness on the environment,
economies and societies on a global scale and act with responsibility in pursuit of a sustainable society.
. Compllanoe with laws and other requirements.

We will comply with legal requirements in respective countries and regions, as well as our Group
standards In addition, we will respect, in an equntable manner, expectations of our stakeholders and

consensus in the intemational community.
» Consideration for the environment throughout the entire life cycle of products and

services.
We are committed to reducing the enwronmental load in all stages throughout the entire life cycle of

products and services, recognizing that responsibility for a product rests with its manufacture.
o |nitiatives to counter global warming.
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We will continuously reduce greenhouse gas emissions that derive from our business activities from the

perspective of the life cycle of our products and services throughout the entire Group, recognizing that
global warming is one of the mest important world issues.

« Initiatives toward a recycling-oriented society.
We are always reviewing what we can do as a corporate citizen in order fo create recycling-oriented
society while striving for minimizing consumption of natural resources and promoting “Zero Waste
Emission” activities. In addition, we will accelerate initiatives for the recovery and recycling of end-of-life
products and packaging materials.

e Prevention of chemical pollution and minimization of potential risks to the environment.
We will take every countermeasure for preventing chemical poliutions, recognizing that chemical
substances can impose significant impact on human health and safety and the environment. At the same
time, we -will continuously suppress use of chemicals and reduce discharge volume in order to minimize

environmental risks.

* Promotion of information disclosure.
We will execute accountability to all the stakeholders by actively disclosing environmental information and
ensuring risk communication. We will as well make every effort to accomplish our commitment to the

sOcieties. Our Environmental Policy.is o be disclosed to the public.

» Establishment of environmental objectives and targets.
We establish and administer environmental objectives, targets and management programs to translate
this Environmental Policy into reality. We will continuously review such objectives, targets and programs

for further improvement of our environmental performance.

As a responsible company, Konica Minolta has adopted government environmental
directives involving manufacturing, clean technology, facilities and recycling, and has
carried out activifies tallored to the circumstances of each market. All of our digital
multlfunctlon devices and prmters are ENERGY STAR rated and compliant.

“Go Green” with Konica Minoﬂta

» We assess the environmental impact at each stage in a product's lifecycle, from raw material/part
procurement to manufacture, transportation/sale, use, reuse/recycling and disposal.

o We have established assessment criteria that enable us to take appropriate measures from a
comprehensive viewpoint.

o We practice resource conservatlon by minimizing product size and werght and by reducing material

. thickness.

o To fulfill our zero waste goals, first we try to avoid unnecessary acquisitions, and to fundamentally
reduce waste in both resources and costs. Second we use all acquired resources efficiently, minimize
waste generation and try to reduce the volume of externtally discarded waste by implementing
intemal recyclmg In terms of waste remaining even after such processes, we promote extemal
recycling so as to reduce landftll volume to the minimum possible.

o We have also asked our customers to join us in our, quest fo reduce waste and environmental impact
by creating user friendly recycling programs. We also work with our customers to actively pursue
right-sized solutions for their digital imaging needs, which eliminate unnecessary placemeénts,
resulting in a more economical use of energy, supplies, and paper. '
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Konica Minolta provides an in-depth outline of our environmental goals, endeavors and accomplishments
on our corporate website, and encourages our prospective clients to  visit:
hitp.//kmbs konicaminolta.us/content/environment/environment.htm!

Black and White
on the outside.
Green at heart.

4

Key Industry Accolades

Brand Keys-February 2013 Konica Minolta awarded First Place in the 2013 Brand
Keys Customer Loyalty Engagement Index for MFP Office Copiers, based upon the
company'’s ability to engage consumers and create loyal customers when measured
against the “ideal" office copier. This is our sixth consecutive year at the top.

=<4
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Buyer’s Laboratery-January 2012 Buyers Laboratory awarded Konica Minolta 2012 "A3
MFP Line of the Year" Award & Inaugural “Document imaging Solutions Line of the Year”
based on the cumulafive test results of all A3 modeis tested in BLI's rigorous two-month
laboratory evaluation. BLI editars also selected Konica Minolta for the first-ever Solutions
Line of the Year award based on Konica Minalta's exceptional solutions portfolio across a broad range of

document imaging software categones

Bertl's Best Award-November 2011 ‘BEHTL® Inc. has named Konica Minolta *Best Production
Line of the Year” for our bizhub PRESS 8000, bizhub PRESS C7000 and bizhub PRO 1200; and
“Best Professional MFP Security Service” — bizhub SECURE.

Buyer’s Laboratory-January 2011 Konica Minota Received the 2011 MFP "Line of the
Year” award for the A3/Ledger MFP segment of our award-winning line of bizhub Color
and Monochrome Multifunctional products. Additionally, we have been recognized with ;
four A3 “Pick” Awards for the bizhub 423, 363, 283 and 223 Monochrome workgroup

models.

BERTL's Reader’s Choice Award-February 2010 Konica Minolta earned awards in the Segments 1-3,
11-45 pages per minute Division and Production Division, the bizhub®, bizhub PRO®, magicolor®
and pagepro® product lines were all recognized as part of the awards. We also received an award for
overall excellence with the highest rating in Color Range.

BERTL's Best Awards-July 2009 BERTL® Inc. has named Konica Minolta a 2009 BERTL's Best of the
. Best Award winner in seven categories. The fact that Konica Minoita’s complete product line was honored
in several different categories ranging from Color Printer Range to Monochrome Production MFP
showcases the true value, breadth and depth of Konica Minolta's award-winning technology.
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Directors of the Corporation:

KONICA MINOLTA

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

|, BRIAN J. CUPKA, Secretary of KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS U.S.A., INC., a corporation duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York {the “Corporation™), do hereby certify that:

{a) the following Resolutions were adopted August 23, 2005 by the unanimous written consent of Board of

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Corporation {the "Officers”) listed on the attached Exhibit A be and each of
such Officers hereby are authorized to execute and deliver documents and take such action by and on behalf
of the Corporation in connection with the day to day operation of the Corporation as any of them may, in their
sole and absolute discretion, deem necessary and appropriate; and it is

' FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Officers may delegate thelr authority to execute and deliver documents and
| take action by and on behalf of the Corporation to other employees of the Corperation as any of them may, in
their sole and absolute discretion, deem necessary and appropriate.; and

{b} except as to the names of Officers listed on the August 23, 2005 Resolution, such Resolutions have not been
amended or rescinded and as of the date hereof remain in fuli force and effect; and

f (c) that the persons whose names are set forth below are duly qualified and 'currently serve as officers of the
l Corporation in the capacity herein described:

Toshimitsu Taiko
Richard K. Taylor
Keiji Okamoto

John Thielke
Alan Nielsen
William Troxil
Hiroshi Okazaki

: Kevin Kern
5 Brian J. Cupka
1 Nelson Lin

Myrtha Eugene

April, 2013.

Salvatore Errigo

Donald J. Warwick

(CORPORATE SEAL)

Chairman & CEO

President & COO

Executive Vice Presldent, Business Planning
Executive Vice President & CFO and Treasurer
Executive Vice President, Dealer Sales.

President of Direct Division

Senior Vice President, Strategy Planning

Seénior Vice President, Business Intelligence Services
Senior Vice President, Marketing

Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary
Vice President - Information Technology

Vice President, Human Resources

Assistant Secretary

In addition Todd Foots, Vice President, Government Sales & Marketing and Kay Fernandez, Vice President,
Strategic Business Development are authonzed to sign varlous documents, including contracts and bid related

docurnents on behalf of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Corporation this 24th day of

BRIAN J. CUPKA, Bacretar
KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS
SOLUTIONS U.S/A,, INC.

The essentials of imaging

KONICA MINOLYA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS U.5.A., INC.
100 Williams Drive, Ramsey, New Jersey 07446 201-825-4000
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KONICA MINOLTA

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS U.S.A. INC,
MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATION

Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc. (Konica Minolta} is a private corporation wholly
owned by Konica Minolta Holdings U.S,A., Inc., a subsidiary of Konica Minolta, Inc., (KMINC)
headquartered in Japan. The Original Equipment Manufacturer of Konica Minolta brand product
is Konica Minolta, Inc.. As such, Konica Minolta is fully authorized to seII and service Konica

Mirnolta brand equipment throughout North America.

Attestegd by:

BrianJ. Cupfa 7
Senior Vige President, General Counsel and Secretary
Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A, Inc.
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certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement{s).
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CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TQ ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
I TYPE OF INSURANCE o SUER POLICY NUMBER FOTIETERE A LTS
A | GENERAL LtASILITY CPLA0ZIUKY EACH DCCURRENCE $1,000,000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY i ':mTfrzm $100,000
CLAIMS-MADE ‘El OCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) $5,000
X | CONTRACTUAL LAGILITY PERSONAL & ADV INJURY £1,000,0000 T
GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 5
[
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG 32,000,000 ~
_X«I POLICY iE.Cl: l_—l Loc — T g
A ADV: 4EQ COMBHNED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMORILE LIABILITY o {E2 sesidant] $1,000,000 .
A& [XTany auro ADV40003D0 10,/01,/2012|10/01/2013| BODILY iNJURY { Per parson) 2
=] ALL OWNED i%ﬂ_%%umn MA BODILY INJURY (Per accldent) %
|| AuTOS T
| | HimepauTos ngo-f’sWNED P!p ’;‘,’ZEJ;?,’,FJ"GE g
. X |$4.000 Ded Coll ® | 2500 Ded Comp X E
A | x | umereLLaLias | X | oceur CPU4D535ND 10/01/2012[30/01/2013 | EACH DCCURRENGE $10,000,000) ©
EXCESS LIAB CLAMS-MADE SIR applies per policy terps & conditions AGGREGATE $10,000,000
DED | X [RETENTION $10,000
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND WCD40000A0 10/01/2012|10/01/2013] we S&%Tsu- OTH
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY
A ANY FROPRIETOR f PARTNER I EXECUTIVE YiN WCN4A0006GO 10/01/2012|10/01/2013 E L EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
e e e ERATIONS below EL. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT 1,000,000

RE: Evidence of Ihsurance.
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UsA, Inc,
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The Konica Minolta Group operates
in sectors ranging from business
technologies, where our products are
typified by MFPs (multi-functional
peripherals), and Industrial Business
(former Opicts Business), where

our products include pickup lenses
for optical disks, arid TAC film, a
key material used in LCD panels, to
health'_cai'e, where we make digital
X-ray diagriostic imaging systems.

Total net sales
" for FY March 2012

767.

biilion

Business Technolog:es
Business - e 7 1 o/

Industrial Business
(Optics Business*) - 1 60/0

Healthcare w
T o —— ? Oofo

*Note: In the Tormer Optics Business, the Sensing
Business merged with the new functional
. materials-related business, which includes
the OLED (organic light emitting diode)
lighting business. As of FY March 2013, the
segment name has changed from the Optics
Business to the industrial Business.

Industrial Business -




Dffice field

Konica Minolta Business Technologies, inc. is engaged in the
worldwide manufacture and sale of office equipment centered
an A3 MFPs (multi-functional peripherals) and A4 MFPs based on
laser printers, as well as equipment maintenance services and T
solutions.

M Net sales for FY March 2012

l Dlsplay matenals fleld

: Konn:a Minolta Advanced Layers Inc. develops TAC ﬁlm for Lcp

polarizérs and VA-TAC film for increasing viewing angle, both

.-of which are widely used in monltors for televisions, PCs’ and

moblle phones

; 'l Memory dewces field

Konica Minokta. Qptics, inc. has businesses in plckup fenses for
optical disks, particularly objective lenses used in DVD and Blu-
ray Disc ™ drives for AV equipment and PCs, in addntron to
glass substrates for HDDs used mamly in 2.5-inch hard disks for
notebook PCs ' . )

- B Production print fleld
In'addition to the existing “business convenience store” business field,
offering services refated to intensive in-house printing, copying and

data printouts, the Company is involved in manufacture and sales of

equifrment for production print systems and graphic arts, and solution

services in the field of digital commercial printing. Substantial market
growth is projected in commercial printing going forward, driven by

small lot printing of multiple items.

M Market positio_n
Office field A3 color MFPs: Top-level share in markets
outside Japan
Merth America  Europe China Japan

Share by

'geographical region

- Production pririt field Global top share

[ | Image mputloutput components field:

Qperations involve the development of lens units for d|g|tal cameras,
digital video cameras, and mobile phones with inbuilt cameras.

| Ma rket pDSItI‘Oﬂ {Konica Mmc[ta Estimets)

Dlspla )
! materlals field

) Glass substrates -
for HDDs

‘Pickup lenses for
optical disks

Display. rnananals field Plain TAC 'ﬁlrns Tor

VA-TACIIms . - LCD polarizers’ .
Top sha'ré' . Glass substrates

folj HDDs .-

Glass substrates
_for HDDs o

Near complete dommance
in Blu-ray Dlsc / recordable DVD maiket




Masatqshi ‘Matsuzaki
President and CEO




Our lmtlatlves durlng the fiscal year showed results,
reflected in increased operatlng income in a challenging

business climate.

We will continue to achleve strong growth by steadlly

carrylng out our strategles.

FY March 2012 was the first year of “G PLAN
2013,” our medium-term business plan with
“growth” as its keyword. During the year, we aimed
to improve our business performance by focusing
management resources in growth areas.

Our operating environrment remained
challenging, with rmarked apprediation of the ven and
the Eurgpean debt risis in addition to the impact
of natural disasters such as the Great East Japan
Earthquake and flooding in Thailand. The initiatives
we forcefully promoted to achieve the targets of “G
PLAN 2013" sowed results, reflected in increased
operating income despite a decrease in net sales due
to the substantial impact of the strong yen.

In the Business Technologies Business, three -
new color digital printing systems led results in the
production print field, which we have positioned
as a growth driver, and sales in this field exceeded
. ¥100 billion as we captured the top share of the
global market. In OPS (Optimized Print Services),
which we continued to systematically enhance as
a growth sector of the office field, we substantially
expanded the number of global major accounts,
mainly in Europe and the United States, to which
we provide office equipment management
services, including Bayerische Motoren Werke AG
{BMW) and the National Aeronautics and Space
Administration (NASA}. These results demonstrated
the success of our strengthened sales organization,
as our sales subsidiaries in Europe and the U5 .
achieved record high sales on a local currenty basis.
Sales also reached record highs in China and other
emerging countries, as well as in Japan.

In the Optics Business, both plain TAC films
for LCD polarizers and VA-TAC films for increasing
viewing angle performed steadily throughout the
: yeai’ as we leveraged the competitive advantage of
the thin-film technologies that are one of Konica
‘Minolta's strengths.

As initiatives for future growth, we signed
a 'globél partnership agreement with Komori
* Corporation, a leading manufacturer of sheet-fed
offset printers, to further expand our scale in the

“August 2012

R R NI

commerdial printing area of the production print
field. In addition, we acquired FedEx Kinko’s Japan
Co., Ltd. 1o strengthen the in-house printing field
in Japan. We also acquired ten IT service providers
in Europe and the United States as part of our
efforts 1o expand our operations and capabilities in
the IT services business.

As these results show, it has been a favorable
year, in which we not only achieved organic
growth, but ako enhanced our foundation for
future growth through strategic alliances and
MB&A. This reaffirms my conviction that the basic
policies of our strategy are on the right track.

. FY March 2013 is the middle year of “G
PLAN 2013.” In addition to our ongoing efforts
to make further headway in the production print

~ field, which is a growth driver, we will work for

further growth by prioritizing business expansion
in emerging economies, which remained
somewhat of an issue in FY March 2012, and the
expansion of our IT service business operations.
We have split the Optics Business into TAC fitm
and optical divisions to concentrate our human
and technological resources and will work to
expand resuits over the mediurn-to-long term by
accelerating the promotion of new businesses,
including incorporating Qrganic Light Emitting
Diodes {OLED) lighting and other new business
themes in the TAC film field.

To be a business group that can achieve sustained

“global growth, the Konica Minolta Group will continue

to focus on a hasic policy of “Achieving strong growth,
expénding business scale,” realized by steadily and
boldly advancing our initiatives for “Changing into a
‘Global Company™ and “Increasing the recognition

of the Konica Minolta brand.” | would like to request
your angoing support as our shareholders and
investors and your expectations of the Konica M|nofta

Group as we aim for strong growth.

Masatoshi Matsuzaki
President and CEQ

. Hnﬁ}lw



Advance our gém&-tap strategy to expand the scale of
business in growth fields

%: Priority measures

e Maintain the genre-top position by launching a new series of color MFPs
® Further strengthen OPS{Optimize Print Services), increase Global
Major Accounts (GMA) sales

@ Accelerate business development in emerging markets, especially in
China and other Asian markets

Optimized Print Services (OPS): Optimized arrangement of output devices and cutput management service
Global Major Accounts (GMA): Business focused on major global enterprises

TELE

% Market trends and position

AT R TS TI R

A3 MFP market, where a shift toward color models is forecast in the U.S., Europe and

emerging countries
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& Development of Global Major Accounts (GMA) in the office field progressing smoothly

Although the sales volume of the bizhub series monochrome A3 MFPs was only on par with the previous fiscal year, sales
volumes of the bizhub color MFPs increased in alf regions—Japan, the U.S., Europe, and Other regions including Asia—, re-
sulting in increased total sales of A3 MFPs year on year. In OPS (Optimized Print Services), which is a growth area for the field,
the strengthening of the global sales structure was a success, and we entered into multi-year contracts for theé managemient
of office equipment with 15 companies including the major automobile manufacturer BMW and NASA. In addition, we also
promoted the expansion of our IT services network in Europe and the U.S: by purchasing a total of 10 IT service providers in
the regions, with the aim of expanding operations to the IT services. business in which future growth is anticipated. We also
launched the bizhub C754/C654 color models as high-end models of the series in January 2012, further reinforcing product
competitiveness in the field. ' ' '

Halas of the A3 MFF for office use
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Advance our genre-top strategy to expand the scale of
business in growth fields

Priority measures

® Expénd 'the product line-up from lightweight to heavy systems
@ Strengthen our capabilities to meet customer needs by type of industry
® Achieve the top position in the color PV field

our. competltlve ¥ World-leading in color production print field
advantages * + Spectacular i image quality, high resolution, high stability, hlgh reliability
. » Paper handling that meets professional needs and wide-ranging
" in-line post processing options

Market trends and position

Net sales for Production Print and
worldwide share of color equipment units

OE @ Acomey BB conpeny 8 O ootoany

High growth potentlal projected
for commercial printing

Our focus
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B New coior,equipment drives growth in the Production Print field, sales exceeding ¥100 billion

The three color models of the new bizhub PRESS series, C8OG0/C7000/C6000, sales of which commenced from the fall
of 2010, performed well in the in-house printing and digital commercial printing businesses, and the sales volume of color
eguipment gréatly increased year on year in Japan, the US., Eu}fope, aﬁd_ Other regions including Asia. Becausemqnoéhrome
equipment also performed better than the previous fiscal year primarily in overseas markets, sales for the field increased to a
scale exceeding ¥100 billion.

Production Print sales
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Supplement the TAC film earnings base by establishing
second and third earnings drivers

2. Priority measures

@ TAC film: Secure growth using the advantage of thin plain TAC films

@ Accelerate commercialization centered on functional materials including
OLED-related products barrier film and functional window film

Barrier film: Preserves the quahty of mobile devices, solar panels and OLED devices, etc.
Functional wmdow film: High- performance window film with a line- -up of four types - heat insulation film, heat lnsulatlon + dirt-
" resistant film, dirt-resistant film and shatter-resistant film

Continued strong growth in the TAC film business LCD panel demand has continded {o grow steadily after
the launch of OLED
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i Priority measures

® Expand sales in growth areas such as optical units for interchangeable
replacement lenses for digital single- lens reflex cameras and smartphones

e Expand operatlons for industrial applications in China and emerging
economies



r Optics Business)

Successful TAC films drive revenues

E Display materials field sees strong sales throughout the fiscal
year of thin plain TAC films for LCD polarizers, one of our
mainstay products

While signs of adjustment have been strengthening in the fiquid crystal display
business in general since the summer of 2011, new VA-TAC films for increasing viewing
angle were introduced from the start of the year, and sales in Korea and Taiwan
performed well. Also, adoption of Konica Minolta's mainstay thin plain TAC films
increased, and the sales volume for all TAC films, including the thin plain type,
exceeded the previous fiscal year. '

K Sales decrease in the memory devices field due to poor market
conditions and impact of the Thailand floods

The sales volume of glass substrates for HDDs remained on a par with the last fiscal
year, having been impacted by production adjustments by PC manufacturers in the first
half of the fiscal year and by some HDD assembly manufacturers being damaged in the
Thailand floods in the second half. With market conditions not improving for pickup
tenses for Blu-ray Discs ™ and DVDs, sales volumes of pickup lenses for optical disks were
down year on year. -

K Sales rise in the image input/output components field due to

recovery in orders from the second half

- Orders for lens units for digital cameras and video cameras, which had shown signs
of recovery, were suspended by some customers impacted by the Thailand floods, and
sales volumes increased only slightly year on year. Meanwhile, despite sluggish
performance in the fifst half, sales volumes of optical units for mobile phones with
cameras rose above the previous fiscal year, conseguent on an expansion in the models
using these products from the second half.

Si:mmary of InduStrial BUSIN@SS (rommer optics Business)
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1

~ Services

Change our business structure to achieve revenue sources
in digital eguipment and IT services

Digital equipment

- Priority measures

e Full-scale commercialization of proprietary Digital Radiography (DR}
line-up and expansmn of our genre-top position in small Computed Radi
ography (CR) systems in the clinical market

DR: X-ray diagnostic imaging systems featuring high sensitivity and high definition
CR: Widely used X-ray diagnostic imaging systems. :

Priority measures

® Expand sales of CR systems in the Asian market, focusing on Chma
and India ‘

Priority measures

¢ Expand new value-added services using the Internet in addition to
revenues from services, especially maintenance, leveraging the customer
base established in the digital equipment field

Our competitive » The world’s Ilghtest weight, superior screen quahty, low radiation -
advantages emissions, high durability -




._ Sumgﬁary of Heéﬁﬁhéér@ _Eusﬁﬁess

Positive balance maintained by expansion of digital input
equipment and service solutions business

Hincreased revenue in digital eqmpment due to new products and expansion of service
solution business

In the first half of the fiscal year, in digital medical input equipment, we Diﬁ‘ﬂm ingut equipment (CRIDR)
launched the cassette.digital X-ray detector “AeroDR” and the desktop Computed anee
Radiography (CR) “REGIUS Z.” In the second half, we expanded the line-up with 5 Lot

134

products such as Digital Radiography (DR) for medical rounds, and sequentially
increased the sales area for medical institutions in Japan and overseas. We worked s
to increase sales, primarily of AeroDR in the hospital market and REGIUS % in the
clinical market, and realized a year-on-year increase in the sales volume of digital
equipment. We also robustly expanded the service solution business including pro
maintenance services. *Lemnder T EE) 08

o

& Sales of film products decline substantially due to the grovwng “filmless” trend

We worked to promote sales in Chma and other emerging markets, but the gmwmg *filmless” trend cantlnued in Japan
and developed markets, and the sales volume declined year on year.
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Reinforcing our management base to truly global
standards, we aim to increase recognition of the Konica
Minolta brand as an innovative corporation in the field of
imaging and realize powerful growth.

.Priqrity measures
Changing into a "Global Cmﬁpaﬁy“

e Introducing a global human resource system to cultivate and leverage

global human resources

Consndermg human resource optimization from a worldW|de perspective to be |ndispensable in providing the
highest value to customers around the world, we have constructed a global HR database that we are now actively
using. We are also developing initiatives to foster future management personnel from a global perspective, such as
periadically implementing management training programs across the group for selected personnel. In addition, we will
go on to construct and deploy 2 common structure for HR evaluations to appoint talented people from different

organizations and countries.

e Structural enhancements for global Optimized Print Services (OPS)

As a new growth area for the office field in the Business Technologies Business, we are strengthening our sales
structure on a global scale for the OPS concept, with the aim of providing an optimal print environment to customers.
We achieved the acquisition of 2,800 new client companies (aggregate number of clients: 4,000 companies) and sales
of ¥20.,3 billion (YoY +134%) in FY March 2012.

@ Expansmn of Global Major Accounts (GMA) by providing h|gh -quality
services worldwide
As a result of promoting marketing to GMA operating in Europe, the LS. and the rest o'f the world through the
window of OPS, steady growth was achieved in FY March 2012, having entered into multi-year contracts for the
management of office equipment with 15 companies including the major German automobile manufacturer BMW
and NASA,



Priority measures

increasing the ?@g@gﬁitﬁ@n of the Konica Minolta brand

® Promoting the communication message “Giving Shape to Ideas”

This communication fnessage clearly expresses our strong determination to fulfilling our customers’ needs through
creative technological innovation. Under this message, we will endeavor each day to resolve our customers’ problems
through the reliable technological strengths and problem-solving abilities we have fostered in all the businesses in
which the Group companies engage, and deliver value beyond expectations.

Giving Shape to ldeas

KOMNICA MINOLTA

14
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Cperating Environment

The Great East Japan Earthquake that occurred In Merch 2011, damaging floods In
Thellend from July 2011, and other unprecedented disasters directly and indirectly
affected the procurement and production operations of the Konica Minolta Group (the
Group) by disrupling supply chains in the related industries. ’

Regarding macroacenomic circumstances in Japan and overseas, increasing
economic unceriginty in Europe as a result ot the sovereign debt crisis and its patential
impact an the global economy were cause for concem, However, the U.S. economy was
relatively solid and the sconomies of emerging countries including China maintained high
growth rates overall. Econoric conditions remained challenging in Japan, especially for
export-oriented manufacturers, because of the rapid appraciation of the yen, the impact
of the earthqueke in Japan and the flooding in Thailend.

Operating Results
Net Sales

In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012, net sales decreased ¥10.0 billlon, or
1.3%, year on year to ¥7687.8 billion, Amid the Great East Japan Earthquake, flooding
in Thalland, the recession in Europe and other factors, the Group implemented
initiatives such as introducing new products, acquiring farge customars, and
strengthening safes in emerging countries. However, currancy translation reduced net
sales by ¥29.7 biflion.

Operating Income
Gross profit increased ¥0.7 billion, or 0.2%, year on year to ¥355.3 bilion. Atthough

net sales decreased and procurement costs rose while orders stagnated as a result of -
the Graat East Japan Earthquake and the fiooding in Thailand, sales of main products
increased and the entire Group worked to reduce costs and raise productivity. As a result
of these and other factors, the gross profit margin improved 0.7 points year on year to
46.3 percent. . .

Beling, general and adminlstrative (5G&A) expenses increased ¥0.4 billion: year on
year as assiduous sfiorts to reduce SG8A expensas offsat Increased expenses due to
aggressive margers and acquisitions. )

As aresult of the above, operating income increased. ¥0.3 billion, or 0.8%, year on
yeer 1o ¥40.3 billion. Egcluding a decresse of ¥7.4 billion dus to currency translation,
operating Income wouid have increased 19.3% year on year.

Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests

Income befare income texes and minority interests incroased ¥4.7 billion, or 18.7%,
year on year to ¥32.8 billion. Gain on reversal of foreign currency translation adjustment
of ¥3.7 billion partially offsat forgign exchange loss, net of ¥2.5 billion, write-down of
invastment sacurities of ¥2.7 billlon, end business structure improvement expenses of

¥1.1 bilion.

Net Income- . : )
Net income decreased ¥5.4 blllion, or 21.1%, year on ysar to ¥2G.4 bilion. Among

other facters, revision of the corporate tax rate in Japan Increased income taxes and
reduced nat income by ¥3.3 bilion.

Operating Results by Segment
Business Technologies Business ‘

In the office fiald, overall satas volume of the A3 muli function peripherals (MFPs) of
the bizhub series for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 increased year on year,
refiscting stronger unit sales of color MFPs in al regions — Japan, the Unlted States,
Eurape, and other regions including Asia - and level sales volume of moenochrome MFPs.
The Company enhenced its global sales system based on the concept of Optimized Print
Services (OPS), a growth strategy that aims at providing optimal printing environments to
customers, Sales to majer global accounts increased steadlly es a result, For example,
the Company successfully concluded multi-year global contracts with BMW AG, a mejor

i,



Eurcpean automobile manufacturer headquartered in Gerrnany, and the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) for the management and maintenance of
office equipment at thelr offices. The Company also acquired IT service providers to
strengthen its IT service capability, which is key to expanding service businesses in the
future and achieving sustainable growth, In Europe, the Company acquired Sweden-
based Koneo AB in April 2011. In the United States, Californla-based subsidiary All
Covered Inc., which became a member of the Group in December 2010, acqulred nire
companies Including llinofs-baged Techcare LLC. The sffective date for the acquisition of
two of these cormnpanles was April 1, 2012. With thess initiatives, the Company expanded
its [T service network in Narth America and European markets. n addition, the Company
launched two new color MFPs, blzhub G754 and G654, as the highest-end products in
the bizhub series in January 2012 to enhancs its product competitiveness in this field.

in the production print fiefd, sales volume of color equipment for production printing
systems for the fiscal year ended March 31; 2012 increased significantly year on vear in
all regions — Japan, the United States, Europe, and other regions including Asia. This
performance reflected strong sales of three new color digial printing systems, the bizhub
PRESS £8000, C7000 and C8000, which were launched in autumn 2010 and are used
in inhouse printing and digital commercial printing. Sales of monochrome MFPs also
incraased year on year, especially in overseas markets. Gonseguently, overall sales In this
field remained robust throughout tha fiscal year ended March 31, 2012,

As a result, Business Technologles Business segrment seles to outside customers
increased 1.5% year on vear to ¥547.5 billion. Excluding a decrease of ¥24.4 bilfion in
sales due to the effect of the strong yen on currency translation, segment sales would
have Increased about 6.0% year on yeaf. Segment profit increased 5.4% year on yaar to
¥30.4 bition, During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012, large-scale natural disesters
such as the Great East Japan Eanthquake and flooding in Thallend caused difficulties in
procuring certain materials and components. The Gomparty took steps to minimize the
affect on sales by strengthening cooperation among its deve!opmerit, procurement, and
production divislons. As a result, both segment sales and segment profit increased year
on year despite the strong yen.

Optics Business

In the display materials field, the Group introduced new ceflulose triacetats films for
increasing viewing angle (VA-TAG film) from early 2012. Sales of VA-TAG films remained
favorabla In Koreaand Taivvan during the fiscal vear ended March 31, 2012 despite
widespread production adjustments in the liquid crystal display (LCD} Industry from
summer 2011 . In addition, adoption of thin ptain TAG films, a strong Group product,
increased steadily, As a result, overall TAG film sales volume for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2012 increased year on year.

In the merricry devices fleld, sales volume of glass substrates for hard disk drives (HDDs)
was level year on year, raflecting production adjustments adopted by persanal computer
manufacturers in the first half of the fiscal year and the effects of damage certain HOD set
manufacturers suffered due to the flooding in Thailand in the second half. Sales volume of
pickup.lenses for optical disks for the fiscal vear ended March 31, 2012 decreased year on
year because the markets for both Blu-ray DiscsTM and DVDs falled to recover.

In the image input/output components field, sales of Jans units for digital and videc
cameras had been rebounding but stalled because of stagnant orders from certain
customers that were affected by the flooding in Thailand. Sales volume only Increased
slightly year on year as a result. Meanwhile, sales volume of optical units for cell phones,
with cameras increasad year on year, with Increased use of Konica Minolta optical units
In the: second halt compensating for a weak first half.

As a result, Optics Business segment sales to outside customners dacreassd 4.3%
yaar on'year to ¥124.3 bilion. Sagment profit increased 9.6% yesr on year to ¥14.0
billion because incréased sales of maln products and initiatives to reduce costs and
expenses compansated for the decrease In segment profit from lower sales and prices
for certaln products.

Healthcare Business
in the Heatthcare Business, the Company launched iwo modals of digital medical
input equipment, the AeroDR cassette digital X-ray detector and the FEGIUS X deskiop
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computed radiography (CR) unit, In the first half, and expandad its lineup with a mobile
digital radiography {DR) unit for hospital rounds in the second half. The Company also
continued to expand the areas in which it sells to medical facilities in Japan and abroad.
Digital equipment sales volume increased year on year because the Company
concentrated on increasing sales of AeroDR in the hospital market and REGIUS Z. in the
clinic market. In film products, the Company concentrated.on China to expand sales in
emerging economies. Howsver, the use of filmless equipment in Japan and other
developed countries increased unabated, causing film product sales volume for the fiscal
year endad March 31, 201 2-to decreased yeéar on year.

in additlon to the above, the impact of the strong yen and lower market prices
caused Healthcare Business segment sales to outside customers to decrease 14.1%
year on year to ¥73.0 bllion. Sagment profit decreased 46.9% year on year to ¥a0
million, with the impat;i of lower sales and the surge In the price of silver partly offset by
moves to reduce costs and expenses.

Cash Flows

‘Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net cash provided by operating activities was ¥72.3 blllion, compared with ¥67.9
billian for the previous fiscal year. Income before income taxes and minority interests
provided cash of ¥32.8 hillion. Depreciation and amortization totaled ¥49.2 billion, and
amiortization of goodwill totaled ¥8.8 billion. Uses of cash included an increase in working
capital of ¥4.9 bifion and income taxes paid of ¥8.1 billon.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Net cash used in investing activities was ¥42.7 billion, corhpared with ¥44.7 bifion
for the previous fiscal year. Payment for acquisition of property, plant, and equipment
used cash of ¥29.1-bilion. Principal investments included molds for new products In the
Business Technologies Business and capital expenditure in the Optlcs Business. Other
uses of cash ingluded ¥5.5 billion for payment for acquisttion of nem.;iy consolidated
subsidiaries and ¥2.3 billion for payment for transfer of business, both of which were
associated with the acquisition of companies In Europe and the Unlted States to -
strengthen [T services and direct sales in the Business Technclogies Business.

As a resuit, free cash fiow, calculated as the sum of cash fiows from operating and
investing activities, was ¥28.8 billion, compared with free cash fiow of ¥23.2 billion for the
previous fiscal year. .

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Net cash provided by financing activities was ¥26.3 billlon. In the previous fiscal
year, financing activities usad net ¢ash of ¥12.2 billlon. Proceeds from Issuance of bonds
provided cash of ¥40.0 billon, and net proceeds from long-term loans payable provided
cash of ¥12.4 billlon. Uses of cash included net decrease in short-term loans payable of

. ¥16.4 blilon and cash dividends paid of ¥7.9 billion,

Capital Expenditure and Depreciation

Total capital expenditure for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 decreased ¥8.9
Eilion, or 20.8%, year on year to ¥34.0 bilion. By business segment, capital expenditure
toteled ¥17.7 bilion in the Business Technologies Business, ¥6.6 bilion in the Optlcs
Busingss, ¥2.3 bilion in'the Healthcare Businaas, and ¥7.2 bilion in other businesses. .
Princigal capital expenditure for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 included investment In
molds for new products in the Business Technologles Business, and investment to increase
preduction capacity in the Optics Business. Depreciation decreased ¥5.8 bilion, or 10.7%,
year on year to ¥46.2 billon, largely reflecting progress in depreciation of production faciities.

Research and Development Costs

Research and development (R&D) costs decreased marginally year on year to ¥72.5
bilion due to Investment n the Business Technologies Business and future growth
businesses. By business segment, R&D costs increased 2.4% year on year to ¥44.1
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bilion In the Business Technologles Business, decreased 1.1% to ¥10.2 biflion in the
Optics Business, decreased 31.5% to ¥4.9 bilion in the Healthcare Business, and
increased 10.8% to ¥13.1 bilion in other businesses.

Financial Pasition and Liquidity
Assets -

Cument assets at March 31, 2012 increased ¥64.0 billion, or 12.8%, from a year
earlier to ¥565.9 bllfon. Gash on hand and in banks increased ¥2.7 billion, short-term
investment securiies increased ¥5.4 bifion, and notes and accounts recsivable-trade
increased ¥10.8 billion. Deferrad tax assets decreasad ¥10.2 bilion.

Property, plant and equipment as of March 31, 2012 decreased ¥11.7 bilion from a
year earlier to ¥178.9 bilfion due to normal depreciation. Intangible assels decreased ¥1.0
billion from a year earlier to ¥67.3 bilion due to amortization desplte increased goodwill
as a resuft of business acquisitions in the Business Technologies Business.

Investments and ather assets as of March 31, 2012 increased ¥5.2 billon from a
year eariier to ¥69.7 billion. Investmerit securitles decreased ¥1.8 biffion from a yeer
earfier targely because of reduced baok velue due to lower stock prices. However,
deferred tax assets increased ¥7.8 billion from a year earlier.

As a result of these factors, total assets at March 31, 2012 increased ¥56.5 billion,
ar 6.7%, from a year earlier to ¥902.0 blllion. :

Liabifities

Current liabilittes at March 31, 2012, decreased ¥13.5 billion from a year earlier.
Notes and accounts payable-trade increased ¥13.4 billion, while the total of short-term
debt and the current portion of long-term debt decreased ¥29.6 bilion.

Long-term liabjitties at March 31, 2012 increased ¥64.1 billion from a year eariiar
because bonds payable increased ¥40.0 billion due 1o the issue of bonds and long-term
loans payable increased ¥24.9 billion.

As a result of the abovs, total fiabifities- as of March 31, 2012 Increased ¥50.5 bilkon,
or 12.1%, from & year earlier fo ¥467.0 bilion.

Intarest-baaring debt as of March 31, 2012 increased ¥35.3 bllllon from a year
earlier to ¥227.9 bilion.

Net Assets -

Atter net income of ¥20.4 bilken and dividend payments of ¥7.9 billion, retained
gamings at March 31, 2012 increased ¥11.3 billion. from a year earlier to ¥222.8 billion,
On the other hand, forelgn currency franslation edjustments reduced net assets by an
additional ¥6.0 bilion compared with a ysar earfier due to the higher yen.

As a resulf of the above, net assets et March 31, 2012 increased ¥5.9 bllion, or
1.4%, from a year earfler to ¥434.9 blllion.

At March 31, 2012, the equity ratic decreased 2.5 percentage points from a yeer
garfler to 4B.1%, o

Dividend Palicy
Basic Dividend Policy

The Compeny considers distribution of eamings to sharsholders a management
priority undér a basi¢ policy of sustainad distribution of eamings to shareholders after
camprenensive consideration of factors inckuding consolidated results and strategic
investment in growth areas, The Company's specific medium-to-long-term benchmark
for dividands is a consolidated payout ratio of 25% er higher. The Company also
considers factors such as finariclal position and share price in making decisions about
share repurchases as another means of distributing eamings to shareholders.

Dividends for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2012 and Planned Dividends for the
Fiscal Ysar Ending March 31, 2013

Increasing market competition and the appreciation of the yen during the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2012, along with production adjustments among customers and two
major natural disastera that impacted supply chains, created continued challenging

Management's Discussion and Analysis
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conditions for sales. However, increased sales of profitable core
products and thorough cost controls enabled the Group to
generally schigve its eamings targets from operating income to
net income. Based on these circumstances, the Company
declarad a year-end cash dividend of ¥7.50 per share. In
conjunction with the interim cash dividend, cash dividends per
share for the year ended March 31, 2012 totaled ¥15.00.

While the operating environment remains uncertain, for the
fiscal year ending March 31, 2013, the Company assumes it
will achieve its performance largets and therefore plans to pay
an interim and a year-end cash dividend per share of ¥7.50
each for total annual dividends of ¥15.00 per shars.

QOutlock for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2013

Looking at the global econemic conditions surrounding the
Group, the outiock for the European sconomy remains
uncertain due to its fiscal problems. We expact that the United -
States will grow moderately overall but will continue to expand
and contract. Growth in emerging economies, especislly China,
India, and other Aslan economies, is expected to slow, but we
expect these economies to maintain higher economic growth
rates than those of developed economies, The Japanese
economy is expacted to recover, backed by demand
asscciated with pest-earthquake reconstruction,

In the Businass Technologles Business, we expect that
demand for produf:tion printing products will continue to
axpand both in Japan and in overseas merkets. We also
foracast that growth in emerglng markets will drive demand for
office MFPs. In developed countries, we expact to boost
demand from global major accounts by leveraging the
development of OPS. In the Industrial Busingss”, prolonged
adjustments of digital consumer electronics inventory, including
LCD TVs, are expected to come to an end, bringing an overell
recovery in demand. In the Healthcare Business, we anticipats
that demand for cassette DR and compact CR will continue to
expand aspecially i in the hospltal and clinic markets.

+ The reportable segments In the figcal year ended March 31, 2012 were the
Business Technologies Businsas, the. Oplics Business, and the Healthcare
Business. However, with the recrganization of ihe Group in April 2012, the
reportabis segments will be the Buainasa Technologles Business, industrial
Businegs, and Healthcare Business from the fiecal year ending March 31, 2013,

Considering the abeve circumstances, we have made the
following forecasts for the flscal year ending March 31, 2013,

Operatingincome . 46,0
Cperating income ratio ) B.0%
Amortization of goadwil 8.8
Operating income before amortization of goadwil . 56.8
Operating income ratic befora emortization of goodwill 7.1%
Net Incorme 220
Capital expenditure ] 50.0
Depreclation 7 ) 85.0
Research end development costs ’ 73.0
Free cash flow ’ (10.0)
GF from operating activities - GF from Invesiing acliv'rtiss 30.0

We assumse exchange ratas of JPY 80 to USD 1 and JPY
100 1o EUR 1.

Konica Minolta Group Risks

The following risks could have a significant effect on the
judgment of investors in the Group. Further, the forward-looking
statements in the following section are the Group's judgments
as of June 21, 2012.

Economic Risks
{1) Economic Trends in Primary Markets

The Group provides MFPs, production printing
equipmerit, image input/output components, display
matarials, products and equipment for use in healthcare, and
related services to customers worldwids. Economic
conditions in national markets significantly affect sales end
earnings in thase businesses.

Risks of coneern in the global sconomy include the
protracted debt problems in Europe, high crude oil prices dus
to political instabillty in oil-producing countries, and economic
policy revisions in leading countries dus to major elections.
Jepan's sconamy Is expected 1o recover moderately because
of the impact of reconstruction and restoration demand
following the Great East Japan Earthquake and the flooding in
Thailand, but conditlons remain unclear. Recessicns in
natignal marksts that cause customers to restrain investment,
raduce operating expenses or raduce consumption could
adversely affect the Group's results or finances in ways such
as causing inventories to Increase, reducing sales prices by
increasing competition, or reducing sales volume.

{2) Changes in Exchange Rates

Overseas sales account for 72,0% of the Group's net
sales. The Group operates globally and is slgnrﬁcantly atfected
by exchange rate fluctuations.

The Group ameliorates the impact of exchange rates by
conducting hadglng iransactions centered on futures
contracts for majdr curencies including the U.S. dellar and
the eurc. In addition, the Impact of USD-denominated
procurement for the MFPs and printers the Business
Technologies Business produtes in China is light because it is
basically offset by sales and payables in regions where sales
ave denominated in U.S. dollars, However, fluctuations in euro
exchange rates directly Impai:t eamings. Generally, yen
appreciation versus the U.S. dollar and euro negatively affects
results, while yen depreciation versus these currencles
positively affects results.

The Group takes steps to ameliorate the impact of
currency exchange rate fluctuations because yan appreciation
nagatively affects Its results. Howaver, continued yen
appreciation could negatively affect the Group's results.

Industry and Business Activity Risks
(3) Competition in Technclogy Inncvation

The ability to innovate faster than other companies is the
primary source of competitive advantage in the Group’s core
businesses including MFPs, production printing equipment
and other information equipment, TAC polerizing film for
LCDs, and pickup lenses for optical disks, and in the Group's
key areas for future development including organic
electroluminascent (EL) lighting.



Tha Group continually takes on the challange of innovative
technology development and invests aggressively in R&D and
taclities, but these afforts may nat be timely enough. Moreover,
competitors may develop eimifar or altemative technologies
more quickly. Accurately determining new directions in
technology innovation to mest customner needs is crucial, and
failure to do so could reduce the Group’s competitiveness in its
core and new businesses,

(4) Operating Environment in the Equipment and Service
Businesses .

Solution and service nests are increasing in conjunction
with rising demand for high-value-added products that ere
networked and multifunctional, including information equipment
such as MFPs, printers and production printing equipment, and
heslthcara equipment. In addition, companies are strengthening
their sales channele through acquisitions, reorganization and
alliances with IT companies, particularly in the Information
equipment industry. Compstition among manufacturers and
distributors that respond to this trend Is expected to further
intensify compgtition within the industry.

The Group operates under a policy of being the genre
leader In its Business Technologies Business, the Group’s-
largest business and growth driver. The Group led the industry
in concentrating resources to expand its office-use color MFP
and production printing equipment businesses, thus
establishing itself as the leading Group in European and North
American markets. However, the Group cannot guarantae
continued competitive advaritage because technologlcal
innovation is rapld in this field and the importance of the
solutions and services business s further increasing. Skawer
growth resulting from inability to maintain competitiveness in
technaology and sales channels in the Business Technologies
Business could adversely affact the Group's results. Morgover,
restrained corporate investment or cost reductions could cause
instaliation of new MFPs to decraase, which could adversely
affect the Group's results in the future.

(6} Cperating Environment in the industriat Business

The Industrial Business supplies components and
materials for LOD televisions, DVD and HDD products, and
other products in the digital home appliance market. Selling
prices continue to trend downward due to infense competition
among manutacturers In this market, which affects component
and material suppllers such as the Group. At the same time,
shorter product lifecycles require component and materlal
manufacturers 1o ssll mass-praduced products in a short time.
Rapld changes in supply and demand dug to praduction
adjustments caused by markst competition could adversely
affect the Group's resulls.

In addition, the Industrial Business’s major customers are
digits home appliance manufacturers. Rapid changes in
demand or decreases in pricas in addition to failure to respond
sufficiently to the industry trends the Group dentifies, such as
global reorganization of the digital home appliance industry or-
naxt-generation products, could result In loss of customers and
adversely affect the Group's results.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

{6) Guality Problerns

The Group has created a rigorous quality assurance
systern for Group companies and contract manufacturers in-
Japan and overseas, and provides customers with high-
performance, reliable products and services. The Group could
be responsible for compensation for damages that result I the
Group should happen to provide defective products or
services. Moreover, remeadying euch defects may result in
significant expenses. in addition, media reports on such
problems could adversely affect the Group’s operations and

image.

(7) Global Business Activities

The Group conducts a mejority of its business outside
Japan in North America, Europe, and Asian countries. These
global corporate activities entafl the following risks:

« Exchange rate movaments

= Political and econamic uncertainties

* Unanticipated changes to legal, regutatory and tax codes

» Hirlng and retaining outstanding employess

» Industrial infrastructure vulnerabilities

Business axpanslon in overseas markets is a primary
abjective of the Group. However, inability to respond adequstely
to the risks that are characteristic of global business activities
could adversaly affect tha Group's resuits and growth strategies.

The Group is concentrating on expanding production in
China to enhance cost competitiveness in its core Business
Technologies Business and industrial Business. The Business
Technologies Business hes established production bases in
Dongguan, Shenzen and Wuxl that produce and ship nearly all
of the MFPs and printers it sells globally. In addition, the
Industrial Business has establishied production bases in Dafian
and Shanghai that produce image input/output cemponents
and other products.

China continues to develop economicaly and maks
progress In areas such as improving its legal system and
upgrading infrastructure, Howevar, lagal changes, labor policy
difficulties, increased personnel expenses;-appreciation of the
Chinese yuan, changes in import and export regulations and
the tax cods; androther developments that are difficult to
anticipate may occur. Inability of the Group to effectively handte
the risks Inherent In having a large percentage of the
markfacturing activitles of its core businesses in China could
adversely affect the Group’s results and growth strategies.

{8) Securing Human Resources . .
Skillad human resources are the source of growth for the
Group. The Group increasingly requires outatanding engineers
and highly skilled workers who can further develop core
technologles in businesses including optics, materials, precision

* proceasing, and imaging in order to maintain the Group's high

level of competltivenass in the future. In addition, prevaillng over
competitors as digitalization and netwarking advance requires
the Group to secure outstanding engineers and systemns
enginesrs to quickly strengthen information and communication
technologies such as soffware and control technologias.
Beyond technology, the Group has a growing need for
personnel in areas such as marketing, sales and servica to
create new sources of earnings from businesses including
solutions and services.
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While these personnel requiremants are pronounced,
competition among companies acquire human resources is
intense. Inability to recruit and retain compatent human
resources could adversely affect execution of the Group's
growth strategy.

(9) Alliances with Other Companies

The Greup I8 enhancing competitiveness and efficiency by
collaborating with other companies through means including
technalogy and business allances and joint ventures.

In the Business Technologles Business, the Group moved
to enhance its T sarvices by continuing to make acquisitions In
North America and Eurcpe during thie fiscal year ended March
31, 2012 that strengthened its business base. In the production
print business, the Group responded to diversifying needs in
the commercial printing market by concluding a plobal sales
agreement in the commercial printing market in February 2012
with Japan-bassd Komori Corporatian, In May 2012, the Group
also acquired FadEx Kinko's Japan Co., Ltd. to provide various
saolutions in the corporate in-house printing market. The Group
will continue to forge alliancas and make acquisitions as a
strategic growth option. '

Mutually supplementing tachnology and expertise under
agreements with other companies strongly helps the Group to
provide new products and services that réspond to customer
neads In a timely manner. Inability to cantinue collaborative
relationships for operating, financial or other reasons or
inability to achieve the expected outcomes of such
relationships could advarsely affect the Group's growth
strategy.

{10) Rising Raw Material Prices

Rising prices for metal products including silver, steel and
aluminum; petrochemical products made from crude oll; and
other raw materlals that the Group uses in its production
acthvities could affect the Group's results. The Group works to
reduce costs and-raise the prices of its products as raw
material prices rise, but cannot guarantee that it will be able to
completsly compensate highsr raw matertal prices. Raising
praduct seling prices may also reduce sales voluma.

(11} Raw Material and Resource Procurement

The Group procures specified products, componerits and
materials from external suppllers. Unanticipated contingencies
among these suppliers could adversely affect the Group's
production and supply capabifities.

In addition, the limited supply of scarce natural resources
such as rare earths remalns a concarn, While the Group is
working to reduce the amount used and find altematives for
these scarce resources, supply disruptions could interfere with
production continuity and acdiversely affect the Group's results.

Legal and Litigation Risk
(12) Intellectual Property

The Group accumulates differentiating tachnologies and
expertise in the course of product development to ensure the
competitiveness of its businesses, and works to protect these
intellectual property rights. However, legal gonstraints In certain
regional areas may preclude full protection of Intellactual

property and render the Group unable to prevent third parties
from manufacturing and selling products that employ the
Group's intellectual property.

Furthermora, the Group trigs to aveid Infringing on the
rights of other companies in developing products. However,
differences of oplnion or other factors may result in the
assumption that the Group is infringing on the rights of othar
companies, which ‘could render the Group unable to use
important technologies or make the Group responsiblle for
paying significant monetary compénsation.

Furthermors, in the future the Group may be prohibited
from using intellectual property rights it currently licenaes
from third parties, or such use may be subject to
unreasonable conditions.

(13) Heatthcare Systems

The Group's Healthcare Business is subject to the
ongoing influence of the healthcare systems and approval
processses of the countrles In which it operates. Factors
including heaithczire system reform could rasult in significant
and unanticlpated changes healthcare administration palicy.
Inability to respand quickly to changes in the operating
environment in the Healthcare Business could adversely affect
the Group's rasults.

(14) Environmental Regulations

The Group is subject to varlous environmental laws and
regulations governing issues including air polluiion, water
paliution, removal of hazardous substances, waste treatmant,
product recycling, and sofl and groundwater contamination.
The Group may Incur expenses and financlal liabifities for
environmantal dbligations assoclated with past and present
manufacturing activities. in addition, the Group may incur
additional compliance obligations and expenses ff
environmental laws and reguiations become more rigorous in
the futurs, which could adversely affect the Group's resulis.

(15) Information Leaks

The Group-obtains personal and confidentlal information
on customers and business partners in the course of
operations. The Group has a system for managing this
information and implements measures intluding employee
training, buk unexpascted contingencies could cause this
information 1o leak extemally, This could expose the Group to
liability for damages to injured parties, and could adversely
affect the Group's credibility and image.

In addition, lezkage of the Group's confidential information
related o rnafters including technology, contracts and
personnel could adversely affect the Group's results.

Disasters and Other Risks
(16) Disasters

The Group centers an a holding company, Konica Minolta
Holdings, inc., and operates globally. it encompasses beses
worldwida involved in activities including R&D, procurement,
production end seles. Disasters Including earthguakes, fires,
typhoons or flooding; pandemics similar to the cutbreak of
H1N1 influenza; or war, acts of tarrorlsm or computer viruses
could damage the Group's facilities, temporarily halt operations
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or delay production and shipments. Such disasters could also
digrupt or restrict use of essential uiilities such as slectricity, ges
and water; cause supply shortages of components and raw
materials by damaging supptiars; halt distribution; or disrupt
rnarkets. Such circumstances could reducs net sales below
initial plans, incur significant expenses to restore damaged
facilities, or have other outcomes that could adversely affect the
Group's results. '

The Group essentially resclved tha companant and raw
material procuremant problems ceused by the Great Eest
Japan Earthquake by the end of the second quarter of the fiscal
year ended March 31, 2012, Moreover, the flicoding in Thailand
did not directly affect Group operations because the Group
does not have a production base there. However, the Group
has experienced increased procurement costs, suspended
orders and other issues resulting from supply chain disruptions

caused by the flooding. In the future, the impact of disasters on -

suppliers or customers or the impact of issues such as
electricity shortages could adversely affect the Group's results.

{17} Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
Effactive the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008, the Group
adopted accounting standards for impaiment of long-lived

* mssets including property, plant, equipment and goodwil. The

Group perlodically avaluates the carrying value of tong-lived
assats on the consolidated balance sheets to.dstermine if their
residual value is recoverablo with expected future cash flows
{rom the asset, The Group recognizes Impairment when tha

- assat ne longer genarates aufficient cash flow becauss its

operating profitebility has decreased dug to competition or -
ather reasons, which could adversely affect the Group's results.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
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3 _ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Kanica Minolta Holdings, Inc. and Consclidated Subsfdlaries
March 31, 2012 endg 2011

4 - - Thousands of
. U.S. dollars
Millions of yen (Note 3)

"..'z_‘oﬁiz'j'." 2011 iz

| Asgets
— Current Assets:
i Cash on hand and in banks (NO18 5) ...........eeveeeerrre e e annssssiens
Notes and accounts receivable-trade (Notes Sand 12)....occoei e,
Lease receivables and investment assets (NOE 12) ..o I
Short-term investment securities (NGIES 58N B)...........coeereeeeree s s
Invertories (NOtE 10).........c. e et er et et
Deferred tax assets (NO B).........oo s
Other accounts receivable....
Cther current assets... e
Allowance for doubrrful accounts

Tl CUIMTEITE BSSELS ... et ettt ettt s ae b e bbb

oy 90640 ¥ 87,886 $1 ;?‘1,92,_811
174493 183383 . 2,119,394
s 14,327 B T:
87,261
100,243
30,393
10,536
12,084
{4,220)
501,876

Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 17); . o
BUIGINGS BNG SIUGIUIES... ..o eeeeecvceeer e oo emseesesesreeeeeeeenneonsorree
Machinery and equipmert......
Tools N0 FUIMIEUI. ...t e ee s sn b e e easn s een
LBRSE BSSELS. ... e et vvrererri i et eanee et eteae e e ateeemrrenr e v an s e eennineenenant e eranans
ConSrUCHON M PrOGIESS ...t en e e enee s s seenren
Rental business-use assets

‘Total... e
Accumufated deprecnatron
Net property, plant and eqmpmerrt

167,918
242,223
142,003
33,705

728
6,589
39,425
632,682
: e (441,980)
178 999]" 190,701

Intangible Fixed Assets:
Gooawil .. .
Other mtanglble fixed assets ‘
Total intangible FXEd BESELS . ............cceo oo sar st

. '559 727" T eaa 726694,
27,618 - 25,225 - +.835,9B65
e 88,371 1,062,672

investments and Other Assets (Note 17):
Investment securities (Notes 5 and 6}
Long—term loans...
Long-term prepald EXPEnses ..

Deferred tax assets (Note 8)
Other.... .
Aﬂowance for doubrtful accounts... ..
Totel investments and other assets
Qe oo
The accompanying Notas to the Consolidated Financlal Staternents are an Integral paﬁ of these financial staterments.

19,073 20,893 232 050
14 154 S K
3,030 .~
30,404 : 465762
10,762 126989

(732) 8890
w 788 64,504 1 ‘
| ¥002,052 - ¥845,453 ,$1‘a,§‘75,‘2t‘)§1
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Thousands of

U.S. dellars
Miliens of yen (Note 3)
Liabllities and Net Assets IRE T ' 2012 '
Current Liabilities: , o o
Short-term debt (Notes 5, 7 and 12).... ESNIER 7 1) SN - X[ - :40_9,45.0,
Current portion of iong-term debt (Note 'r') .................. B 11894 - 24516 145,930
Notes and accounts payable—trade (NOE BY.........o.oveeeoeeereerrersereeee et . -88,i29°" 74,640
ACGIUBT EXPBIISBS. ..o ..o seesse s ssss s eeomssseeeseeesesssssenssoe e mserssssmssmseees 36,335‘! T 35324
Accrued incoms taxes (Note B) 5,189
26

Reserve for discontinued operatlons . DoTTE
Other current Habilities (NOE 7)............ceeo.ov....coveveeeversseesseesceecesesnssneomenseneececerne . B2678 . 52,755

Total GUITEN IADHIBS. ............c...ovcoccrereereecmemrrcrercssccrrremscenecesssrrecresseescss e 228,858 242,480

Long-Term Liabilittes:

Long-term debt (Notes 5 and 7)... 118,033
Accrued retirement benefits (Note 22) 44,734
Accrued retirement benefits for dlrectors and statutory aud:tors 320
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation (NOt 8) ...t 3,733
Asset retirement oblIgEHONS ..o e e 963
Other long-term liabilities (Note 7)........... 6,192
Total fong-term liabilities....... — 173,085
TOA] HBDHIBS. ..o -1 cerveee et s et e e et s e et e e aeee st 416,485
Contingent Liabilities (Note 11)
Net Assets (Notes 9 and 27):
Commoen stock: .
Authorized—1,200,000,000 shares in 2012 and 2011 T -
lssued—531,664,337 shares IN 2012 8nd 201 ........cocoeecsrrrorsrrs - 1B18 37,519
CAPHE SUIDILS.....or oo eveess oo mssseoees oo resmsooroenomereneeenss o 20414873 204,140
Retained samings.... . ' . 211,487
Less: Treasury stock atcost Common stock
1 381 ,591 sharesin 2012 and
1,436,447 sharesin 2011... T {(1,670)
Unrealized gains on secunttes net of taxes 478
Unrealized losses on hedging derivatives, net of taxes.... {4
Foreign currency translation adjustments.... {24,193}
Share subscription rights (Notes 7 and 24) 858
Mmonty interests .. 682
Total net assets... et eaat et et et or e e et e eenn e e ranneate st an e ereseetsnrsrensntrneaneearerarsres s O . 428,987
Total liabilities and net assets .............................................................. etarhereneeniren . ¥802,052 - ¥845,453
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Konlca Minolta Holdings, Inc. and Cansalidated Subsidiaries
Far the figcal years ended March 31, 202 and 2011

Consolidated Statements of Income

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen {Nota 3)
, Toepdg . 20m Cegig

LTV oomoovovo— 767,8; ¥777053
Cost of Sales (Note 13) ., e eeemaeieetieetereeissreseieseesseeseeesesseneentestrnenarnatinies 423,372

Gross Profit............o ettt 354,580
Sellmg, General and Administrative Expenses (Note S R 1A 0 314,568

OPOTAING INGOME.....orcere e eresseeseee et e 40346 40,022
Other Income (Expenses): : o

interest and dividend INCOMB ..........ccvvvrveesereeseeeeecesnneseessmssmsesennnessnneese 1588 . 1,808

IEFBSE GXPEIISES .- s s et e s (2519 (3,129)

Foreign exchange loss 6o oo e | {2eeT). - (3,762)

Loss on sales and disposals of property, plant and equipment, NBt........co.ovirnes - {1699) . (1,527

Write-down of investrnent securities.... 2700 (B80)

Qain on sales of investmant securmee, net . . SR 3

Gain on sales of investments in affliated companies, net e 12

Gain on sales of investments in capntal . 604 : _
Loss on impairment of fixed assets {Note L4 SOOI 1 I {1,027)

Gain on discontinued operations ... " 19 2,498
Equity in income of unconsolldated subsud:anes and afﬁllates net R 67 ) 112
Gain on reversal of foreign currency translation adjustment (Note 15) .................... - 3¥80 -
Other extraordinary gain of overseas subsidiaries (NOte 16)..........c...cmrenes - 7 2817 605
Business structure improvement expenses (NOte 18} ... o rverreeemmmmmeens . (1,198) {3,394)
Loss on adjustrment for changes of accounting standard s
for asset ratirament obligations.................coii i (983)
Lossondisaster ...........c.oeevven, {450)
Other, net... {1.824)
_ Total...ﬁ. . st e (11,910}
Incomea befare income taxee and mlnorlty mterests ................ ettt et an 28,111
Income Taxes (Note 8): )
Current.... ‘ 9,680
Deferred .................................................................................................................. {7,420}
To’tal...... ; 2,160
Income bsfore mmorrty rntereste 25 951
Minority Interests in Net Income of Consnhdated Subsidlanes ......................... 54
Net Income.... . ¥ 25,806
U.5. doflars
Yen (Note 3)

ooz 0 20

Per Share Data (Notes 9 and 27):

NGEINGOME —BESIC ..o sreree s s enenee~ ¥38820 . ¥48.84

047

B 0 OO O 1 /) SR+ & 0.45 .
SN CIVIBIIAS ......ooeeceoee e eeeeeeeeeeerereeeeesernesere e eeveeesemeeres s eeesseesmseee seenessesenec T 18 15 C 018 .

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statemarits.
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Thousands of
L.S. dollars
Mnlhons of yan {Note 3)
T 2011 - 90f!

Incorne before minority INEErESLS .........c. e e _-¥20,§84 .. ¥25951
Other comprehensive income oo

Unrealized gains (l0s8es) on SecUrities, Net of taxes...............cve e - 7167 (@81)

. Unreslized losses on hedging defivatives, net of taXes..............owcercees - . (188 {128)

Foreign currency translation adiustments................oooiins i . (6 112)'; (9.281)
: Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted K

for using equity method... (1 2L (1)

Total other comprehenswe income (Note 19) !5,541} {9,683)

Comprehensive income... - ¥ig.2e7

Comprehensive income attnbutahle to 7 R
OWNETS Of the PAFENL........ooee oo crececree s ensesessnnssnsnneeeee - 14880 ¥16,258
WINOTHY IS .....ooevoooeeoeeeee oot enereeeneeneveesemesossereseeeesbemneremeeereee <« + ooy (AB) 8
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Honlca Minalta HoldIngs, Inc. and Censolidated Subsidieries
Forthe fiscal yezrs anded March 31, 2012 and 2011

Millions of yen -

Unreakzed
Unrealized  gainsflosses)  Forsign

Shares of (gaing on on hedging CUITENGCY Share
issusd Common Capftal Relzined Treasury  securitios,nel derivalives,net  franslalion  subscription Minority
. common stock stoek suphss eamings stock otams of taxes. adustments fighla inleresls Totel
(From April 1, 2018 o March 31, 2011) ‘ )
NetAssetsatAprild, 2010............. 531,664,337 V7510 V04140 WI93700 {743 ¥ 741 Y33 V{4940 ¥o17 ¥322 V420,775
Dividends paid from retained eamings.. Copesy {7,953
Mot INBOme. .. cvveanieen e ) 25,898 25,896
Purchase of treasury stock. ............ ’ {78) {76
Re-lseuance af reasury stoskc....... ' - [ 148 94
Penslon Nabilties ajustment of )
overséas subsidiaries.................. @21} 211

Nt changes during the pertod. ... - ' 263 28 - [5,248) L (8,536)
Total changss during the periad........ ‘ — - 17478 72 {263 {1288 {924 4 - 59 8212

Balance at March 31, 20MH............. ¥a04,140  ¥211,467 ¥1.67Q) ¥ 478 ¥ 84

VR4199

" ¥osB 832" ¥428,987

531,664,337 ¥a7519

{From April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012
Y1670 ¥ 478

¥ (94} V(_24.193]

¥e5s  ¥es2 VAZB987

NetAssetsat Aprll 1, 2011............ 531,664,3377 7V3?.5_19 ¥204,140 ¥2171,4'37_
Didends paid from retalned eamings.. - = - - 0 T mesg _
b4

J ey
S b

Nt nCome....... e ‘
Chang in thie scope of consofidation. . SRR - DR o -{38)
Purchess of treasury stock..... T 1 it
Re-lssuence of treasury stack. S R 84 © 86
Pansion abilties adjustment of S S
overseas subsidiaries (Note 20)....., ) (“f,050) : c : L S R 1 ;1
Net changes during the pericd......... o e e o (B08s). . S {8 . %4%8)
Totel shanges during the peried......... ) R T A e T T R T

Balance at March 31, 2012.............

531664337 Yer.519.° YE04142 - 239848 . - YIEET) .. V1188 . Y03 ¥R0199)

L e V% ees?

Thousands ot US. dofars PNote 3

. Unrealized
Unealized  gaing flossas) Foreign

Share

Shares of gaina on onhedging curency
lssued Common Gapiial RAetglned Tresasury ities,net derhvatives, net dation becriphi Minority
common stock stock surplus famings siock of taes of taxes adjustmenls rightd inlerests Totel

(From April 4, 2011 to March 31, 2012) ’
Nt Assels at April 1,2011.............. 531,664,307 $456491 BRAB375T $2572804 | G039 $5816 149 $0004355  $6,008 §8.208 $5219455
Didendspaid from retained earmings.. ~ 0 .- - S TUCEEFSA o oo L o it T T ey
NeLICOME.....-- v cereee e 248497 -
Change inthe scope of consolidation.. - o (482)
Purchass of freasury Stock............. ‘ '." [134)
Ra-fssuance sf traasury stock........... - 1,046

Pansion [abii%es adjustment of )
overseas subskliaries (Nofe 20, ...

as o (418 phim

Lo I580) . (§6383)

Nét changss during the period......... S
138,473

Totel changes during the periog......... . ... e 1 A2 BE3 . BS566

(618 . @0y -‘

L9 (es0h.  7o8ER

BalareetMorch 31,2012, 53154097 SU564%1 S2480781 S2A1.A76 . S(I9450) . $14,383 © $2774) SE67A0)

88288 . $7.796 $5.090467

The accompanying Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Konlga Minoita Heldings, Inc. and Consolldated Subsidiaries
For the fiscal years andad March 31, 2012 and 2011

Thousands of
U.S. dollars
Milions of yen {Note 3)
2042 - - 2011 ] 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: S
Income befers income taxss and minority iNterests...........cc..covveveeenne. S oo ¥ 328157 ¥ 28111
Depreciation and amortization..............o. e cececvnean, 49239' 55,129
Loss an impairment of fixed assets ... eeciievieeiinanne 1,027
Amortization of goadwill..._........ e eerateeseaeeetteeateeratseeseeestiesbeintotrabeeasteeinreonranseraena 8,401
Interest and dividend income. (1.807)
INTOMESE EXPBNSE . ... e eee vt rirae e seee et sar e be e aeem s tnvsasbesseenanceseetesanssaberaseanenesnes 3,129
Loss on sales and disposals of property, plart and equipment.......... [P 1,628
Loss on sales and write-down of investment securities.......... 878
Gain on sales of iINvestMents IN CAPMALL.. ...c...cc.cvv v e v e een e rare e e -
Galn on reversal of foreign currency translation adjustment...........ccocov e, -
Decreasa in provision for bonuses .. . {203)
Increase {Decrease} in accrued rehrsment benefrts .. [ {8,368}
Decrease iri reserve for discontinued operations.... ..o .o s (4.888)
Decreass {Increase) in trade notes and accounts recsivable...... 3,411
Increase in inventories.. (7.800)
Increase In' trade notes and accounts payable 433
Transfer of rertal business-use assets.. {5,324
Increase in accounts receivable—cther... (643
ncrease in accounts payable—other and aocrued expenses 2,402
Decreasa/increasse In consumption taxes recewable/payable (479)
Other... 3,603
Subteta! 78,650
Interest and dawdend lnoome recewed 1,808
Interest pald {3,088)
Incoms taxes paid . (9,402
Net cash provided by operatmg actlvmes 67,857
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: .
Payment for acquisition of property, plant and equlpment (37,026}
Proceseds from sales of property, plant and equipment.... 1,185
Fayment for acquisition of Intanglble fixed BSSB1S....ccmvi v e (5,808)
Proceeds from transfer of business... . 577
. Payment for transfer of business... -
Payment for. acquisition of newly consolldated subs:dlanes ..... {2,508)
Payment for loans receiveble... et rean s (475)
Praceeds from collection of Ioans recewable ......... 240
Payment for acquisition of investment securitiss ... {©6)
Proceads from sales of Investment securities ..... 29
Froceeds from sales of invesiments in capital..... -
Payment for acquisition of ather investrents. .. ~.{1,271)
16151 SRR _445
Nat cash used in investing BCHIVIIES. .. .coiii e e (44,?38,)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Dscraase in short-term loans payable. ... 6.551)
Proceads from long-term loans payable. 989
Repayment of [ong-term loans payable..... (27.585)
Proceeds from issuance of bonds.. 30,000
Repayments of lease obligations...... (1.838)
Proceeds from disposal of treasury stock 4
Payrment for purchase of Iraasury stock... 76)
Dividend payments ... (7.942)
Dividend proceeds from mln@* sharehoiders ln consoiidated subs;dlanes 51
Net cash provided by {used in} financing acthvities .................... __{12.008
Effect of Exehange Rate Changes on Cash ant Cash Equwafents 711
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents... . - 11,002
Cash and Cash Eguivalents at the Begmmng nf the Y i(No!e 4) . : 164,146 .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year (Note 4)... [T PPk 1= 5\ 335 L ¥175.,148

The accompanylng Notes to the Consolidated Financial Stataments are an mtegrsl part of these financlal statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Konica Minolta Holdings, Inc. and Consolidated Subsidiarlas
For the fiscal years ended Marchi 31, 2012 and 2011

1. BASIS OF PRESENTING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Konica Mirnolta
Holdings, Inc., {the "Company") and its consolldated aubsidiaries {the
“Companies”) are preparad on the basis of accounting principles
generally accepted in Japen, which are different in certain respects
regarding application and disclosure requlrernents of International
Finencial Reporting Standards, and are complied from the consolidated
financial statements preparad by the Company as required by the
Securities and Exchange Law of Japan. Accounting principles generally
acceptad in Japan alow consolidation of forelgn subsidiaries based on
thelr financial staternents in conformity with nternational Financial
Reporting Standards and accounfing pnnmples genetally accepted in the
United States.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements incorporate
certain reclassifications in order to present them in a format that is more
appropriate to readers outside Japan. in addition, the notes to the
consolidated financlal statements include information that Is not
reguired under generally aceepted accounting principles in Japan, but
is provided harein as additional information.

As permitted under tha Securities and Exchange Law of Japan,
amounts of leas than one million yen have been émitted. As a result, the
totals shown in the aceompanying consolidated financial statements
(both in yen and in dollars) do not necessarily egree with the sums of the
individual amounts. .

2. SUMMARY OF S!GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{a) Principles of Consolidation '
The censolldated financia! statements include the accounts of the
Company and, with certain exceptions which are not material, those of
its 82 subsidiaries (89 subsidiaries for 2011} for which it retains controf.
All significant intercompany transactions, balances and unreallzad
profits among the Companies are eliminated on consolidation.
Investments in 3 unconsolideted subsidiaries (3 unconsclideted
subsidiaries for 2011) and 2 significant atfliates (2 significant affilates for
2011) are aceountsd for using the equity method of accounting.
Investrnents in the other unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates are
stated at cost, since they have no material effect on the consolidated
financial statemeants,

(b} Translation of Foreign Gurrencies

Translatiori of Foreign Currency Transactions and Balances
All-monetary assets and liabilities. dsnominated in foreign currencies,
whather jong-tern or shortterm, are transiated into Japenese yen at the
exchange refes prevailing at the balance eheat date. The resulting
exchangs gains and lossss are charged or credited to income.
Transialion of Foreign Currency Financial Statementis

The translation of foreign currency financial statements of ovarseas
censolldated subsidiaries inte Japaness yen is done by applying the
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet dates for balence sheet
items, except common stock, additional paid-in capital and retained
earnings accounts, which are translated at the historical rates, and the
staternents of income and retamed earnings which ars translated at
avarage exchange rates.

{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow stetements
comprise cash on hand and shori-term investments that are due for
redemption in one year or less and are easily converted into cash with
Iittle risk to changes in value.

29

{d) Allowance for Doubtfut Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for possible losses
from uncollectible recéivables based on specific doubtful accounts -
identified and historicel loss experience.

{e) Inventcries

Inventories held by domestic consolidated subsidiaries are mainly
stated using the cost price method (eerrying amount in the balance
sheet s calculated with consideratlon of write-down due to decreased
profitability) determined using the total average method. Inventeries held
by overseas consolidated subsidiaries are mainly stated at the lower of
cost or market value or net realizable value, where cost is determined
using the first-in, first-out method. :

{t) Property, Plant and Equipment
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment (excluding lease assets)
for the Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries s calculated
using the declining balance methed, except for depreciation of buildings
acquired after April 1, 1988, which are depreciated using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation of
property, plant and equipment (excluding lease assets) for ovarseas
consolidated subsidiaries is calculated using the straight-line method.
For finance leases where ownership s not transferred, depraclation
is calculated using the straight-line method over the lease period
utilizing a residual valus of zero. For finance leases held by the Company
and Hts domestic consolidated subsidiaries thet do not fransfer
ownership and for which the starting date for the lease tran_séction is .
prior to March 31, 2008, lease payments ere recognized as an axpsnse,

{9} Intanglble Assets

Intangible assets (excluding lease assets) are depreciated using the
straight-ine method. In addition, software is depreciated using the
straight-line method over its estimated useful life (5 yeara).

{h}.Goodwill
Goodwlll is emortized on a stralght-line basis over a period not

exceading 20 years.

(i) Income Taxes :
Deferred income taxes are recognlzed basad on temporary differences
betwesn the tax basis of assets and liabllities and those as reported in

he consolidated financial statements.

(i) Ressarch and Development Costs
Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

(k) Financial Instruments

Derivatives

All derivatives ara stated at fair market value, with changes in fair market
value included in nat income for the period in which they arise; except
for derivatives that are designated as "hedging instruments" (see Hedgse
Accourting below).

Securities

Investmants in aquity securities issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiiates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting;
however, investments in certain unconsolidated subsidiaries and
affiliates are stated at cost due to the effect of the application of the
sgulty method of accounting being immaterial,



Held-to-maturity securities are recognized using the amortized cost
mathod {stralght-line method).

Other securities for which market quotes are available are stated at
fair market value, Net unrealized gains or lossas on these securitios are
reported, net of tax, as a separate component of net assets.

Other securitios for which market quotes ars unavailable are stated
at cost, except in cases where the fair market value of equitty securities
issued by unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiiates or other securities
has declined significantly and such decrease in value is deemed othar
than temporary. In these instances, securities are written down to the
fair market valus and the resulting losses are charged to income during
the period.

Hedge Accounting

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair market value of derivatives
designated as “hedging instruments” are deferred as an assator a
llability and charged or credited to income in tha same period that the
gains and losses on the hedged items or trensactions are recognized.

Derivatives designated as hedging instrumants are primarily interest
rate swaps, curency options and forward foraign currency exchange
contracts. The related hedged items are trade accounts receivable,
trade accounts payable and long-term bank loans.

Tha Companles’ policy is to utilize the above hedging instruments in
crder o raduce exposure to the risks of interest rata and exchange rate
fluctuations. As such, the Companies' purchases of the hedging
inetruments are limited to, at maximum, the amounts of the hedged
items,

The Companies evaluate the effectiveness of their hedging activities

by reference to the accumulatad gains or losses on the hedging

instrumants and the related hedged items on the date of commencement
of the hedges.

() Retirement Benefit Plans

Retrrement Benefjts for Emp!oyees

The Company, domestic consolidated SUbSldIErtEIS and certaln overseas
consolidated subsidiaries have obligations to make defined benefit

retirement payments to thelr employaes and, therefore, provide for

accrued retiremant benefits based on the estimated amount of

projected benefit obligaticns and the fair value of plan assets.

For the Company arid its domestic consolidated subsidiaries,
unrecognizad prior service cost is amortized using the straight-line
method over a 16-year pariod, which is shorter than the everage
remaining years of service of the eligible smployees. Unrecognized net
actuarlal gains cr losses are primarlly amortized in the following year
using the straight-line method over a 10-year period, which is shorter
than the averagé remaining years of sarvice of the éligible employess,
Accrued Reétiremaent Benefits for Directors and Statutory Auditors
Domestic congolidated subsidiaries recognize a reserve for retirement
benefits for directors and statutory euditors based on tha amount
payabls at the end of the period In accordance with their intemal
regulations,

{m) Per Share Data
Net income per share of common stock is caloulated bassd onthe
weighted-average number of shares outstanding during tha year.

Cash dividends per share for each yeer as disclosed in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements are dividends declared

for the respective year.

{n) Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies
Applied to Forsign Subsidiaries for Consolidated Financial
Statemsanis

Effactive from the year ended March 31, 2009, the Corr]pany applied

the "Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to

Forelgn Subsidiaries for Consolidatad Flnancial Statements”

{Accounting Standards Board of Japan (ASB.) Practical Issues Task

Force (PITF) No. 18, lssued by the ASBJ on May 17, 2008). '
The Company has made necessary adjusiments upon consolidation

to unify accounting standards for foreign subsidiaries to ba consistent

with the Compeny.

{0) Accounting Changes and Error Corrections

Application of Accounfing Standards

The Company adopted “Accounting Standard for Accounting Changes
and Error Corrections” (ASB.J Statement No. 24, issued on Dacember 4,
2008) and "Guigance on Accounting Standard for Accounting Changes

and Error Corrections” (ASB. Guldance No. 24, issued on December 4,

2008) for eceounting changes and corections of prior period errors
which are made from the fiscal year beginning on April 1, 2011,

8. U.S. DOLLAR ANIQUNTS -

The transletion sffect of Japanese yan amounts into U.S. dollars is
includad solely for the convenience of the reader, using the prevailing
exchange rate at March 31, 2012, of ¥82.19t0 US.$1.00. The transiations
should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen
amounts have besn, could have bean, or could in the future be,
convartad Into U.S. dollars at this or any other exchange rate.
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4. CASH AND CASH FQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
. 2012 2011 j 2012
Cash on hand 8nd INBaNKS ... ..o ¥ 90,840 ¥ 87,886 i $1 102,811
Short-term invesiments...... 141,283 ) 87,261 Lq71902 |
¥291,933 ¥176;148 . sz,azt,m -

Cash and cash squivalents..

5.FINANCIAL INSTHUMENTS

Conditlons of Financlal Instruments
Tha Companies raise short-tarm working capital mainiy by bank borrowings end invest temporary surplus funds in financlal instruments deemed to have

lower rlak. The Companies enter into derivative transactiona based on the need for these transactions in accordance with their internal regulations.

In principle, the risk of currency fluctuations relating fo recelvables and payables denominated in foreign currencies are hedged using forward
axchange contracts and currency options With respect to the interest voletility risk arising on certain long-tarm loans payable, the Compantes lock in
interest expenses using interest-raie awaps.

Investment securities comprise mainly stocks, and the markat values of listed stocks are detarmined on a quarterly basis.

The Companies try to reduce the credit risk of customers artsung on notes and acceunts receivable-trade through regular monitoring and the

comprehensive managament of aging balances.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments
The book value on consolidatad balance sheets, fair value, and difference as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as followa:

Miliions of yen ' Thousands ot U.S. dollars
A | AR 2011 2012 ]
‘Bookvalue  Falr velue Difforence  Bookvaiua  Falrvalue  Olfference Bockvalie  Falr valua Difference -
() Cashonhendand inbanks.. - ¥-90,640 ¥ 90,840 ~ ¥ — - ¥ 67,888 ¥ B7,886 ¥ - $1102811 S1,102811  $ =
(2) Notes-and accounts - o T S o
receivable-trade............. 174,193 174,193 = 183,363 183,383 - - 2,119,384 . 2,119,384 N
(3) Shorl-fam investment securities  + o " ' ’ "
and investment securities o . . ) . .
(i) Held-to-maturity securities .. 10 10 . = 10 10 - S22 o220
{i) Other securitis .......... | 158,977 156977 C— . 103111 109,111 — 1909928 - 1909928 -, . =
Total..ooeeeneesevnnn...  ¥AZ1,820. V4218200 ¥ — ¥354,971 | ¥354371 ¥ - $5132,255 §5,132:255. . $ =
Liabilities ) e R i N
(1) Notes and accounts ’ o T e
payable~trade................. B8128 88,129 - 74,640 74,640 - 1072,258 1072269 - -
(2) Short-term loans {M)........ == - 50018 50,018 - S =
10,000 1i0278 . 278 70,000 89,489 {531) 1,338,362 141,745 3382
73005 - 733688 . a4 48,033 48374 341 | 888490 ° 802838 4,149
C¥PTIAB4 ¥PTITTR  ¥B19  ¥24P.692 ¥342502 ¥(188) $3,299112 53,308,843~ $7.531 -
Derivatives (*2)..... CY- (3,082 ¥ @R082) ¥ — - ¥ (1,318) ¥ (1818 ¥ ~ % “A723) 3 (4723). -$ L.

Notes: *i. Since the book valus of ahort-tenm loans as of March 31, 2012 is not material, relevant Information Is nat presented In the table abave.
*2, Derivalive assete and liabllitles are presented on a net basls, and the net itability position ig enclosed in parentheses.

(i) Methods of calculating the falr value of financial instruments and securitias and derivatives transactions
Agsats
{1} Cash on hand and in banks and (2) Notes and accounts regslvable-trade
The fair value equates to the book 'vaiue due to the short-term nature of these instrumants,
(3) Short-term investment securities and investment securities
() Held-to-maturity securities
The fair vaiue approxirmates the book value as the securities are entirely school bonds and credit risk of the Issuers has not changed srgmﬁcan!ly
since the date of acquisition.

(i) Other securities
The fair value of equity securities is determined based on the prevailing markst price. The fair value of bonds is based on the pravaiting market

price or the price provided by third-party financial institutions. These other securities are described further in 'Note 6. INVESTMENT SECURITIES'.
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Liabilities
(1) Notes and accounts payable—trade and {2) Short-term loans
The fair value equates 1o the boek value due to the short-term nature of these instruments.
(3} Bonds
The fair value of bonds payable is basad on the valus provided by third-party financiat mstrtutmns
(4} Long-term loans

Fair value of long-term loans with fixed interest rates ia based on the preserrt value of future cash flows discounted using the current borrowing rate

for similar gabt of a comparable maturity.

Fair value of long-term loans with variable interest rates approximates book value ae the Company's credit risk has not significantly chénged since

the date of commencement of the borrowing.

For loane subjact to the spedial treatment of interest rate ewaps {Please see ‘Derivatives’ below), the total amount of the principal and interest that
were accounted for as a single item with the relevant interest rate swap Is diecounted with a rate that is assumed to be applied when a new; similar

loan s iasued.

Derivatives
Derivatives are deacribad further in ‘Note 23. DERIVATIVES',

(ii) Financial instruments for which the fair value is extremely difficuit to measure

. Thousands of

Milllons of yen .8, doua:s
- 2012 . 20M L2092,
. i Book valueg Book valus Bnok value
Tniisted equity securities. .. TS0 Y2225 S $ 6813
Investments in unconsolidatsd subsidiaries and affliated com panles oL agie . 2,608 34,208

Above are not Insludedin ‘(3)tii) Cther secyritiss’ becsuse there is no market velue snd It Is difficult to measure the falr value

(iii} Redemptlon schedule for money claim and securities with maturity date subsequent to the consolldated balance sheets dats

Millions of yen - Thousands of U S dollars
CLop12 i 201 2012 "
' Mora than one More than one

More than cne

* . year, within fiva yaar, within five yeer, within five
: . . . Wm-lm onayear YOBrs - Within.one year . -years W‘thm onayear Jeara

Cash on hand and in barks ............... R " ¥ 87,88B ¥ Tsla02811 . TE =
Notes and accounts receivable-trade 163,363 - 219,384 -
Short-term investment securities and investment securities o Dt
Held-to-maturity SBUIHES. .........oevereecrveeaesrsnssienenees S - 10 .- T

Other securities T ’ ‘ ST
{1} Bonds BT .- SN 9,261 - . G238 -
(2] Other. i {3afoo” - .. = .. 7BOOO0 . .. — 1gdgyie o =
Totat v ceenineess . Y408125 . ¥10 - ¥338.511 ¥10 $4541307 - §122

" {iv) Redemption schedule for bonds and lang-term loans subsequent to the consslidated balance sheets date

Mililons of yen i

Thousands of U.S. dollara

s 2012 2011

B R

Mona 1han one Mora than ﬂva Morethanona  Mora-than fiva
ysar, within five years, within ~ year, wittinfive  years, within

More than one  More than five
year, within five  years, wilhin

__years ten Earﬂ

‘TIB120. . 170, 340.

) . ysars' _ten yaara years " tenyears - i
L= a3 oL O S P PO ) ¥BU DDD ¥30000 ¥20,000 - ¥50,000 39-73 354 - 33 L DDB
Long-term loans............ g . - .59, 023 " 44, 00], 45,031 3,002
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6. INVESTMENT SECURITIES
(1) Other Securitias with Quoted Market Values

Millicns of yan Thousands of US dollars
) 012 - 20H ‘ S 2012
Market value Market value Market valug
atihe et the atthe
conselidated : consolidsted coneoldaied :
bslance Qrigtna! Unrealizad balance Qriginel Unrealized balanca Original Unredlized
shestdete * purchasevalue peins lossas)  shestdate  purchees value gains (losssas) shestdate  purchase value palns osses)

Securitles for which the
amounts n the consolidated
halance sheet exceed the
orfginel purchese value

{1) Shares.... ¥ 9948 ¥ G357 - ¥2990 ¥ 6497 ¥ 3,283 ¥3214 $ 113736 S 77345 - $35,379.

(2) BONGS...c.ee oo S - = - - - e L e e
(3) Other : : T T,

{i) Shortjterm investment - ) . . . o ]
SOCUNHBS...oeeerceee e - - - - - - e

{Negotiable deposits) S o : L R

i Other......coccemviriinne. . - 11 10 0 12 10 IRt -~ S

Subtotal* ¥ 9,350 ¥ 6368  ¥2991 ¥ 6509 ¥ 3,209 ¥3215 - 5118870

Securities for which the
amounts In the consolidated
baignce aheset do not excead
the originsl purchass value

(1) Shares...ooooveorcercenees ¥- 8319 - ¥ 7,708 ¥{1,380) ¥ 9335 ¥ 11641 ¥(2,305)
(2 BONG8. v 7503 7616 - 3 9,261 9,270 (18
(3) Cther o : S '

(i) Short-term investment : -
securities.. 133,700 133700 .0 - 78,000 78,000 -
(Negotlable depomts) ‘ : : - ‘

{ii} Other.

Subtotal.
Total...oooveesieennen

4 .
_Yid7.617  ¥149,030
- wss,g'ri?"  Vi5B;39h |

4 5 (1)
¥ 06,601 ¥ 98,927 ¥(2,325)
¥108,111.  ¥102,220 ¥ 890

2) Orher Securities Sold during the Years Ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

IVIiIIEons of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars

B o2 : ] 2011 L 2012, )
Sale val}.ra Total profit. Total loss Sele value Total profit .Total loss Sal_g \_r_slua Totaf proﬁt Total loas

e ¥R Y ¥29 ¥ C ¥z - sma g2a

Shares ...

{3) Sacurities for Which Loss an Impairment is Recognized
The Companies have recognized !oss on impairment for securities of ¥2,700 mifion (332,861 thousand) and ¥880 million for the years ended March 31,
2012 and 2011, respectively.

For securities with quoted market values. if the market value has decllned by more than 50% from the acquisition cost at the end of the period, or If
the market value has declined by more than 30% but not more than 50% from the acquisition cost et the end of the period for two years in successlon
and has declined more than in the precedmg year, the Gompanies record an rmpam'nent logs, taking into consideration recoverabllity and cther factors,
assuming that the markst value has mgnfﬁcantly declined.” '

For securities wrthout quoted market values, if the net assets per shara have fallen by more than 50% from the acquisition cost, the Gompanies
recognize an impairment loss, assuming that the market value has "mgmﬁcantly declined.”



7. SHORT-TERM DERT, LONG-TERM DEBT AND

LEASE OBLIGATIONS
Short-term detyt is primarily unsecured and generally represents bank
overdrafts. The amounts as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 were ¥32,813
million ($400,450 thousand) and ¥50,018 milion, respectively, with the
waghted-averaga Interest rates approx:mately 1.2% and 1.5%,
respectively.

Long-term debt as of Man:h 31, 2012 and 2011, Jncludmg the current

portion is as follows:

Bonds
i Thousands of
Milllona of yen U.S. dollere
2012 o0 L2012

Zaro coupon converticle oo T
unsscursd bonds duein 2016.. ¥ 40,000 ¥40,000 -$ 485,677
1st Unsecured Bonds............. 20,000 20,000 . - 2433
2nd Unsecured Bonds... w0 16,000° 10,000
3rd Unsecured Bonds .. . . 20000 -
4th Unsecured Bands... ... 20,000 . -

Syriedpe.  ¥70,000
tLess—Currant pomon |ncluded ‘
in gurrent liabilities. .. i -
Bonds, less current portron ..... mo 000 B ¥70,000

The zero coupen convertlble unsecured bonds due in 2016 are
bonds with share subscription rights which werae issued on December 7,
2006. Details of the shsre subscrlphon rights are as follows: -

2018 bonds
Glasaofstock Common stock
lssue price ofshares (Yen) Zero
Initial sonversion prices (Yen/per share} ..... e ¥2,383
Total Issué price (Millions of yenh. .o . ¥40,000
Ratio of granted rights (%).... 100%
Period share subscnpnon rfghts can be emerclsed From December

21, 2006 to

November 22, 2016

Long-term laans
_ Interest Thousanda of,
Millions of yen _ rate U.5. dollars

0127 oM s
Loans principally from B
banks, dus through : :
2022, e -¥72,540

Less—Current portion -
included in current
liabilities ...

Long-term Ioans Iess
current portlon ....... ¥

The aggregate annual rﬁaturities of long-termn loans at March 31,
2012 ara as follows:

Amount )

Theusands of

Flscal year Millions of yen U.5. dollars
2013 e ¥23,021 ‘$280,09.5
2008 e 27,001 328,519
2015 e 5,000 80,835
2078 et r e 4,000 48,668
2017 and after.........ieevaeeeeieens 14,001 170,340

Lease obligations
Lease obligations are inciuded In other liabilities.
Interest Thousands of
Milllons of yen rate” U.8. dollarg
2012 2011 R
Leasa obligations, dus - - .. B
through 2026, ......... ¥ 4,756 ¥ 5,019 = $ 57,886 -
Less—Current portion Lo R .

included in curent . o T T
IS ..covcvece 0417 (1508 . = (i7281)

Lease obligetions, less - ; S
current portion....... X 3333 ¥asl2 -  $40813

* Since the book valus of leass obligations Includas the equivalent of interest
payable, Interest rates of laase obligetions are not repressntad in the table abave.

The aggregate annual maturities of long-term leass obligations at
Marchi 31, 2012 are as follows:

Amount

Thousands ot
Flscal yaar Milliona of ven U.S. doliars
2013..... ¥1,214 $14,771
2014.... g19 11,181
2015 829 10,086
2018, 168 1,922
2017 and AET i 218 2,628

8. INCOME TAXES
Tha income taxes of the Company and its domaestic consolidated
subsidiaries comprise corporate incoms taxes, local inhabltants’ taxes
and enterprise taxes. ‘
The reconcilistion of the Jeganese statutory income tax rate to the
gffective income tax rate for the years endad March 31, 2012 and 2011
is as follows:

2082 20M
Statutory Income tax rate............ ORI - 40.7% 40.7%
Increase in valuation alowanca. ... eeeeereriers 17.8
Nan- taxabls income {1.1)
Difference in statutory tax retes of forelgn subsldlarfea (9.5)
Expenses not deductible for tax purpesss........... 21, 21
Amortization of goodwill .......... b e N7
Retained eamings of overseag subsidiaries ... 47
ineffactive portion of unrealized gain/loss... . 54
Effect of liquidation of consolldated subsidiaries . *148 . (70.8)
Expiration of net loss carrled forward................... 7,08 84
Effects of changes in corporate tax rates .. ] —
Other, net... . (1.6}
Effactive i income tax rate per consolzdated
_ statemants of income... e 37.6% 7.7%.

* Indrease In valuation allowance and Etfeat of llqmdallon of consolideted
subeldiaries for the year anded March 31, 2012 includs the effect of axpiration
of net loss carriad forward by liquidation of 8 consclidated domestic
subsidigry. Excluding this effect, Increass in veluetion allowangze end Effect of
liquidatlion of consolidated subsidierles for the year ended Merch 31, 2012 is
15.4% end (23.9%), respectively.
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At March 31, 2012 and 2011, the significent compcnents of deferred tax
assets and Jiabilities in the consolidatad financial statements are as

follows:
Thousands of
Millions of yen

U.5. dollara

2012~ 20m

Deferrad tax assete:

Net operating tax loss -
carrled forward ¥ 49,048 ¥37.411

Accrued retirement benefits.. 22,348 24,473
Depreclation and T

amortization.................. 3,828 4,348
Accrued bonuses.............. 3814 4,018
Write-down of assets......... 8,177 3,878
Eliminetion of unrealized Lo
Intercompany profits......... © 3,018 3538
Tax effects related to : . .
NVestMants ... 1,205 21,182 - 23,178 )
Allowance for doulbtful . o B .
accounts.. . e 902 1,134 - 12,0?0
Acgrued enterpnse texes ... 778 777 - ’
Reserve for dlSCOﬂtIHUEd :
oparatiens... v = 26
Other... ... 8,483 9,540
Gross deferred tex assets... 97,292 110,325
Valuation allowancse........... _ (31,036} (38416

Total deferred tax assets..... ¥66,255 ¥71,909 "

Deferred tax liabifities:

Retained eamings of - .
overseas subsidiarles....... ¥ (2,318) ¥ {4,748

Gains on secirities
contributed to employses’

retiremant banefit trust ... " (2;1:34} (2.490)
Unrealized gams on L

SBCUMHEB...... vvrrrvreeees © (381) 710
Special tax-purpose reserve _ '

for condensed bocklng of -

fixed assets... {27) {43)
Other... .- 3741 (3.888)
Total deferred tax ltablllﬂes ¥7 (8.601) {11,878
Net deferred-tax gssets...... ¥ 67,654 ¥ 60,030

Defarrad tax liabilities
ralated to revaluation:

Deferred tax liabilitles on
fand revaluation............... ¥ (3 289) ¥ (3,733

Net defarred tax assets are included i in the following ftems in the
consolidated balance sheets:

Thousands of

Millions of yen 1.5. dollars
22 . 20N 2!!12 :
Cumentassets-deferedtax ..
assets .............................. : ¥2u1oo ¥30,383 $244.555
38 251 30,404 _ 435 752 B
Current llabllmea—othar '
current liabllities ........ ereeens . (aoa) (659) N (7,@13)
Long-term liabiftiss—other = S
long-term ligbilities. ........... y {120) {108} (1,480)
Net dsferred tax assets......... _¥57,654  ¥60,030 $701,472°

Adjustment of Deferrad Tax Aesets @nd Liabilities due to Changes
in Corporate Tax Rates - )
Following the enactment on December 2, 2011 of the "Act for Partist
Ravision of the Incoms Tax Act, efc. for the Purpose of Creating
Taxation Systern Responding to Changes in Economic and Social
Structures” (Act No. 114 of 2011) and “Act on Special Measuras for
Securing Financlal Resaurces Necessary to implement Measures for
Reconstruction following the Great East Japan Earthquake" (Act No, 117

a5

of 2011), the cerporate tax rate will be reduced and a speclal recovery
tax will be imposed effective from fiscel years beginning on or after April
1, 2012, In accordance with these changes, the effective statutory tax
rates-will be reduced to 38.01% from 40.69% for the fiscal year
beginning on April 1, 2012 through the fiscal year beginaing on Aprll 1,
2014, end to 35.64% for fiscal yeers beginning on or efter April 1, 2015.

As e result of these changes, net daferred tax assets and unrealized
losses on hedging derivatives, net of faxes as of March 31, 2012
decreaged ¥3,276 milion ($39,859 thousand) and ¥2 million ($110
thousandy}, respectively. Deferred income taxes for the years ended
March 31, 2012 end unrealized gains on securities, net of taxes as of
March 31, 2012 increased ¥3,320 milion {$40,394 thousend) and ¥54
mmilllon ($657 thousand), respectively.

9. NET ASSETS

The Japanese Corporate Law became effective on May 1, 2006,

replaging the Commerciel Code. Under Japanese laws and regulations,
the entire amount pafd for new sheres is required to be designated as
comman stack. However, a company may, by a resolution of the Board of
Directors, designate an amount not exceeding one helf of the price of the
new shares as additional peid-in capital, which is Included in capital
surplus. -

The Jepanese Corporate Law provides that an emount equal to 10%
of distributions from retained earnings paid by the Company and its
Japanese subsidlaries be appropriated es edditional paid-in capital or
legal earnings reserve. Legal eamings reserve is included in ratained
garnings in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. No further
ap'propriations are required when the total amount of the additional
paid-in capital and the legal eamings reserve-equals 25% of their
respectlve stated capital. The Japanese Corporate Law also provides

- thet addmonal paid-in capital and legal earnings reserve are available for

appropnations by the resoluticn of tha Board of Directors.

,Cash dividends end appropriations to the additional paid-in capital or
thei lagal 8amings reserve chargad to reteined earnings for tha years
ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 rapresent dividends paid out during
those years and the related appropriations to the additional paid-in’
capital orthe lagal earnings resarva.

Retained earnings at March 31, 2012-do not reflect current year-end
dividends in the amecunt of ¥3,877 million ($48,388 thousand) approved
by the Board of Directors, which will be payable in May 2012,

The amount available for dividsnds under the Japanese Corporate
Law is based on the amourit recorded in the Compary's
noneonsolidated biocks of account in accordance with accounting
prlnmples generalfy accspted in Japan.

Dn_Optober 28, 2011, the Board of Directors approved cash
dividends to be paid to shareholders of record as of September 30,
2011, totaling ¥3,076 milion ($48,376 thousand), at a rate of ¥7.5 per
share. On May 10, 2012, tha Board of Direciors approved cash
dividends to be paid to sharsholders of record as of March 31, 2012,
totaling ¥3,977 million ($48,388 thousand), at a rata of ¥7.5 per share.

0. INVENTORIES
Inventories as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as foliows:
' Thousanda of
Milllons of yen U.2. dollars
. : 22 201 C.o2
Merchandise and finished goods.. ¥ 71,211 ¥ 69,804  § 868,419
WOTK iN PrOCESS.cererrereassssverssonen 13482 13,708 184,025
Raw materials and supplies........ 20,986 16,641 248,035
TOtE .. e e sarsanaaains ¥105,080 ¥100,243 $1,278,501



11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Companies ware contingently fiable at March 31, 2012 for loan and
lease guarantees of ¥852 million ($7,933 thousand) and at March 31,
2011 Jor loan and lease guarentees of ¥770 million.

12, COLLATERAL ASSETS

Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2012 for short-terrn debt of
¥54 mittion (5657 thousand) are accounts receivable-trade and lease
investrment assete of ¥54 million {$667 thousand). Assets pledged as
collateral at March 31, 2011 for short-tarm debt of ¥82 million, are notes
receivable of ¥47 million.

13. COST OF SALES

The Companies have recognized valuation losses associated with the
writing down of inventories of ¥1 ,511 million ($18,384 thousand} and
¥1,888 million for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2014,
respectivaly, due to decline in profitabiiity, These losses are included
within the cost of sales.

14. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Resedreh and development costs Included in selling, general and
administrative expenaés for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011
are ¥72,630 million ($862,487 thousand) and ¥72,617 million,
respectively.

- 16. GAIN ON REVERSAL OF FOREIGN CURRENCY

TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT
The gain on reversal of foreign currency transiation adjustment resulted
from the quuidation of aU.8. subsidlary:

16. OTHEFI EXTRAORDINARY GAIN OF OVERSEAS
SUBSIDIARIES

Other extraordinary gain of overseas subsldiaries represents the

reduction in refund obligation, etc. in accordance with UJ.S. state laws-

for the U.S. subsidlery. -

17. LOSS ON IMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

The Companies have recognized loss on impalrment of ¥893 million
($10,865 thousand) and ¥1,027 million for the following groups of assets
for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, raspectively:

Amount
. Thousands of
_ Millions of yen U,S_. qollars
Daacription Classification .. 2012 2011 2012 B
Manufacturing Machineryand :
aquipment of equipmant, Tools
micro-camera units  and fumiture, - L
for mobile phones  Ofhers . ¥ = ¥514
Rental assets Rental - :
business-use . . -
- gosaly 88 . 24 - 1071
ldle assets Buildings and - U
.o shuclurss,
Machinary end 3
equipment, ] . .
Others 614 488 7470 .
Others Investments and - : '
other assels, ‘ -
Others _ 190 - _ 2312
Total . ¥898  ¥i,027 - $10,886

(1} Cash-generating units have been identified based on product lines
and geographical areas as a group of assets. For rental assets, cash-
generating units are identified based on rental contracts and each
geographical area. Each Idle asset is also identifiad as a
cash-generating unit. o

{2} Fixed assets have heen written down to the recoverable amount and
corresponding impairment iosses have been recognized due to the
poor performance and profitability of rental and idte assets. In
addition, the revaluation of the other asssts category has contributed
to the write down amount.

(3) Details of impalrment of fixed assets

Amount
Thousands of
Millions of yan U.S. dollars
2012 201 2012
Buildings and structures....... ¥25¢ ¥~ $3,080
Machinery and squipment.... 348 897 4,210
Rental business-use assets.. - 88 . - . 1071
CHNEMS i 203 130 : -:,2;410'

{4) Measurement of recoverable amount
The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is the falr valug
lass costs to sell. The fair vaiue Is supported by an appraisal report
_ for land and buildings and structures, or a management estimate for
rental busingss-use assets.

18. BUSINESS STRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT EXPENSES
Business siructure improvement éxpensss comprise expenses incurred
on retirement allowances, efc. assoclated with staff allocation/
optimization in the Business Technologies businees.

19. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Recycling and Tax Effsct Relating to Other Comprehensive Income
Amounts reclassified to netincoma fioss} in the current pariod that were
recognlzed in other comprehenswe incoms in the current or previous
periods and tax effects for esch cormponent of othier comprshenawe
income are as foitows:

Thousands of
Milllens of yan U.S. doflars
‘ : C2092 . 20iz
Unraalized gains (losses) on securitias R R
Increase {decrease) during the yeer....... ¥ (247) $ (3.005).
Beclassification adjustments................ 1404 13432
Sub-fotdl, before tax......cow..vvecce s R Agd1s
Tax {expense) of banefit.............o..... . {140 - __{1,703)
Sub-total, net of tax ) . T8 8712
Unrealized losses on hedging denvatlves S ‘
Increase (decrease) during the year....... 1 e - . 1 959
Raclassification adjustmenta................ __ {388} - J4,490)
SUib-total, DEfOrs 18K ....ccvreerevvreeens {20n - @518
Tax-{éxpense) or beneft..............coe.... 74 .. 800, .
Sub-ctal, net of tax... . {133 {1 618)
Forelgn turrancy translat(on adlustments ) .
Increase {decrease) during the year....... (2,381) . (28 969)
Reclassification adjustments........ . 8730 {45,383)__
Sub-total... e B11B) J4,asd;
Shars of other com prehenswe income of ‘ ’
essociates accounted for using equity method C
Increase {decrease) during the year....... _ {13 {146)
Total other comprehensive Income..........  ¥5,541) (87,47
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20. PENSION LIABILITIES ADJUSTMENT OF OVERS_EAS
SUBSIDIARIES

The pension (fablfities édjustment of ovarseas subsidiaries results from

the accounting treatment of retirement benefits that affect a certain

consolidated subsidiary In the United Statas.

21. LEASE TRANSACTIONS

Proforma information on the Compeny and its domastic ¢consolidated
subsidiaries’ finance lease transactions {except for those which are
deemed to transfer the ownership of the leased assets to the lesses)
end operating lease transactions is as follows:

As Lessee
{1) Finance Leases (not involving transfer of ownership commencing on
or before March 31, 2008)

Thousands of

Millans of yen U.S. dollars

- 2012 20m 2052
Purchase cost: L o

Buildings and structures..... ¥ 6,485 ¥ 8,544 $76,903
Machinery and equipment .. 12 161 1,388
Tools and fumiture............. . B8O 1,647 6,913

Rental business-useassets - - — 121 L=
AL 8,475 " 61,079 |

Less: Accurnulated e
deprecigtion............cccceen. (8,204) (7.158) - (78,700)
Loss on impairment of o IR
loased 688818 ... ccoceeeee. - [0) o N -

Net bookvalue.................... ¥ 652 ¥ 1,316 "$ 10,366

The scheduled maturities of future lease rental payments on such
lease contracts at March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

. - Theousands of

Millions of yen U8, dollars

) 2012 2011 v .

Due within on& year............... B " 2,087
DUB OVer ON8 Y8ar............... G gi0 . - pe3 - A9
TOAl.c .l esseemnseeeeeseses - '¥B53 T Y1318 - $10,378

Lease rental expenses and depreciation equivalants undar the financa
leeses which are accounted for in the same manner as operating leases

Reversels of loss on impairment of leased assets for the years

ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:
’ Thousands of

Millons of yen u.s. dqllar&
2012- 2011 . 212
Reversals of1085................. ¥~ ¥19 -

2} Operafing Leases
The scheduled maturities of future rental payments of operating

noncancelsble leases as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:
Theousands of

Miflions of yen L8, dollers
- 20120 201 2012
Dus within one year.............. ¥ 4430 ¥ 4,862 § 54,009
Due overone year.......... . 11,314 10678 L 18T.657
TOME oo cersessreramceass _ ¥I5753 w5541 $191,686
As Lessor
Operating Leasas

The schaduled maturlties of future rental incomes of operating

noncancelable leases as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:
Thousénds af

Millions of yen. U.S. doliars

) Sae. 2011 . 2012
. Dus within one year.............. CUwiee  virer  S19,882 -
Due over 0ne Yeer................ - p392 2,697 _ 2B252
e . Y3938 ¥4,385 $47,918

22, RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
The Gompaniss have defined benefit retirement plans that includs
corporate definad benedit pensions plans, tax-qualiffed pension plans
and [ump-sum payment plans. In addltion, the Companies have defined
contributory pansion plans. Certain overseas consolidated subsidiaries
heve defined benefit retirement plens and defined contribution -
retirement plans. The Companies may pay additional retirement benefits
to employees at their discretion,

Additionally, the Company and certain domestic consolidated
subsidiaries contribute to a retirernent benefit trust,

The reserve for retirement benefits as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 is
calculated as follows:

for the years ended March 81, 2012 and 2011 ars s Tollows: : Thousands of
Thousands of Millons of yen U,S.‘c‘jolla‘rs-
Milllons of yan _U.S. dollars L 2012 2011 2012 -
- _ 2012° . 20M 201 a. Relirement benefit obligatians.. - ¥({51,396) ¥(148,842) $(1,842,025)
Leaserental expenses forthe perfod... - ¥438, ¥750 ‘$5.320 b. Plan asets..... . . 07614 94980 1,187,853
Dspreciation equivalents...... - 438 738 - ¢. Unfundad retimment benefit - N
' o : o obligations @+h).-...cceeerieenn (63781}  (51,962) . - (854,350)
Dspreciation squivalents are calculsted based on tha stralght-ling d.Unrecognized acluariel R o
method ovsr the lease terms of the leasad assets. 7 : UifferenCes. . ..o mimrerseseesesens 12,881° 12,2713 ~ 154,269,
Accurnulated loss on impalrment of leased asssts as of March 31, g. Unrocognizad prlor senfeecosts.. . © (2,208)  (3420) [28,804)
2012 and 2011 is as follows: f. Net amount ori consclidated o T
Thousanda of belance shests (c+d+4)....... {43,303} (43,110 . (626,865)
Milllons of yen U.S. dollars g. Prepaid pension costs........ . - 1,242 1,823 _ 15111
2012 2011 20012 h, Acciuad sefirement benafits () .. ¥ (44,545) ¥ (44,734 3 {541,076)
Resorveforioss........oooo.p.. " ¥0 o .. % Note: Cerlain aubeldiartes use a simplified methad far he calculation of banafit
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Net retirement beneflt costs for the years ended March 31, 2012 and
2011 arg ae follows:

Thousands of
Millions of yan LS. dollars
2012, - 2011 2012
a, Service costs. ¥-4973 ¥ 4,468 $ 60,508
b. Interest costs ...., - 3981 4005 4gd4eT
<. Expactod return on plan assets,., -~ (2,084) {2,105) {25,358)
d. Amortization of actuarial B o
differences.... - 2,089 3,086 - 25417
e, Amortization of prior service cosls,, . {1,222) (1,626 {14,888)
f. Retirement benefit costs o
(TR el ) S, 7,798 7828 94,148
g. Gainloss on changing to the o S
defined contribution pension plen.. -~ . — 0 =
h. Contributicns to defined o ' ’
contribution pension plens...... ...3,278 3,082 . 39,883
Total (4gH) oo C¥11,017 Y0911 '$134.043 -

Note: Ratirement bensiit costs of Gensolidated subsidiarles uaing a simplified
rmethdd are indluded in "a. Service costs.”

Assumptions used in the calculation of the above information for the
main sqhe'mes of the Company and its domestic consolidated
Subsidiariea are as follows:

201z . - 201
Method of attnbutlng rstlrement Per:ad;c allocahon Pearindic allocation
benefits to pericds of service method for . method for
: _ projected benefit
ob!lgatlons * - obligations
Discount rate Mamlyzs%  Mainly 2.5%

Expected rate of retun on plan assels. Mally1.25% .~ Malnly 1.25%
Amortization of unrecognized o
prior service cost

or Malniy 10 years - Mainly 10 years
Amortization of UnreCognized© . . T R
.Mainly 10 years - Malnly 10 years

actuarial differences

23. DERIVATIVES

The Companies utilize derlvative instruments including forelgn currency
exchange forward contracts, interest mate swaps, currency options and
currsncy swaps, 10 hadge against the adverse effacits of fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rate and interest rafe risk. Additionally, the
Gomparies have a palicy of limiting the activity of such transactions to
only hedge identifled exposures and not to hold transactions for
speculative or trading purposes.

Risks associated with derivative transactions

Although the Companies are exposed to credit-refated risks and risks
associated with the changes in Intsrest rates and foreign exchange
rates, such derivative Instruments are limited to hedging purposes only
and the risks associated with these transactiona are limited. Al
derivative contracts entered into by the Companies are with selected
majorﬂnancfal institutions based upon their credit ratings and other
factors. Such credit-relatad risks are not anticipated to have a slignificant
impaet an the Companias' results.

Risk control systam for derivative transactions

In order to manage markst and credit risks, the Finance Divieion of the
Company is responsible for setting or managing the position limits and
credlt iImits under the Company’s intemal policies for derivative
Instruments. Resources are assighed to each function, including
transaction execution, administration, and risk management,
independentiy, in order to clarify the responsibility and the role of each
functior.

The principal policies on foreign currency excharige instruments and
other derivative instruments of the Company and s major subsidiaries
are appraved by ths Management Gommittes of the Company.
Additionelly, a GCommitiee which consists of management from the
Company and its major subsidiaries meets regulariy to discuss the
principal policies on foreign currency exchange instruments and to
regffiri and reassess cthsr derlvativé instrumants and markst rigks. Al
derivative instruments are reported monthly to the respectiva
responeible officer. Market risks and credit risks for other subsidiaries
are controlied and assessed based on internal rules. Derivative
Instruments are approved by the respactiva president or aquivalent of
each subsidiary.

lnterest rate swap contracts and curency swap contracts are
approved by the Finance Manager of the Company and the President or
equivalent of ofner subsldiaries, respectivaly.
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A surnmary of dgrivative instruments at March 31, 2012 and 2011 is as follows:
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied
{1) Currency-Related Derivatives

Milions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollare
. . 2012 o 2011 . =12 ‘
Contract velus Contract vahie Contract velus
(national {notional {nationel
princlpal Unrealized galn princlpel Unrealized gain principal Unreallzed gain
amount] Falr valug floss} amoun Falr valua (loss) an'!ourg\ Fair valpe floag) -
Forward forgign cumency oo T ' E i o N
exchangb contracts: IR ) S .
To sell foreign currencies: e . ) ) - T
uss... ¥.78IT° ¥ (273) ¥ (279 . ¥10,384 ¥ @7) ¥ (87) $ 95108  $(3822) § (3,822)
EUROD.. . 18888 - _ (1,247) (1,247) . 17,887 (779) (773) . 231,038 {15373 (1.5,172)
Other... - 3310 T {126) pee) 2,378 (BE) . {66) 40,279 | (1,857 {1,557)
To buy foreign currencies: -~ . ¢ g S - _ o R
uss..... ¥ — . ¥ — ¥ - ¥ 3918 ¥ (3 ¥ (35) 8 - 8 = 5. =
EURQ.. 1,302 {28) @8 282 2 -2 CsBe,  @1e) . [316) .
Other.. . 707 . - 1 . - 11 . 1,218 (25) (25) LoB602 . 13a. . 134
Total . ¥32127  WII664) ¥(,664) _  ¥36057  ¥(s60) VE60  $390,867  $(20,206) _${20,206)
Currency swaps: S o T - o o
Pay JPY, recalve US$ ¥ - ¥ - ¥ = ¥i1,135  ¥(123) ¥(123) $§ = & - 5 =
Lo T e 2,490 {54) (54 . S - =
Tatel - ¥  — ¥ -~ ¥ — ¥13625  W177) Y77 5 - § = g =
Note: Fair valug of foreign cutrency forward exchange contracts Is calculated based on the foreign currency forward exchange rates prevailing as of March 31, 2012

and 2011, respectively. . .
Falr-value of currency swaps is provided by the finencial institutlons with whom the derivative contrects were entered !nto and agreed.
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting is applled
(1) Currency-Reiated Derivativee ' .
Mathiod of hadge accounting: Forecast transactions such as forward exchange contracts

. Milllone of yen ‘ . Thouaands of L).S. doliare .
T 201 ‘ L ae2 '
] ) Conract valus Conract valua o Corttract value
Typaof : . {notional princlpal {notional principal {notiona! princlpel .
__ derivetivas tranasctions. . Major hedged ems .. amouny) Fair valug amount) Falr valug amoun Falr valug
Forward foreign currency exchangse contracts: Lo ’ - -
To sell foreign currencies: . . ) )
US$  Accounts receivable-trade...... LA R ¥1,082 ¥ (17) 5 ~ . % =
EURO_Actounts receivable-fride...... 20,585 - . (378) 8,052 (162) . 250,213 . {4,599)
To buy forelgn currancies: I 7 T
US§ _Accounts payebletrad..oew.. = . = . 1,298 20 — L
Total.....c...: _¥20566 - ¥(378) . ¥8,34 ¥i60) $250,213 . $(4,599)
Guzrency option transactions: - : I e
To sell foreign currencies (call): D . o .
EURQ Accounts receivable—irads...... ¥ 2,200 ¥ 2 ¥ — ¥ — $ 26,787 $ 24
To buy foreign currencies {put): ’ - o o o : '
EURQ Accounts receivable-rads...... C 2200 - - 8. — — 96787 .- g7
Total........ ¥ 4,400 ¥.10. — — §53534 - § 122

Notes: 1, Fair value |s calculeted based on the currency forward exbhangé rates pravailing as of March 31, 2012,
Fair value of currency opfion transactions is provided by the financisl institutions with whom the derivalive contracts were entered Into and agread.

2. Option premlum in cumsncy optlon fransactlons is not pald/received because of zero cost option.

'(2) Interest Rate-Related Derivatives
Method of hedge accounting: Specizl treatment of interest rate swap

Mililone of yan Thousands of L).S. dollars
2012 . - 2011 . .22
Gontract value Contract value Corract value
Type of {notiona! principsl {notional principal {noticnal pAnclpal
derivativae transactlona ) Major hedged iteme amour) Falr value amount) Falr value amourt) Falrvalue
Interest rato swaps: S L - )
Pay fixed, receive floating Long-term loans ¥23,000 ‘M ¥23,000 ) $279,839 "}

() As Interast rate swaps used to hedgs long-term foana are subject fo special accounting treatment under accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, theit fair velues are
Included as a eingla ine Her with the hedged underying liability; long-term loans, and are not included in the above information. (Pleass see ‘Note 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS')
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24, STOCK OPTION PLANS

The following tables summarize details of stock option plans as of March 31, 2012,

" Position and number of grantees

Class and number of stock

Date of issus

Condition of settlernent of rights

Period granteas provide service in retumn for stock options
Pariod stock options can ba exerclsed

Directors and Executive Cfficers: 26
Common Stock: 194,500

August 23,2005

No provisions

From August 23, 2005 to June 30,-2006
From August 23, 2005 to June 30, 2025

Position and number of grantees

Class and number of stock

Date of issue

Condition of settlement of rights

Perlod grantess pravida service in retusn for stock options

Directors and Executive Cfficers: 23
Commion Stock: 106,600

September 1, 2006

No provisions

From September 1, 2006 to June 30, 2007

Period stock options can be exerclsed

From Septermnber 2, 2006 to June SQ, 2026

Position and number of grantees

Class and number of stock

Date of issue

Condition of settlernant of rights

Period grantees provide service in return for stock options
Period stock options ¢an be exsrcised

Directors and Executive Officers: 24
Common Stock: 113,000

August 22, 2007

No provisions

From August 22, 2007 to June 30, 2008
From August 23, 2007 to Jurie 30, 2027

Position and number of grantess .

Class and number of stock

Dateé of issue

Condltion of settlement of rights

Period grantees provide service in return for stock ophons

Directors and Executive Officers: 26
Common Stock: 128,000

August 18, 2008

No provisions '

From August 18, 2008 to Juna 30, 2009
From August 18, 2008 fo June 30, 2028

Perlod stock options can be exercised

Position and number of grantees

Class and number of stock

Data of issue -

Condition of settlement of rights

Period grantees provide service in returm for stock options
Period stock options can be exercisad

Directors and Executive Officers: 25
Gommon Stock: 199,500

August 19, 2000

No provisions

From August 18, 2009 ‘% June 30, 2010
From August20, 2008 to June 30, 2029

Position and number of grantees
Class and number of stock

Date of issue

Condition of settlement of rights

Period grantess prcwde service In return for stock optlons '

Directors and Executive Officers: 24
Common Stock: 188,000 '
August 27, 2010

No provisions

From August 27, 2010 to June 30, 201
From August 28, 2010 to June 30, 2030

Period stock pptions can be exercised

Position and number of grantees
Class and number of stock

- Date of Issue

Congdltion of settlemant of rights
Period granteas provide service in retum for stock options
Pariod stock options can be exsrcised

Directors and Executive Officers: 24
Common Stock: 238,500

August 23, 2011

Mo provisions

From August 23, 2011 to June 3¢, 2012
From August 24, 2011 to June 30, 2031

. Tha following table summarizes the movemertt of outstanding
stock options for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011.

Number of Shares
Stock options outstanding at March 31, 2010........ 881,500
L7157 11T o PO 188,000
EXERCISE. ...t ceerecvieeecaie e sataree e e eenerrasaan 120,500
Forfaited .. 2,600
Stock optlons outstandmg at March 31 2011 746,500
[ Te=Ta1 =T RPN 239,500
Exercised 68,000
Forfeited........ eenns 2,000
Stock options outstendlng__t March 31 2012........ 916,000

Tha following table summarizes price information of stock options
exercised during tha period and outstanding stock options as of

March 31, 2012,

Qutstanding at
Per unit Information Exercised March 31, 2012
Exercise price of stock options............. ¥ ¥ 1
Average market price of the stock at the
time of 8X8rCISe. ..o vveveveccvecreee e 594 -
1,358 851

Falr valua per unit (as of grant date}.......
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25. INVESTMENT AND RENTAL PROPERTY
() Conditions and Fair Values of Invesiment and Rental Property
The Companies have office buildings for rert and idle assets, etc., in
Japan end overseas.

The book valus on the consclidated balance sheet, the changes
and the tair value as of March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:

) Thousands of

Milions of yen U.5. dollars

- - 201 - amz

Book vaiue ce

Balance at the beginning....  ¥3,560 ¥3,855 " $43,314
Increase {Decrease)-net..... . 0% {295) 11,267 .
Balance at the end ...  ¥4,486 ¥3,560 ~ $54,581
Fair value at the end Y5042 ¥4,194 . 961,346

Notes: 1. Book value is calculated by subtracting accumulated depreciation
end accumulated impalrment losese from acguiattion cost.
2. Fair value is recorded as follows:

{1) Fair value of major domestic propertles has been calculated by the
Companles baaed cn the method similar to the Aeal-estate
Appraisal Stendards.

Latest appraiael reporis are utillzed, or in the case where there
are no signlficartt chenges In fafr value, prior period reports may
be usad.

Falr value of other domestic properties has baen caloulateq
based on a certaln appralsal or critaria, which appears to bast
reflact the fair velue of the property,

(2) Fair value of overseas propertles has bagn primarily calculated by
local real-estate sppralsers.

(2) Income and Expenses on Investment and Rental Property

Thousands of
Milllons of yen U.S. dollars
201z 201 a2
INCOME ...vevrererenmcvrerseerens ¥ 184 ¥196 -8 275
Expenses..... K- 185 R il
Difference ... 92! - 10 _1M9
Other income (sxpénses) A R
Gains (losses)onsales, etc .. . - {164) - 243 . 0,898

26. SEGMENT INFORMATICN
Information and Measurement of Segments

{1) Overview of reportable segments

The Company's reportable segments are components of the Company
Inwhich separate financial information is available and which is
evaluated regularly by management in deciding how to allocate
resources and assess performance.

The Company has business companies for different products and
services within Japan. Each business comparny creates a comprehensive
domestic and overseas stratsgy for their products and services, and
conducts thelr business activities accordingly.

As such, the Company is comprised of three segments for different
products and services with a business comparny at the center of each.
The three reportable segments are: Business Technologles, Optics and
Healthcare.

The Business Technologies Business manufactures and sells MFPs,
printers, preduction prirting equipment and related solution services.
Tha Optics Business menufactures and selis optical products (ex,
pickup lenses) and electronic matarials (ex. TAC films). The Healthcara
Business manufactures and sells consumables and equipment for
healthcare systems.

From the third quarter ended March 31, 2011, the Group
restructured its operations to further strangthen the coﬁ\petitiveness
and operations of the production print fisld by integrating the
businesses associated with cornmercial printing and digital printing into
the Businasa Technélogies Businese..As a result, it has changed the
method by which it categorizes its rgportable segments, and has
integrated the Graphic Imaging Business, within the Medical & Graphic
Imaging Businass, into the Business Technologles Business.

As a result, the main products and the types of services afthe
Medical & Graphic Imaging Business, dascribed in the above
restructuring, have bean changed from the production and sale of
medical, printing, and other related products to the production and sale
of consumables and equipment for healthcare Systems.

Accordingly, the title of the reportable segment has changed from
the Medicel & Graphic Imaging Business to the Healthcare Businegss.

(2) Meathods of calculating net sales, profit or loss, assets,

liabilities and other items by repartable segments
Accounting methods for reportable segments are the same as the
accourting methods described in *Nota 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT -
ACCOUNTING POLICIES.' .

Profit by reportable segment is operating income. Intersegment net
sales are based on market values.
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{3) Information on net sales, profit or loss, assets, llabilities and other ltems by reportable segments
Sagment information of the Companiss for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 is presented as follows:

Millions of yen
' Tota! amourts’
In congolidated
Buainess Ciher Adustments  financlal
2012 i ) Technologles Reglthcare Subizal (Mote 1) Total {Note 2) statements
Net sales PP Ceen L L e T T e -

Exterl o 43 VTGTOTD ¥

T E0168"

Segment oroft.......... 0309 i .
. 56,593 640,213

T 18864 - 65,000 . &

Segment assets. ..o . d e
Segment liabilties .. 6640 41,020 302_,727‘ 25728 --,‘32‘3‘,4_5.5’ 138
Other items T ST
Depreciation and amartization................... ¥ 21,377 ¥ 16857 ¥ 3105 ¥ 41,140 ¥ 3,346 : ¥ 44937;_ ‘

Amoftization of goodwil ......... .
nvestments in affiliated companies.......... )
Increases in proparty, plant and equlprnent x DR
and intangible fixed assets.. eeeee © 5,946 .-

Notes; 1. ‘Other’ gonsists of busingss segments not Included in repomng Segments such a8 Sensrng Buginass end lndustnal Ink;et Business.
2. Adjustments are as follows:

(1) Adjustments of segment profit represent the elimination of intersegment trensactioris end expenses relating o the corporale divislon of the Company.
which totaled ¥(5, 311} milllon and ¥{13,508) miillon, respectively. Corporate expenses are primenily general edminlstration expenses and RAD expenses
which ceh not be ellocated fo any reportable ssgment, -

{2} Adjustments of segment essets represent the elimination of intersegment assets end sssets releting to the corporate division of the Company, which
totelsd ¥(48,363) million and ¥310,202 milllon, respectively. Corporate assets are primarily surplus funds of the holding company (cash on hand end In
banks and short-term investment securities), long-term investinent funds {nvestment securities), and essets owned by the holding company which can
not ba allocatad to any reportable sagment. ’

(3} Adjustmenta of segment liablfitles representa the elimination of intsrsegment liabilities and liabilitiss relating to the corporale divislon of the Gompary,
which totaled ¥(27,425) milion and ¥166,034 milllion, respectively. Corporate liabllitles are primarily interest-beering debte {loans payable and bonds
payabile), end liebilittes ownad by tha holding company which can not be allocsted to any reporiable sagment.

{4) Adjustments of depreciation and amoriizetion primerlly represent depraclation of buildinge of the holding company.

{5) Adjusimenis of investments in affiliated companies primarily represent investments by the holding company in equity methad affiliafes.

(6) Adjustments of incregses in property, plant and aquipment and intengible fixed assets primarlly represent capltal expenditure on buildings in relation to the
holding company.

8RIZ BT e 145
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Millons of yen

Total amounts
in consolidated
Business Healthcare Olher financlal
2011 Technologiss Optics {MNota 2) Suptolal  MNofe 1) Total Adjustments  statements
Net sales ]
2 e T ¥539,639 ¥120,838  ¥B4,000 ¥754,465  ¥23487 ¥777,958 ¥ - ¥777,953
INterSegrnent ... .o ov . ovrsesesser e csins 3,067 T 799 1,598 5466 50,451 55,917 {65917 —
B T 542,706 130,636 86580 750,032 - 73,930 833,871 (65917) 777,983
Segment profit . 87457 12,813 171 50,442 5,455 55,808 {15,876) 40,022
Segment assets.. .. 890,200 130592 61,032 581,924 54,860 635,794 208859 845453
Segment fabilties . .uv......... emeeeiareeenss __ 198,869 81,052 30,054 317,676 74418 392,089 24375 416,465
Otheritems ’ ’ ’ o ) '
Depreciation and amortization ¥ 24387 ¥ 21,088 ¥ 3,985 ¥ 48815 ¥ 2222 ¥ 50837 ¥ 4291 ¥ 55129
Amortization of goodwil............. . 7,854 402 - 8,256 145 | B840 —. 8,401
Investments In affiiated companies......... 3 - 732 738 - 735 928 1,664
Increasée in property, plart and
egquipment and intangible fixed assets.... 12,860 19,624 _ 3,002 35,587 . 1,695 37,283 5600 42,082

Notes: 1. “Other’ consists of business segments not included In reporting segments such as Senaing Business and Induefrial Inkjst Busineas.
2. Inthe year ended March 31, 2011, the ssgment tllfa of the Madloal & Graphic Imaging Business, which was utlized until the first half of ths fiscal year, was
changed to the Haalthcare Bysineas from to the third quartar. Tha resulta of the Heallhcare Businasa for the fiscal yaar include thosa of the Medics! &

Graphic Imaging Business for the firet hatf.

3. Infoymation caleulated based on segment information for the vear ended March 31 2012,
Obtalnlng tha naceseary comparstive Information to prepare-segment Informatidn for the pravious fiscal ysar or for the year ended Merch 31, 2012 In
accordance with the sffective sagmant guidance/standard for the year ended March 31, 2092 has proved to ba difficult. Doing 8o will impoaé an
excassive burdan on the Company. Furtharmore, no such segmant informatton has béen reported to management. Conslderlng those reasons and the
utilization of such segment information, we have not discloaed such information except for in regards to extarnal net sales.
It segment informatlon was prepared for the previous fiscal year based on segmantinformation for the year ended March 31, 2012, net salss in the
Busingss Technologies Businees and the Healthcare Business are ¥544,506 m|IrIon and ¥80, 122 million, respectivaly. Net sales In the Business Technologies

Busingss Includs ¥4,867 mllicn of the former Graphlc Imaging Business.

Thousends of U.S. doﬂafa

Total amounts
In consolidated
Businsss . . financial
2012 . Tachnolonies Op’t{'ca Hzatthcare - - Subtotal Oihar Tote! Adiu ustmens szatamems
Net sales IR N
EXIBMAN ..o.ocvvarcsirsiscis st $6,662319 $1 512503, . 888,746, 8,063,584 - ‘A$27914a $9,342730‘$,-' — $ 9342 730"
intersegment L. 22545 9188 . 23482 55925 586519 . - 641,745 (841, 748} _ =
I D 684,877 1,521,694 012,298 . 19118810 ... - BB5/665 . 9934 457 __(841,748) 9.3_42,?3‘0
Segment profit.......cocceeeseennne: 430333 70799 1107 652245,."."- 87,6575 _ {298,945) ©  -480,887
Segment assets T 1,448,210 700880 . 7, ' 3185,777 10,975,204,
Sagment ABIIES ..o , aoﬁ,ggs[ “489,087. - 3 1686,446 5682 35'
Other itemsa i : N ST -
Depracietion and amortzation, $ 250, 092 $ 202355f’ ‘ $'37;775 $ 500548* : $'45,7_94 $ 547354 $ 51 734 $ 599037‘
Amortization of goodwill............ 101,182 4222 = 105353 . 1,764 -107118 : R A0 ]
investrnents in affiiated companies .... "'2'37 R 931 = {5937 11934 - 20,951
Increases in property, plant and Lt T = P S
equipment and intengible fixed assets ... - ..216,340 - . 80,375 - 28604 e . 72,345 . 367876 ﬁsss B '4&,&7{?
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Related information
(1) Information by product and service
Since the segrents of products and services ara the same as the repartable segments, information by product and service is omitted.

(2) Information by geographical area
Informatlon by geographice! area for the year ended March 31, 2012 and 201 1 is presented as follows:

i) Net sales’
_ Miliicris of yan ‘
2012 Japan LS A, Europe Agla Other Tatal
Net sales...ooreeeveceieciirienee. - ¥214,776 ¥149,540 © . - ¥a1072 . ¥29,531 L ¥62,757 - . ¥767,879 -
Note: Sales are divided nto courtries and regions based on the logations of the customers.
Milliens of yvan -

2011 Japan U.8:A. Europe Asla Cthar Total .
Net S8I88.....covuiiiiveeeeieeeiieas ¥216,492 ¥150,791 ¥217,187 ¥132,504 ¥80,697 ¥777,053

Thousands of U.S. dollars )
2012 i Japar_a "U.S.A Europa i -Asla - Char - Tcﬂ'al i
Net SBIBE.....o.vecvevciieceenee 32,613,165 $1819,448 . 82,570,592 $1,575905 . - $7BE,560 . | 89,342,730

i) Properly, piant and equipment

Millions of yen
2012 Japan China Malaysia Other - . Total
Properiy, plant and equipment...  ¥121,767 C . ¥18,013. W TeT ¥21480  ¥176,999

Note: In the yeer ended March 31, 2012, Chine ia saparated as an independent gecgraphical area, since the importance of the amount of its property,
plant, end equipment increasad. Chine is stated separately elso for the previous fiscal year.

Millloris of yan .
204 ) Japan China Malaysla Cther Total
Property, plant and eguipment... ¥135,434 ¥i4,967 ¥20,078 _ ¥20,180 ¥190,701
. . Thousands of U.S. dollars .
2012 . _ ' Japan . Ghina Malaysla Other . Totet . .
Pmpeljy_plantand equipment...  B1481,400 . . $2ig 63 | §éve - | g2Bid0d | -sdarzees

(3) Information by major customer
Since there are o sales to customner that accdunt for 10% or more of the net sales on the consolidated statemants of income, information by major

customars is omitted.

Information on Impairment Losses of Fixed Assets by Reportable Segments
Information on impairment losses of fixed assets for the yeer ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 is presented as follows:

Miliona of yen .
Businaga . Eliminations and
2012 Technologles Cptics Healtheare __ Subtotal Other __Corporate i Total'.
impaimment losses of fixed agsets., . ¥227. . ¥au3 L ¥ | ¥830. L ¥— - W82 . - Y8e3 .-
Note: Eliminations and Corporate of :mpalrmenl Iossas of fixed easats Is Impalrment logses of fixed asssts ownad by the holding company.
Millons of yan _ g
Business . ) Eiminations and
EQ1 1 Technologles Cptics Healthcars Subtotal . Cther . Corporate Total
Impsirment losses of fixed asssts.. o ¥ED ¥pey ¥— ) ¥1,027 ¥ - ¥— ' ¥1,027
. - Thousands of U.S, dollars -
Busihesa : Eliminaticna and
2012 Technologigs . Optics Heatthcare i Subtotal Othar Corporata Tot‘al_ _
Impaimment losses of fixed assets.. C§2762 - §raesr . §= $10,000 . §—  © " s7s4 _$10,865

44



Information on Amortization of Goodwill and Balance of Goodwill by Reportable Segments
Information on amortization of goodwill and batence of goodwill for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 is presented as folows:

Milions of yen
Business Eliminations and
22 Technologles Oplics . Healthcare Subtotal Other Corporata Total .
Amortization of goodwll.......... o ¥BIZ ¥ M7 - ¥ T ¥eese NS ¥ ¥ og80d
Balance of goodwil................ __ 64,894 . 3356 - 58,050° 1,677 = soda

Note: ‘Other’ consists of business segmernits not included in reporting segments such as Sansing 'Buslness.

Millons af yén

Business Elminationa and
2011 Tachnologles Qptice Hsalthcare Subtotal Other Corporaie Tatal
Amortization of goodwill.......... ¥ 7,854 ¥ 402 ¥— ¥ 8256 ¥ 146 ¥— ¥ 8401
Balance of goodwill................ 57621 3,702 — 81,323 1,822 — 63,148

Thousands of U.S. dollars .

Businass . ) Ellminationa and
2012 Technalogles Cplics Healthcera Subrtotal . Other Corporale Total
Amortization of goodwill......... - $101,182-  T'§ 4g28 T §— . 5106353 § 1784 $= - $107118 -
Balance of goodwill................ 685,458 ° . 40,820 L = 705280 20404 L~ . 728,604 . .

Information on Gain on Negative Goodwill by Reportable Segments

None.
27. NET INCOME PER SHARE
Calculations of net income per share for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as follows:
’ Thousands o
Milllons of yen .8, dollers
U2 . 2011 . epiz
Net income: o ‘ .
Income attrioutable 10 GOMMION SNAES. ............oo.eeevecererresr oo cosninnenee V20428 . ¥25,606 . $248,497
Income avallable to common stockholdBrB ... ...e.es vy crrree e e Lo 20424 .__25B08 - 248407 .
Thousendsofshares i
o202 . 2011
Waighted average number of comman shares outstanding: : ST
BASIC .. vteeeiaenre et e ettt en e e sa e be et e et agan heene e senn e beeereernearen 530,254 . 500,222
DB ..o ee st ire it nmmecm s aer e e e s ea e smsineseeesse e srmrsrssareseensasarsssas s s nen st srsnvne e .. 547898 . B4r723
Yen U.S. dollars
02 . 2011 R
Net income par commeon share: . N . N
BASIC 1. covcercacr e eeene e eeee e e e et e eereeenees o FOEB2 ¥49.84 2 A
0 OO OO OO -1/ < DU £ o .. 045

28, SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Change in reportable segments o .

In the consolidated fiscal year ended March 31, 2012, the Company’s reportable segmente within the segmental information disciosure are the
Business Technologles Business, Optics Business, and Healthcare Business. However, following the reorganiiation of the Companies in April 2012,
reportable segments will be revised to the Business Technologies Business, Industrial Business, and Healthcare Business.

The ravision in tha business segments disclosure of the Gompanies will not sffect total consclidated net sales, Income, assets and liebilitles, or other

finenciel data.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

!g_igeg' endent Anditor’s Report

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of
Konica Minolta Holdings, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Konics Minolta Holdings, Inc. and its
consolidated subsidiaries, which comprisc the consolidated balance sheets as at March 31, 2042 and 2011, and
the consolidated statements of income, statements of comprehensive incoime, statements of changes in net
assets and statemients of cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory informatian,

Management’s Responsibilivy for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidatéd financial statements
i accordance with accounting principles genetally secepted in Japan, and for such internal contro] as
management defermines is necessary {o cnable the preparation of consolidated financin] statentents that are
free from materinl missiptements, whether due to fraud or ermor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated fmancial stateinents based on our audits, We
condueted our audits in accordante with auditing standards generaffy aceepted in Japan. Those standards
requite that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whethar the consolidated financial staiemests are free from material iisstateinent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amaounts and disclosures in the
sonsolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstarement of the consolidated financial statements, whether duc fo frand
oremor. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal coinrol relévant o the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design awdit proccdures theat are-
appropriate in the circumstances, while the objective of the finuncial stafernent audit is not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intervial control. An audit also inclides evaluating

_ the appropriateness of accouting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting cstimates made by

management, us well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consalidated financial statemonts present faitly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Konica Minolta Holdings, Ine. and its consolidated subsidiaries as al March 31, 2012 and
2011, and their consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Canvenience Translation

The Ui S. dollar amounts- in the acvompanying cansohdaled financial statements with respect to the year ended
March 31, 2012 are presented solely for convenience of the reader. Our audit also included the translation of
Japanese yen amounts inta U.S. dollar amounts and, iz our epinion, such teanslation has been made on the
basis deseribed in Mote 3 to the conselidated flnancial statements.

KPHG /—\ESA LiC

Jume 20, 2012
Tokyo, Japan .

46






e

Clean Planet Program

ICONICA MINOLTA

Emﬁsioan

GOYEANMENT



-




-

[

'IKONICA MINOLTA

a step ahead in

reducing our eco-footprint... -




A smaller
eco-footprint is
to everyone's
advantage.

As a worldwide tachnology
leader, Konica Minolta has
taken bold steps to protect
the environmanit. For years,
we've heen leading the way
toward a greener, cleaner
tomorrow.

Promoting recycling by paying
all costs ourselves. Aeducing
02 emissions by up to 20%
in 2015 — and up to 80% by
2050. Minimizing pollutants
in manufacturing processes.
Creating products that save
energy in operation.
Committing to programs that
safeguard the planet for
generations o come.

With over 37,000 employees
in 40 countrigs, our goal is to
conguct business activities in
harmony witts our global vision
for social responsibifity —

and our industry awards and
environmental certification
achievements. have proved
that we'ra making & difference.

For products, programs,
policies and results that benefit
our customers and protect eur
planet, count on Konica Minoita.

KONICA MINOLTA










bizhub 423 &F

Simltrl with biomass ~
a heiter way to make an linpression,

. In 2600, Konica Minolta infroduced Simitri®

toner — the world's first polymerized toner,
designed with smaller, more uniform particles
to improve detall and definition.

Right from the start, Simitri. toner was produced
usfng piant-based “biomass,” a renewable

- organic resource that has less environmental

impact than conventional toners. It enables our
bizhub color MFPs to reduce toner-consumption
by more than 30%. Finally, the production
process that creafes Simitri tonar generates
nearly 40% less carbon dioxide ~ reducing output
of & gas that confributes to global warming. .

Saving enengy and redosing warm-up-tims.

Simitri toner alsc saves energy, because Its
low-temperature fusing censumes less energy
and reduces power consumption. Using
Simitri toner, the bizhub CE52 Series MFPs
employ an H (Induction Heating) system in the
fusing section that heats the surface of the
rofter to minimiza power consumption,

- The bizhub C360 Serfes uses a lower

temperature fusing system that consumes less
energy in creating rich, vivid color images.

Both bizhub producf series offer new image
stabilization control, Sleep Mode to reduce
power after a shorter period of inactivity, and”
more efficient print controllers, Thanks to
innovations like these, bizhub color models
consume 30 - 40% less energy than previous-
generation MFPs.

And in Konica Minelta B&W MFPs, a sophisticated
toner recycling system automatically collects,
recycles and re-uses toner that is not fused

to paper during the printing process — saving
approximately 20% of the toner for re-use.

More enargy-saving technologies.

Saving energy not only helps protect the
environment — it also protects our customers’
bottom line by reducing energy costs. In action,
the bizhub C652 Series and other bizhub
modgels are designed to optimize power
consumption for each cperating mode —
focusing electricity to the function required.
When a fax is received, for exampie, the
bizhub C652 automatically adjusts its power
supply away from Idle circuitry, Such as

the scanner.

Kenica Minolta designs its MFPs with standard
or optional duplex capability — enabling them

to print and copy quickly and efficiently on both
sides of each shest of paper. Many models can

_ Thir gore shall

Wax

Pigmsnt

SiMdITRI HD TOMER: The thén core shell aliows toner particles
i Juse more guickly.

Simitri HD

High Definition Polymerized Toner

produceltwo—sided prints and copies at full
rated output speed, so saving paper won't
compromise productivity.

To increase efficiency even further, the bizhub
£6852DS and C552DS incorporate Dual Scan
Tachnology that scans both sides ef a page in
a single pass — saving time and boosting
productivity by sharing Information more quickly.

Finally, Konica Minokta products like the
bizhub 423 are designad to keep weight to

a minimurn. That means less COz is emitted
during production, packing and transportation.
The volume of greenhouse gas associated with
the bizhub 363 has been reduced to 77% —
an industry-leading figure.

Simitri HD

High Deflukioe Myruariord Tones

Pulverized Toner

Sirnitrl HD Tener: Smailsr particles and more efficient
lpve-temperature fusing increase image rssolution while
raduring enviranmentat impacl.
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programs that safeguard fuiure generations

~ ECO VISION

PLANNING FOR TOMORROW REQUIRES VISION: THE '
ABILITYTOSEEBEYOND SHORT-TERM NEEDS AND WORK
TOWARD +UTURE BENEFITS OF EVEN GREATER
IMPORTANCE. AND AT KONICA MINOLTA, THE FUTURE
S ATOP PRIORITY = IN AWIDE RANGE OF PROGRAMS
THAT PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT, INSPIRE GLOBAL

CONSERVATION EFFORTS. AND HELP MAINTAIN A
CLEAN PLANET FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS.




Eco Yision 2058: e hold step foward a
betier waorld,

Loaking ahead, Konica Minolta has

" anticipated the need for even stronger

envirohmentat efforts — and we've committed
ourselves to reaching an ambitious target.

Qur Eco Vision 2050 Program has set a goal
of reducing COz emissions 80% by the
middle of this century. As an iniermediate
milestong, by the year 2015 we will reduce
carbon dioxide emissians by 20% compared
to 2009 levels. This corporate-wide effort
will challenge every aspect of our husiness —
reducing power consumpticn, preventing
waste and leakage, increasing efficisncy in
manufacturing, improving support systems,
and streamlining our shipping methods,

By working together, we have vowed to
achieve these goals.

hizhub PRO 1200 ﬁ )

Mors programs fe henefit the environment,

“Green Factory” certification programs are in
place to drive Konica Minolta factories toward
the future — meeting and surpessing strict
standards in the critical areas of raducing
greenhouse gases, recycling materials, and
controlling chemical substances.

One of these standards Is Zero Waste Level 2 —
reducing the volume of externally disposed
waste by over 30% per unit sales compared
to the level of fiscal year 2001. Konica Minolta
has recently achieved this standard in five
additional international sftes, including two in
the United States.

Alf of our 15 manufacturing facilitiss in Japan
already meet Level 1 emission criteria, which
require a resource recovery rate of over 90%
with less than 5% final disposal rate.

In compliance with the Restriction of
Hazardous Substance Directive (RoHS) of
the European Market, Konica Minolta has
also phasad out the use of environmental
hazards such as lead, cadmium, mercury,
hexavalent chromlum and two types of
polybromic fire retardants in alf our MFPs

* and printers. We have voluntarlly reduced the

use of volatile organic compounds, weighing
and adopting various aiternatives to toxic
chemicals and heavy metals.

And we have a strong “Green Procurement”
program in place to obtain materials, parts
and compenents from suppliers who make a
significant contribution to environmental
initiatives ~ and we assess alt potential
suppliers according to a comprehensive
evaluation of their environmental policies.

& neww approech to prodocts af end-of-life.

What happens to our MFPs and printers when
they reach the end of useful life? Some
companies no longer worry about the products
they've sold — but not Konica Minolta.

We have developed a comprehensive program
to handle end-of-life products in ways that
protect and benefit the environment. 100% of
the plastics in our machines are designed 1o he
recyclad. Our products can be disassembled
by one person using ordinary tools. And our
recycling facilities are equipped with crushers
and mechanisms that remove foreign matter to
support the recycling process, resuiting in the
recycling-of 100 tons of plastic each year.

And we also recycle the shipping and packing
materials associated with return of our products
atend of life ~ another important denefit for
the environment.



KONICA MINOLTA'S ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES COVER
ALLASPECES OF DESIGN . MANUFACTURING, CPERATION
AND RECYCLING, A CORFORATE-WIDE COMMITMENT
[SN'TEASY TO SUSTAIN - SOWE HAVE RESTRUCTURED
OUR MANAGEMENT TEAM 7O FOCUS ON WHAT WE CALL
CORFORATE SCCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, OR CSR. CSR 1S AN
ESSENTIAL FACTOR IN EVERY BUSINESS DECISION WE
MAKE — AND THE BENEFITS WILL Bt SHARED BY ALL.

SOCIAL

a commitment o giobal good citizenship




1SG 14001: conforming to 2 higher standard.

Tq ensure the efficlency of environmental management programs throughout Konica Minolta's
worldwide operations, our poficy is that every production site obitain [SO 14001 certification.

Addressing a wide range of environmental issues, the goal of ISQ 14001 certification has motivated
us to fake into account each stage in the life ¢cycle of our producis — not only our manufacturing
facilities, but also our product development, sales and administrative divisions. With the active
oversight of our CSR executive and environmental management committee, the entire Kenica Minolta
group in Japan has attained multi-site 150 14001 status and can be managed under a single IS0

certification standard.

A statement of principles — and a blveprint
for sucoess.

At Konica Minolta, our goal is to conduct business
activities in harmony with the environment.
Accordingly, we have adopted corporate.
Environmental Policies that promote sustainable
growth within an internationaf framework -

a truly globat commitment. The Konica Minolta
Environmental Policies are summarized as follows:

Global good citlizenship. Responding to the
cal for a sustainable society, we will continue
to conduct our business activities in a manner
that preserves the environment, grows the
gcanomy and fulfills social and ethical
responsibilities. Each of us works toward
enhancing our knowledge and awareness of
the global enviranment and acts responsibly for
sustainable growth.

Respect for laws around the glohe. We will
continue te comply with legal requirements in
gach country and region where we do business —
and we respect, in an equitable manner, the
expectations of our stakeholders and the
consensus of the international community.

Consideration for the environment.
Throughout the entire fife cycle of our
products and services, we are comritted to
reducing environmental impact at every
stage - because wa recognize that
responsibility for a product rests with its
manufacturer.

Initiatives to counter global warming.
Because global warming is one of the world’s
most urgent environmental issues, we will
confinuously reduce greenhouse gas
emissions that derive from our business
activities and the manufacturing and
gperation of aur products.

Commitment to recycling. We continually
work to create a recycling-criented society by
minimizing consumption of natural resources,
promoting “Zero Waste Emission” activities,
and acceferating infiiatives for the recovery -
and recycling of end-of-life products and
packaging materials..

i+ maplcolor 4695MF

Preventing chemical pollution. Recognizing
that chemicals can affect human heaith and
safely, we will continue to take évery
countermeasure to prevent chemical pollution,
reduce the use of chemicals, and lower the
volume of chemical discharge to minimize
environmental risks.

Promoting information disclosure. We are
accountabie to our stakeholders and to the
societies we serve by actively disclosing
environmental informaticn and communicating
potential risks. Our Environmental Policies

are disciosed to the public via our website
and other related matertals.

Establishing environmental objectives.
We establish and administer objeclives,

- targets and management programs to.
translate our Environmental Policies into
raality — and we will continuously review
these objectives, targets and programs to
Improve our environmental performance.




WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EFFORTS OF OUR PRODUCTS, PROGRAMS AND '
POLICIES, KONICA MINOLTA CONTINUES TO TAKE STEPS TOWARDS A CLEAN PLANET
FOR EVERYONE. WE'RE PROUD OF OUR ACHIEVEMENTS. AND THE -INTERNATIONAL
COMMUNITY HAS RECOGNIZED THE PROGRESS WE HAVE MADE - BY. AWARDING
KONICA MINOLTA WITH A LONG SERIES OF ENVIRONMENTAL AWARDS AND CERTIFICATIONS,




L The blzhub C652 Series: 2 clean sweep

of performance awards.

The prestigious Buyers Laboratory Inc. (BL) testing
program has recently given the Konica Minolta’s

bizhub G452 their 2010 Outstanding Achievement

Aweart} for Energy Efficiency. In 2009, the bizhub C552
also won this award, which measures energy
consumption and cost savings as well as recovery
time from energy-saving mode, sleep mode, and
time from Idis.

Along with thesa important environmental awards,
BL! has also awarded all five models in the bizhub
(652 Serfes “Picks of the Year" for 2010 - recognition
that these color multifunctional peripherals provide
outstanding performance in each individual class,
including exceptional reliability, productivity and
image quality.

Thelr predecessor products, the bizhub C650 Series,
were awarded the 2007 Energy Conservation
Grand Prize by the Agency of Natural Resources
and Energy within the Japanese Ministry of
Economy, Trade and Industry (METH. )

In additien o BLI awards, the Konica Minolta product
line has won muttiple 2010 awards from BERTL,
including awards for environmental sustainahility.
Ciher awards recently eamed by Konica Minolta include
the 2009 GSA Environment Award. And the Brand
Keys Customer Loyalty Engagemenit index rates
Konica Minolta number ong in the MFP office copier
category for the third consecutive year.

bizhub 065;2 Series

Contlnuing excellence in the Energy
Star program.

Konica Minoita products continue Lo attain
consigtent ratings of exceltence in the Energy
Star Program. A jolnt program of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA} and the
U.S. Department of Energy, Energy Star helps
consumers make wise purchasing decisions
that save in operating costs. Thair guidelines
have been made more strict — but the majority
of Konica Minolta models, including bizhub,
bizhub PRO, magicolor and pagepro devices,
are Energy Star cerified.

To eam their Energy Star certffication a product
must meet the following guidalines:

& 25% greater efficiency on average while
deiivering the same performance as less
efficient conventional equipment.

e Consuming about half the electricity of
standard models and powering down when
net in use.

e Pyinting on double-sided (duplex) pagss,
reducing both copying and paper costs.

e Running cooler and lasting longer than
conventional equipment, so businesses
can also save on air conditioning and
matntanance.

Because office machines are often running for
long periods of time {even 24 haurs per day},
Energy Star certification can result in significant
corporate savings. Imaging products qualified
under Energy Ster wilt save more than $3 bilfion
over the next five years - and avoid greenhouse
gas emissions equivalent to four million cars.

first environnenta
introduced in Germany in 1

ram thatquantitatively ident;
envirohmental impact o
ui their lifecyele!
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KONICA MINOLTA.
BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LS. A. INC.

100 Williams Drive
Ramsey, MJ 07446
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_ continues to impress, currently including 14 A3 'Pick’ winners—mare than any other MFP

Konica Minolta Industry Awards & Recognitions

February 2013-Konica Minolta awarded First Place in the 2013 Brand Keys Customer Loyal

Engagement Index.

Awarded by: Brand Keys

-NY-based marketing consultancy. !dentified Konica Minolta as the Number 1
Brand for customer loyalty in the "MFP Office Copier” category, based on Konica
Minoita’s ability to engage consumers and create loyal customers when measured against the “ideal

copier". Our sixth consecutive year at the top!

March 2013 Konica Minolta Receives 2013 *A3 MFP Line of the Ygar" Award & Inaugural

“Document Imaging Solutions Line of the Year” Award from BLI

Awarded by: BLI

The Line of the Year award is given once a year to the OEM whose product line is
determined to be the best overall in its category based on the cumulative test results of all
models tested in BLI's rigorous two-month laboratory evaluation. “The Konica Minolta line

vendor,” said George Mikolay, senior product editor, A3/Cop|er MFPs. “Moreover, “:
reliabiity—buyers' number one concem—is a differenttator for Kenica Minolta's A3 product line across
the board, both color and biack and white. “

BLI editors also selected Konica Minalta for the first-ever Solutions Line of the Year award based Komca
Minolta’s exceptional solutions portfoiio across a broad range of document imaging software categories.

‘ Our third consecutive year at the top!

August 2011- Komga Minolta awarded Multipte Pick of Ihe Year Awards

Awarded by: BLI

-Presented with special recognition in each category to those MFPs and Solutions providing
the most OUTSTANDING performances in BLY's Lab Tests. .

Products: A3-Monochreme MFP 61-70ppm; A3 Monochrome MFP 51- -80ppm; PageScope
Enterpnse Suite-Device/Print Management Suite and Qutstanding Achievernent in Innovation

for the Konica Mlnolta Universal Printer Driver.

June. 2011-Konica Minolta wins multiple BEH!L's Best Awards
Awarded by: BERTL's
2011 Bertl’s Best Awards — Best Color Productlon System — bizhub Press C8000, Best Color Light

Production System — bizhub Press C7000, Best Monochrome Production System —bizhub PRO C1200,

: Best Departmental Monochrome A3 MFP Range — bizhub 423.

Februa 2011-Konica_Minolta awarded First Place in_th 2011 Brand Keys Customer Loyal

Engagement index,
Awartled by: Brand Keys
-NY-based marketing consuftancy. Identified Konica Minolta as the. Number 1 Brand for customer loyalty

in the "MFP Office Copier” category, based on Konica Minolta’s ability to engage consumers and create
loyal customers when measured against the “ideal copier”. Qur fourth year at the top!
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January 12, 2011-Konica Minolta Receives 2011 MFP “Line of the Year”
Awarded by: BLI
-Named “Line of the Year” in the A3/Ledger MFP segments for our award winning line of

bizhub Color and Monochrome Multifunctional products. Additionally, we have been

recognized with four A3 “Pick” Awards.
Products: All A3/Ledger Color & Monochrome MFPs, and “Pick Awards” for the bizhub 423,

363, 283 and 223 Monochrome workgroup modeis.

December 2010-Konica Minolta Receives Muftiple BERTL’s Best Awards
Awarded by: BERTL's
-Best Feature Rich A4 Color MFP (bizhub C35), Best Universal Print Driver Functionality

(bizhub C35) ,Most Innovative Software Utility (MyTab Printe Driver) S
Products: bizhub C35, MyTab Printer Driver BERTLS
BEST

June 2010- Konica Minolta Receives Multiple Plck Awards

Awarded by: BL

-overall Performance and Productivity of bizhub Color MFPs Earn Industry Recognition.
Products: bizhub C652 / C652DS Series - "Pick" award winner for "Outstanding 61- to 70- ppm
A3/Ledger Color MFP"; bizhub C552 / C552DS Series- "Pick” award winner for "Out standing 51- to 60-
ppm A3/Ledger Color MFP"; bizhub C452 - "Pick" award winner for "Outstanding 41- to 50-
ppm A3/Ledger Color MFP"; bizhub C452 - "Outstanding Achievement” award for Energy

Efficiency in the A3/Ledger Color MFP Category

June 2010-Konica Minolta Receives RMultiple 'Pick’ Awards
Awarded by: BLI
-special recognition in each category to those products that provided the most outstandmg

performances,
Products: bizhub C360 "Pick" award winner for “Outstandmg 31- to 40-ppm A3/Ledger Color MFP";

- bizhub G280 - "Pick" award winner for "Outstanding 21- to 30-ppm A3/Ledger Color MFP";bizhub C220 -
"Pick" award winner for "Qutstanding 21- to 30-ppm A3/Ledger Color MFP";bizhub C552 with Emperon

~ Controller - "Outstanding Achievement for Energy Efficiency i in the 41- to 50-ppm A3/Ledger Color MFP

category”.

June 2010- Konica Minotta Receives Multiple 2010 Editg'r's Choice Awards

Awarded by: Better Buys for Business -
- MFPs, Printers, and Fax Models Recognized for Overall Performance in Annual Buyers -

Guides

Products: bizhubC652/C552/C452 Senes and bizhub C360/C280 Series of Color MFPs as
Editor's Choice in the 2010 Color Copier Guide; magicolor 4695MF and magicolor 4690MF
A0 Printers as Editor's Choice in the 2010 Color Printer Multifunctional Guide; bizhub C20
Series of Printers as Editor's Choice in the 2010 Color Printer Muitifunctional Guide; bizhub
40P Series of Printers as Editor's Choice in the 2010 Offlce Laser Printer Guide; FAX3900 as

Editor's Choice in the 2010 Laser Fax Guide.
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April 2010-Konica Minolta Wins Three 2010 on Demand Best of Show Awards

Awarded by: ON DEMAND Conference & Exposition: .
-a |eading provider of advanced imaging and networking technologles for the deskiop to the print shop,
today announced the company has been recognized at this year's ON DEMAND Conference & Exposition
with three "Best of Show" awards in digital imaging product and solution categories.
Products. Color Digital Printing Equipment - bizhub PRESS® CB000; Mohochrome Digital Prlnting Equipment - bizhub
PRO®@ 950; Web To Print Solutions - Printgroove® vi5 ) )

March_2010-Konica Minolta awarded First Place in the 2010 Brand Keys Customer Loyalty
Engagement index. o B ‘ - o

Awarded by: Brand Keys '
-NY-based marketmg consultancy. ldentrfled Konica Minolta as the Number 1
Brand for customer loyalty in the “MFP Office Copier” category, based on
Konica Minolta’s ability to engage consumers and create loyal customers when

measured against the “ideal copier”. Our third year at the top!

October 2009-Konica Minolta Receives Four Good Design Awards (G-Mark System).
Awarded by: Japan Industrial Design Promotion Qrganization (JIDPQ) ,

-for distinguished quality and design integrity.
Products: Color MFPs-hizhub $220-C280-C360-C452-C552- 0652 Monochrome dlgital presses -bizhub

PRO 1051- 1200-1200P

September 2009-Konica Minolta Selected “2009 Supplier of the Year”
Awarded by: National Association of Quick Printers (NAQP)
-for a member supplier company that demonstrates consistent and outstanding products, service &

support to the commercial printing industry.

September 2009- Konica Minotta Selected “2009 Supplier of the Year”
Awarded by: Altegra Network
-the franchisor for the Allegra Print & Imaging, American Speedy Printing, Insty Prints, and various other

printing companies. Konica Minoita was selected from a group of over
100 other suppliers.

Auaust 2009-Konica Minolta wins the “Editor’s Choice Award”.
Awarded by: PC Magazine
Product: Konica Minolia magicolor 1600W personal color laser printer.

July 2009-Konica Minolta wins Three “Gold Medal Awards”

Awarded by: Wirth Consulting

-provider of independent evaluations of business imaging devices for corporate decision makers in its

Head2Head Comparison Report.
Products: Color MFP-bizhub G253 “Best Overall Performance”, bizhub C253-C203-C200 “Qverall Lowest

Consumables’ Cost per Page”.
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July 2009-Konica Minolta awarded European Digitai Press Association Award.
Awarded by: European Digital Press (EDP) -
-for dependable color & productivity as welt as brilliance in digital color. Qur printing system was chosen

for unsurpassed color reproduction and as the best full color Ilght production print system in the
markefplace.

- Product: bizhub PRO C65hc & High Chroma toner

July 2009-Konica Minolta awarded muttiple “Pick of the Year” awards by BLI
Awarded by: Buyers Labaratory, Inc. (BLI)

-for innovative products and solutions whlch save customers overall time & boost
efficiency.

Products: bizhub 751 “Pick of the Year" 70-90ppm monochrome segment; bizhub 601
“Pick of the Year” 51-60ppm monochrome segment; magicolor 745011 grafx “Pick of
the Year” midsized workgroup color printer segment; MyTab Pnrrter Driver “Qutstanding
Achievement Award”.

July 2009-Konica Mmulta awarded Four “2009 Egllur S Chmce" Award

Awarded by: Better Buys for Business
-in a rigarous analysis of all current competitive models.

Producis: bizhub C552-C652-Editor's Choices in the iColor Copier Guide; bizhub PRO C6501P, and the
bizhub PRO 950 as Editor's choices in the High Volume Printers Guide.
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"}S/MIME En_crypﬁon safequards your Emai exchanges.
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The value of comprehensive security protection.

All four bizhuk 423 Sertes models are designed
to meet 1ISO15408 Common Criteria security
classification (v. 2.3 t0 3.1), To do this, they
incorporate a powerfuf arvay of security features

" angd functions — including hizhub Secure Print

with password security focks to protect sensitive
documents, Customized User Authentication for
printing, scanning, faxing and User Box, and Audit
log/image log management option to track usage,
control access.

Encrypted PDF workflow helps to protect infarmation
passing from PC to network. IP Filtering lets you
register the IP addresses of PCs on your netwark.
SSL/TLS Encryption protects data during exchange
between the MFP and network servers — and

f—,

. You can also add state-of-the-art securlty options

for your documents and devices, including an HID
Proxtmity Card Authentication Kit (AU-201H) and
HID iClass Card Authentication Unit (AU-202H) for
s6cure access to bizhub MFP functions and a
Biometric Authentication Kit (AU-102} for quick
“ID-and print" opération using finger-vein pattems
to identify users,

An optional Copy Guard kit (SC-507) gives you
password-protected cepy functionalfty. An HDOD
Lock option applies password protection to your
hard disc drive. Joh Erass function automatically
overwrites your HDD up to three times — and HDD
sanitizing overwrites data in 8 different modes to
meot the strictest government standards when
devices are ra-purposed or dispoesed of.

' fﬁ." MyPanel Manager

PageScope Enterprise
Suite Is a powerful
server-based solution
that combines four
maodules for managed
pricting, account tracking,
user awthentication.
and customized user
intaiface In one
cemprehensive packape:

Print Manager

PageScope MyPrint
Manager* holds
doclimerits in a secure
print queue undil users
authenticate themselves
at any evpportetl Konica
MinoHa MFP on the
print network.

PagiScope Accouint
Manager tracks MFP
activity based en user
log-in — tracking
print/copy/scan/tax activity,

" dislingurshing between

BAW and caolor, creating
veports, satting limits,
allocaling costs.

" PageScope Aulhentication

Manager provides

- password-protecied log-in

By user name, |G Card or
Biomeétric authentication
‘at each MFP, synchronizes
1o Ative Directory, and
automatically adds

new usera as they join
your enterprise.

PageScope MyPanel
Manager allows indlviduals
to customlze an interface
that appesrs at each MFP
and dieappears when
users log out.

*Available Summer 2010

PageScope® power for gains today and
growth tornorrow.

Konica Minolta MFPs bring you another advarttage
competitive document solutlons can't offer; the
power of PageScope softwars, an interlocking stite
of solutions that accomplish an extraordinary range
of business objectives.

PageScope Entorprise Suite operates seamlessly
with PageScope Net Care Davice Manager, saving
time by allowing IT administrators to track print
meter counts and user activity from a single point,
PageScope Web Connection gives each bizhub
device its own “website” for status updates and
end-user confrol. PageScope Print Status Notiffer
provides automatlc alerts when prinling is finished
of interrupted. And PageScope Data Administrator
helps simplify the management of addresses,
passwords, accounts. '

Why the busiriess world counts on Konfca Minolta,

II's more than the valve snd parformance of our producls — its a kel commitment 1o customer
galistaction, service and Support. With over 37,000 worldwide smploysss, cutfing-edge
reseerch programs In digitel and optical tectmology, end the industry's most complete fine of
documertt imaging sofulions from deskiop 1o print shop, Konica Minolte was recognized by
Brand Keys for a second consecutive year es the #1 Brand for Customer Loysfty in ihe MFP
Office Copier Market. As long as you counl on Konica Minolta, you've mado the right decision.

COUNT &N KONICAMINOLTA

Fer more information, please visit:
www.CeuntOnKonicaMinolta.com 7




bizhub 283 hizhub 363 bizhub 423

BRW:28ppm o 70 - bawdgpom T T B&W:42 ppm
150,000 - .- . 180,000

bizhub 223

SPECIFICATIONS

Less than 30 seconds / Less than 3.6 seconds™

{equlvalent) x 600 dpl f 1-9,999 .
eyt Jub S, oo Lst, LDAP, PrograsmyRec Jobs, Proot Copy, Separete Sin, UseMmheﬂﬁcahun,warermam

==

QPTION

POWER & GIMENSIONS
e Requirermerts /. Cangtimiiic UUW (rnax ccnsurnphun), Lass Uhan-7.6'W (1w pwer 7 sleaprioc

| 20V 6] d
Dmensfons(WxDxH)fWa:ght A 245”)(31 2y 3 245 x31.2"%32.2° 168 1.
@ GPTIONAL STANDAFID For more dalalled sne:rﬂm{nns £ge ma blihuh 4.‘?.! Sarles Spechication and Install Gulde. *Avallable Summsr 2IJ1 0. **Aequims HD-516.

Konlca MinoHe Oplimlzed Print Services offers a full suke of device outpul services end workflow solutions thet increasa efficlancy and contro! costs.
Please contact Your authorlzed Kpnlca Minolta sales representative fer datalls.
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Anessential component of a tolal
document solution,

that can save you money
as it speeds your workflow.

GETHNG THL JOB DONE FASTER AND MOURE CUST-EFFECTIVELY. 1N A NETWORKED SOLUTION COMBINING

COLOR SCARMING WITH ECONOMICAL EVERYDAY BEW PRIMTING — THAT S THE BLNLE T OF GIZHUB 652 AND

552, HIGH-SPEED BEW DUTPUT OF MORE THAMN A PAGE PER SECOND. CO‘LDR' SCANNING AT UP TO 73 ORIGINALS

PER MINUTE. ONE-STEP DOCUMENT DISTRIEUTION. POWERFUL FINISHENG OPTIONS. ANE ALL-IN-ONE
PRODUCTIVITY THAT iNCORPORATES MANY OF THE ADVANTAGES OF KOMICA MINOIFA'S AWARD-WINMING
(007 SERIES OF COLOR MEPS,
St Gl e el g

pab b oy e

RTENYEEEI

by el




g

Pulver

wich Biewmasy

BlackaWhite -

the job dene better — and inside the hizhub 652 and
552, a host of Konica Minolta innovations help you
work faster an smarfer;

Qur exclusive bizhub OP (Open Platform) design
incorporates muftiple benefits ~ including bizhub
Architacture, consolidating major functions on
uniform madules for fast internal pracessing with a
consistent control irterface. The unique Emperon®
Print System adds buitt-in print control, PCLE/PS3
emulation and native XPS functionality to handle print
files in &ny format. And the fatest upgrade iri bizhiub
Extendad Solution Technology (BEST) gives you
seainless interface with the specialized software your
business needs for print maragement, variable
prinling, account tracking, cost recovery and more.

To improve your monoghrome image, Similri® HD
toner utilizes smaller, mare uniform particles that
reproduce ultra-tine detail, Simitri was the industry’s
first polymerized foner, now in its 10th Anniversary
year —and right from the start, Simitri toner

used biomass plant-based materials to reduce
anviropmental impact.

Your documents will alse bensfit from 1800 dpi
equivafent x 600 dpi resolution — with outline POF
Tynction'that smoothés edges, 8o graphics and
phutos lock more-realistic, graphics have shamper
accuracy and text is more legibla, -

DEnwypted ’ 2

= Ed
Entanced
Wy IR Encryp1ad 7
Dual Ling P DF
,/
e
-

IPAdees i PCFm Sax Forwanding TSI Routing
1Full ColorDRY: 1Full ColorBAW)
FRX

Technology innovations for 21st-cerfury worldlow:
Leading the in&usiry means finding new ways to get .

High-resolution imaging in simpie,
hi-tech design.

'Sleels dark styling and compact cabinelry wifl fit in

and laok great anywhere in your office, $0 you can
place the productivity advantages of the bizhuk
652/552 at the centar of your workdlow — where
everyong can benéfit from their fast cutput and
qumk-scan features.

A large B 5" color touch-screen makes operation
simple for first-ime and walk-up users, Thumbnall -
prewew Iels you check decuments before you print,

_ saving tlme and cumng down on coslly repnntlng
~ Animafed screens guide you and make menus more

use,rrfnendly. And our award-winning MyTab™ print
utility tets each individual set up custamized print
setlmgs for quick recall.

The Infol.ine™ function d;splays operating status at a
glance, even from across the room. For Section 508
compliance, a tilting control panet accammodates
wheelchair-bound employees. Blue LED function key
fights are easier to see. And paper drawers slide
smacthly with just a light pull

Clean Planet Recycling: our latest

green lnnovailon.

In addltlon to the cleaner bigmass technnlogy
developed for Simitri HD toner, Kenica Minoka has
led the way in a wide range of enwronmental
initiatives.

Qur latest achievernent Is Clean Planet Recycling —
the Industry's first cost-free program to recycle
consumables for alt Konica Minolta models, With
postage paid UPS labels ready to print from our
website recycling consumablas has never been
easler.

" In addition to saving the planet, Konica Minolta also

saves you money ~ with higher toner yield to reduce
total cost of ownership and energy-saving modes
that mininifz¢ power consumption, In manfacturing,
we've consistently reduced emissiens and minimized
pollutarits. And our Eco Visicn 2050 program is

= committad to reducing COz emissions by 80% over

2005 levels ~ helping cut down on greenhouse
gases that may contribute to global warming,

CC?UNT(DN KONICAMINOLTA
bizhub 652/552




Enhanced features for print/copy/scan productivity.,

The extended feature set bullt into ths bizhub 652% '
and 552 adds real value to your workflow. The =~
latest Windows drivers handle your printing needs

with ease, Universal Printer Drivers provide a common

print control interface with standard commands,

makirig print control guick and intultive Aght from

the start, inchuding auto detection and configuration

of networked devices for easy [T integration,-

Maximum paper capacity o 6,650 sheets gives
you more production power with less aperator
intervention: You can load up to12” x 18" paper

to print oversized graphics and spreads.h'eets,
two-page spreads, even B&W preofs with crop
marks and contrast scales in the margins. The
bizhub 652 and 552 can also handle heavy stock,
with 100% auto duplexing at rated angine speed,
producing two-sided prints and copies without
slywing down your output, .
Procf copy/print lets you check eutput before making
afull print run, You can even print and stan to and
from USB thumb drives, with convenient front input
connecter ~ importing and exporting User Box files
via LUSB memuw And you can print w1relessly with
the EK 605 Biuetuulh® option,

To manage all your documet traffic from one
convenient focation, Internet Fax and IP Address )
Fax c'apatiil'rties are built-in, You can also agdan
optiprial Super (3 Fax Kit with accelerated
transmission and rec:ep!mn featlres and optmnal
duat line o double your fax handing capacity,

" PRINTING AND
“FINISHING

to produce a wider range of
 superior documents m-house.

WITH THE BIZRUB 852 AND 552, YOU GAN PRINT AND FINISH CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS,
PHESENTATIONS HEPORTS USER MANUALS VARIABLE-DATA MA!IJNGS BUSINESS FORMS ANO MOHE.
YOU'LL GET THE JOB DONE FASTEH MAlNTAlN CONTROL OF SENSITIVE INFORMATION AND HEVISE -
AND HEPFIINT MOHE QUICKLY AND COST-EFFECTIVELY. iN HEALTHCARE, LEGAL AND EOUCATIONAL
APPLIGA'I'IUNS EOVERNMENT OFFICES CORPORATE CRDS, PRINT-FOR-PAY AND LIEHT PROOUCTION
ENVIRONMENTS, THE BIZHUB 52 AND 552 CAN DQ ITALL.

g
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bizhub for B&W output with color scanning.

COUNT KONICAMINOLTA




B&W cost-efficiency — with value-added
coler scanning.

[l T el
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that streamlines your document input and output.

115 A FACT. YOUR DIGITAL DOCUMENT SOLUTION CAN HELP YOU WORK MORE PRODUCTIVELY

WORKIHG PROFTSSIONALS [N BUSIHESSES AN IHSTITUTIONS AS WELL AS HEALTHGARE. EDUICATION,

LEGAL AND GOVI RNMENT APPLICATIGNS COUNT ON KORICA MINOLEA FOR SPEED. FLEXIBILITY AND

VALUE - AND THE BIZHUB 423 SERIES RAISES 1HE BAR Il ALL THREE. WITH SLEEK DESIGN AND

SEAMLESS NEIWORK INTEGRATION, YOU'LL 14AVE PRINT-COPY QUTPUT SPEEDS T0 MAECH YOUR Lol
WORKLOAD. COLOR SCARKING T0 MULTIPLE DESTIHATIONS FOR MOVING T ORMATION EAS TR ARD
BUILT IN B1ZHUB 0P ADYANTAGES 10 WAKE PRINTING NETWORKING AND 2RD-PARTY SOFTWARE

INTEGRATION EASIER THAN FYER.
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. the hub of your business. Ard the unigue InfoLine

Styling, simplicity and environmental protection.

Just ke Konica Minolta's award-winning color
MFPs, tte bizhub 423 Series is buft to help you
work more productively — with the same
functionality, finishing options and simple operation.
Its sleek dark space-saving cablnetry makes a great
design statement and puts more document power at

display shows you operating status at a glance.

Award-winning MyTab™ printing gives indviduals
quick access to customized print settings. And
wheglchslr access with smooth-sliding paper trays
provide Section 508 compliance.

Konica Minolta also goes the extra mile to protect
the environment — reducing power consurmption with
energy-saving operation and power-tdown modes,

lowering emissions and minimizing pollutants in

manufactyring, and using recycled materlals more
widely and effectively. Our high-yield toner bottles
last longer, to reduce cost of ownership ~ and our
toner recycling program makes retums easy.
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Advanlages that only bizhub GP can bring vou.

Inside every bizhub Series 423 model, there's the powerful
advantage of a unigue Konica Minofta tectnology
breakthrough: bizhub OP (Open Plaiform) design. i's owr
industry-leading approach fo MFP productivity — and it:
combines three unique berefits.

First; bizhub Architecture:
combining multiple
funictions in integrated
cirsuitry for fast internal
data pracessing, uniform
operation actoss

bizhub product lines,

and consistent contol
interface that requires
less operator faining.

HITFLTORE

Sepond, the Emparon®
Print System: a powerful,
proprietary sofution for full
printcopy/scan funcionality
with higher productivity.

Third, our bizhub Exteniad
Solution Technology (bEST):
deslan that enables third-
parly software %o operate
seamiagsly with MFP
functions and controls.
You'll have diract integration
with cost recovery, print
managament and other
custom sofiwara — so tha
systam you create will
work the way you do.

COUNTON KONICAMINCOLTA
bizhub 423/363/283/223 3




that drives your in-house printing and finishing.

BUSINTSS RUNS ON INFORMATION — AND THE MORE REPORTS. PRESENTATIONS, MEWSLETTERS,
GCURPORATE COMMUNICATIONS AND TRAINING MATERIALS YOU CAN PRINT IN-HOUSI AND ON-
DEMAND. THE GREATER YOUR GUST-SAVINGS. SECURITY AND PRODUCTIMITY. THE BIZHUB 423 SIRILS
GIVES YOU RIGHT SIZE SOLUTIONS FOR A WIDE SANGE OF DOCUMEN! REPRODUCTION NEEDS WITH

i

HIGH-RESOLUMION IMAGE QUALITY THAT MAKLS AlL YOUR GUTPUT LOOK MORE PROFESSIDNAL.

) ) ) B Simitri HY toner — smalter particles for
YOU WILL ALSO HAVE A FULL RANGE OF PRINT/COPY FUMGCTIONS AND FRUSHING OPTIONS 10 superior images.

CUSTOMIZE YOUR SYSTEM - DELIVERING THE DOCUMENTS YOU NEED AT A COST YOU CAN ARFORD. Vil ek
el
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Simitri HD

Vg Diefintin Pulymesiaed Tonzr

Valuable features for print/copy/scan
productivity.

Getting the job done is what bizhub Is all about —
and every bizhub 423 Series modal provides a wide
range of print features to handle every printing,
copying and scanning need.

Universal Printer Drivers simplify print managament
by creating a commen user interface with standard
commands — and aurto detection and corfiguration
of network devices, to simplify IT control. The latest
Windows drivers, native XPS functionality and
PCLA6/PS3 emulation fit the needs of any work
environment, You can load up fo 11" x 17" paper.
Internst Fax capabilities are bullt in, You can glso

+ print directly to and from a USB thumb-drive,
importing and exporting files via USB rmemory
to/from individual User Boxes.

100% duplex productivity at full rated engine speed
fets you make 2-sided prints and copies without
slowing down your workflow. A high-capacity
reversing auto document feeder is standard on the
bizhub 423 and 363, optional on the bizhub 283 and
223. And Proof Copy/Print function lets you check
output before making a fuf! print/copy run.

Vaiuahle options for in-house productivity.

The bizhub 423 Series also gives you business all
the options - from 2,500-sheet Large Capacity
Cassette (PC-4009) to raise maximum paper capacity
to 3,650 shests for long print/copy runs, to high-
volume Stper G3 Fax with duai-line option.

For automatic finishing, you'll have a range of
possibilities. An Intemal Staple Finisher (F5-529)
saves floor space while giving you 50-sheet
3-position stapling and electronic soriing. An
external Floor Finisher {FS-527) fits 50-sel stapling
into a slim high-productivity design, with modular
add-on options including Hole-Punch Kit (PK-517)
for 2/3-hole punching at side or top, Saddle Kit
{SD-509) to create booklets up to 60 pages

(15 sheets), and Third Qutput Tray (}S-603) for
sorting prints, copies and faxes more effectively,

S0 chooss the model with output speed your
workllow demands. Add the paper, fax and finishing
options your document traffic requires. And
discover the value that bizhub 423 Series can

bring to your busingss.



options to make your business more competitive.

STANC-ALUNE PRINTER/COPIERS CAN ONLY MEET YTSTLRDAY'S PRODUCTIVITY GOALS. Il THI:

21ST-CENTURY INTERNET ERA. SO TWARE AHD SFCURITY ARE ESSENTIAL COMPONENTS OF A
TOTAL DOCUMENT SOLUTION. THE BIZHUB 423 SERITS GIVES YOU BOTH - WITH TOTAL FLEXIBRITY
AND POWERFUL, CUSTOMIZABLY WORKFLOW QF{IONS TQ EMHAMCE COI“HLHO!, INCREASE 1T
POWER. INTFGRAVE ACCOUNT TRACKING AND SECURITY FUNCTIONS. AND PROIECH ACCESS TO

DOCUMENTS AND DEVICES

The added advanlages of i-Option Kits.
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Powerful oplions for producing more in-house.
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Gomprehensive security to protect n
sensitive information. y F
Fome i bkt e ke g ‘
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with enhanced securityto . 7
safeguard valuable information. '
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CIGITAL DOCUMENT PRODUCTION HAS EVOILVED MEW WAYS OF CREATING AND DISTRIBUTING
(FFURMATION - AND DRIVEN NEW DEMARNDS FUR NETWORKING SUFTWARE AND SECURITY, THE
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1-Option kits to enhance workflow and
simplify gperation.

Konica Minolta's i-Option kits provide additional

cat_pabilities that make your in-house production
systam more powerful, flexible and securg.

Tha LK-101v.2 provides an Image Panel interface
tp manage User Box files, an enhanced AJAX-
capable Web Browser for faster Internet Access,
and Scan-to-Sharepoint convenience for quick
document distribution. The LK-102 allows you to
create PDF documants with govemment-laval AES
128+hit encryption. And the LK-105 lats you
quickly search PDF files to locate text and data.

IT power with ih’terlocking PageScope®
_‘software solutions,

With networking, security and workffow
‘idyantages. PageScope software makes your
~bizhub 652 and 552 even more pawerful,

PageScope Enterprise Suite v2.0 combines four
software modules in a server-based sofution for
managed printing, account tracking, user
authentication and customized user intarface.

'PageScape Web Connection and PageScope
Net Care Device Manager enable individual
users and IT administrators to manage multiple
devices more easily. PageScope Print Status
Notifler provides notification when your network
print job or network fax has been completed.
And PageScope Data Administrator™ handles
addresses, passwords, and accourits more guickly
and efficiently.

MyPrint Manager

ll"l Account Manager

Authentication
Manager

MyPanel Manager

PageScope MyPrint Manager holds doguments Ina

secure print qusue untll users authenticate themselves at
any supported Konica Mincla MFP on hé print network.

PageStope Actount Manager tracks device usage based

- pn individual log-in ~ registering print/copy/stan/Tax

activity, creating reports, setting. limits, allvcating costs.

PapeScope Authenticelion Manager providea password-
protecied bog-in by user name, IC Card or Biomelric

. authenlication at sach MFF, synchronlzes to Actlve

Directory, and artemaically adds new users as they join
your feam,

- PageScape MyPane! Manager allows individuals lo -

customize an interface that appears at each MFP and
disappears when users log out,

Konice Minolta: #1 in customer loyalty-

Wilhall thees fegtures, functions and capabliities, the bizhub 652 and 552 have ore scvanlage
that's even more imporiant: the sefistaction of cur customers, Konica Minckta was recognized
by Brand Keys for a third consecutive year as the #1 Brand for Customer Loyalty in the
MFP Officz Copier Market. We re at your service with over 37,000 worldwide employses,
cutling-edge ressavch programa in digilal and oplical technology, and Ihe industry's inost
complets ling of decumenl imaging solutigns from desklop to print shop. As long as yeu count
on Konica Minofia, you've made the right decision.

COUNTON KONICAMINOLTA

Far more information, please visit:
wwiw.CountOnKonicaMinolta.com ri
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.~ SUPERIOR
~ BLACK & WHITE
IMAGING

WITH REVOLUTIONARY INFO-PALETTE DESIGN.

Konica Minolta’s bizhub 754 and 654 represent a new generation
of monochrome MFP performance, combining high-speed B&W print
v and copy output with color scanning to bring any original into your

~workflow. An award-winning. control panel provides multi-touch
o raasenn  COMVENIENCE, like familiar tablets — plus downloadable apps* to make
Tomonmes 9= yOU MOre productive. Sharmg information with greater speed and

convenlencd for
yenmpl ith
wnemarerd ~ SECUFTY, increasing your output while reducing your cost, protecting

hérdwere controte

st e - {he enwronment more effectlvely for all thése reasons, count on

friendiy oparallnn

- R R KomcaMmoIta

Proyiam Quick Copy  °
i_h] Heédy fa Cupy

Cheeh Sening

Guidance
7y

Inlerrupt

Yfou cen swips,
drag and drop,
tap and taggle
pasily betwesen
map seroll and tab
SCreen mentls-




The award-winning look and feel of
INFO-Palette design.

Our INFO-Palstte design earned Konica Minolta the
2013 BLI Line of the Year Award and 2012 Award for
"Outstanding Achievement in Control Panel Design” from
BLI (Buyers Laboratory) —and. once you s it in action,
you“ll understand why.

Your fingers brush acrogs the big, bright 9" color screen
in an intuitive multi-touch. Interface that works as easily
as today's fastest mobile devices. You can swipe, drag
and drop, tap and toggle easily betwean map scroll and

ib scraen. menus. A long tap displays the next set of
operating menus. Transparent mentis let you see through
1o a lower level, so you always know where you are. You
can simply touch a file stored in a User Box, drag it and
releass it in the print, store or send command arsa —
even use two fingers to pinch in and out to enlarge or
reduce a preview screen or rotate images.*

On the screen, pop-up windows prompt your next steps.
Simpiified menus reduce the number of steps in every
command sequence, with icons that can be customized
to reflect the operatiens you use most often. Instead

of tapping 2 keyboard icon, you can bring up a pop-up
alphanumeric keyhoard simply by pressing the command
field in which text will be entered. An improved soft

1 q-key pad makes numerical input easier. Ard the
screen tilts from 23° to 55° for Section 508 compliance
— 50 all the information you need Is visible at a glance,
from any angle, with enhanced resolution for praviewing
documents beforé you print,

You'll alse have access to downipadabls apps™ —
applications linking your bizhub MFP to on-board utilities
- and web-based software that help you work faster and
smarter. A growing arsay of apps will make bizhub your
portal to future productivity.

An optional 10-key pad combines both sottware and
hardware contrais for fast, user-friendly operation and
Saction 508 compliance. Soft 10-key pad position can
“2 adjusted by end-users for opiimal screen viewing.

Ictile eloctrostatic keys provide touch-sensitive cantrol
and soft-sound feedback, Orange, blue and white £EDs
are also sasier to see for the vision-impaired. There's
even an optional Voice Guidance system to provide
audible control instructions.

Wirelags and-
Biyetooth printing
from mobile phones,
and printing from

of saving to USB
flash drives for
grealer convenlence
and veraatilty,

Proven expertise in fast-changing
professional applications.

In business offices largs and small, the spasd and
power of bizhub document selutions raise the bar in
print/copy/scan conyenience. For spacialized markets,
the bizhub 754/654 add important funstions and
security enhancements for working professionals while
protecting sensitive information. And the; PageScope®
Mobile app enables busy professionals to print remotely
from tablets and other mobile devices to networked
hizhub MFPs.

The bizhub 754/654 can produce cusiomized content
in-house and on-demand, saving time and maoney.
TWAIN scanning and tab printing make it easy to
digitize matertal from multipls sources and create
1abbed binders, reports and presentations. Enhanced
security protects sensitive information —.and each
bizhub device also integrates with industry-standard
cost-recovery programs. C

For scanning and converting hard-copy records to

- electronic forms in professional appllcations like

healthcare, law and education, the bizhub 754/654
has high-speed scanning, scan-to-folder capabllity and
seamless integration with industry-standard software.
To protact client, student or patiant confidentiality and
comply with FERPA or HIPAA requirements, you'll have
the ability to create audit trails and logs of alf documents
scanned, printed, copled or faxed.

INFO-Palette design
incorporaten greater
convanience for
every employaa with
both software and
hardware controls
for fast, user-
friendly operation.

1

: Gnst-eﬁbct'ive innovations to protect

the environmant.

Along with proven expertiss in serving business and
professional document needs, Konica Minolta
continually Intraduces new ways to save energy, reduce
paper consumption, minimize pollutants and protect
the environment.

- With energy-saving modes, rapid
warm-up and fast first-copy output timies,
tite bizhub 754/654 achieve among
lowest power consumption rates in their -
class. Their INFO-Palgtte design features
& uniqué Eco-Indicator that enables you to monitor paper,
toner and energy usage by davice, accourt or end—usertd
promote greater cost-consciousness, An optimized power
consumption mode can automatically set correct on/off/
standby status for workdays, weekends and holidays.

The bizhub 754 and 654 give you even more ways to
save. A Print Praview Driver leis you preview docisments
hefore you print, reducing the chance of misprints.

Blank Paper Removal during printing saves more

paper. Konica Minolta's exclusive Simitri® HD toner
formulation uses biomass plant-hased materials to
reduce environmental impact and fuses to paper at lower
femperatures to reduce power consumption.

in addition to the built-In savings of bizhub 754/654
aperation, our Cleap Planet program provides cost-free
recycling for all your Konlca Minolta consumables —
including toner cartridges, developer and drums. And

our Eco Vision 2050 project is committed to reducing
€0, emissions by 80% over 2005 levels — eliminating
greenhouse gases that may contribute to global warming.
For reducing costs and protecting the environment, you
can always count on Konica Minolta.

*Not available at time of 1sunch.
Options required for downloatable apps.




PRINTING &COLOR
SCANNING

TO MOVE INFORMATION FASTER.

For high-volume document applications, complementary overflow

for print-for-pay and corporate in-plant facilities, the bizhub 754 and

654 get the job done faster and better. High-speed print/copy output
handles rising workloads with ease. Standard Dual Scanning gives you
an ideal-on-ramp for information in both B&W and color. You'll have
support for a wide range of media, including oversized and heavy stock
—and powerful finishing options let you produce reports, presentations,
training manuals, case files, course content, health information and
human resource documents in-house and on-demand.

The versatile
FS-535 e
FS-534 Staple
Finighers support
multiple add-ons
giving you finishing
capabliities sitch
as hole-punching,
bookiat-making,
and ti-foldling.

Both bizhub modals
feature fast dual-
scanning documeit
feeders that enablg
you to scan bath
sides of the paga

in & single pass,
handling up to 180
originals per minute,

Konica Minclta's

- exclusive Simitri HD
toner formulation
uses smalter and
mors conslstant
parﬂcl'es giving
BAW reproductions
greaterdatall and
sharper, mote laglhle
text at 120D dp!
print resulutlun

bizhub OP: our exclusive approach to
MFP performance.

With blzhub OP (Open Platform) technology, Kenica Minoita
document solutlons dsliver an ideat balance of power
and simplicity. Fast internal processing with a consistent
contro! panel interface makes even first-time users

more productive.

The built-in Emperon® print system gives you immediate
PCL6/PS3 emulation and native XPS funclionality.
Universal printer drivers let you manage printing with
standard familiar commands. And bizhub Extended
Solution Technology (bEST) provides seamless interface

* with 3rd-party software for business and speciallzed

applications —~ a significant advantage for legal, educational
and healthcara professionals.

True 1200 dpi print resalution reproduces crisp, clean
halftone definition and makes text more legible, with

_ type that stands out evan against dark backgrounds.

Konlga Minolta's exclusive Simitri® HD polymerized foner
uses smaller, more uniform particles to improve fine
detail. And Intelligant Auto Exposure effectively detects
and preserves faint thin lines and pale backgrounds.

The overafl result? The high-quality output you'd expect ’
from devices costing far mare, but with simple setup
procedures that seve ime and minimize the need for
special training.



Paper sizes and weights to handle any
job requirements.

Because in-house printing requirements keep changing,
the bizhub 754/654 can accommodate a wide range
of paper sizes and weights. Tab Printing lets you print
tabbed pages from the multiple bypass fray — even

‘se interieave function to insert tahs within the body

A your decument, for producing human resotrce
packsts, Jegal or educational binders and tralnlng or
instruction manuals.

Four standard paper drawers give you 3,650-sheet
capaclty. Add the LU-307 Large Capacity Cassétte, and
you can load up to 6,650 sheets for long unattended -
print/copy runs. Standard 100% duplex productivity at
rated engine speed improves productivity to meet tight.
deadlines. Arid built-in technology allows you te identify
print users, restrict or IImit access, and control print/copy
costs more effectively ir busy public access areas of
any government bureau, business office, school, hospital
or courthouse.

Modular finishing options for in-house productivity.

With bizhub 754/654, you'll be able to customize a
document salution for avery need. The FS-535 Staple
Finisher performs 100-sheet 3-position stapling,

custom sorting and grouping. It accepts the SD-512
Saddle-Stiteh Unit, to produce booklets up to 80 pages
(20 sheets} or create center-fold, half-fold and tri-fold
documents. i also accepts the PK-521 Punch Kit for
2/3-hole punching at top or slde, the 2U-606 2-Fold Unit,
and the PI-505 Post-Inserter to add preprinted covers or
chapter dividers.

The FS-534 Compact Staple Finisher performs 50-shest
stapling and sorting.There is also an FS-534 Finisher +
"11-511 Saddie-Stitch Unit for-creating up to 80-page

lokiets. Both finishers support the PK-520 2/3-Hole
Purich Kit. For smaller workgroups, branch locations or
satellite offices, the 0T-503 Output Tray holds prints and
copies when a finisher is not required,

“Not avallablz at ¥me of launch. Options required.

Color scanning solutions te streamline
your warkilow,

Along with Standard. Dual Scan function, the bizhub
754/654 offers an unsurpassed array of scanning
features and bensfits ~ including color scanning, to
bring any crigiral into your workflow with greater speed
and flexibility.

You can scan directiy to Email, FTP, and SMB with simple
commands on your bizhub fouch-screen panel. User
Boxes let you scan and distribute quickly to individuals,
departments, workgroups, even projects. Scan-to-
PowerPoint converts hard-copy documents to PowerPoint
files. Scan-to-Me and Scan-to-Home capabllities add to
your convenience and confidentiality. Scanned data can
be sent seamlessly to cloud services.” TWAIN scanning
from PCs provides a smooth interface with legal and
other specialized scanning sofutions. And the PageScope
Mobile app enables you to send scanned data to mobile
devices for use on business trips or in the field,

The optional FK-511 Fax Kit can add a high-volume
Super G3 fax to your system, with single or dual-line
faxing for all-In-one document productivity. A customized
Scan/Fax Destination List speeds distribution by filtering
your address searches. You can select from a wide range
of scan formats, |nclud|ng PDF, compact PDF, PDF/A,
Linear PDF, TIFF, JPEG, XPS {some formats are options).
WebDAY suppart mmphﬂes management of server files
and folders

And using the new Distributed Scan function that's
compétibl_e with Windows 7 Servers, you can automate
yaur scanning workflow by sending documents directly to
a"Scan Server” set up fo follow your instructions. Once
again, the advantage is faster; more effective document
distribution at a fower cost. -

Jk

Print/copy functions to make each minute
more productive.

For high-volume central corporate reproduction
departments or data center applications, the bizhub
754 and 654 are buikt for speed. B&W print/copy output
up to 75 ppm (754) and 65 ppm (654) can handle even
late-afternaon peak demands. Standard Dual Scanning
at up to 180 originals per rtinute lets you scan both
sides of each page in a single pass, even in color when
needed — and rapid warm-up and first-copy output time
makes each print/copy job mave faster.

Along with faster output, you'll have new print functions
for greater versatility — including banner printing,
Bluetooth printing from mabile phones, and printing from
or saving to flash-memory davices via a convenient USB
connector. You can take advantage of cloud services* like
Google, SharePaint and Office 365 for off-site storage of
documents and programs. Office Open XML Support lets
your print docx, xisx and pptx file formats.

You can save time with Carbon Copy printing, autputting
the same data continuously from muitiple paper trays in
differant paper types and sizes. With “Single Sign-On”
and Active Directory Authentication, your bizhub MFP
can be accessed without re-gntering your password if
authentication was performed &l the server when your
PG was booted. And the bizhub 754 and 654 have an
accessible paper path with more visible parts to improve
ease of servicing.
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With the bizhub
MarkatPlace your
blzhub MFP can
hecome even
mare powerful
by downloading
bizheh apps— .
letting you add
new functionality,
enhance your
connactivity and
improve your -
workdlow,

“APPS, OPTIONS,
SECURITY &
OFTWARE

TO HANDLE EVERY BUSINESS DEMAND.

With bizhub 754 and 654, you'll have multiplé options to meet current needs and prepare for future
opportunities. You can download apps* directly to your bizhub, select i-Options to expand your
productivity, and add security enhancements to protect sensitive information. Seamless software
integration aiso powers your productivity with a growing array of 3rd-party business software,

including document scanning and management solutions, account tracking, cost recovery, and

industry-standard programs for healthcare, education, law and other specialized applications.

The hizhub MarketPlage*: apps to make you
more productive.

Introducing tho bizhub MarketPlace: your source for
downloadable apps that give you direct access o
personal and professiona!l information whengver you neec
it, ight on your bizhub MFP control panei screen. Youcan
access bizhub apps at he touch of a bution and have
them streamn to your bizhub display throughout the day.

With easy-to-use apps, you'll be able to view spacialized
applications on web-enabled bizhub devices. You

can verify bizhub SECURE status, order Clean Planet
recycling boxes and labels, and connect to Microsoft
SharePoint servers and Google sites without leaving your
bizhub. You can alsa check Email, receive Twitter and
RSS feeds, distribute legal information, print a variety of
forms from stored templates, get stock quotes, weather
updates and more.

With new apps being developeg on a continual basis,
you'll have a steady stream of cutting-edge technology to
empower Your bizhub and enhance your workday.

i-0ption kits to expand your bizhub functionality.

In addition to downloadable apps, i-Option kits increase
the power of your bizhub MFP. LK-101 v3 gives you
awgb browser. LK-102 v3 combines POF/A (1a/1b}
formatting and AES 128-bit PDF encryption.

You can add LK-104 v3 for Yoice Guidance operation,
LK-105 v3 to create Searchable PDF fifes and locate

*specific text references, and LK-1086, 1067 and 108 for

Bar Code Font, Unicode Font and OCR Fortt Support, With
all these customizing cholces, your bizhub will be able
handle information in any form that suits your workflow,

“Not available at lime of launch.
Optlons required for downloadable apps.



Enhanced security to safeguard documents
and devices,

In the digitat era, slectronic documents require additional
securily. Government, healthcare and legal applications
must meet the highest standards in protecting the rights of
citizens and the privacy of patients and clients. Educational
institutions must safeguard student confidentiality and
restrict access to customized course content.

To meet or exceed these needs, the bizhub 754 and

854 are curreritly in evaliation to meet strict IS0 15408
security standards — and offer a full array of standard
safeguards as well as advanced options llke Biometric
Authentication, input for HID Praximity Cards, iClass Cards
and Magnetic Stripe Cards, and CAC/PIV Card™ support.

“psiricting access to print/copy devices is another key
_bncem. With bizhub SECURE, your service provider can
initiate a powertul level of extra protections to guard
your-hizhub from unauthorized operation. Encrypted
PDF workflow protects informiation passing from PCs

to networked bizhub devices. IP filtering registers IP
addresses of the PCs on your netwark. And.PageScope
Enterprise Suite provides server-based authéntication
and account fracking, so you'll know when prints or
copies were made and who made them.

An optional Copy Guard system requires password
access to make copies. HDD Lock applies password
protection to your dizhub hard disk drive, Job Erase
function automaticaliy overwrites your HOD up to
three timies, meeting the criteria of DoD 55220.22-M
{Department of Dafense) and NAYSO P-5238-26 (US
Navy), And when your bizhuh is reassigned to another
location or removed from service, HDD Sanifizing can
overwrite data in elght different mades sa np sensitive
information can be compromised.

* Not available at time of launch.

The bizhub 754

& 654 ofter e full

 amay of standard
sefeguerds as

- well as advanced
opiions fike Blometric
Authentication Unit,
HID Proximlty Carts,
snd other powerful
options to guard
yaur bizhub from
meuthorized usa.

Greater IT gontrof with FagyeScope software.

In addition to the server-based authentication and
account tracking capabilities of PageScope Enterprise

" Suite, the bizhub 754 and 654 support a full array

of PageScope software for managing documenis
and devices. .

PageScope Web Connection and PageScape Net

Care Device Manager enable individual users and IT
administrators to manage muttiple devices from a
single point, PageScope Print Status Notifier provides
automatic alerts to speed your workflow. FageScope
Data Administraior™ handles addresses, passwords,
and accounts with ease — and PageScope Box Operator:
download and access scanned User Box data from

your PC.

DEST design for seamless 3rd-parly
software integration. '

With INFO-Palette design, the bizhub 754/654 represent
a breakthrough in MFP value and performance. PagsScope
software expanis the range of bizhub functions. To
complete the-picture, Kanica Minolta’s bizhub Extended
Software Techiclogy (bEST) allows seamless integration
with software programs from 3rd-party developers —
software that speeds business workflow, manages print
output, performs account tracking and cost-recovery,
create direct-mail promotions and more.

In software applications, an Internal Web Server/Brewser
(IWS) eliminates the need for external servers. Seamiess
integration, simplg operation, customized control — it all
hslps make your bizhub 754/654 the ideal platform for
incorporating future software innovations.

- (awardod 3 yearsin a row — 2011, 2012, 2013)

Kortica Minofa's
exclusive PageScope
seftware can $ave
tima.In document
printing, device estup
and administrator
management,
croating overall
eystem eavings thet
hengfit your

bottom line.

Konica MinoHa: en industry leader In service and support. With over
38,000 worldwide employess and culting-sdge research pregrams,
Konlca Minotta Businiess Sofutions U.S:A., Inc., & a leader n document
imaging. In 2012, for the fiftin straight year, Kenica Minolta has been
racegnized as the #1 Brand for Gustomer Loyalty in the MFP Office
Copler Market by Brand Keys. We've eleo samed "Ling of the Year™

and “Salutions of the Year” awerds from BLL We're I @r@IN AN
praud of our record of achlevement — and we l

invite yol! ta feam firet-hand why you can covnt on
Konica Minoa. For more Informetion please visit
qur websita: www.GountdnKonicaMinoiia.com

HONICA S INDLIA




bizhub 754/654

MONOCHROME PRINTER/COPIER/SCANNER/FAX " bizhub 754
SPECIFICATIONS

it

. & OPTIONAL % STANDARD

WEimum Montily Duty Cycle may very by coanlry.
Bolh 32-bit and 84-bi verslons suppoiad.

) ~Wirgiws 7 Homa Bagle Edton suppeds 32-bit ooly.
. - - Mt avalebie at lime of launch.
121808 and F1-505 only svallable (o F3-535.

ﬁ . Konlen Mingta Optimized Print Services offars a full suite of device output services and workdiow sofutions that ineresse effisiency and contral costs,
KONlCA M|NOLTA Please contaet your aithorized Konkce Minoftn safes repressntative for detafls.
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Take control of your workflow with powerful, high-performance bizhub color
models for superior color and right-size cost-efficiency. A new enhancement
of our award-winning INFO-Palette screen lets you touch, swipe, drag
and drop to edit, save and share — it's as easy as operating a tablet
PC. High-speed print/copy output keeps you ahead of rising document
demands. And Konica Minolta is a world leader in the environmental
|n|t|at|ves that help you reduce pollution, conserve more energy and lower
your operatmg expenses
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EnvisionlT: a new approach for business and
professional applications.

In today's competitive business world,
the challenge is managing documents,
) distributing informatien, integrating
EnvisioniT  pgrware with software — and doing it
all in a networked environment with simple, intuitive contral.

The solution Is Konica Minolta.

It begins with EnvisionIT: our total, end-te-end approach
to general business as well as legal, educational and
heaithcare demands. EnvisionT combines intelligent

_design, enhanced performance and proven Teliability

in a powerful vision that speeds your output, improves
your images and reduces your costs. You'll have bizhub
MFP performance. Seamless integration with Kenica
Minolta and 3rd-party software. And iT support from our
All Covered division, including managed T services, [T
projects, cloud services and information security services.

Envision! T Legal solutiens aim to help law firms

and dapartments of all sfizes "envision" ways to work
smarter and more &fficiently with managed services
and integration solutions designed for thair specific
business reguirements. EnvisionlT sofutions for K-12
and Higher Education help cut costs and balance
budgets with innovative technology, eco-friendly
products, world-class support to improve student
performance and increase teacher and administrator
productivity. And Konica Minofta Envisioni T solutions for
fiealthcare are designed to meet the challenggs facing
today's healthcare facifities, including the protection of
patient records with enhanced perfermance and security
featurgs that mest new standards of boih the Health
Insurange Portability and Accountability Act (HIPA&) and
the Health Information Technology for Ecoromic and
Clinical Health (HITECH) initiative.




fFur right-gize cost-efficiency, bizhub is a
perfect fit.

It's easy to choose a bizhub® MFP device that suits your
business needs: bizhub G364e for 36 ppm output in
both color and B&W, bizhub G2B4e with 28 ppm output,
or bizhub C224e with 22 ppm output. All three models
¢an be equipped with either the DF-624 optional RADF
for high-speed 80 opm seanning or DF-701 single-pass
dual scanning for a top speed of 160 opim, to bring
documents into your electronic workdlow even faster.

Print control is built in, with Konica Minolta's exclusive
Emperon® print system for immediate PCLE/PS3
emulation and native XP3 functionality. And a universal
print driver lefs you manage your printing Lising familiar
commands, so even first-time users and temps will be
fully productive right from the start,

INFO-Palette design: an easier, faster way ‘!_o
move information.

Even the look of these three bizhub models is a step

ahead. Sleek dark cabinet design and compagt foctprint
lets you positlon them in the center of your workplace so
everyone has access 1o fast color printing and scanning.

And your bizhub control panel is even more revolutionary.
In 20112, Kenica Minolta wen a special award for conro!
panel design from BL! (Buyers Laboratory LLC), The
bizhub G364e, C284s and C224e Incorporate the latest
avalution of our award-winning INFO-Palette design: a
9" color &creen with intuttive muti-touch functionality
that's as easy to operate as familiar tablet PCs. You can
swipe, drag & drop, tap & toggle, switch easily between
map scroll and tab screen menus to control printing,
copying, scanning and other functions. A quick flick of
your finger across the screen brings you to the menu you
want. Function screens put both standard and customn
settings at your fingertips.

Enhanced editing operations provide an edvartage in’
previewing your documents before you print. New preview
screen capabilities include pinch in & pinch out to-enlarge
or reduce image size and image rotation operations

for smooth confirmation of document details. Long tap
displays the next set of operating menus. Transparent
menus let you sea through to a fower level, 50 you always
know where you are, You can simply touch a file stored in
a User Box, drag It and re/8ase It in the print, send or edit
processing area. ' .

Your enhanced contral panel has soft keys that can be called
up and displayed in any scresn position. An optionial 10-Key
Pad provides hard keys to make numerical emry quick and
sure. The control pane tits and adjusts from 23° to 557 for
accessibliiy from any position for Section 508 compliance.
Orange, blus and white LEDs &re easier to ses for the vislon-
impaired and illuminate device stafus at a glance while prining.
Also new reaction sourkds give operators sound cues fo vertfy
that functions have been completed, commands deleted
authertication accepted, There's even an oplionat Voice
iliidance system to provide audible control instructions.

Simitri color: superior imaging that also protects
the environment.

The bizhub C364e/C284e/C224e are unsurpassed

In their abillty to deliver kigh-quality, low-cost cofor
dncumenfs without slowing down your workflow.
Kanica Minolta’s ngxt-generation Simiri® HD toner
formulation creates sharp, clear Images with improved
fine detail and more legible text. Simitri toner alsg uses
plant-based biomass material to reduce environmental
impact — Just one of Konica Minolta’s leadership
Inltiatives to protect the planet for future generations.

* Al three bizhub models consume less power, wiih
" energy-saving modes Including an Dptimize Power

Consumptlan mode that automatically sets correct
on/off/standby status for workdays, weekends and
hofidays. The control panef features an Eco-indicator
sereen that alows you to monitor paper, toner and
energy usage by device, account or end-user. Energy-
efficient LED lamps reduce energy consumption during
scanning — and blank page removal during scanning or
copylng saves more paper. And thanks fo one-watt power
consumption in sleep mode your bizhub isn’t burning
your budget when ft Isn't in use.

Our Eco'Vision 2050 project Is committed to reducing
CO, emisstans by 80% aver 2005 levols, minimizing
greenhouse gases that may contribute to global
warming. And our Clean Planet program aiso provides
cost-free recycling for all Konlca Minolta consumables,
including toner cartridges and bottles, imaging units,
developer and drums — with prepaid shipping fabels
and cost-free packaging.

With three modals
to choose from
the blzhub C364a
serles can provids
the right document
solution for any
gize business,

Enhanced panel
operation supports
new gesture
‘operetions far,
navigaton suchas

" flick, lng tap, drag

& drop, transparent
izyers and you gan
alsptogyle between

- aMap Scroll Screen

orTab Screen to
acéess functions
needed and enabling
custamers to executs
finctions in & highly
intuitive manner, -



The bizhub G3fde
serias offers en
unsurpassed errey
of seenning features

" and bengfits to
bring information
into your workilow
with greater speed
and flexibility.

Konica Minolta continues to drive the evolution of digital imaging technology — and
in.general business as well as healthcare, education, legal and other specialized
applications, bizhub gives you easy ways to boost your productivity. Along with
high-speed- printing in color or B&W, you can speed your workflow with fast
scanning to multiple destinations — and add auto finishing options to create
full-color reports, brochures, flyers, and graphical presentations in-house anc
on-demand. Count on Konica Minolta to make it all look easy.



High-speed document scanning to
multiple destinations.

In addition ta the high-speed scanning capabilites of
your bizhub C364e/C284e/C224e, Distributed Sean
comgatibillty with Windows servers lets you automate

the scanning process by sending documents directly toa
*Sean Server” set up to Tollow your instructions — another
bizhuly enhancement to speed yotur workflow,

You can scan to email, FTF, SMB and perform TWAIN
scanning using simple command fcons on your bizhub
touch-screen panel. Scan-to-Me nd Scan-to-Home
capabilities let you move documents quickly to secure
locations. You can also scan directly to convenient User
Boxes for individuals, departments, workgroups and
projects. Scan 10 PowerPoint, Word and Excal lets you
convart hard-copy documents to highly versatile Office
Open XML files easily and automatically — and Scan o
POF/A and Linearized PDF capabliities optimize docurnents
Yr displzy or archiving,

Modular finishing options for low-cost
in-house printing.

Printing In-house and on-demand saves time and
money — and also lets you keep controf of sensitive
information, including business plans, patient records,
student files and legal documents. But stapling, folding
or saddle-stitching by hand can be tedious — so the
bizhub C364e/C284e/C224e makes things easy with
aute-finishing eptions far producing color and B&W
reports, presentations, case files, newsletters, records
and marketing or training matsrals.

The compact FS-534 Staple Finisher performs 50-sheet
3-position stapling and sorting, There is also an FS-534
Finisher + SD-511 Saddie-Stitcher Kit version for creating
tp to BO-page booklets with support for tri-fold sheets.
Crisp creases in booklets and tri-fold sheets improve the
look of your finished product, Both finishers also accept the
optional PK-520 2/3 Hole Purch Kit,

The FS-533 Internal Finisher provides a second finishing
option for corner stapling or 2-position stapling. You can
add the optional PK-519 Punch Kit to your FS-533 for
2/3-hole punching. And the JS-506 Job Separator Tray
option helps you sort prints, coples or faxes more easily,
With alt these modular opfions, you can easily build a
system that serves your needs today — and grows with
vour business tomomow.

;

Direct Print supporis
the newly adopted
document format

(fffca Open XML
—saving you ime
by allowing drag-
and-drop printing
at many popular
fils forrnats.

Powerful, networkable printing to make everyone
more productive.

The bizhub C364e, C284e and C224e all incorporate
many of our latest enhancements to spesd your print
workflow. Faster warm-up time of 20 secands or less
and first-copy outout in 7 seconds or less can eliminate
those unproductive watting lines — and high-speed internal
processing reduces RIP time to keep color jobs moving.
Buitt-in PostSeript 3 emulation features Auto Trapping
and Black Overprint modes as well as a more versatile
ICC profile for specialized or detalled color settings. To
enharce your color printing and scanning, sophisticated
color conversion imaging and a scanner with enhanced
dynamic range are provided to capture vivid dark colors
and accurate light greens.

Suppoart for Microsoft Office Open XML lets you perform
fast drag-and-drop printing of the latest Microsaft Office
files, including docx, xlsx, and pptx, Using downloadablo
apps, you can take advartage of Cloud storage services
—and a convenient USB part on each bizhub lets you print
and save documents to/from flash memory devices.

Maximum print/copy flexibility In more paper
sizes and weights.

For easy handling of all your document needs, you'll
have support for a wide array of media sizes and weights
-~ from thin 14 Ib. bond paper (52 gsm) to thick 100 IE.
cover stock (300 gsm), including the abiiity to prirmt

11" x 17" full-bleed originals on 12" x 18" paper to
preserve margins and crop-marks. Two standard paper
drawers and a 150-shes! multiple bypass tray can be
augmented by a Large Capacity Tray to raise maximum
paper capacity to 3,650 sheets — engugh to handle
docurnent tratfic on busy days with fess reloading. All
three models let you print tabbed pages from the multiple
bypass tray and insert tabs into healthcare records, iegal
case files, studant information binders, human resource
packets and ather tahbed documents. And Watermark
mode lets you apply transparent marks ta print/copy
output to identify or restrict access to documents.

You'll have standard 100% duplex productivity at rated
engine speed, producing two-sided prints and copies
without the need to re-insert originals. Blank page
removal during scanning or copying Saves more paper.
Proof Gopy/Print lets you run off a test page to check
your settings before starting your entire print run. Carbon
Copy printing saves time-by oufputting the same data
continugusly from multiple paper trays in different paper
weights or colars - for example, white for Imnmediate
distribution, yellow for forwarding, green for filing.



| In today’s fast-moving digital world, needs keep changing — and
Konica Minolta’s EnvisionfT approach extends your power to take
advantage of emerging business and professional opportunities.
You'll have all the options you need: downloadable productivity apps,
high-speed fax, i-Option kits and PageScope software to manage
documents and devices. You'll also benefit from bEST integration
with 3rd-party business software for specialized solutions — inicluding
) variable-data printing, account tracking, cost recovery and more.

All the options you need for afi-in-one productivity.

Our evolutionary bizhub models incorporate a wide

arvay of extended functions - including direct access to
downloadable apps from the bizhub MarketPiace.” These
apps, specifically designad for use on our MFPs, allow
you to display corporate anneuncements on your control
panel, access a Jibrary of busingss forms and templates,
check on the status of your MFP's security settings, scan
to Microsoft SharePolnt, order Clean Flanet recycling
hoxes, print Clean Plangt shipping labels and much more
— all without ever leaving the MFP.

Along with downloadable productivity apps and scalable
options for auto finishing and paper handling, you'll
have access {o innovative |-Options for the spocialized
capabilities requirad by your busingss or profession.
The new i-Option LK-110 makes it easy to convert User
Box data to Compact PDF files and transform incoming
faxes to searchable PDF. LK-110 lets you create or
convert documents to the various Office Open XML file
formats you need. You can also direct-print files attached
to email messages. And you can quickly encrypt PDF
files — ar impartant security enhancement to safeguard
confidential information,

Another new i-Option, LK-111, provides ThinPrint
support — gnabiing the bizhub C364e, (2B4s and
C224¢ fo print in ThinPrint environments without
additional hardware. ThinPrint can speed your printing by
perferming data compressien and corroling broadband
network traffic when print jobs are sent from ThinPrint
engine to ThinPrint client. You can also add more i-Cption
kits for your bizhub MFP: LK-101 v3 for web-browser
support, LK-102 v3 for PDF/A, Linearized PDF and AES
128-bit PDF encryption support, LK-104 v3 for Voice
Guidance operation, LK-105 v3 to create searchable
PDF files, LK-106 for Barcode Font support, LK-107 for
Unicods Font support, and LK-108 with suppert for OCR
Font printing. -

The bizhub C364e, G284e and G224e al! incorporate
Konica Minolta’s WS fintemal Web Server) — a simpls,
convenient web browser solution for all-in-one
functionality. And all models allow you to add our Super
G3 fax, with dial-line option for high-volume transmission
and reception. Scan/Fax Destination List speeds your
Histribution by filtering searches by criteria you determing
—and you'll have selectable fax file formats including PDF,

- compact PDF, TIFF, JPEG and XPS, plus Color Intemet

Faxing, PC Faxing and IP Address Faxing for maximum
flgxibility to speed information to destination.

*May not be avallabie at ime of feunch,



The PageScope®
Mabile App
enables busy
professionels

fo print lrom
srmartphones and
ottier portables
directiy to
networked
bizhub davices.

e

Seamless integration of PageScope and
3rd-party software.

Hardware and software, working
ingether —1hat's a key advantege of
Konica Minolta’s hizhub Extended
Software Technology (bEST). Your
hiztwiy control panel can give you direct
access to comimands for standard business software as

well as specialized document hangling capabiifies for legal,
educationa) and healthcare applicalions.

Konica Minolta's own PageScope Erterprise Suite provides
a powerful 5ot of bizhub productivity taols for server-based
authentication and account tracking — including & MyPanel
Manager utlity to customizs the interfaca that appears at
each bizhub MFP and disappears when users log out.

The PagaScope Mabile app allows you to print or scan
docurments on the go from muftiple mobile platforms — an
important advantage for medical, legal and educational
professionals who work from widely sepavated workplaces
or colaborate from home.

PageScope software utilities do even more.

PageScope Web Connection gives each bizhub its own

imternal wehsite for fast access to device status-information.

PageScope Net Care Device Manager provides fast, simple
"~ management of multiple devices from a single polnt.
4geScope Print Status Notifier provides automatic alerts

to speed your workflow. PageScope Data Administrator™

hardies addresses, passwords, and accounts with ease —

and PageScope Box Operator lets you download and access

scanned User Box data frem your PC.

The aptional
[G-414 Fiary Imege
Controller brings
office warkgroups
high-quality

color contral,

and automneted
workflows.

Advanced coler management tools for
graphics selufions,

For graphics-intensive applications In marketing,
advertising, design and communications, the bizhuh
C364e and C284e accent the optional IC-414 Flery
Imageé Controller from EFI - the industry feader in

-advanced color maragement.

The IC-414 provides standard EFf Command Workstation
funetionality, Fiery Remote Scan, and EFl WebTools

to help you get the job done better. Flery Graphic Arts
QOptions include Auto Trapping, Hot Folder printing with

. embedded job ticket settings, job setup with finishing

options and imposition. attributes for drag-and-drop
printing. An optional Color Profiler suite allows you to
create customized IGC profiles with CMYK devices.

Standard Fiery VUE software archestrates all these
elements Into a professlonat solution for high-impact
resulis — giving you the ability to handls specific
Pantone color requirements, manage print queues more
effectively, and fine-tune color output to suit the needs
of any job.

Enhanced security to protect sensitive
business data.

Security isn't an option it's a necessity, especially for
Speclalized legal, educational and healthcare applications

_that must comply with JSOX, FERPA, HIPAA and other

goverament requirements for the protection of gensitive
client, student and patient information.

Your bizhub C364e, C284e and C224e come with
enhanced security protections. With bizhub SECURE, your
service provider can initiate a powerful array of lock-down
protections that guard your bizhub from unauthorized
operation. You can initiate encrypted PDF workflow to
protect information passing from PCs to networked hizhub
devices. IP filtering registers IP addresses of the PCs on
your network,

All models are currently in-evaluation to meet strict

ISQ 15408 security standards and all accept a wide array
of specialized options to fit the needs of your application,
including Biemetric Authentication, input for HID Proximity
Cards, iClass Cards and Magnetic Stripe Cards, CAC/RlV
Card support {available summer 2013}, even an optional
hullt-in IC ¢card reader for fast, simple ID card authorization.
An optional Copy Guard system can require password
aceess (0 make copies. HDD Lock can apply password
protection o your hizhub hard disk drive.

For environments that demand the highest level of
security, the bizhub C3B4e, C284# and G224e also
comply with the higher leve! IEEE 2600.1 international
standard for MFP and printer information security.

To protect information once stored on your hizhub

hard disk drive, their Job Erase function automaticafly
overwrites your HDD up to three times meefing the
criteria of DoD 55220.22-M {Department of Defense) and
NAVSO P-5233-26 (US Navy}. And when your bizhub Is
reassigned to another location or removed from service,
HOD Sanitizing can overwrite data in eight different
modes s no sensitive informétion is compromised.

For all your documant needsa, you cz2n count on Konica Minolta.
Konice Minofte Buelness Splutions L,S.A., Inc. s a leader In advanced
document manegement technologies end IT Servites. The company
focuses on complet? business sofulions Including production print
systems, digltal presses, multifunctionat products (MFPe}, maneged
print eervices, vertical application sohtions and related services and
supplles: Konlca Minolta has wen numerous awerde and recognition
including befng recognized as the #1 Brand for Customer Loyaliy in
the MFP Office Copier Market by Brand Keys for eix years in e row. For
tha third coneecutive year, Buyers Laboratery LLG (BLI) has named
Konica Minelta the winner of its “A3 MFP Line of the Year” eward. In
2012, Konica Minola alse recsived "Document Imaging Solutlons
Line of the Yéar” recognition from BLI— and has been namad to the
Dow Jones Sustainabllity World Index In recognillon of the company’s
economic, environmantal and social §
performance. We are proud of our record
of achievement = and we invits you to
Tearn first-hand why you ¢an always counl
on Konica Minolta. For mora information
visit: www.CountOnKonlcaMinolta.com k
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FULL COLOR PRINTER/COPIER/SCANNER/FAX hizhub G364

SPECIFICATIONS
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KONICA MINOLTA

oA eriam BUSINESS SOLUTIONS B.BA,, NG,
100 Williams Drive

Ramsey, NJ 07445

ww, CountOnKonlcaWinalta.com
www.kmbs.kpnlcaminoha.us

@ OPTIONAL 2 STANDARD “Atlicipated avatabiity Summer 2013
**Fiery nol avalizbte for the bl G224

Konica Minoita ﬁpﬂmizad Print Services offors a full suite of device autpnt services and workfiow solutions thet increase efficiency and control costs,
Pieass coriact your sutherired Konlea Minolta sales nepresentative for detals. i

€ 2013 KONICA MINGLTA BUSIHBSC SOLUTIONS WA, ING. Al rights resarved, Reproduclion In whele or In part withoul writtan permigsien Is pr'ombnud. Konlea Minalia, Count on Konloa Minalta,
tizhub, PageScopa and Simid arg irademarks of KONICA MINDLTA, ING. Fisry and {ha Flery logo are iredemarks ol EFI, Al other iands and product names am ragislered of thair respacive ownars.
Design & specificalions are subject o changa without natice, Some functlns may require ontions, which may or may nal ba available al tiree of launch.
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C554e/C454e

PRINT LIKE THE PROS ITH

The bithub C554e
serias proudly joins
Iha bizhub family
—named 2013 A3
WP Product Line of
the Year by Buyers
Laboretary inc.




Print like the pros with bizhub C554e and C454e, the high-speed, hlgh
volume print/copy/scan solutions that increase your output and power

up your productivity. Our evolutionary INFO-Palette control panel design

features enhanced multi-touch functionality that's as easy as operating a
tablet PC. Superior color imaging helps communicate your message fmo_re
effectively — and you'll have industry-leading Konica Minolta initiatives to
help protect the environment as you save time, paper and energy.

The bizhub G554e
serles proudly joins
the bizhub family
~named 2013 A3
MFP ProductLine
of the Year by Buy-
ers Laborslory Inc.

EnyisioniT

EnvisionIT: a fotal sofution for 1ransformmg

your workflow.

For high-volume-offica and enterprise environments,
atop pnonty is managing and distributing informatlon
quickly and cost-efficiently — and domg it with simple,

infuitive-control. The solution is Konica Minolta.

it hegirs with EnwsmnIT. our total, end-to-end apprbach N
to general business as weil as legal, _educ.atr'pnal and
healthcare demdnds, EnvisioniT combines intelli'gent

'de5|gn enhanced performance and proven rellablllty

in a powsful vision that speeds your output, improves -
your images and réduces your costs. You'll have aizhub
MFP performance. Seamless integration with Konica

. Minolta and 3rd-party software. And IT support from our
Al Covered division, incliiding managed [T services, [T

projects, cloud sgrvices and information securrty services.

EnvisionlT Legal solutlons aimto hedp law firms and
depariments of all sizes "envision” ways to work
smarter and more efficiently with managed services
and integration sclutions designed for their specific
businass requiremants. Envisfon|T solutions for K12 and
Higher Education kelp cut costs and balance hudgets
with innevative technology, eco-friendly products,
worlg-class support to improve student performance
and increase teacher and administrator productivity.
And Konica Minoita EnvisionIT solutions for Healthcare
are designed to meet the challenges facing today's
healthcare facilities, including the protection of patlent
records with enhanced performance and security
features that meet new standards of both the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountabllity Act (HIPAR) and
the Health Information Technology for Econamic and
Clinical Health (HITECH} initlative. .



Color printing and scanning that will never
stow you down.

For in-house, on-demand output that keeps ahead of
your business and professional needs, the bizhub C554e
prints and copies in both color and B&W at up to 55 ppm
~the bizhub C454e at up to 45 ppm. Both models

";ave standard single-pass dual scanning at up to 160
-driginals per minute, making them ideal. on-ramps for
hard-copy business information as well as client, stedent
and patient records.

Distributed Scan compatibility with Windows servers
tets you automate the Scannistg process by sending
documents directly to a "Scan Server” set up to follow
your instsuctions —another bizhub enhancement to
speed your worldlow.

You can scan to email, FTP, SMB and perform TWAIN
scanning sing simple command icons on your bizhub
touch-screen panel. Scan-to-Me and Scan-to-Home
capabititles let you move documents quickly to secure
locations. You can also scan directly to convenient User
Boxes for individuals, departments, workgroups and
projects. Scan to PowerPoint, Word and Excel leis you
convert hard-copy documents to highly verstile Office
Open XML files easily and automatically. Scan to PDF/A
and Linearized PDF capabilities optimize documents for
display or archiving. Real-time preview of scanned Images
hefps you save time by avoiding mistakes — and blank
page removal during scanning eliminates wasted paper.

The bizhub C554e and C454e also give you control
pangl access to powerful, downioadable apps* to enhance
your productivity, ingluding a PageScope Mobile app

that allows you to print or scan documents on the go.
from multiple mobiie platforms — an fmportant advantage
for medical, legal and educational professionals who
York from wicely separated workplaces or collaborate
yrom home.

*Nol avellefle et tima of launch. Optlions reguired.

Both bizhub modets
feature fas? dual-
scanning document
feeders that enable
you to scan hoth
sides of he page

In a single pass,
handling up to 180
originals per minute.

INFD-FaIghg design: more dogument power at
your fingertips,

With our latest evolution of INFO-Palette design, the bizhub
(C554e and C454e combine compact foolprint, sleek dark
cabinet design, and uniform control panél operation.

in fact, there's never been such a powerful office MFP
that's also so easy to operate. Both modeis feature a 9"
color screen with intuitive multi-touch funconality that's
as easy to operate as famillar tablet PCs, You can swipe,
drag & dsop, tap & toggle, swilch easlly between map
scroll and tab screen menus to control printing, copying,
scanring and othar functions. A quick flick of your finger
across the screen brings you fo the menu you want.
Functicn screens put both standard and custom settings
at your fingertips. '

Enhanced edliting operations provide an advantage in
previewing your documents before you print. New preview
screen capabilities include pinch-in & pinch-out to enlarge
or reduce image size and image rotation operations

for smooth confirmation of documest details. Long-tap
displays the next set of operating menus. Transparent
menus /et you see through 1o a lower lvel, 50 you always
know where you are. You can simply touch a file stored in
a User Box, drag it and release It In the print, send or edit
processing area, ‘

Your enhanced contrgl panel has soft keys that can be
called up and displayed in any screen position. An optional
10-Key Pad provides hard keys to make numerical entry
quick and sure. The conirol pane! tiits and adjusts from
237 to 55° for accessibllity from any position for Section
508 compliance. Orange, biue and white LEDs are easier
1o see for the vision-impaired — and new reaction sounds
give operators sound cues to verify that functions have
been completed, commands deleted or authentication
accepted. There's even an optional Yoice Guidance system
to provide audible control instructions.

Enhanced panel
operation lets users
toggle between e

Map Scrofl Screen
orTeb Screen to
zeeass functions
needed and enehle
customers to execute
functions Ina highty
intuitiye manner.

Simitri color: spectaculer quality that also protects
the environment.

Another essentlal Kanica Minolta Innovatlon is Simitr®
HD toner: the exclusive polymerized toner formulation
that creates spectacular color images with improved fine
detail and more leglble text. Far over a decade, Simitri
toner has also used plant-based biomass materlal to
reduce environmental Impact.

With energy-saving standby mode-and an Optimize
Pawer Consumption mode that aitomnatically sets
correct on/ofi/standby status for workdays, weekends
and holidays, both bizhub models consume less power.
The control panel features an Eco-indicator screen that
allows you to monitor paper, toner and energy usage by
device, account or end—qsér. Energy-efficient LED lamps
reduce energy consumption during scannifig. And thanks
1o gne-watt power consumption in sleep mods, your
bizhub isn't burning your budget when not in use.

And to protact the planet for future generations, our

Eco Vision 2050 projact is committed to reducing CO,
enigslons by 80% over 2005 levels — minimlzing
greenhouse gases that may contribute to global warming.
Our Clean Planet piogram even provides cost-free
recycling for all Konica Minolta consumables, including
toner cartridges and bothes, imaging units, developer and
drums. We provide prepaid shipping labels and cost-free
packaging to make the recycling process hassle-free.

In recognition for our
economic, environmental
= and secial performance,
Dov Jones Konica Minolta has recently
Sustainability Indexes been named to the Dow
Jones Sustainablfity World Index — and we've also won

a Global 100 Most Sustainable Corporations award from
Global Knights, the magazine for clean capitalism.




The bizhub C554e/C454e are built for speed ~ and buitt-in
print control makes you more productive right from the start.
You'll have robust design for reliable high-volume printing
at up to 200,000 pages per month, with pro-quality inline
finishing options for saddle-stitching, tri-folding, stapling,
hole-punching and more. You can customize a right-size
solution that grows with your business — and take advantage
of the latest print utifities and-cloud services to upload and
access documents from any location.

Konica Minolta’s
axclusive Simitri HD
taner formutation
vses amaller and
more consistant
particles to
reproduce kmages
with greater detail
and sharper more
legible text at true
1200 dpf resolution,

T
I Y

1200 BRI 600DPI
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Built-in print control for instant print and
scan productivity.

The powarful Emperon® print system gives your bizhub
C554e and G454e full print/copy/scan performance
right from the start, with universal print driver, PCL6/PS3
emulation and native XPS functionality. Robust design
and menthly duty cycle up to 200,000 pages provide
relfable power for high-volume needs, with high-spead
internal processing to reduce AIP time and keep color
jobs moving when you're working on tight deadiines. o

You'll have Auto Trapping and Black Overprint capabilities

as well as a more versatils ICG profile for specialized or
detailad color settings. Sophisticated color conversion
imaging enhancgs your colar printing and scanning - and
a scanner with enhanced dynamic range captures vivid
dark colars and accurate light greens.

e Support for Micrasoft Office Open
XML lets you perform fast drag-and-
drop printing of the latest Microsoft
Qffice files, including docy, xisx, and
pptx. Using downloadable apps, you
can take advantage of Cloud storage services such as
Google, SharePoint and Office 365. A convenlent USB
part an each bizhub lets you print and save documents
to/from flash memary devices. A standard 250 GB hard
disk drive provides on-board storage for electronic
documents as well as quick redistribution or reprinting of
jobs you've already scanned ar printed.

Maximum print/copy flexibility in more
paper sizes and weights.

Enhangced paper capacity of up io 6,650 sheels is
anather big adventage for high-volume applications,
enabling you to wark longer with less reloading. Along
with 500-sheet univarsal paper drawers, you can add
2,500-sheet or 3,000-sheet Large Capacity Units. The
bizhub C554e and €454e both accept a wide range of
media, from thin 14 Ib. bond paper (52 gsm) to thick
100 Ib. cover stock (300 gsm) — in sizes up to

12" ¥ 18", preserving margins and crop-marks on Direct Print supports
. i the newly adopted
2-page spreads or oversized charts and graphs. document ot
You'{l have standard duplexing at full rated engina speed ~ Office Open kML~
saving you time by

to save paper by printing 2-sided ariginals. Both models allowing drag-end-
let yau print tabbed pages from the multiple bypass tray drop printing

and insert tabs into healthcare records, legal case files, :’i}e‘?u”rg ;‘;””’a’
student Information binders, human resaurce packets ar '

“tabbea documents. And Watermark mods lets you apply

transparant marks to print/copy output to identify or
resirict access to documents. -

Proaf Copy/Print allows you to run off a test page to
¢heck your settings before starting your entire print
run. Carban Copy printing saves time by autputting the
same data continuously from multiple paper trays in
different paper weights or colors — for example, white
for immediate distribution, yellow for forwarding, green
for filing.
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Medular finishing o_ptinns to speed your
putput and lower your cost.

Al these pro-quality production features make the
bizhutr C554e or C454e an ideal solution for in-houss
color printing that saves time and money while keeping
control of sensitive infarmation, including business plans,
lagal documents, financial information and student ar
patient recards.

With modular, scalable infine finishing options, the bizhub
C554g and C454e make things easy by eliminating the
need for costly outsaurcing or tedfous hand-finishing —
giving you the power to pmduce color and B&W reports,
presamations, case files, newsletters, records and
marketing or training materials in a seamless process
that saves tlme and mongy.

Beth the bizhub C5540 and G454e accepta cumpact
F5-534 Staple Finisher that perform 50-sheet 3-position

" stapling and sarting. There is also an F$-534 Finisher

+ SD-511 Saddle-Stitcher Kit version for creating up o

 BO-page booklets with support fo t-foid sheets. Both

finishers also aceept the optional PK-520 2/3 Hold Punch
KIt. Crisp creeses in booklets and tri-fold sheets improve-
the fook of your finishéd praduct. The hizhub C554e also
gccepts the powerful FS-535 100-sheet Stapte Finisher

~ with 2-fald suppart option. The PI-505 Post Inserter

optlon provides cover insert sheet capab_ility.

The J5-506 Job Separatar Tray option helps you sort
prints, copies or faxes more easily without increaélng,
your compact MFP foatprint. There’s even an ultre-
compact F8-533 internal Finisher for comer or 2-position ’
stapling in apphcatlons that don’t require pro-quality
auto-finishing. With all these modular options, you can
easily build a system that servas your needs today and
grows with your busingss tomorrow.



For greater production power, Konica Minolta gives you all the options
— including a powerful Fiery Image Controller for graphic-intensive
applications and a Super G3 high-speed fax with muliti-line options. You'll
have seamless integration with standard 3rd-party software, control-panel
access to downloadabie apps™ that improve your productivity, and system
enhancements for document managemen"t, variable-data mailing, account
tracking, cost recovery — even industry-standard programs for healthcare,
education, legal and other specialized applications.

Advanced options to expand your
all-in-one productivity.

Our evolutipnary
bizhub C554e and
Sizhun C454e incorporate
MarketPlace awideareyof
axtended functions
— including direct access to downlpadable apps from the
hizhub MarketPiace.* These apps, specifically designed
for use on our MFPs, allow you to display carporate
announcements on your contro! panel, access a library
of business forms and templates, check on the status
of your MFP's security settings, scan to Microsoft
SharePoint, order Clean Planet recycling boxes, print
Clean Planet shipping labels and much mare — gll without
ever leaving the MFP

Along with downloadable productivity apps and scalable
options for auto finishing and paper handling. you'll
have accass to innovative i-Options for the specialized
capabilities required by your business or profession.
The new I-Option LK-110 makes It easy to convert User
Box data to Compact POF files and transform incorning
faxes to searchable POF. (K-110 Ists you create or
conyert decuments to the various Cifice Open XML file
formats you need. You can also direct-print files attached
to email messages. And you ¢an quickly encrypt PDF
files —~ an important security enhancement to safeguard
confidentil information.

Another new i-Option, LK-111, provides ThinPrint
support — enabling the bizhub Ch54e and C454e to print
in ThinPrint environments without additional hardware.
ThinPrint can speed your printing by performing data
compressien and controlling broadband netwiark traffic
when print jobs are sent from ThinPrint engine to ThinPrint
client. You can alse add mere i-Option kits for your bizhub
MFP: LK-101 v3 for web-browser support, LK-102 v3

for PDF/A (12/1h), Linearized POF and AES 128-bit

PDF encryption support, LK-104 v3 for Voice Guidence
operation, LK-105v3 ¢ greate searchable PDF files,
i--106 for Barcode Font support, LK-707 for Unicode Font
suppert, and LK-108 with support fer OCR Font printing.

The bizfive C554e and C454e incorporate Konica Mirolta's
[WS {nternal Web Server} —a simple, corvonient web
browser solution far all-in-one functionality. You can even
add our Super G3 fax, with dual-line eption for high-

"volume transmission and.reception. Sean/Fax Destination

List spaeds your. distribution by filtering searches by criteria
you determine ~ and you'll have selectable fax file formals
ingluding PDF, compact FDF, TiFF, JPEG and XPS, plus
Color intemet Faxing, PC Faxing and IP Address Faxing for
maximum Hexibility to speed information to destination,

*Not available at time of launch. Oplions required.



.i‘iery color managemant for graphics-
intensive applications.

The bizhub C554e and C454e both accept the optioral
JC-414 Fiery Image Con?roller from EFI, giving graphics
prafessionals an ideal all-in-one solution for superior
color accuracy and greater productivity in marketing,
advertising, design and communications.

The IC-414 handles specific Pantone color matching
requirements for reproducing custom corporate colors.
Standard EFf Command Workstation functionality helps you
manage your color printing more efficiently. Powesful print
queue management capabiities keep jobs moving even at
times of peak demand — and Figry Graphic Arts Options
include Auto Trapping, Hot Folder printing with embedded
Job ticket settings, job seiup with finishing options and
jmposition attributes for drag-and-drop printing.

An oplional Color Profiler Suite allows you to create
customized ICC profites with GMYK devicas. Standard
Fiery VUE software orchestrates all these efements into a
professional solution for high-impact results — speading
your color workflow and giving you the ahility to fine-tune
color output to suit the naeds of any graphics project.

Enhanced security for protecting information in
the digital era.

Security isn't an option —- It's a necessity, especiaiy for
. specialized legal, educational and healthcare applications
at must comply with JSOX, FERPA, HIPAA and other
govermment requirsments for the protection of sensftive
_client, student and patient information.

Both the bizhub C554e and G454 include the enhanced
security protections yaur business demands. With bizhub
SECURE, your senvice provider can initiate a powerful
amay of lock-down pretections that guard your bizhub
from unauthorized operation. You'can initiate encrypled
PDF workflow te protect information passing from PCs

1o netwarked hizhub devices. IP filtering registers IP
addresses of the PCs on your netwaork.

All models are currently in evaluation to mest strict ISD
15408 securily standards — and all accept a wide array
of advanced security options to fit tho needs of any
application, including Biometric Authentication for quick
"I0 and print” operation, Input for HID Proximity Cards,
iClass Cards and Magnetic Stripe Cards, CAG/PIV Card
support (avallable summer 2013}, even an optional buift-
in IC card reader. An optionai Copy Guard system can
require passwaord access to make copies. HOD Lock can
apply password protection to your bizhub hard disk drive.

For environments that demand the highest level of
security, the bizhub C554e and C454e also comply
witht the higher level [EEE 2600.1 international standard
for MFP and printer information security. To protect
information once stored on your bizhub hard disk drive,
their Job Erase function avtomatically overwrites your
HOD up to throe times — meeting the criteria of DoD

15220.22-M (Department of Defenso) and NAYSD
P-5239-26 (US Navy). And when your bizhub is
reassigned to another location or remaved from service,
HDD Sanitizing can overwrite data in eight different modes
50 no sensitive Information is compromised,

The PageScope
Mabile App
enables busy
professionals
1o print from
smartphones and
other partables
directly to
natworked

" hizhub devices,

hEST: a bettor approath to of 3rd-parly
husinass software,

Hardware and sofiware, working fogether — that’s a key -
advantage of Konica Minolta's bizhub Extended Software
Technology {DEST). Your bizhub control pane! can give
you direct access to commands for siandard business
software as well as specialized document handling
capabilities for lagal, educational and heaithcare
applications.

Konica Minofta's own PageScope Enterprise Suite
provides a powerful set of bizhub productivity tools
for server-based authentication and account tracking
— including a MyPanel Manager ufility to customize
the interface that appears at each bizhub MFP and
disappears when users log out.

PageScepe software utilities do even more. PageScope
Web Connection gives each bizhuly its own intemal
wabsite for fast access to device status information.
PageScope Net Care Device Maniager provides fast; simple
IT management of multiple devices from a single point.
PageScope Print Status Notifier provides autometic alerts
10 spead your workilow. PageScope Data Administrator™
handles addresses, passwords, and accounts with ease

— and PageScape Box Dperator lets you download and
access scanned User Box data from your PC.

. of achievamant — and wa invite you to

The optionai
1G-414 Fiery Image
Gontraller brings
office workgroups
high-quality

color control,

and automated
workflovis, alfowing
them to deliver
fully finished,
high-Impact
documents fastar
than ever before.

For all your document needs, you can count on Konica Minolta,
Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.8.A., Inc. Is aleader in advanced
dogument management technologles and IT Servicea, The company
{ocuses on complete business solutions Inéluding production print
systems, digltel presaea, multifunctionat producls (MFPe), managed
printservices, vertical applicetion solutlons and related services and
supplles. Xonlea Minofla has won nurmerous awarda and recognttion
Including being recognized as the #1 Bsandy for Custamer Loyalty In
the MFP Office Copiar Market by Brand Keys for six years In a row, For
the third consacutiva yaar, Buyers Labaratery LLC (BLI) has nemed
Konica Minoita the winnar of Its “A3 MFP Line of tha Year" award, In
2012, Konica Minolta also recaived “Document imaging Selutions
Lina of the Year” recognitien from 8L{— and has been namad t¢ the
Dow Jonas Sustzinability World Index in recognition of the company's
economic, enviranmental and soclal pEEEEEE— <o
performance. Wa ara proud of our racord

Ieam fisst-hand why you cen always counl
on Konlca Minolta. For more infarmation,
vigil: www.CountOnKenicaMinells.com




bizhub G554e/C454e

FULL COLOR PRINTER/COPIER/SCANNER/FAX

SPECIFIGATIONS
! T

IKONICA MINOLTA

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS UEA, INC.
100 Williamg Drive
Ramsey, NI (7448

ww.CountdnKonlcaMinefiz.com
www knbs konfoaminofts.us

& DPTIONAL “Anticipaled avalablity Summar 2019
“higwk £554a only.

Konica Winokta Gptimized Print Services oMers a full suite of devise aitput services and workfiow solutions that increase efficiency and contro) cosks,
Pleaso contact your sutherized Konlsa Winolta sales reprosentative for detalls.

© 2013 KeNIGA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS V.88, ING. All rights reserved, Reproduction In whole or 3n part without writien permisston is profibliad. Kenloa Minolts, Gaunt on Eonica Minglla,
bizhub, PageScops and Simitr ere T KONICAMNOLTA, NG, Fiary and the Pery logo are tradsmarks of £F1, All pther brand end protiuct names ar regisiered or of thelr regp awnens,
Deslgn & specificationa am subject to change withoul nobica. Some: functions may requie sprilons, vikeh may o may not ba avalabie at ima of Eunch. .
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MyKMBS Brochure and Sample Reports
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KONICA MINOLTA

M—yKMBS.com

Convenience at
your fingertips.

MyKMBS.com:

a complete and comprehensive, online
service management website that
provides you with the capability to
“perform valuable functions, including

placing service calls, ordering supplies,

- entering meter reads, and even paying
invoices.

MyKMBS.com- alse provides detailed
information about your equipment
fleet: 'install dates, service contract
coverage dates, service .history and
the exact location of the equipment,
down to the floor or department.

You can count on Konica Minolta.

On-demand value.'

No cost and tremendous returns: Whether your business has one
or one hundred Konica Minolta bizhub systems, you can always be
assured of the best service available for our products N

- MyKMBS. com makes managmg yourﬂeet qurck and easy Supplles'?
Order up. Service? Put the call in. Meter Reads? A snap. Invoices?
View and pay. Reporis? Customized. It's ail yours and it's free. ONLY
from Konica Minolta Business Solutions.

POWERFUL.

EASY.
EFFICIENT.
AVAILABLE 24/7.




MyKMBS.com =

A SECURED WEBSITE THAT IS THE
TOOL YOU NEED TO MANAGE YOUR
- KONICA MINOLTA bizhub FLEET...

TWENTY-FOUR HOURS A DAY,
SEVEN DAYS A WEEK.

SUPPLIES

Not only faster and more accurate than other
methods of ordering, but convenient. Grdering
onfine at MyKMBS.com eliminates the worry
and wonder. Once your order is placed, you
c¢an track it from.our warehouse rlght to your
door.

SERVICE _

Placing service calls is fast and easy. With a
couple of clicks, your technician gets instant
notification. of the call and will contact you
with-an ETA... Now THAT'S service, You'll also
get an email conﬁrmatlon that the call has
been. placedl S :

METER READS

Submitting meter reads can easny $§lip your
’'mind. MyKMBS.com will- send your an emait
- reminder to let you know when your meter.
reads are due. And, because MyKMBS.com
is available day and night, you can enter the -

reads at a time most convement for you

KONICA MINOLTA

KONICA MINUI.TA .
BUSINESS SOLUTIONS U.S.A., INC.
100 Wllliams Drive

Rams.ey, NJ 07446

© 2010 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
U.S.A., INC. All rights reserved.
Reproduction In whole or in part without written permission is

prohibited. Konica Minolta s a trademark of KONICA MINOLTA .

HOLDINGS, INC.

YOU NEED TO KNOW. EVERYTHING.
VIEW ALL YOUR MACHINES AND KEEP
THEM RUNNING AT THEIR BEST WITH
MYKMBS.COM |

..-YOUR PERSONAL WEB TOOL.

REPORTING '

MyKMBS.com gives you fast access to
customized reports. View your entire fieet
including install and service contract dates.
The Fleet Up-Time Performance Report
provides you with up-time, response-time
statistics, average monthly copy volume
and more. You can view a summary of your
fleet performance when you need it!

PAY INVOICES

Quick, convenient and secure. View your open
receivables and pay via credit card online -
anytime.

HOW YOU BENEFIT: _

* More control over your fleet

¢ Saves you valuable time

* Manage multiple locations with ease

HOW TO REGISTER:

* (G0 to MyKMBS.com and click
“First time user? Register Here"

» Registering allows you to Pay Invoices,
Crder Supplies, and Place Service Ca||s
right away!

Start taking advantage
of MyKMBS.com today!



KONICAMINOLIA | EnvisionIT

We offer report options to help our customers tfack'their eqﬁipmeht as well as monitor
performance. Each report can be downloaded to excel which allows the user to personallze the
mformatlon based on thelr specific requirements. ' :

e Search

CONMECT,

Homie > Fleet Mgmt. > View Fleet Reporls > General Flget Information

General Fieet Information Report i v
. ‘ Contract Information .

Serial Description tocation  Install Date Type Coverage Dates
A001D10503326 .. BIZHUB CS50 . 4THFL 10/23/2007 ZZSM  10/25/2007 - 10/28/2010
113002241 *+MINOLTA FAX 1600E 05/27/2001 - )
ADOI010004999 BIZHUB C550 10/30/2007 ZZSM 10/29/2007 - 10/28/2010
STEEL7630 ' BIZHUB 600 06/i8/2007 = ZZSM  06/18/2007 - 06/17/2010
SPHE16889 BIZHUB 600 . 4THFL 10/23/2007 ZUCP  08/10/2007 - 08/05/2010 .
ABGIGI0004991 - - BIZHUB €550 : 5 ' 10/30/2007 | ZZSM 10f29/2007 - 10/28/2010
57BE1852% BIZHUB 608 " 10/30/2007° ZZSM  10/26/3007 - 10/26/2010
50GELOL63 BIZHUB 500 : 10/29/2007 ZZSM  10/29/2007 - 10/28/2010

General Fleet Informatlon
A high level inventory report that shows all devices throughout our customer S fleet mcludlng
serial numbers, equipment description, install dates, and service contract coverage dates.
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B i{if?-'. Erhup:ﬁhs?deyappi.mino]ta.commahtSi-ogijhsrqn.hsem il

CONNECT  CORMRI

Home > Fleet Mgmt. > View Fleet Reporls ¥ Fleet Uptlrne Petfumanr:e

irleet Uptime Performance Report
Cal‘culations are based on prmr 3 months plus current month of service Iustor\r. e
: - ) . : Avg Avg Avg Copy
' ’ - ’ Response Copies Volume Per
Seria§ . Description Location .. Calls Time B/T Calls Month Uptime %
ADGIOL0004326  PLZHUB C550 - 4THFL 0 0 ] ‘ 100
AQQI010004998  BIZHUB C550 1 003:36 4057 1352 57
A003010004951  BIZHUB CS550 1 000:15 1540 513 95
sSummary for model: BIZHIIR C550 2 Q01:55 1865 621 88.67
113002241 **MINOLTA FAX 1600E o 0 0 0
Crirsnamms fne nandais X FQATMOETA TAV 1 SN o i) NnnR-nn £3. (2]

1
57BE17630 BIZHUB 600 a a 0 100
57BE16880 BIZHUS 600 4TH FU 0 i} D 100
' 578E18521 BIZHYUB 600 [s] o] a 100
Summary for mode!: BIZHUB 600 0 000:00 1] 0 100.00
50GELD963 BIZHUB 500 0 1] a 100
Summary for model: BIZHUB 500 1] 000:00 0 a 100.00
Machines on Report: B
Total Service Calis: ) 2
Average Response Time AN Machines: 1 hrs 55 min
Average Uptiine Percentage All Machines: 99.50%

Feedback | FAQ | Sitemap

B2008 Konica Minolta Heldings, Inc. ’ \

Fleet Uptime Performance
This report is grouped by model and provides an overview of how specific models are performing

throughout the user’s enterprise. The user can see the number of service calls, including the
average response time, average copies between calls and average copy volunie per month for
gach device. The uptime percentage for each device is also listed.
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Envision{T

Equipment By Location
The user has the ability to view their entire eret by location showing the uptime percentage for

each dewce

Service History Report
This report displays detailed information for all service calls placed throughout their enterprise for

the past 90 days. The user can view serial numbers, status, description, location, address,
notification number, date service call was placed, problem description, date technician arrived,
date service call was closed, technician's name, and contact.

- Meter History
The past 12 months of billed meter reads are displayed for the user's fleet.
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bizhub vGare is Konica Minolta’s
device relationship management
(DRM) technology that gives

" your participating, authorized

Komica Minolia business pariner,
one of the best tools in the

- Industry to take care of your

bizhub, bizhub PRO, or
bizhub PRESS product.

bizhub¢7 carer




bizhub care

where can | get -bézhu.bvicare?

bizhub vCare is offered as a service by
| partlmpatlng, authorized
Konica Minolta business pariners

ICONICA MINOLTA

KONICA MINOLTA

BUSINESS SOLUTIONS U.S.A,, INC.
100 Williams Drive

Ramsey, N.J. 07446

www.CountOnKenicaMincita.com
www.kmbs.konicaminoita.us

- to reduce unnecessary service visits, such as call-backs,

What is bizhub vCare?
bizhub vCare consists of vCare-enabled bizhub, bizhub PRO, or bizhub
PRESS products, the central vCare diagnostic server, and the web application .~

 that gives your parficipating, authorfzed Konica Minolta business partner a

comprehensive diagnostic view of their customers' vGare-enabled products.
vCare-enabled bizhub products communicate via brief emall or hittp messages
1o the centrat vGare diagnostic server for routine status updates and meter
reads, as well as urgent messages when service is required. This all happens
24 hours-a-day, 7-days-a-week, and never gets in the way of using your
bizhub product.

Auctomated mefer reads:

In today’s hectic business environment, the
last thing you want is an interruption every
month to “get the meter reading” from your
MFEP — or a bili that's wrong. Whether it's by phone or fax, it's still an
interruption. The good news is that Konica Minolta’s bizhub vCare
automatically reads the meters of your Konica Minolta bizhub products
—accurate and on-time - month-after-month.

Maximum uptime and optimum output quality:

Whether your print or copy job is routine, or of the highest priority, you

can always expect to see a “ready” start button. bizhub vCare works behind

the scenes to provide your participating, authorized Konica Minolta business
partner with the technical information he or she needs to deliver the -~
proactive service to ensure your Konica Minofta bizhub product is meeting .
the most stringent standards — yours.

Green technology:
bizhub vCare’s ability to pinpoint any impending or actual
techrical malfunction is a green technology, as it helps

and the associated travel time by service technicians.

" Inteiligent Supply Notifications:

bizhub vGare removes the worry assoclated with running out of toner, or any

othér supply needed by your Konica Minolta product. Because bizhub vCare

constantly menitors your bizhub, bizhub PRO, or bizhub PRESS product, your
participating, authorized Konica Minolta business partner receives an email
message from the vCare server when toner is low, a toner waste bottle is
fulk, or an imaging unit is nearing the end of its life.
bizhub vCare can even send a brief email message
to a designated contact within your organization as
well, to let him or her know that a supply is running
low. With intelfigent supply notifications based on
the MFP's actual usage, your participating, authorized
Konica Minolta business partner knows what your
hizhub product needs, no matter how much it’s used. . k

© 2010 KONIGA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS U.SA., INC. Al rights reserved. Reproduction (7. whole orin part without waittan panmission Is prohibited. Konlca Mingll2 is a racemark of KONICA MINOLTA HOLDINGS, INC. bizhub and yCere are

tradzmarks of KONIGA MINOLTA BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES, ING. Similr is & replstered trademark of KONIGA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS. All oiter brands and product names are reglatersd
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Web-based device
management all from a
single point, to check status,
change settings, and controf
avery MiB-compfiant MFP
on the hatwark,

Oné-on-screen list presents
information on alf your bizhube®
and MiB-compliant MFPs—~each
davice identified by its own icon

ar)d IP! address.

Automatic discovery

of networked devices; direct link
to PageScopa Web Connection
software built into every Konica

Minotta hizhub device or a link . .

to MIB-compliant devices of
other manufacturers.

Auvtomatic Email notification
of device elarts and device

recoveries, so IT administrators
or managsment personnet can
respond more quickdy. :

,Total‘pl;_ir"]tfc_:opy{s‘carll counter

lets you track total device usage
as well 88 usage by account
code*-and you can refrieve
information via Email.

Three authentication levels -
allow dewice status viewing

by high-access administrators,
mid-access registered users,

" and low-access guests.

Powerftd server functionality
aflows one gerver to manage up
to 250 networked MFPs; ssrvers
can also bs Kinked to increase

* the number of devices managed.

Minimizes worry about
coordinating different device
management software
utiiies on cross-platform
network connections.

Boosts productivity by
speeding everyday administrative
functions and eliminating the
need to vist each device 1o check
its stalus and change seftings.

Adds valtte to your document
imaging system—arnd helps you
realize the full productivity bensfits
of bizhub workflow management,

Integrates seamiessly

with 2 total suite of PageScope
software soluiions to strearmling
workflow and rnaximize
productivity, scan and store
fles, share documents, route
Information, check mater reads,
speed production printing

and more.

Network Device Management Software Solution. Expandmg networks. Growing demands.
Mul‘tiple devices — some old some new. For IT administrators, the need is clear: one platform
to manage ccontrol, ‘and report on device status ‘and document workflow throughout your

orgamzatlon To save time, mcrease productivity, and control costs.

The essentials of imaqina



PageScope Net Care
Specifications .

NETWORK ENVIRONMENT:
Ethemat (10/100BasaT)
Token Ring (416 Mbps}
TCPAP Protacol -

SERVEA RECUIREMENTS:

CPU: Inter® Pentium®
300 MHz or higher

RAM: 128 MB minimum

SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS:
Windows 98/Me/2000/NT 4.0

sPayr

Solaris™ 2.6/7/8

Linux {x86, kermel 2.2.12 and.
glibe 2.1.2-11 or higher)

CLIENT OPERATING SYSTEMS:

Windows 98/4e/2000/NT 4.0
{SPIYVXP -

Solaria™ 2.6/7/8

Linux (x88, kemel 2.2.12 and
glibe 2.1 21 or h|gher)

Mac 08 BIQIX

GLIENT WEB BROW‘SER .-
HEBUIHEMEN’I’S .
JAVA Modé: -
Microsoft intemat Explorer A.x
‘or higher
Notscape Communicator 4 X
* orhigher -
Netscape 8.x or higher
JAVA™ Piug-in 1.4 or higher
HTML Mocle:
Microsoft Intemet Explorer 4.x
. or higher (4.5 or higher
for Mac envirenments)
Natscape Communicator 4.
or higher
Netscape 6.x or higher

LANGUAGE SUPPORT:
English, Gzech, Danish,
German, Spanish, French,
italian, Japansse, Dutch

Pesign & specifications are subject 1o
change without netice.

€ 2000 MONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS
SOLUTIONS U.S.A., INC. Al rights
reserved. Repreduction inwhole or In part
without wiitten permission is prohiblted.

Kanica Minotta and The essenflals of -

imaging ame tadamarks of KONICA
MROLTA HOLEINGS, ING. bizhub and
PageStepe am regigtered trademirks
of HKONIGA MINOITA BUSINESS
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Al other brand$
and product names are registered
tragemarks or tradsmarks of (helr
respective owners.
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PAGESCOPE
SOFTWARE

KONICA MINOLTA

KONICA MINOLTA
BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLS.A, INC.

100 Willams Drive:
Ramsey, NJ 07448

www.kmbs.konicaminofta,us

www.kmhbs.konicaminolta.us/solutions

L

A smarter solution for managing muliipte devices.

How many printer/copier/scanners do you have? How many will you add in the future, to keep pace with
print output demands and increasing electronic document traffic? And how will you manage all these devices
in a climate of shrinking budgets and stressed personnel resources’? The answer is PageScope® Net Care
Device Manager, from Konica Minolta,

A simple web-based interface lets you view your entire fleat of Konlca Minolta bizhub multifunctional products,
plus MIB-compliart MFP's from other manufacturers—all from a single point, so you never have to leave your
desk, Davices can be set up quickly and easuly in a familiar GU! interface. All your MIB-compliant devices are
ldentlf ied by icons and displayed on one screen, so setup and management are easy. You can check status
for each device, including consumable status. lcons alert you to conditions that may affect print/scan readiness.
You can also receive Email notifications when an ‘arTor oceurs; such as when paper needs to be replenished
or when the toner is low~so response time to queries Is quicker. Additionally, you will be able to proactively
solva problems before they impact user productivity. And you'll have complate countar-reading by device
and by account code”, to s:mpln‘y your administrative reports, -

PageScope Net Care Device Manager does it all-and meets wu:!e ranglng busmess needs today and

tomorrow, from small offices to large enterpnse environments.

Device Management Device Status Net Care Tabs Log Management

window flsts all MiB-complant  window gives you detailed display information on capablfity allows you to view

devices on your network, with print/scan infomation—. specific device attributes, logs - via the Courit Tab-in

luohs, dascriptions, IP eddresses  including a visual i image of network gdnﬁgl.iﬁitions, graphic form, track Color

and status incication, location each dérl::e, simple green/ Installed finlshing options, Versus, B&W output, track

and total pint count. You can yellow/red color coding to latest firmware, as well as printer total meter raads by account

8Cess sla:us iformationon any  quickly verify status, and and scanner information, codes®, ahd raview tuia! prlnt

deulcé by clicking on the icon. icons and descriptions to count, eror history, and paper
' indlcats status conditions, jams far each device for 30

' ' days, or up to one year.
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Limits ehown are as recgissted
; POLICYEF POLICYRP .
b reeortewwe: RS eouonnesn | oS | e LTS
[T A IGENERAL LABILITY ICPL40210KO 1010172012 100172013 [EACHOOCLRRENCE $1,000.000
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Yl ORUTWY {EL. EAGHACCIDENT $1,560,060
A L. DISEABE-EAEMPLOYEE $1,000000
' L. DISEASEPOLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 08/1912013

( DATE (MWDLIYYYY}

ésmncmstsasstﬁamamnap RFURMATON ONLY AND CONPERS NO RIGHTE UPON THE CERWFICATE HOLDER, THS QERRBC%DUESNGTAFFEWMEWQR
MGPJIVEL MWBORWWEWWE&FWWMEWGESBQMIHSCEHHQWEQFIWW NOTCONSTIUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
1SEUIRG INSURER(B), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTPTIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cedificate bofder Is.an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policyies) must be endomed, |fS£BRDGNﬂON 18 WAIVED, subject to the ferms and conditions of the polloy, certain
policies may nquire an endomserment. Adatersent ondhiz cartificate.dossnot confier rights to the cerlificate holder In fleu of such endorsemant(s) )

PRODUCER

Apgn” $;i ?ﬁ!\&oes Nodheast, inc. e ‘@x

199 Vister Ofice ¢ ‘: i;a  Ext) (966} 208-7475 G, Nok (B66) 4677847

New York, NY 10038 . _ . _

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A Sompo Japan Insurance Companyof America 26

Konica Minclta Busingss Solutions USA - INSURER B:

E00 Day Hill Road : INSURER C:

Wirdsor, CT 06085 USA, INSURER -

B X
THS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSLRANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.
NOTWETHSTANDING ANY RECUIREMENT, TEFM OR COMITION OF ANy CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY &E ISSUED OR MY
PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED MN]SW?OMTWTM EXGLUSORS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH FOLICIES. LIMITS SHIWN

Y HAVE BEEN REDUCEDHBY PAID CLAIMS,

,!..:'..’.. ' @ e P A s ool sz - .. "
(‘:ertlﬁcatel-blderreocnﬂadbeimlsimiudedas an Additiona] insured only with respect to Konica Minolte’s work or aperations 2s oitlined in 2 wriiten
it enterad Into betwosn the Certificate Hojder and Insured, as indicated on the Cartificate

e |
County of Cook SHOUD ANY OF THE ASOVE CESCRIEED POLIOES 8F CANCEILFD BEFORE THE
118 North Clask Street | EXPIRATION [WIE THEREQR, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED N ACCORIANCE WITH THE
Sinam 1018 | POLICY PROVISIONS.
Chicago, [L 60602 NITHORZED REPRESENTATIVE
Aon Risk Services Novtheast, Inc.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) ® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. M rights resorvad,

'IheAcommmdlogoare registared marks of ACORD

[ Cestificate nieeds to be renawed nexd year
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Leasing of
.Multi-function Digital
(MFD) Photocopiers on
a Cost Per Copy Basis

for
Cook County
Various Departments
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August 9, 2013

! -County of Cook
g 118 North Clark Street, Room 1018
Chicago, IL 60602

Attn:  Shannon Andrews, Chief Procurement Officer

RE; Leasing of multi-function Digital (MFD} Photocopiers on a Cost per Copy Basis
Contract 1384-12815

Dear Ms. Andrews:

Thank you for allowing Konica Minolta the opportunity to propose a solution to your document imaging
needs. We are pleased to respond to your request, and proud to offer a proposal that combines our -
innovative product line of multifunctional digital copier equipment with our world class service program,
both recognized by many as the most comprehensive and advanced in the imaging industry.

Konica Minolta has a wide range of experience, cultivated through over 50 years in the copier industry,
and a proven history of delivering total imaging solutions fo our clients. It is our underlying principle that
we focus on the three most important aspects of your document imaging needs--quality of images, tools
and methods for creating those images, and the application of images. To that principle, it is our objective
to deliver to you the most technologically advanced hardware and software solutions, as well as the most
comprehensive service and support available, at a competitive cost.

After having reviewed the requirements of your RFP, Konica Minolta has proposed a program that we feel
~will enhance your productivity, streamline your print workflow and management, and reduce the cost of
Customer’s document production, storage and distribution. Should you have any questions concerning
our proposal, or require additional information or clarifications, please feel free to contact your authorized

principal contact;

Chris Martin,

Major Accounts Sales Manager

(312) 701-9228 :
hris. martin@kmbs.konicaminolta.us

Thank you for considering Konica Minolta in your evaluations. We look forward to the opportunity to meet
and exceed your expectations, and to delivering increased value and efficiency to all of your locations.

Chris Martin

Major Accounts Sales Manager

Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc.
500 W. Madison Street, Suite 550 -

Chicago, IL 60661
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Statement of Work |

Koni¢a Minolta Business Solutions USA, Inc. (Konica Minotta) is proposing a Document Imaging Strategy
for the County of Cook ({the County} that will best balance your Multifunction Equipment needs with
technology designed to improve efficiency and reduce the overall costs of your document workflow
processes. Upon review of your current needs, we have developed a program that we feel will meet and

exceed your requirements.

Program Overview

Konica Minolta is pleased to offer Cook County 325 multifunctional, digital (MFD) photocopiers on a cost
per copy basis for the 31 County agencies identified in this bid. Konica Minolta will offer its award-
winning line of bizhub products to meset and exceed the County’s document needs. All multi-functional
equipment will come standard with networking printing, faxing and scanning hardware which will be
installed and operational at the time of delivery. In addition, Konica Minolta will provide all technical

support for the features at no extra cost to the County.

We are prepared to deliver all new County machines during a three-week period in November and will
ensure a smooth transition period from the old Konica Minolta equipment to the new Konica Minoita
technology. The Konica Minolta team from our Chicago branch will coordinate with the County on a
detailed and strategic implementation plan that ensures a limited interruption for the County.

The County relationship will continue to be managed by the same Konica Minofta employees who
currently oversee the Konica Minolta/ Cook County relationship, In addition, the County will also be
serviced by our award-winning, factory trained technicians out of our Chicago branch of Konica Minolta.

Lastly, Konica Minoita takes exception with some of the General Conditions and Instructions to Bidders.
These exceptions either need more clarification from the County or will need to be negotiated at a iater
date with the County. Any and all exceptions and clarifications are clearly stated with “strike marks” or
red/blue comments after particular sections. Konica Minolta has clarifying points regardmg certain
sections of the Specifications Section of the bid.

Acquisition Methods

Konica Minolta is offering the following acqmsmon method to the County;
« Cost per Copy Agreement :

*it is the intent of Konica Mmolta to assign the financed assets for the purposes of financing and billing. We,
however, will remain liable and responsible for delwenng all servrces as spegified by this proposal.

Equupment
Konica Minoita is proposing to replace 7
your current fleet of copiers with new, |
Digital ~Multifunction Konica Minolta }
Imaging Systems- from our bizhub
product line. Our recommended models @
are based on the speeds and
configurations of your current fleet,
which will ensure consistent functionality
throughout your fleet of bizhub products.
The replacement schedute would provide
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a fleet that is optimized for your current volumes and remain flexible enough to handle increased usage

requirements. The resulting strategy will lead to a Document Program optimized to achieve efficiency and

overal! cost savings. We have configured our proposed models based on the requirements of the County
- including all available options to meet your requirements. .

Konica Minota boasts the most technologicaily advanced - - o
equipment available today.  Through our innovative '
solutions, the County will realize increased savings in a I z u o

variety of areas. First, our equipment has been proposed at

- a competitive price point to allow the County to achieve immediate savings in equipment costs. Second,
through the utilization of our-Multifunction technology, the County will be able to consolidate equipment,
such as. copiers, printers, scanners and facsimiles, into a single unit operating under a single service
contract. This will provide a clear, hard cost savings in reduced equipment and service payments. In
addition, Konica Minolta will recommend workflow improvements, such as Scan-fo-Email, remote device
configuration and management, and advanced print job options that will improve the overall efficiency of
your Document Workflow processes. Our equipment is also simple to maintain within your existing
network structure, which reduces the IT management time required to manage your connected fleet.
Finafly, forging an in depth partnership between Konica Minofta and the County, our -National Account
Manager will work with you throughout our relationship to identify additional areas for savings and
process improvements in a continuous effort to deliver the greatest value to the County.

Comprehensive Account Management

The County relationship with Konica Minolta will be managed by the National Account Management Team
based in our branch in Chicago. The primary responsibilities of this team will be to ensure the overall
success of our program and the timely implementation of our solution, They will also provide support in
managing any contract changes or additions, implementing process improvements and resolving all
general issues in a timely manner. Additional support, inciuding site analysis, order receipt and
‘fuifillment, service maintenance, billing and Management Fleet Reporting will also be coordinated by your
Account Management Team and managed by Konica Minolta employees The designated point of contact

for the County will be: -

Eric Todd

500 W. Madison Street
Chicago, IL 60661
312-701-9202
etodd@kmbs.konicaminolta.us

At regular intervals during our relatlonshlp, Konica Mmolta wﬂl ceordmate Account Review meetings,
which will act as a forum to discuss our relationship, resolve any pending issues and develop a future
strategy. We recommend these reviews take place on a quarterly basis, or as needed, throughout the
term .of the resulting contract. During these reviews, we will present fleet reports for evaluation, based on
data available through our service and billing systems and the needs of the County. The format of these
reports, and the data to be included, will be discussed upon award to ensure all relevant data can be
captured and accurately defined. ' This structure will ensure that the County can accurately evaluate our
performance as well as the Konica Minolta equipment throughout your. fleet.
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implementation

Konica Minolta strives to make the transition and implementation of our program as seamless as possible
* to minimize disruption to your daily workflow. Upon receiving affirmative decision from you, our

implementation team will be prepared to meet with you at your convenience, in order to develop a

delivery, installation and training schedule that will meet your specific requirements. You have our

assurance of a fully organized transition to Konica Minolta to guarantee a fully functioning unit is available

for your departments at all times.

The removal of your current equipment wiII be dependent upon the remaining obligations on the unit and
the financing company’s procedures for return. We will assist in identifying these procedures and
coordinate with the County representatives to initiate the removal. For equipment that is currently owned,
we can assist in either the removal of the equipment, or the sale of the equipment to a used equipment
broker. Upon award, Konica Minolta and the County will mutually develop an implementation plan that
will address the process for removing existing equipment.

 End User Training
Konica Minolta Business Solutions provides training for your
personnel on all equipment we install. Key Operator training will
be conducted professionally and thoroughly, and will not be
considered complete until all County personnel have a solid
working knowledge of the equipment. Training is an on-gaing
process, and should the County staff require additional training

- after the initial installation, we will provide this service at no cost
to you. Owner's manuals are also supplied for each specific
machine and will be given to all key operators during the training
session,

Fleet Management Reporting

Konica Minoita offers a unique web-based management-reporting tool, www MyKMB§ com, which allows
our clients. to quickly and easily manage the equipment in their fleet. MyKMBS offers the ability to place
service calls and order supplies online, as well as run ad hoc fleet management reports, which include
usage, uptime and other valuable data relevant to your fleet. The primary focus of MyKMBS.com is to
provide our clients with an-on-line service management tool, designed to manage their equipment fleet
more efficiently. Additionally, it provides an outiet for Konica Minolta to communicate with its clients in a
way never before possible. This site provides 24 hour a day, 7 days a week real-time access to all of your
eqmpment mformatlon needs an offenng only available through Komca Minoita.

My MyKMBS com is mtended to provide Komca Mlnolta chents W|th a unlque perspective into your Konica
Minolta account. This application allows the client to view pertinent, consolidated information that would
normally be prov:ded on a manual case-to-case basis. All information provided Is real time and accurate
information, which is linked directly to the Konica Minolta SAP operating systém for seamiess information
fiow. All reports include data on a roliing 90-day period, allowing our clients to view the most up to date
information possible. * In addition, all reports can easily be downloaded directly into Microsoft Excel,
providing a simple method to sort and retain data. Available reports include:
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General Fleet Information
j Provides an overview of your entire fieet, including equipment
% installation dates and service contract coverage dates.

Fleet Uptime Performance

Provides uptime and response fime statistics for your entire
fleet, including the average monthly copy volume and copies -|= :
between calls. " e

Equipment by Location
A c':ustqmized inventory report detailing the location of all machines.

Open Service Calls
View a list of all open service calls for the entire fieet, and monitor response times.

PageScope NeiCare

The Konica Minolta proposal includes our advanced Device Management Tool, PageScope NetCare, which

is included at.no charge with the print controlier option for all Konica Minolta equipment. This utility
provides ‘a wide range of printer management functions, including Equipment Status, Network Status, .
System Status, Printer Status, Scan Status and Count Status. Each Management Information Based (MiB}
compliant printer sends out a signal to the NetCare software that provides the above information in real
time. The “Count” information will provide, amongst other things, a meter count for each Multifunction
Device and printer. By using this software, the County will be able to quickly determine the volume for
virtually all printers and create customized reports to help monitor and manage your usage.

1

; Customized Solutions |

ﬁ Konica Minolta. has built a reputation around dehvermg solutions to our cllents In many cases, this
; solution requires customizations in products and programs to meet specific client and user reqmrements
By moblllzmg our resources, Konica Minolta has provided our clients with numerous services to aid in
managing their Document Imaging Equipment. Upon award, Konica Minolta will work closely with the

County to customlze our program oﬁenng to meet your specnflc needs.

Konica Minolta Service Program
Konica Minolta is committed to providing our clients with a world-class service program that

complements our advanced product line. To meet this goal, Konica Minolta has invested vast resources
into the development of a Setvice Maintenance and Support program that is recognized by many experts
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as the best in the industry. The Konica Minolta service model ensures that our clients receive the same

high level of service that complies with Konica Minolta prescribed standards, consistently across all
locations. We are confident that all County locations will realize the overall value our program defivers.

Customer Satisfaction is the driving force behind our organization. As

R.A.N.D testament to this principle, Konica Minolta has been awarded First

e Rg 2N Place in the 2012 Brand Keys Customer Loyalty Engagement Index for

MFP Office Copiers, based upon the company's abilily to engage

consumers and create loyal customers when measured against the "ideal” office copier. This is our fifth

year at the top!

Customer Service and Technical Support

Konica Minolta is committed to providing our clients with a world-class program that complements our
advanced product line. We have invested in a vast array of resources in the development of a support
program that is recognized by many as the best in the industry. Qur National Customer Support Center
(NCSC) centrally handles all calls for service repair, as well as the ordering of consumable supplies.

To effectively meet our customers' needs, the NCSC is staffed 24 hours a day, 365 days per year, with
trained customer support professionals. In addition to toll-free number access, the NCSC accepts service
notifications via the Internet, at MyKMBS.com. For equipment on our Optimized Print Service program, the
service alerts sent by opt-Monitor, are also directed to the NCSC. They have the capability to handle voice
calls in English, French, and Spanish, as well as TTY capabilities for the hearing impaired. L

Any County department can contact the NCSC simply via the toll-free number, or through our web-based
application, to request on-site service or order consumable supplies. When a County employee contacts
the NCSC to request onsite service, the customer's information is loaded into our SAP Service
Management System and verified by the NCSC service coordinator. A unique service ticket number
(service notification number) is assigned to the request for service and is prowded to the customer over
the telephone. N

The request is then immediately
forwarded to a branch service
technician, via his cellular telephone
and wireless laptop service
management application. Within one

(1) hour of receipt of call, the T ‘
technician will contact the relevant County Iocatlon to provide an estimated time of amval In an average

of 4 hours from receipt of call, the technician will arrive on-site to perform the maintenance, for all
customer locations serviced by a branch or within 50 miles of an authorized dealer. Remote locations
outside this radius will be responded to, on-site, within an average of 6 hours from call placement. Upon
completion of service, the technician notifies the NCSC, ‘providing. pertinent service related data, which is
captured by our reporting system for Fleet Management Reports. ,

Full Maintenance Coverage

The proposed Konica Minolta Service Maintenance program includes both on-site repair services and
. preventative maintenance. Our equipment includes a self-diagnostic system, which alerts users, via the
LCD touch-screen display, of the need for a service call for repair or preventative maintenance. In
addition, during each service repair call, the Authorized Technician will evaluate the current usage of each
unit and proactively perform preventative maintenance as prescribed. By including preventative
maintenance within our service program, we ensure the ongoing reliability of our equipment.
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Guaranteed Service Standards

Our service program includes a variety of provisions designed.to optimize the availability of your Konica
Minofta equipment. These service guarantees are based upon the corporate service standard of a
minimum 95% average fleet uptime. To achieve this standard, we are committed to a 4-hour average on-
site response time for all the County departments serviced by a branch, or within 50 miles of an
authorized dealer. Remote locations outside this radius will be responded to, on-site, within an average of
6 hours from call placement. The Konica Minolta technical staff is educated on all aspects of our
products, equipped with the latest communications-technology, and linked to our worldwide collaborative
network of solutions and information. We empower our people to deliver excellence in service day after
day. Our clients can be assured “We are with you every step of the way”. .

Customer One Guarantee
“it Works or It Walks”

We are so confident in the quality of our products that we guarantee your Komca Minolta MFP will (1)
meet factory specifications and (2) be compatlbie with your network or we'll replace it with an equivalent

model:
o First two years: replacement will be a brand new MFP
‘e Afteritwo years: replacement may be new or refurbished -
e Plus, Konica Minolta will also provide a $1,000 credit towards
your next Konica Minolta MFP as a way to say “we're sorry
. for the inconvenience.”* e
Konica Minotta will maintain the equipment covered by this CUSTOMER @HE GUARANTEE
guarantee in good operating condition and necessary maintenance, e bt
service and repairs as specified by the terms of the written
maintenance agreement. Should a workgroup unit be out of service,
due to maintenance needs, for more than 16 consecutive business
hours, or if a production print unit is out of service for more than 24
business hours, Konica Minolta shall provide a loaner unit of similar
capabilities upon your request. Any unit that Konica Minolta determines
cannot be properly repaired to manufacturer's specifications will be
eligible for a replacement unit of substantially similar or greater
capabilities, at no additional charge. The best customer experience is ;
one that avoids problems altogether which is why we've established remote momtormg and a rapld
response process in conjunction with your local sales representative.
 Our Sofutions & Support team will proactively monitor our installed MFP’s performance, looking to
identify potential issues before they become problems for our customers.
e Should a problem arise, our technical support, local service manager and advanced dlagnostlcs
team members are all empowered to authorize a replacement, allowing for a fast and easy

resolutior:.
*If the equipment is replaced during the course of the lease, the custnrner will receive a credit of $1,000 towards the lease of a

" new KM MFP, provided it is exercised within 30 days of lease expiration and the new equipment is leased through KMPF.
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Technical Support

EnvisionlT

Konica Minolta is committed to providing our clients with the
highest level of technical support. The Konica Minolta
technical staff is educated on all aspects of our products,
equipped with the latest communications and technology,
while being linked to our worldwide collaborative network of
solutions and information. We empower our people to
deliver excellence in service day after day. Konica Minolta §
technicians will be available to provide on-site support to
troubleshoot hardware, software and network issues
regarding Konica Minolta equipment. Each technician is fully tramed in all aspects of the Konica Minolta
equipment they service, and many have additional network cerfifications to provide complete support. [n
addition, all certified technicians maintain direct access to the Konica Minolta Technical Support Team to
assist in troubleshooting and problem resolution for our equipment.

Advanced Communications

To facllitate the flow of information between Field Service Technicians and product engineering experts,
Konica Minolta has made a large investment in technology solutions for these key representatives. Each
Branch Service Technician utilizes a wireless connected laptop and direct-connect cellular phone to
instantly access information required to maintain our equipment. This investment ensures that our field
technicians have instant connection capabilities to the full array of Konica Minolta corporate resources so

they can promptly resolve alf service issues.

bizhub vCare

bizhub vCare is Konica Minolta's proprietary Device Relationship Management system, which connects
your Konica Minolta bizhub or bizhub PRO multi-function peripheral (MFP) to your participating, authorized
Konica Minolta business partner.bizhub vCare monitors and records your MFP's meter read, technical
performance, supply levels, and more. Consisting of a bizhub vCare Server and bizhub vCare-enabled
MFPs, the system allows for the qu:ck and efficient interchange of data between the bizhub vCare enabled

MFPs and the bizhub vCare Server via the Internet.
Features of bizhub vCare include: - ™
+ Automated meter readings b|ZhUb Cal’e
Service alerts ‘
Supply warnings

Parts life alerts
MFP firmware reporting

Because bizhub vCare coliects all MFP counter and status information, the system improves first-service-
call effectiveness; delivers proactive service; and facilitates intelligent supply management. Virtually any
Konica Minoita device user can benefit from bizhub vCare, but it provides the greatest retums for
organizations, like the County, that demand the maximum machine uptime for their Konica Minolta

workgroup and/or production print MFPs.

bizhub vCare Benefits
¢ Meter Reading:
bizhub vCare will free customers from the meter reading process, eliminating monthly calls or faxes
to send or obtain meter readings. bizhub vCare generates automated meter readings on a daily,
weekly or monthly basis, providing prompt and exact meter reads that ensure billing accuracy.
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e Service:
bizhub vCare wilf inform participating service departments if an MFP is having trouble. Further, it will
let the service department know if a device needs a preventive maintenance call to replace a part
even hefore it wears out. Thanks to the wealth of technical information provided by bizhub vCare, the
system makes proactive service possible and leads to better management of service calls, reduction
in service costs and lncreased customer satisfaction.
. Supplies:
Konica Minoita bizhub vCare will monitor toner and other supply levels in bizhub vCare enabled
- devices and in the future, signal the need for a supply order. This will allow KMBS and its partners to
send supplies to customers on a "just in time" basfs, reducing or even eliminating the need to
stockpile supplies. This feature is in development and is slated for roll out later this fiscal year.

bizhub vCare is important in two significant ways. First, Konica Minolta wants to do all we can to optimize
customer satisfaction. bizhub vCare will help ensure that Konica Minolta MFPs are kept in peak operating
condition and ready to perform mission-critical applications when required. And secondly; our highly
competitive market environment, combined with wider adoption of color MFPs, makes it critical that we
manage consumables effectively, get timely and accurate meter readings and achieve a high level of
service efficiency. The capabilities of hizhub vCare directly address these issues.

Parts Availability

At Konica Minotta, our technicians maintain a supply of common parts, known as “trunk stock”, to provide
immediate access for repair services. In addition, by enfering call refated information through their
faptops, replacement parts for either emergency shipment, or to replenish the technician’s operating
inventory, are automatically ordered through.an advanced inventory management tool linked to our SAP
system. This also ensures that our field technicians have the resources necessary, while in the field, to
properly maintain their assigned fleets and meet the high standards set forth by Konica Minolta. To
support the parts and supplies inventory needs of our customers, Konica Minotta maintains several
strategically located regional distribution centers that stock extensive parts inventories, available for same
ornext day shipment. Each branch also maintains a safety stock of parts and supplies, ensunng that all
necessary parts are available when needed to maintain the operation of your fleet.

Our Commitment to Our Clients

« We will be mindful that every transaction, from the largest to the smallest, is critical in earning our
client’s loyalty and admiration.

» We sfrive to be the company that our clients unhesitatingly recommend fo others. -

» We ensure prompt response through a Web Application for Technician’s Call Management.

o We ensure fechnicians are available through an advanced Territory Management System built into
our SAP Operating System.

» We establish a set Skills Matrix to ensure a properly trained tech is sent to each machine.

"o We provide Automatic Parts Replenishment for quick frunk stock replenishment providing

immediate access to parts for our technicians.

« We guarantee that all updates are completed on each machine as needed.

« We use-only genuine Konica Minolta parts and consumables.

o All Konica Minolta Certified technicians are on file with our National Service Trammg Department
and certified under our prerequisite product Technical Program.

» Konica Minolta has instituted an “Inner Circle of Service Excellence”, a program designed fo
recognize and reward fechnicians for delivering the highest quality of service to our Major
Account Clients
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o All service locations maintain required inventory to service their fleet.
» All technicians maintain a car-stock of parts to increase first call issue resolution.
» We proactively manage the recommended PM cycles of all in-field equipment, ensuring increased

reliability and prolonged equipment life

Conclusion
The overall goal of our program offering to the County is to deliver the greatest value to you. We are

proposing to act as your business partner, not just “another suppiier. Your goals will become our goals.
Our National Account Management Team, based in Chicago, will coosdinate all available Konica Minolta
-resources to properly implement and support our solution throughout your enterprise. By drawing from
our vast experience and knowiedge in providing Total Document Solutions to a wide array of customers,
we are confident that our proposed solution; award winning products, comprehensive service
management programs, competitive prices, financing structure and our overall proposed partnership
approach, will achieve the goal of providing to you, Complete Customer Satisfaction. Konica Minolta looks
forward to the opportunity to further discuss our capabilities with the County and to proving our vaiue to

you as your business partner.

COUNT -~ KONICAMINOLTAN













BIDDER: Loniea Wheo Ho

CONTRACT FOR SERVICE
DOCUMENT NO. 1384-12815

LEASING OF MULTI-FUNCTION DIGITAL (MFD) PHOTOCOPIERS ON A COST FER COPY BASIS

FOR - :
VARIOUS COOK COUNTY AGENCIES

THERE WILL NOT BE A PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR THIS SOLICITATION

BIDS TO BE EXECUTED IN TRIPLICATE : '

BID OPENING WILL BE ON FRIDAY, AUGUST 9, 201 AT 10: 00A.M.
LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED

DELIVER BIDS TO 118 N. CLARK ST., ROOM 1018, CI{[CAGO IL, 60602

CONTACT: BARBIE FLOCK, SPECIFICATIONS ENG]NEER, AT 312-603-6828
EMAIL: ba;:bie.ﬂgk@conmung iLgoy

ISSUED BYTHE
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER

BOARD OF conmnss:omas
COUNTY OF COOK ,
TONI PRECKWINKLE, PRESIDENT

REQ# 109374

Addendum #1
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INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Bo1_ D

A. BIDDER shall mean-the individual or busrness antity submitting a Bid Propasal to supply any or all of the
services or goods required by the Contract Documents, .

8.  BID PROPOSAL shell mean the Contract Documents s complsted by the Bidder which constitutes the Bidder's
-offer. : ' :

C. GONTRACT shall mean the agreement between the Counly and Cortractor as set forth in the Contract
Documents and as awarded by the Cook County Boald of Commissioners. .

D.. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS shali mean collecfively the insfrucfions to Bldders, General Condlfions, Special
Corditions, Specifications, Attachments, Addends, if any, .Bid Proposal, Site Inspection Certificate, Coniractor
- Cerfifications and Forms for Minority Participation. The above documents shall be considered as one integrated

document sefting forth the obligations of the patties.

"E. CONTRACTOR shall mean the individual or business antlty submlttmg a Bid Praposal and to whom the Cook
County Board of Commissioners awards tha Contract.

F. ' COUNTY shall mean the County of Cook, a body politic and corporate of the State of lNinofs.

e. DIRECTOR sghall mean the person or pergons authorizad by the Counly to act in connaction with this Contract,
Such authorization shall not include any power to change the acope of the Contract or to obligate the County to
pay edditional sums beyond the amount of the Contract awarded by the Cook County Board of Commisslaners.

"H. GHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER shall mean the Chisf Procursiment’ Officer of the County of Coék whose
duties and responsibilities are more particularly describad in the ilfingls Compi 1884, 55
L _ QPECIFICATIONS ghall mean the description of the required services, Cantract Goods, equipment, personns,
' volume and use stetistics and all requirements for the scope of work et forth in the Contract Documents.

P ; OSA

The Bidder shall prepara one (1) copy of its Bid Proposal .on the propésal fomns within the Contract Decuments and
thrée (3) exacution pages, all with original signstures in the back of the document. Unless otherwise stated, all blank
spaces on the proposal forms shall be fully oomplehed Bltder bears all reaponslbmty for emor or omlsamne in the

submlss:un of the Bld Proposal.

B-03 ECTION CERTIFICATE

When requlréd in the legal advertisement or the Speclal Conditions, the Bidder shall vigit the job-site and shall carefully
axamine and become familiar with all condltions which may in any way affect the performance of the Contract and shali
submit certification of such inspaction along with the Bid Propoeal. The dates and conditions of the site inspaction are

dstermined by County.

1B-1
12.21.12
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1B-.04 __BID DEPOS|T

When required in the legal advertisement, the Bid Proposai shail be ascompaniad by cash, cashier's check, certified
check,bank draft or surety bond in the amount shown in the legal adverflzement or as may be prescribed in these
Contract Documerits. A certified or cashiers check shall be drawn on a responsible bank doing business in the United
States and shall be made payabie to the order of the County of Cook. The Surety issuing the bond must have & general
rafing of "A", and shall be a Class VIl or higher in the financlal size category as defined by Best's Key Rating Guide -
Property and Casualty. Failure to submit the bid depoeslt shall constitute an informel Bld Proposal and such Bid Proposal

shall be rejected.

The Bidder heraby agrees that the bid deposit ahall be forfelted to the County as fiquidated damagas and not as penalty
in the event Bidder fails fo comply with IB-11, IB-13, or otherwise fails or refuses to honor the Bid Propbsai upon award

of the Contract by the County.

The bid deposlt of all bidders wﬂl be retumed, with the exception of the Contractor, after the County has awarded the
Contract The bid deposit of the Contractor will be retumed after the Contract hes been awarded and the Confractor has
submitted all insurance documentation and the Perfofmanee and Paymant Bond, as reqmred by the Conlract

Documents,

iB-06 EXCEPTIONS

If any Bidder intends to take any déviations or exceptions from the Specificafioris.or other Contract Documerts, Bidder
shall submit to the Chief Procurement Officer a written request for a deviafion or exseption prior to the date and time of
Bid Opening. If the Chisf Procurement Officer considers such deviation or exception aceeptable, the Chief Procurement
Officer shall Issue an Addendum setting forth such deviation or exception from the Specifications or other Contract
Documénts which shall be applicable to ali Bidders submitting a Bid Proposal. If no Addendum is Issued by the Chlef
Procurement Officer, then such deviation or exception shall be deemed rejected. The County may reject any 8id

Proposal containing deviations or axcepltons not previously acceptsd thmugh a wiitten Addendum. A copy of such
Addendum will be mailed or deliversd to each Bidder receiving a set of such Contract Documents. Bidder shall
acknowisdge receipt of each Addendum lssued In the space provided on the pmposal form. All written requests for

daviations or excaptions shall be addressed to:

- Chisf Procurement Oﬂicsr
Office of the Chief Procurement Officer
118 North Clark Street, Room 1018
Chicago; lfiinols 60602 '
{Reference the Project Title and Contract Number)

DER IES |

The submission of a Bld Proposal shall constitute a warranty that: () Bidder has carefully and thoroughly reviewed the
" Contract Documents and has found them complete and free from ambiguities and sufficient to describe the Contract
work; (i) Bidder and all workmen and/or employees it intends to use in the performance of this Contract are skilled and
experienced in the type of work or services calied for by the Contract Documents; and {jii} neither the Bidder nor any of
its employees, agents, suppliers or subcontractors have relied on any verbal representations from the Couniy, or any of

the County's employess, agents or consultants, in preparing the Bid Proposal,

A

‘1B-2
12.21.12






iB-07 __SUBMISSION OF BID FROPOSALS

All Bidders shall submit ihe bound copy of the sealed Bid Proposal In an envelope and shall deposit them in the bld box
located in the County Board Office of the Chief Procurement Officer, Reom 1018, County Bullding, 118 North Clark
Street, Chicago, llinois 60802 by the date and hour for the Bid Opening as shown In the legal advertisement. The
sealed envelopa submitted by the Bidder shall cerry the foliowing Information on the face of the envelope: Bldder's
name, address, subject matter of Bid Proposal, adverfised date of Bid Opening and the hour designated for Bid Opening

s shown in the legal adveriisement,

B.08 P TOC RM TO REQUIR LEGAL ADVE
OOK COUNTY ORDINANCE CHAPTER 34 ICLE.IV. DIVISION 2, SECTIO

The County will not entertain or consider any Bid Proposals: (i) received afisr the exact time specified in the legal
adverlisements; (i) not accompanied by the required bid deposit or (ifi} in any other way faillng to comply fully with the
conditions stated in the legal adverilsemant therefors,

|B-0g COMPETENCY OF BIDDER

No Bid Proposal will be accepted from or Contrect awarded to a Bidder thet ls in arears or Is in default to the County
upon any debt or Contract, or that is a defaulter, as surety or otherwise upon any obligation to gaid County, or has failed
to perform feithfully any previous contract wfth the County.

] AL BUSIN EFERENCE
. CO ANCE CHAP

The Chief Procurement Officer shall, in the purchase of all supplies and services funded with County dollars by

competitive sealed bidding, accept the lowest bid price or lowest evaluated bid prics from & responsive or responsible
local businses, provided that the bld does not exceed the lowest bid prics or lowast evaluated bid prics from a
responsive and responsible non-local business by more than five percent (6%). '

"Local Business" shall mean a person authorized to transact business in this State and having a bona fide
establishment for transacting business located within ook County at which it was actually transecting business on the
date when any competitive sclicitation for a public contract is first advertised or ennounced and further which employs
the majority of its regular, full time work force within Cook County, Including a foreign corporation duly authorized to
treneact busiriess in this State and which has a hona fide establishment for transacting business located within ook
County at which.it wae actually fransacting business on the date when any compstitive solicitation for & public contract Is
firat advertised or announcad and further which employs the majority of its regular, full time work forcs within Cook

County.
1 RA E PROPOSA;

The County rsserves the right to reject or actept any or all Bid Proposals, to extend the bidding period, to waive
technicatities in the Contract Documents andior to direct that the project be gbandoned or rebid prior to awand of the

" Contract,

After Bid Proposals are opened and read -gloud, they will be evaluated based on the price, conformancs with
Specifications, the responsibiiity of the various Bidders taking into consideration factors including, but not timifed to,
those noted In IB-68, 1B-10 and responsivenass to the County's Minarity and Female Owned Business Ordinancs.

iB-3
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IB-12_ WITHDRAWAL OF BID-PROPOSALS

Bidders may withdraw their Bid Pmbosals at any time pricr to the time specified in the legal advertisement as the date
and hour set for the Bid Opening. However, no Bidder shall withdraw, cancel or modify its Bid Proposal for a period of

ninefy (80) calandar days after sald advertised Bid Opening.

IB13__ ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOS ALS

The Chief Procurement Officer shall notify the successful Bidder, in writing, of award of the Contract by the County within
ninety (80} days from the Bid Opening date. Upon receipt of the Notics of Award, the Contractor shall promptly secure,
execiute and deliver to the Chief Procurement Officer any documents required herein.

SERFO ' T BOND

When reqmred in the legal advertisement or Speciai Condltlons the successful Bidder shall fumish a Perrormancs and.
Payment Bond in the full amount of the Contract on the County Form, & specimen of which is provided herein. The
Surety issuing the Performance and Payment Bond must have a general rating of "A" and shall ba a Class VIl or higher
in the financial size category as defined by Bésts Key Rating Guide-Property and Casualty.

In the event that the Bidder fails to fumish the Performence and Payment Bond within fourteen (14} calendar days after
service of the Notice of Award, the County may elect to retain Bidder's bid deposit as liquidated damzages and notas a
. penalty and the Contract may be terminated, The parties agree that the sum of the bid deposit fs a fair estimate of the
amount of damages that the County will sustain due to the Bidder's failure to furmsh the Performance and Payment

Bond and the tenmnltlon of the Contract.
Iﬂ;jg PRICES FIRM

All prices quoted in the Bid Proposal shall ba ﬁrm and will not be subject to increase during the term of the Contract
awarded to the Contractor, excapt as otherwise prowded in these Confract Documents.

1B:16 _CASH BILLING DISCOUNTS

Cash billing or percentage discounts fer payment will not be considered in evaiuafing Bid Proposals.
BA7 _C oGS

Each Bldder shall submit in TRIPLICATE, where necessary or when requested catalogs, descriptive literature, and
detailed drawings, fully detalling features, designs, construction, appointment and finishes not covered in the
Specificetions but necessary to fully describe the matsrials, Contract Goods or work proposed to be fumished.

IB18 _ AUTHORIZED DEALER/DISTRIBUTOR

The Bidder must be: {i} the manufacturer; () an authorizad dealer/dist-ibutor; or (iii) ‘able to prompiy secure the
necessary genuine parts, assemblies and/or accessories as supplied by the orlginal equipment manufacturer (O.E.M.),
along with any necessary schematics or drawings fo fulfill the ceniractual obligations. -Further, the Bldder must be able
to furnish original produst waranly and manufacturer's related services such as product information, product re-calt
notices, ele. Proof of abillty to transfer product warmanty to the County is to be submitied with the Bid Proposal.

184
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B4 TRADE NA

In casss where an ltem is identified by a manufeclurers name, trade name, cafalog number, or reference, It is
understood that the Bidder proposes {o furnish the item identified and does not propose to furnish an "equal” unlegs the
proposed "equal” is definitely indicated therein by the Bidder. The County reservas the right to review and award
alternata Contracts, if thé commadity and/or service is suitable to its requirement,

The referenca to the above catalog is intended to be descriptive and nof restricive and to indicate fo the praspective
Biddar articles that shal be satisfactory. Bid Proposals on other makes and catalogs shall be considerad, provided each
Bidder states on the face of the Bid Proposal exactly what Is belng proposed to be fumished or forwards with the Bid
Proposal an illustration, or other descﬁptwa matter which shall clearly indicate the characler of the article covered by the

Bid Proposal

The County reserves the right to approve as an equal, orto rajeét as not being an equal, any article the Bidder proposes
to fumnish which contains major or minor variations from Spaclﬂcatiqns but which may com_ply substantiaily.

IB-20 SAMPLES

Bidders may be asked upon request of the Chisf Procurement Officer or the Director o fumish and deliver a
repregentative sample sufficiert to effectively evaluste eath item listed In the Bid Proposal. All samples must be
delivered F.0.B. DESTINATION, FREIGHT PREPAID to an identified dellvery location within five (5) business days of
the request. Samples submitted must be identical fo those spesified in the Bid-Propesal. Submigsion of other than the
samples refiected in the Bid Proposal or failure to fumigh samples within the required time peried shafl be cause for
rajection of the Bld Proposal. All samples are subjett to mutilation and will not be returnsd. Bidders shall bear the cost
of any samples and shipping or delivery costs related thereto. .

iB-21 TICE

All communications and nofices betwaen the County and Bidders regarding the Contract Documents shall ba in writing
and hand dellverad .or delivered via first cless United Statas mall, postage prepaid. Notices to the Bidders shall be
addressed to the name and address provided by the Biddgrs; notices to the Chief Procurement Officer shall be
addressed to Room 1018, County Buifiding, 118 North Clark Street, Chicago, lllinois 0802.

MPLIANCE WS - PUBLIC RAG

This Contract is a competifively bid public contract of Cook County govemment subject to laws and ordinances
govemning public confracts. The Bidder shall at all imes observe and comply with all laws, ordinances, regutations and
codas of the Federsl, .Siats, County and other local government agencies which may tn any manner effect the
preparation of the Bld Proposal or the performance of the Contract, If the Bldder observes that any of the Contract
Documents are at variance therowith, it shall promptly notify the Chief Procuremant Officer In wrrtlng end nacassary

changses shall be effected by appmpnate modification.

|B-23 _ COOPERATION WITH INSPEGTOR GENERAL

Persons or businasges seeking County contracts are required to abide by all ofthe applicable provislons of the Offics of
- .the Independent inspectér General Ordinance (Section 2-281 et: seq. of the Cook County Code of Ordmances) Fallure
o cooperate as raqwred may result in monetsry and/or other penalties.

E ON
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GEN CONDITIONS
C- BCONTRACTING NMENT OF CT OR T FUND:
Once awarded, this Contract shall not be subcontracted or any part thersof assigned without the express written

approval of the County Chief Procuremert Officer {"Chief Procurement Offiear”). In no case, however, shall such
approval relieve the Contractor from his cbligations or change the terms of the Contract The Contractor shall not

. transfer or assign any Confract funds or claims due or to become due without the advance written approval of the Chief

-Procurement Officer. The unauthorized subcontracting. or assignment of {he Contfract, in whole or in part, or the
unauthorized transfer or agsignment of any Contract funds, either in whole or in part, or any interest therein, which shal -
be due or are to bscome dus the Contractor shall have no effect on the COunty and are null and vold.

The Contractor shall identify any and &l contractors and subcontracbors it intends to uge in the performance of the
Contract. All such persons shall be subjsct to the prlor approval of the County.

The Contractor and s amployeee, contractors, subcentractors, agents and reprasentatives are, for all purpossd arsing
out of this Contract, independent contractors and are not employees of the County. It Is exprsasly understood and
agreed that the Contractor and its employess, contractors, subgontractors, agents and representatives shall in no evant
as a rasult of @ contract be entifled to any benefit to which County employess are entitied, including, but not limited to,
ovarlime, refirement benefits, worleer's compensation benefits and injury leave or other leave benefits.

GC-02 INDENMNIFICATION

The Contractor covenants and agrees to Indemnify and save harmless the County and its commissioners, officials,
employees, agents and representatives, and their respective heirs, successors and assigns, from and against any
and all costs, expenses, attorney's fees, losses, damages and liabiilties incured or euffered directly or indirectiy from
or attributable o any claims ‘arising ot of or Incident to the performance or nonpsrformance of the Contract by the
Contracfor, or the acts or omissions of the officers, agents, employses, contractors, subconfractors, licensees or
invitees of the Contractor. The Contractor expressly understands and agrees that eny Performance Bond or

 -Insurance protection required of the Contractor, or otherwise provided by.the. C:nnu'actnr shall in no way fimit the

responsibility t& Indemnify the Counfy as herelnabova provided.

6C03_INSPECTION AND RESPONSIBILITY : , o

The County shall have a r:ght to inepect any Contract Gocds used In camrying out this Contract and shall be responsible

" for the quality and standards of all materals or completed work furmished under this Contract. Contract Goods or

completed wark not complying herewith may be rejected by tha Chisf Procurament Officer and/or the Direstor and shall
be replaced and/cr re-psrformed by the Confractor at no cost to the County. Any Contract Geods rejected shall be
removad within a reasonable time from the premisas of the County at the entire’ expanse of the Contracter, after notioe
has been given by the 00unty to the Contractor that such Contract Goods have been rejected.

GC.04 PAYMENY ,
All invoices submitted by the Contractor shall be in accordance with the cost provisions contained in the Contract
Documents. No payments shall be made without such involess having been submiited along with & County Voucher

Form.

GC-05 PREPAID FEES

In the event this Contract is tarminated by-elther party, for cause or cthsrwise, and the Counly has prepaid for any
sarvice or Contract Good to be provided pureuant fo this Contract, Contractor shall refund to the County, on a prorated
basls to the affective date of termination, all amounts prepaid for such sérvice or Contract Good not actually provided as
a result of the termination. The refund shall be made within fourtesn (14) days of the effective date of termination.

GC-1 '
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GC-06

Federa! Excise Tax does not apply to materiale purchased by the County by virtie of Exampﬂon Certificate No. 36-75-
Q038K. Illinois Retsilers' Occupation Tax, Use Tex and Municipal Retsilere’' Qccupation Tax do not apply to materials or
services purchased by the County by virtue of statute. The price or prices quoted herein shall include any and all ather
federal and/or state, diract and/or indirect taxes which apply to this Contract. The County's Stats of lilinols Sales Tax

Exsmption Identification No. is E-8908-2013-05.

GC-07 _PRIC UCTIO!

If at any time after the contract award, Contractor makes a general price reduction in the price of any goods covered by
the Confract, the squivalent price reduction based on similar quantities and/or considerations shall epply to this Contract
for the duration of the Contract period. Such price reduclions shall be effactive at the ssme time and in the same

manner as the redustion in the price to customers generally.

GC-0 RACT

To the extent the Contractor givas credits toward future purchases of goods or gervices, financial incentives, discounts,
value points or ofher benefits based on the purchase of the materiale.or services provided for under this Contract, such
_ credits belong to the County and not any specific using department. Contractor shall report any such crediis to the Chief

Procurement Oﬂicar

GC-09 DISPUTES

Any dispute erising under the Contract between the County and Contractor shall be: decided by the Chief Procurement
Officer. The complaining parfy shall submit a writtsn statement detelling the dispute and spegiiving fhe ynecific relsvant
Contract provision{s) to the Chief Procurement Officer. Upon request of the Chief Procurement Officer, the party

complalned ‘ageinst shall respond to the complaint in wrlting within five days of such request. The Chief Progurernent

Officor will reduce his decision to writing and mail or otherwise furnish a copy thereof to the Confracter and Director.
Dispute resolution as.provided herein shall.be .a condition precedent 1o any other action.at law..or in eguity.

Notwithstanding a disputs, Contractor shall conlinue to discharge all its obfigations, duties and msponsi_bilitias et forth.

in the Contract during any dispute resciution procesding unless otherwise agreed to by the Counly In writing,

GC-10 IFICATIONS AND DMENTS

The parties may during the term of the Contract meke modifications and amendments to the Contract but only as
providad in this section. Such modifications and amendments shail only bs mads by mutual agresment in writing.

In the case of Contracts not approved by the Board, the Chisf Procurement Officer may amend a contracet provided
that any such amendment does hot extend the Contract by more than one (1) year, and further provided that the total
cost of alf such amendments does not increase the total amount of the Contract beyond $150,000. Such action may
only be mads with the advance written approval of the Chief Procurement Officer. If the amendment extends the -
Contract beyond one (1) yeer or increases the total award amount beyond $150,000, then Board approval will be

required.

. Inthe case of Cohtrects approved by the Board, ihe total oost of all such amendments shall not increase the
Contract by mare than 10% of the original contract award and the term may anly be extended for up to one {1) year.
Such aclion may only be made with the advancs written approval of the Chief Procurement Officer. :

In the case of Contracts approved by the Board, modificafions and amendments which individually or cumulatwely
result In additjonal coste of greater than 10% of the original awarded amount or which extend the term of the
Contract by more than one (1) year shall be deemed as authonzed with the advance approval of the Cook County

Board of Commissioners.

No County department or ambloyee thersof has authority to make any modifications or amendments to this
Contract. Any modifications or amendments to this Contract made without the exprass written approval of the Chief.

Prosurement Officer is void and unsnforceable.

GC-2
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GC-11__DEFAULT

Contractor shall be In default hersunder in the event of a maferial bmach by Contfractor of any ferm or condition of this
Contract where Contracior has falled to cure such breach within ten (10) daye after written notice of breach is given to

Contractor by the County, ssfting forth.the nature of such breach.
A materig! breach of the contract by the Contractor includes but is not limited t& the following:
1. Failure to begin performance under this Contract within the spacified time;

2. Failure to perform under this Contract with sufficient personnel, equipment, or materials to ensure
completion of said parformance within the aspecifisd tlme or failure to assign qualified personnsl fo ensure

completion within the specnl'ed time;

i Performance of thia centract In an unsatisfastory manner;
4 Refusal to perform services desmed te be defeciive or unsuitable;
5. Discontinuance of performance of contractor ] obltgatlons under the Confract or the impairment or the

reasonable progress of performance;

8. Becoming Insolvent, being declared bankrilpt or committing any act of bankruptey or Insolvency;

) 7: Any assignment of this coniract for the banefit of creditors;

8 Any cause whatsoever which Ihpélm performance in an acceptable manner; or
9, Any other material breach of any term or condition of this Confract. '

LCounty.aball.be in default hersunder If any material breach of the Cantract by.the.County_acgurs. which is not cured by
the County within forty-five (45) days after written notice of breach has been grven by Contracwr to the County, sattmg

- forth the nature of such breach.

GC- NTY'S REMEDIES
If the Canfractor fails to remedy rﬁafarial breach during the tén (10) day cure perivd pursuant to General Congdition

" GC-11, Default, the County shall have the right fo terminate this Contract provided, however, that the County shall give

Contractor prior written notice of its intent to terminate. Following notice of breach fo Contractor, the County reserves
the right to withhold payments owed to Contractor untll such time as Coniractor has cured the breach which is the
subject matter of the notice. in addition, the County shall have the right to pursue all remedies in law or equity. :

a3 TRACTOR'S REMEDIES

If the County has been notified of breach and falis to remedy Ihe breach during the forly-ﬁve (45} day ¢ure period -
pursuant to General Condition GC-11, Default, the Condractor shall have the right to terminate this Contract providing,
however, that Contractor shall give the -county thirty (30) days prior wiitten notice of fermination.

Contractor shall have the right to pursue il remedies avallable in faw or equity. In all céses the Confrector's dameges
shall be those provable damages not to excesd the value of the Contract a3 awarded by the Cook County Board of

Commissioners. Contractor shall not disru_pt the operation or repossess any oompqnent thereof.
Gontractor agrees that no charges or clalms for damages shall be made by Contractorforany delays or hindrances from
eny cause whatsoaver during the progress of any portion of this Contract
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GC-16 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

D]

2)

8)

The Contractor shall require all policies of insurance that are in any way related to the work and are secured and
maintained by Contractor and all tiers of subcontractors to include clauses providing that each underwriter shall

waiva &ll of its rights of recovery, under subrogation or ofherwise, against Cook County Board of

Commissioners and employees of the County.

The Confractor shall waive all rights of recovery againat Cook County, Board of Commissioners, employees of .

the County and other Contractors and subcontractors which Conttractor may have or acquired bacause of
deductible clauses in or inadequacy of limits of any policies of lnsurance that are in any way reiated to the work

and that are secured and maintained by Contractor.

The Contractor shali require alf tiers of subcontractors {o waive the rights uf recovery against Cook County and
all tlers of subcontractors. .

Insurance Reguirements of the Contractor

Prior to the effective date of this Contract, the Contractor, at its cost, shall secure and maintain at all times, unless.-
specified otherwise, until complefion of the term of this Contract the insurance specified balow.

Nothing contained in these ineurance requirements fs fo be construed as limiting the extent of the Contracfor's
responsibility for payment of damages resulting from its operations under this Contract. The insurance purchased -

and maintained by the Contractor shall be primary and not excess or pro rata to any other insurance issued to the

County.

The Contractor's insurance shall apply saparately to aach insured against whom clalm is mads or suitis brought,
except with respect to the Ilmlts of the Insurer's llability.

. The limits of liebility shell ba as stated below, unless prior to the effective date of this Contract, wntten appmval is
granted by the Cook County Departmentof Risk Management for variance from those limits.

1"

Apes

Coverages

{a) - Workers Compensation Insurance

. Workar's compensauon shail be in acoordance Wlth the laws of the Stata oflilinois or any other
applicable Jurisdiction. .

Tha Workers Compansation policy shall also include the following provisions: '

{1) Employers’ Liability coverage with a limit.of
$500,000 each Accident
$600,000 sach Employee
$500,000 Policy Limit for Disease

(2)  Broad form elf states coverage

GC4
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NCE REQUIRENENTS (CON'T.

GC15
- ®) erclal General Liability jngurance’
(1) The Corrimercial General Ligbility shall ba on an ocourrence form basis to cover badily
injury and property damage including loss of use, :
General Llablluty limits shall not be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate combined single Ilmlt for bodily injury and property damage. The General
Llability policy shall Include, without limitation the following coverages:
(a) Al premises and oparations:
{b) Broad Form Blanket Contractual Liability;
© Producta/Completed Operetions;
(d)  Broad Form Propsrty Damage Liablilty;
(@) Cross Liabiiity.
©  Comprehenaive Automob Liablity ineurance
Comprehensrve Automobile Liabliy fo cover all owned non-owned and hirsd autumobiles, trucks
and trallers. The Comprehensive Automobile Liabllity fimits shall not be less than the following:
1 ' Liability - All Autos: Bodily Injury & Proparty Damage - $1,000,000 per Occurrence
2) Uninsured/Motorists: Per Illiqois Requirements
) Umﬂégggggxgaaé Liability Insurange ) ' o
in addition to the'coverages and limits spacified ‘above, Contractor and Sub-Contractors of any tler
shall secure and maintain a limit of liabillty no fess than:
1) $2,000,000 each ocourrence for all liability
2) $2,000,000 In ihe aggregate per policy year separately with resbect to products and
completed operations .
Additionsl requirements
(a) Additional [ngured
Cook County, its officials, employees and agents shall be nemed as additional Insureds under the
Commercial General Liebility policy.
(b) i

Al insurance companies providing coverage shall be licengad or approved by the Depariment of

Insurance, State of tHinols, and shall have a financlal rating no lower than (A-) VIl as fisted in A.M.
Best's Key Rating Guide, current edition or interim report. Companles with ratings.lower than (A-)
VIl will be acceptable only upon written consent of the Cook County Depariment of Rlsk
Managament

GC-&5-
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GC-15 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (CON'T.)

(0  Insurance Notices ‘
All policies of Insurance which may be raquired under tarms of this Contract shall be endorsed to

provide that the insurance company shall netify the Cook County Office of the Chief Procurement
Officer, 118 North Clark Street, Room 1018, Chicago, lllinols 60802 at least 30 days prior to the
affective date of any cancellation or modification of such poltcies. Prior to the date on which
Contractor commences performance of its part of the work, Contractor shall furnish o the County
certificates of insurange maintained by Contractor., .

In no event shall any fallure of the County to receive Cerfificates of Insurance required hereoforto -
dsmand receipt of such Cerificates of Insurance.be construed as a waiver of Contractor's
obligations fo obtain insurance pursuant to these insurance requirements.

GCA1 TENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

. Confractor agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the County, its officers, agents, employees and afflllates from and
defend, st its own expense (including reasonable attorneys', accountants' and consultants' fess), any suit or proceeding
brought against County based upon a claim that the cwnership andfor use of equipment, hardware and software or any
part thereof ulllized in ‘performing Contractor's services constitutes an infringement of any patent, copyright or license or

any other intsllectual property right

In the event the use of any equipment, hardware or sofiware or any part thereof iz enjoined, Contractor with all
reasonable spesed and due diligence shall provide or otherwise secure for County, et the Contractor's election, one of
the following: the right to confinug use of the sguipment, hardware or sofiware; an equivalent system having the
Specifications as provided In this Contract; or to medify the system or its component parts so that it becomes non-
infringing while performing in & substantlally similar manner to the original system, mesting the Specifications of this

Contract.
47 PLIANCE WITH LAWS .. e s

The Contractor shall bserve and comply with the 1aws, ordinances, reguletions and cades of the Federal, State, County
and other local govemment agencies which may in any manner affect the performancs of the Contract, including but not
iimited to those County Ordinances set Torth in the-Certifications attached herefo and incorporated-hereln. Assurance of
complignce with this nequirement by the Confractor's employees agents or subcontractors shall be the responsibility of

the Contractor.
The Contracter shall secure and pay for all federal, state and local licenses, permits and fees required hensunder.

GC-18 DELWERY

Ali Contract Goods shipped to the County shall be shipped F.O.E, DESTINATION, FREIGHT PREPAID. Arrangements
shall be made in advance by the Confractor in order that the County may arrenge for receipt of the materiale.

Truck dellverles will be accepted before 3: do P.M. on weekdays only. No delivaries will be accepted on Saturdays,
Sundays or County Holidays. The County is not responsble for delivery delays dus to waiting imes for loading and

unloeding at dock locations.

The quantity of Contract Goods deliverad by truck will be ascertained frdm a waight certificate issued by a duiy licensed
Public Welght-Master. In the case of delivary by rail, weight will be ascertalned from bill of lading from ongmatmg hne
but the County reserves the nght fo re-welgh gt the nearest available railroad scale,

The County reserves the right fo add new delivery locations or de[ete previously fisted delivery locations as required.
" during the Contract period. The only restriction regarding the County's right to add new delivery locations shall be thet
any new or additional locaiion shall be within the geographical boundaries of the County of Caok. .
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GC-19 MINORITY AND WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

COOK cOU CEC ER 34, D N 6, SECTION 34-275 to SECTION 34
L POLICY AND GOALS ‘
It is the policy of the County of Cook to prevent dlscrimination in the award of or participation in

A,

County confracts and to eliminate arbitrary barriers for participation, as both prime and sub-
contractors, in such contracts by local businesses certified as Minority Business Enterprises (MBE)
and Women-owned Business Enterprises (WBE). In furtherance of this policy, the Cook County
Board of Commissioners has adopied a Minority- and Women-owned Businegss Enterprise
Ordinance (the "Ordinance”) which establishes a goal of awarding not less than twenty-five percent
(25%) of the annual total dollar amount of contreots to certifisd MBEs and ten percent (10%) of the
annual doliar value of all such confracts fo certified WBES.

The County may set contract-specific goals for each contract, basad on the commodltlea or

gervices specified In this bid document. The MBEWBE percentages required for thie
contract are statedin the Speclal Conditions. A Bid or Quotation shall be rejected if the County
defermines that a Bid or Quotation fails to comply. with this General Condition, including but not
limitad to, commitments to achisve for thia contract, the MBE/ WBE goals of the contract amount
or to include a Petition for Reduction/Waiver documenting-why the goals are not attainable despite
the contractor's Good Faith Efforts. A Bid or Quotation may be rejected and a new Bid or Quotation
may be solicitad if the publio interest Is served thereby. Uness otherwise specified in the Bid or
Quotation Documents, for purposes of this GC-19, the contract amount is the amount that has
been entered on the Proposal page of the Bid or Quotation Documents.

Exeept fo the extent that a Bid or Quotation includes a ReducttonlWaNar request, the contract.

MBE and WBE pasticipation goals may be achieved by the Bld or Quotation sntities’ status as a
MBE or WBE; by entering into a Joint venture with one or more MBEs andfor WBEs; by
subcontracting & portion of the work to one or more MBEs and WBES; by establishing and camying
eut a mentar/protégé agreement; by the Indirect Participation of one or more MBEs. and WBEs
used by the entity submitting a Bid or Quotation in otheér aspects of its business; or by any
combination of the foregoing so long as the Utilization Plan ewdanoes & commitment to the MBE

“and WBE contract goals set forth in {B) above.

" The same Business Enterprise, whether as a contractor, subcontractor or suppller, cannot he

utilized as both a MBE and a WBE on the same contract,

To the extent that the Ordinance does not apply to this B:d or Quotation, uhless specifically walved
in the Bid or Quotation Documents, this GC-19 and the wording of the Ordinance shatl apply. if
there is a conflict between this GC-19 and the Ordinance or the wording of the Ordinance, the

Ordlnance or its womd!ng controls.

A Contractor's failure to carry vut its commitments in the couree of the Contract's performance
shall constituite a material breach of the Contract and if such breach is not appropriately cured,
may result in the termination of the Contract or such remedy authorized by the Ordinance as the
Courty deams appropriats.

GGC-7 : '
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~18_MINOR B BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

COOE COUNTY ORDINANCE CHAPTER 34, DIVISION 6, SECTION 34-275 to sgcﬂgﬂ 34-303
i, IRED BID OR QUOTATION SUBMITT, '

To be considered responsive, a Bid or Quotation shalf meet the MBE and WBE goals by submitting a
Utilization Ptan with the Bid or Quotation, which shall be {1) suppored by Letters. of intent from the MBEs
and WBEs togsther with the MBEs/WBEs Letters of Cerfification, and/or (2) incluce a written Petition for
Reduction/Waiver with the Bid or Quotation supported by documentation of Good Faith Efforts to meet the
goals. Failure t submit the documents set forth In (A} and (B) of this Settion Il in accordance with these
guidelines will cause. the Bid or Quotation to be considered non-responsive and shall be cause to reject the

Bid or Quotation.

. A MBE/WBE gg_ lization Pian

Each Bld or Quotation shall include with the Bid or Quotation a complete Utitization Plan. The Ufilization
Plan shalt fist the names, mail and emali addresees, telephone number and contact persons of businesses
intended to be used as MBEs and WEES on the Contract. If the entity submifling & Bid or Quotation, or any
of Its subcontractors, suppliers or congultants, are certifi sd MBEs or WBEe thay shall be identified as an

IMBE or WBE within the Litilization Plan.

i Lettsr Intent

Excapt as set forih below, ‘a Bid or Quotation shall Include ‘with its Ulilization Plan, Lstter(s} of Inisnt
exacuted by each MBE and WBE included in the Utilization Plan and by the entity submitting the 8id or
Quotation, which sets forth that each MBE and WBE Intends to perform as a subcantraotor, supplier, joint -
venture partner and/or consuifant on the contract. The Letters of Intent must accurately detsil the work to
be performed by the MBE or WBE ﬁrm and me agreed ratas and/or prices to be paid.

If the-Bid or Quotation does not include all-Letter(s) of Intant with its. Ufilization Plan, such Latter(e) of Intent
.may be submitted to the Office of Contract Compliance within three (3) business days after the dats of the

Bid or Quotation Opening. Failure to submit all Letter(s) of intent as required shall result in the Contract

" Compliance Administrator's determmatlon that a Bid or Quotation is not responsive and shall ba cause to

reject the Bid or Quotation.

“All commitments madé by a Bid or Quotation in ite Utilization Plan must conform to those included in the

submitted Letter(s) of Intent. The Contract Compliance Administrator reserves. the right to request
supplornental information regarding the Letter{s) of Intani submitted with & Bid or Quotation and such
Information shall be furmished. (Reference pages EDS-2 for a format sample of a Latter of Intent)

2'} Letter(s) of Certification _
Only a Letter of Certifioation from one of the followmg ontities shall be accapted as carﬂﬂcahon of
MBE/WBE status:

County of Cook
Small Business Administration 8A Program

fiinols Unified Certification Program _
or any other govemmental body or agency approvad by the Contract Cornpliance Adminlstrator as applying

certification standards substantially similar fo those applied by the County of Cook may also be accepted..

The Confmct Compliance Administrator retains ths right to reject'the cerfification of any MBE or WBE on
the ground that it does not meet the Gounty's definition of a MBE or WBE.

GC-8
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MINORITY AND WOMEN B 88 ENTERP!
K COU| CE CH R Vi ECTION 34- _ ON

3. i nture Affidavit

' In the event a Bid or Quotation achieves MBE and/or WBE participation by entering into a Joint Venturs, the
Bid or Quotation shall includa the required Jolnt Venture Affidavit which Is avallable in the Office of Contract
Compliance. Such Joint Venture Affidavit shall be submitted with the Bid or Quotation along with Letter(s) of

Certification.
B. Reduction/\Walver Pefitio

In the event a Bid or Quotation ie unable to meat the applicable confract MBE and WBE participation gosls,
the Bid or Quotation must include a Petition for Reduotion/Walver and submit the Petitlon with its Bid or
Quotation. The Petition for Reduction/Waiver shail be supported with svidencs and sufficient documentation
to demonstrate the Bid's or Cluotation's Good Faith Efforts in attempting to' achieve the applicable MBE and
WBE goals. |f a Bid or Quotation does not inciude alf documentation In support of the Petition with its Bid or
Quotation, such documentation must be subimitted {o the Office of Contract Compliance within three (3)

business days after the date of the Bid or Quotation opsening.
1] REDUCTION/WAIVER OF MBEMBE GO,
A. nting a &uc ion/Wajver Re

1. The determination of the adequagy of the Good Falth Efforis o utilize MBEs and WBESs in a Bid or
Quotation will be evaluated on the basis of the actions in attempting to achieve MBE and WBE
participation goals set forth In the Bid or Quotation, Examples of acfions constituting Good Faith
Efforts for @ Bid or Quotation are set forth within the Ordinance and in the “Petition for

. REductionWaiver.of MBEAWBE Particlpation Goals” contained in the Bid or Quotation.Documents.......... .

2 The Contract Compliance Administrator may grant the Petition for Reduction/Waiver based upon
the following criteria: (a) sufficient qualified MBEs and WBEs capsble of providing the goods or
services required by the contract are unavailable despite the good faith efforts of ihe confractor, (b}
the .specifications and the reasonable and necassary requirements for performing the cantract
make it impossible or economically Infeasible to divide the contract info sufficiently small tasks or
quentities to enable the contractor to utilize MBEs and WBEs In accordance with the appliceble
goals; (c} the price(s} quoied by any potentlal MBE or WBE source of goods or services is more
that 10% above competitive levals; and {d} any other factor datarmmed to be relevant by the

Contract Compliance Admlnlstrator
B Den a Raed r ues

1. if the Contract Compliance Administrator determines that a Bid or Guotation has not demonstrated
adequate Good Faith Efforis to meet the applicable contract MBE and WBE goals, the Contract
Compftance Administrator may deny a Peiition for Reduction/Weiver and declare the Bid or
Quotation non-responsive and recommend rejection of the Bid or Quotation,

2. - Failure {6 undertake andfor to document adequate Good Feltit Efforts shall be oa'use to deny a
Pstitton for ReductionWaiver. Determination of the adetuacy of a Bid’s or Quotation’s Good Faith
Etfort will be evaluatsd on the basis of the Bid's or Quotation’s actions as of the date of the Bld or

. Quotation opening.
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C:18 _MINORITY AN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
UNTY QRDINANG T IVISION 6, SECTION 34-27 ION 34-30

V. __ CHANGES N CONTRACTOR'S UTILIZATION PLAN -

A . Contractor, during its performance of the Contract, may not change the MBE or WBE
commitments specified in its Utilization Plan, Including but not limited to, terminating a MBE or
WBE contract, reducing the scope of the work to be performed by a MBEAVEBE, or decreasing the
.price to a MBE/WBE, except as otherwise provided by the Ordinance.

B. Where an enterprise under the .Contact was previously considered to be a MBE or WBE but is
Jater found nat fo be, or work Is found not to be creditable toward the MBE or WBE goals as stated
in the Ulllization Plan, the Contractor shall seek to discharge the disqualified enterprise, upon
proper written notification to the Contract Compliance Administrator, and make every sffort to
identify and engage a qualified MBE or WBE as its replacement. Failure o obtaln a MBE or WBE
replacement within 30 working days of the Contract Compllance Administrator’s written approval of
the removal of a MBE or WBE may result in the termination of the confract or the Imposition of
such remedy authorized by the Ordinance, unisss @ wrtlen Petition for Reductuoanawer is
granted to Contractor allowing Contractor to award the work to a non-MBE or WBE. '

V.  NON-COMPLIANCE

If the County determines that the Contractor has falled to comply with its contractual commitments or any
portion of the Ordinance or this GC-18, the Contract Compliance Administrator will notify the Contractor of
such noncompllance and may take any and all appropriate actions as get forth within the Ordinance.

REPD ECORD-KEEPI EME

The Contractor Is required fo comply with the reporting and record-keeping requirements as sat forth In the
Ordinance and as established by the Contract Compliance Adminisiraior. . Upon award .of a Contract,
Contractor Is responsibla for acquiring all necessary County reporting and recond-keeping forms which wﬂl
be made available in the Office of Contract Compliance,

Vi EMPLOYM T

comphance with MBE and WBE requirements will not diminish or supplant Equal Employment Opportumty
. and Civil Rights provislons as required by law as they relate to-contracfor and subcontractor obligations.

GC-20 MATERIAL DATA SAFETY SHEET

Where required under the llinols "Toxic Substance Disclosure To Employees Adt", lllinols Compiled Statutes, 1884, 820
ILCS 2_55!1, Contractor shall submit with each dslivery of Contract Goods, 2 Material Safety Data Sheet, E

GC-21 CONDUCT OF THE CONTRACTOR

The Confractor agress to Inform the County on a timely basis of all of the Contractor's interasts, If any, which are or
which the Contractor reasonably believes may ba incompatible with any intarest of the County. The Contractor shall
take notice of and comply with the Coek County Lobbyist Registration Ordinance (No. 83-0-22, 6-22-93). The
Contractor shall not use for personal gain or make other improper use of privileged mfotmatlon which is acquued In

connedtion with the Contract.
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GC-22 ACGIDENT REPORT

The Chief Procursment Officer and Director shalf he given wriften notification within twenty-four (24) hours of any
oceurrancs, on the sita or otherwiea, which pertains in any way to this Contract and invoives the Contractar's personnsl,
or those of any of his subconfractors or others whether said occurrence ba in the nature of bedily injury to employees or

third parties or property damage.

The report shall include the name of peréon(s) injured, name of his employer, dats, time and focation of occumence,

.extent of injury and/or damage, name(s} of eyewitnesses, and who freated the person(s) for injuries sustained, and such

other information as may be relevant. The Contractor shall netify the local polioe any occumence requiring an official
police racord. The accident report should indicate whether the polloe ware notified and, If so, the number of the pulme

report.

GC-23 _USE OF PREMISES

Contractor shall confer with the Director o ascertain full knowledge of all rules and regulations of the County faclliiles
relative to thls Contract and shall comply therewith. The Confractar shall confing the operafions of lts employees to the
lImits indicatsd by laws, ordinances, permits and/or direction of the Director and shall not encumber the premises with
materials or debris. The Confractor shell nhot load or permit any part of the structure {o be foaded with a weight that will

endanger its safely.

The County reserves the right to prohibit any person from entering any County facullty for any reason. Al
subcontractors, agents and employees of the Contractor shall be accountable to the Director while on any County

property and shall abide by ali security reguiations imposed by the County
a RAL N TlcE

All notices required pursuant fo this Contract shall be in wrifing and addressed to the perties at their respactive

addresses set forth below. All guch notices shall be deemed duly given if hand delivered or If deposited in the United

States mall, registered .or.cortified, retum: mcelpt requested. Ncmce as provided hersin does not walve. service.of . - -

SUMMONS Or Progese.
TC THE COUNTY: ‘
Chief Procurement Cfficer
- Counly of Cook
‘Room 1018 County Bullding
118 North Clark Street
- Chicago, llinols 60802
{Refsrenice County Contract Number}
TO THE CONTRAGTOR: '
At address provided i in its bid document or as otherwise indicated in wrltlng to County.
g TION FOR C i

The County may tenmnate this Confract, or any pomon at any time by noucs in writing from the County to the
Contractor.

C AND W, Tl

Al guarantses and wamantiss required shall be fumished by'the Contractor and shall be delivered to the Director before
" final voucher on the Contract is.issued. The Contractor agreées that the Contract Goods or services 1o be fumished

shall be covered by the most favorable commercial warranties the Confractor gives to any customer for the same or
substantially simllar Contract Goods or services and that the rights and remedies so provided ars in addition to and do

not Iimit any rights afforded to County.

GC-11 .
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GC-27 STAMDARD OF CONTRACT GOODS

:Only new, originally manufactured Contract Goods will be accepted by the County. “The County will not accapt any

Contract Goods that have been refurbished, rebuilt, restored or renovated in any manner, In addition, experimental
materials will not be accéptable. Contrast Goods not produced by regular production methods and/or which have not
bean offered for sale to the public through accepted industry frade channeis fora reasonabla period of fime prior to the
offering of the proposal, will be considared expenmantal

g8 NFID ND O RSHIP OF U ENTS

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that information regarding this Contract is confidential and shail not be disclosed,
directly, indirectly or by implication, or be used by Contractor in any way, whether during the ferm of this Contract or at

' any time thereafter, except solely as required In the coursé of Contractor's performance of Servicas hereunder.

Contractor shall comply with the applicable privacy laws and regulations affecting Ownér and will not disclose any of
Owner's records, materials, or other data to any third party. Contractor shall not have the right to complle and distribute
statisticel analyses and reports utifizing data derived from information or data obtalned from Ownsr without the prior
written-approval of Owner. In the svent such epproval ie given, any such reporfs published and distributed by Contractor

shali be furnished to Owner without chargs.

All docurments, data, studles, reports, work praduct or product created as a result of the performance of Service(s) shall
ba the property of the County of Cook. It shall bs a breach of this Contract for the Contracior to reproduce or use, any
documents, data, etudies, report, work product or product obtgined from the County of Cack or created heraby for its

" own purposes or to be copied and used by any third party. During the pérformance of the Services herein provided for,

the Contractor shall be responsible of any loss or damage to the documents herein enumerated while thay are in his
possession, and ary such document lost or damaged shall be restored at the expense of the Contractor. Full access to.
the work during the preparation of the plans shall be availeble to the County and other public agencles intsrested In this

work.

-29_ Ti

" s

The quantrtces of materials raqunrad for the performance of the Contract ara estimates fortha purpose of determmlng an

approximate total Contract amount and may not be the actual quantities .required during the term of the Contract The
County reserves the right fo increase or decrease the quantities at the Contract price, to comespond to the actual nesds
of the County, The County will b2 obligated to order and pay for only such quantities as are from fme to time orderad
delivered, and aoceptad on purchase orders ISSI..IEd by the Chief Pmcurement Ofﬁcer

GC-30 AUDIT; EXAMINATION OF RECORDS

The Contractor agreas that the Cook County Auditor or any of its duly awithorized representafives shall, until exgiration of
thres (3) years after the final payment under the Contract, have access and the right to examine any books, dosuments,
papers, canceled checks, bank stetements, purveyors and other Invoices, and records of the Contractor related to the
Coniract, or fo Coniractor's compliance with any term, condition or provislon ihereof The Contractor shall be
regpongible for establishing and malntaining records sufficient to document the costs assoclated with performance

under the terms of this Contract.

The Contractor further agrees that it sheil include in all of #s subcontracts hersunder a provlsiun to the. effect that the
subgontractor agrees that the Cook County Auditor or any of its duly authorized representatives shall, until expiration of
thres (3) years after final payment under the subcontfract, have access and the right to examine any books, documents,
papere, canceled checks, bank stataments, purveyor's arid other Invoices and records of such subcontractor involving
fransacfions relating fo the subcontract, or to such subcontractor's compliance with any temn, condition or provision

thersunder or under the Confract.
In the event the Contractor recelves payment under the Confract, reimbursement for which is later dissliowed by the

- County; ths Cuntragior shall promptly refund the disallowsd amount to the County on request, or-at the County's option,

the County may credit the amount disallowad from the next payment due or to become due to the Contractor under any
cantract with the County, o _

ac-12
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GC-31_ GOVERNING LAW

This Contract shall be governed by and consfruad under the laws of the Stala of llinois. The Contractor imevocably
agrees that, subject fo the County's sole and absolute election, any action or procaedln in any way, mannet or respect
ariging out of the Contract, or arising from any dispute or controversy arising ‘in connection with or related fo the
Contract, shall be litigated oniy in courts within the City of Chicago, County of Cook, State of Mliinois, and the Contractor
consents and submits o the jurisdiction thereof. In accordance with these provisions, Contractor waives any right it may
have fo transfer or change the venus of any [itigation brought against it by the County pursuant to this Contract.

Gc32_ ¢ ' CTOR GE

Contractors, subcontractors, licensess, grantses 'or persons or businesses who have a County contragt, grent, license, .

- or certification of eligibllity for County contracts shall abide by all of the applicable provisions of the Office of the

Independent inspector General Ordinance (Saction 2-281 et seq. of the Cook County Cods of Ordinancss). Fallure to

* cooperats as required may result in monetary and/or other penalties,

No term or provision of this Contract shall be deemed walved and no brsach consented to unless such wefver or
consent shall be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or congented. The waiver of any such

provision shall be strictly limited to the Identified provision.

BC-34 ENTIRE CONTRACT

It is exprassly agreed that the provisions set forth In this Conitract constitute all the understandings and egreaments
betwssn the parties. Any prior agresments, promises, negotiations, or represantatlons not exprasely set forth in this

Contract are of no force and effect

GC:35 FORCE muegng '

. L ermedagun . [

Neither Gontractor nor Courtty shall be ligble for famng to fulfill any obligation under this Contract if such falluna Is caused

by an event beyond such party's reasonable control and which is not caused by such party's fault or negligencs Such
events shall be limited to acts of Ged, acts of war, fires, lightning, floods, epidamics, or riots. ,

5C-36 GCWERNMEN TAL JOINT PURCHASING AGREEMENT

Pursuant fo Section 4 of the lilinois Governmentat Joint Purchasmg. Act (80 ILCS 525) and the Joint Purchase

Agreament approvad by the Cook County Board of Commissioners (April 8, 1858), other umts of govemment may
purchasa goods or services under this contract. _

In the event that other agencies participate in a joint procurement, the Counly resaves the right to renegotiate the
prlce to accornmodate the larger volume. :

C-37 TIVE PURC IN

As permitted by the County of Cook, other government éntities may wish to also paricipate under the ssme torms
and conditions. contained in this contract (piggyback). Each entity wishing to plggyback must have prior authorizeation
" from the County of Cook and vendor. If such participation is authorized, all purchase orders will be issued directly
from and shipped directly to the entity requiring supplies/services. The County shall not be held responsible for any
orders placed, defiveries made or payment for supplies/services ordered by theae entities. Each antity reserves the

right to determine their participation in this contract.

GC-13 K
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2. ' Falseo
| (a)

{b)

GC-38 FEDERAL CLAUSES

In accordance with 41 U.S.C. § 22, the Contractor agrees that It will not admit any member of or delegate to
the United Stafes Congress to any share or part of the Conlract or any benefit darived therefrom.

ent Clai

The Contractor recognizes that the requirements of the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of
1986, as amended, 49 U.8.C. §§ 3081 ot seq and U.S. DOT regulations, "Program Fraud Civii
Remedies," 48 C,F.R. Part 31, apply to its actions pertaining fo the Contract. Accordingly, by -
slgning the Contract, the Contractor cartifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of any
statement It has mads, it makes, or It may make pertaining to the Contract, including withéut
limitation any invoica for its services. In addition to other penalties that may be appiicable, the
Contractor also acknowledges that if it makes a false, fictitious, or fraudulent claim, statement, -
submission, or certification, the Federal Government reservee the right to impose the penalties of
the Progrem Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1886, as amended, on the Contractor o the extent the
Federal Government degms appropriats. _

The Contractor also acknowledges that if It makes a false, ficfitlous, or fraudulent claim, statement;-
submisegion, or certification to the County or Federal Govarmment In connection with an urbanized
area formula project finenced with Federal assistance authorized by 48 U.8.C. § 5307, the
Government reserves the right to Impose on the Contractor the penalties of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and
49 11.5.C. § 5307(n)(1), to the extent the Federal Governmant desms appropniate.

3. [Esdaral Interest in Patents

(@)

ane L PP

(b)

(&)

Y

General. If any invention, Improvement, or discovery of the Contractor Is conceived or first actually

- ~fedused to practice in.the course of or unider the Contract, and that invention, improvement, or

discovery is patentable under the laws of the Unlfes States of America or any foreign country, the
Contractor egrees to notlfy County immediately and provide a detailed report.

Federal Righfs. Unless the Federal Government later makes a contrary determination in writing,
the rights and responsibilities of the County, Contractor, and the Fedaral Government pertaining to
that invention, improvement, or discovary will be determined in accordance with applicable Federal
laws and regulations, ncluding any waiver thereof. Unless the Fedsral Govemment later makes a
contrary detarmination In writing, the Contractor agrees that, irespective of its status or the status
of any subcontractor at any tier (e.g., a large business, smafl business, non-prefit organization,
institution of higher education, individuel), the Contractor agrees It will transmit to the Federal
Government thoss rights due the Federal Government in any invention resulting from the contract.

ia & rights.

Definition. Tha tan'n "subject deta" used in this section means recorded information, wnether or
not copyrighted, that is delivered or specified to be delivered undar the Contract. Examples
include; but are not imited, to: computer softwars, enginesring drawings and associated lists,
specifications, standands, process sheets, manuals, technical reports, catslog item identifications,
and relatad information. The term “subject data" does not include financial reporis, cost analyses,
and simifar information incldental to Contract administration.

Federal Restrictions. The following restrictions apply to sllsubject data first produced In the
performance of the Contract. Exgsept as provided in the Contract and except fer its own Infernal
use, the Contractor may not publish or publicly reproducs subject data in whole or in part, or in any
manner or farm, nor may the Contractor autharize othars to do so, without the wriften consent of
the County and the Federal Government, untll such fime as the Federal Government may havs
sither released or approved the releasa of such data to the public.

GC-14
12.21.12






GC-38 FEDERAL CLAUSES [CON'T,)

(c}

()

(o)

——— -

M

@

Federal Rights in Data and Copyrights. In accordance with subparis 34 and 38 of the Common
Rule, the County and the Federal Govemment reserve a royalty-free, non-exclusive and
irrevocable license to reproduce, pubiish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others fo use, for
County or Federal Government purposes, the types of subject data described below. Without the
copyright ownsr's consent, the County and Federal Government may not extend thair license to
other parties.
1) Any subject data developed under the contract or eubagreement ﬁnanoed by a faderal
Grant Agreemant or Cooperative Agreement, whether or not a copyright has been
obfained; and

(@) Any rights of copyright which.the Contrattor purcheses ownership with Federal

assistancs,

Speclal Faderal Rights for Planning Rezearch and Development Projects. When the Federal
Government provides financial assistance for & planning, ressarch, development, or demonstration
prolect, its general infention Is to increase public knowladge, rather than limit the bsnefits of the
project to participants in the project. Therefors, unless the Federal Government detemines
otherwise, the Contractar on a planning, research, development, or demoneiration project agrees
ihat, in addition to the rights In data and copyrights set forth above, the County or Fedsral
Govemment may make avallable to any third party either & license in the copyright to the subject
data or a copy of the subject data. If the project is not completed for any reason whatsoever, all
data developed under the project will become subject data and will be dellversd as the County or
Federal Government may direct. This subsection, however, doas not apply to sdaptions of :
automatic data processing equipment or previously existing saftware programs for the County's
use whose costs are financed with Federal transportation funds for capital projeots,

Hold Harmless. Unless prohibited by state taw, upan request by the County or the Federal
Govemment, the Confractor agrees to. indemnify, save, and hold harmless the County and the
Federal Govsrnment and their officars, agents, and employees acting within the scops of their
official duties against any liabflity, including costs and expenses, resulting from any willful or
infentional violatlon by the Cantrastor of proprigtary rights, copyrights, or right of privesy, arising
out of the publication, transiation, reproduction, defivery, uss, or disposition of any data furnished
under the Contract. The Contractor will not be required to indemnify the County or Federal
Government for any such liability arising out of the wrongful ects of smployees or agents of the
County or Federal Government.

Restrictions on Access to Patent nghts Nothing contained in this secfion on rights in data will
imply a license to the County or Federal Government undaerany patent or be construed as
affecting the scope of any license or other sight otherwige granted to the County or Federal

Govemment under any patent.

Agplicatior: on Materials incorporated inte Project  The requiremants of Subsections 2, 3, and 4
of this Section do not apply to matarial furnished by the County and Incorporated into the work,

GC-15
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B _FEDERAL CLAUSES (CON'T.

Records and Audits

Contractor will deliver or cause to be delivered all documents {including but not limited to el Deliverables
and supporting data, records, graphs, charts and notes) prepaned by or for the County under the terms of
this Agreement to the County promptly in accordancs with the time fmits prescribed in this Contract, and if
no time limit is specified, then upon reasonable demand therafor or upon termination or completion. of the
Services hersunder. In the event of the failure by the Contractor to make such delivery, then and in thet
event, the Contractor will pay to County reasongble damages the County may sustain by reason thereof.

The County and the Federal Government will have the right to audit all payments made to the Contractor
under this Agreement. Any payments to the Contractor which exceed the amount to which the Contractor is
entitled under the terme of this Agreement will be subject to set-off.

The Cantractor will kesp and retain records relating to this Agreement and will make such records avallable
to representatives of the County and the Federal Govemment, including without limitation the sponsoring
federal agency, other participating agencies, and the Gomptroller General of the United States, at
reasonable times during the performance of this Agreement and for at Ieast five years after termination of
this Agresment for purpeses of audit, inspection, copying, transeribing and abstracting.

No provision in this Agreement granting the County or the Federal Government a right of access o records
ia intended to impair, limit or affect any right of access to such records which the County or the Federal

Govemment would have had in the absence of such provislons.

Envirgnmental ultemenis

The Contractor recognizes that many Federal and state faws impoging environmental and resource
censervation requirements may apply to the Contract. Sorhe, but not all, of the major Federal Laws that
may affect the Contract inciude: tha Natlonal Environmental Policy Act of 1869, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§

. --A321 et.s0q,; the Clean Ait Act, a5 amended, 42 U.S.C. §5 7401 st seq. and scatiered sactions of 29...... .

U.8.C.; the Clean Water Act, as amended, scaftered sections of 33 U.5.C. and 12 U.5.C.; the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended, 42 U.8.C. §§ 8801 etseq.; and the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability acct, as amsnded, 42 U.S.C. §§ 8601 et seq. The
Contractor also recagnizes that U.S. EPA, U.S. DOT and other agencies of the Federai Government have
issued and are expected in the futurs 1o issue regulations, guidelines, standards, orders, directives, or other
requirements that may affect the Contract. Thus, the Contractor agrees to adhere to, and impose onite
subcontractors, any such Federal requirements as the Federal Govemment may now or in the future
promylgate. Listed below are requirements of partioular concern. The Conirastor acknowledges that this
list deas not constitute the Contractor's entire obligation to maet all Fedsrel environmental and reaource
conservation requirements. The Contractor will include these provisions in ell subcontracts.

(a) Environmental Protection, The Confractor agreas to somply with the applicable recuirements of
: the National Environmantal Pollcy Act of 1989, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321 et geq. in

" accordance with Exacutive Order No, 12898, ‘Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in
Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations,” 52 Fed, Reg. 7628, Feb, 16, 1684; U.8. DOT
statutory requirements on envirenmentat matters at 49 U.S.C. § 5324(b); Council on
Environmental Quality regulations on compllance with the National Environmentat Policy Act of
1688, as amended, 40 C.F.R. Part 1500 et seq.; and U.8. DOT regulations, "Environmental impact
and Ralated Procedures 23 G.F.R. Part 771 and 48 C.F.R. Part 822,
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GC.38 FEDERAL CLAUSES (CON'T.}

(b) Air Quality. The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations
Issued pursuant io the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.0. §§ 7401 4t seq. Specifically, the -
Contractor agress to comply with applicable requirements of 1.8, EPA regulations, "Conformity to.
State of Federal Implementation Pians of Transportation Plans, Programs, and Projects
Developed, Funded or Approved Under Title 23 U.S.C. or the Federal Transit Act,” 40 C.F.R. Part
51, Subpart T; and “Determining Conformily of Federal Actions to State or Federal implementation
Plans,” 40 C.F.R. Part 3. The Contractor further agrees to report and require each subcontractor
&t any tler to report any violation of these requirements resutting from any Contract mplementatmn
acfivity to the County and the appropriate U.S. EPA Regional Office.

(o) Clean Water. The Conlbractor agress to comply with all applicable standards, ondars. or

- regulations issued pursuant fo the Faederal Weter Pollution Gontrol Act, a5 amended, 33 U.S. c. 8§
1261 et eq. The Contractor further agrees‘to report and require ezch subcontrastor at any tier to
report eny viclation of these requirements resuiting from any Contract Implementation activity to
the County and the appropriate U.S. EPA Regional Office.

()] List of Violating Facilities. The Contractor agrees that any faciiify 1o be used in the performance of
the Contract or to benefit from the Contract will not be listed on the U.S. EPA List of Violatirlg
Facllities ("List"), and the Contractor will promptly notify the County ifthe Contractor raceives any
communication from the U.5. EPA that such a facliity is under cons:deraﬂon for inclusion on the

List

{8) Prefarance for Recycled Products. To the extent practicable and economically feasible and to the
extont that It does not reduce or impair the quality of the wark, the Contractor agrees to use
recycled products in performance of the Confract pursuant fo U.S. Environment Protaction Agency
(V.S. EPA) guldelines at 40 C.F.R. Paris 247-253, which implement section 8002 of the Resource

Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended, 42 U S C. § 6682

RYen ey - b *20,

No Emlumgngﬂ ot Digcriminatory §pggjﬂcgjlon§

Apart from incongistent requ;rernents imposed by Federal statute or reguiatlons. the Contractor agrees that

v

v N -

itwil comply with the requirements of 40 U.S.C. § 5323(h)(2) by refraining from using any Federel

agsletance to support subcontracts procured using exclusionary or discriminatory epecifications.

Cargo Preference - Use of United States Fiag Vessels

The Confractor agrees to comply with U.S. Maritime Administration regulations, “Cargo-Preference - U8, -
Flag Vessels," 48 C.F.R. Part 381, and to include tha clalises required by those regulations, modified as
necessary to ldentify the affectsd parties, in each subcontract or subsgresment involving squipment,
materials, or commoditles suitable for transport by ocean vessel.

Ely America '
Section 14.¢ of the Master Agreement statas that if the contract or suboontracts may involve the

infernational transportation of goods, equipment, or personnel by air, the coniract must require Contractars
and subcontiacfora at every tier to use U.S.-flag air carmiers, to the extant service by these camiers is
available. 49 U.S.C. 40118 and 4 C.F.R, Part 52. :
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10: o F yernment Obligati Third Partie

=Ly

The Contractor agrees that, absent the Federal Government's express writlsn consent, the Federal
Government will not bé subject to any obligations or liabllities to any contractor or any other person not a

| party to the Grant Agresment or Cooperative Agreament between the County and the Federal Government
5 which i3 a source of funds for this Contract Notwithstanding any concuirence previded by the Federal

o Goverment in or approval of any sollcitation, agreement, or confract, the Federal Government continues to
- havano obltgat!ons or llabllities to any party, lncludmg the Gontractor. .

1. . Allowsbi

Notwithstanding any compensation provision to the contrary, the Contractor’s compansation under this
Contract will be limited to those amounts which are allowable and allocable to the Contract in accordance
with OME Circular A-87 and the regulations in 48 C.F.R, Parl 18. Tothe extent that an audit reveals that

the Contractor has recsived payment in excess of such amounts, the County mey offset such excess
payments against any future payments due'to the Contractor and, if no future payments are due or if future
peyments are less than such excaess, the Contractor will promptly refund the amount of the excess

payments to the County.

! 12. - Trade Restrictions
P . -
’; ' - Gontractor certifies that neither it nor any Subcentractor:

(&) is owned or controlled by one or more clizens of a forsign couniry included In the iist of countries
that discriminate against U.S. firms published by the Office of the United Stabes Trade

- Representative (USTR);

;(b) -.has knowingly entared. into any contract or. subcontract with a person that Is a citizen or naﬁunal Of eivann
a foreign country on said (Ist, nor |2 ownad or controlled directiy or 1nd|rectly by-one or mare
citizens or nationals of a foreign country on seid list; .

(c) will procure, subcontract for, or recommend any product thst Is produced In a forelgn cou niry on
sald fist.

Unless the restrictions of this clause are waived by the Secretary of Transportation In accordance with 48
CFR 30.17, no Notice-to-Procead wili be issued to an enfity who is unable to certify 1o the above. I
Confracter knowingly procures or subcontracts for the supply of any product or service of a foreign country
on said list for use on the project, the USDOT may direct, through ths County, cencellation of the Contract

' at no cost to the Government.

Further, Confractor agrees that it will Incorporate this provision for ceriification without modifieation in each
subcontrast. Contractor may rely on the certification of & prospective Subcontractor unless it has
knowledge that the certification Is erronsous. Contractor will provide immediate written notice o the County
if it learns that its cerification or that of a Subconfractor was erroneous when submitted or has become
eroneous by reason of changed cirsumstances. Each Subcontractor must agres to provide written notice
o Contractor if at any time It leams that its certification was erroneous by reason of chenged
gireumstances. Nothing contained in the foregoing wilt be construed to require establishment of a system of
records in order to render, In good faith, the cerfification required by this provision. The knowledge and
information of the Contractor is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prident

" person in the ordinary course of buginess dealings.

This berhrcatlori concems & matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States of America and
the making of a faise, fictitious, or fraudulent certification may render the maker subjsc.t to progscution

under Title 18, United States Code, Section 100
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FEDERAL SES (CON'

Contract Work Hours end Safety Standards Act

If eppliceble according to their tarms, the Contractor agrees to comply and essures compliance with
sections 102 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, as amended, 40 U.S.C. §§
327 through 333, and implementing U.S. DOL regulations, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable fo
Contracts Governing Federafly Financed and Assisted Construction {also Labor Standerde Provisions
Applicable {o Nonconstruction Contracts Subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act),”
29 C.F.R, Part 5; end U.8, DOL reguiations, "Safety and Health Reguletions for Construction,” 28 C.F.R.
Part 1926. In addition to other raquirements that may apply;

{a) In accordance with section of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, as amended, 40
U.8.C. §§ 327 through 332, the Contractor agrees and assures that, for the Contract, the wages
of every mechanlc and laborer will be computed on the besis of & standard work week of 40 hours,
and that each wotker will be compensated for work exceeding the standard work week at a rate of

not less than 1.5 times the basic rate of pay for alf hours worked In excess of 40 hours in the work
week. The Contractor agrees that determinations pertaining to these requirements will ba made in
accordance with applicable U.S. DOL regulations, “Labor Standerds Provisions Applicable fo
Contracts Governing Federally Financed and Assisted Construction {also Labor Standards
Provisions Applicable to Nonconstruetion Contracis Subject to the Contract Work Hours and
Safety Standards Act),” 28 C.F.R. Part 5,

()} In accordance with section 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, as

amended, 40 U.S.C. § 333, the contractor agreas and assures that no laborer or mechanic
working on a construction’ contract will-be required to work in surraundings or under working
conditions that are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous 1o his or her health and safety, as
determined in accordance with U.S. POL regulatlons "Safely and Health Regulations for

- Gonstruction,” 28 C.F.R. Part 1926

— - T et S e

-Lef_e.ranla.P_@fsiémg

In the employment of labor {except in executive, admmlstratlva. and supervisory positions), preference will
be given tn Vietnam-era vsterans and disabled veterans. However, this preference may be given only
where individuels are avallable and quallfied to patform the work to which employment relates.

g- . Itg r ! £}

Consuttant and the County intend thet, to the extent parmitted by law, the Deliverables to be produced by
Consultant at the County's instance and expense pursuant to this Agreement are conclusively desmed
"works made for hire" within the meaning and purview of Section 101 of the United States Copyright Act, 17

U.S.C. §101 et seq. {the “Copyright Act’), and that the County will be the copyright owner of the
Deliverables and of all aspects, elements and components of them in which copyright can subsist .

To the extent that any Dallverable does not qualify ae a "work made for hire,” Consultant imevocably grants,
conveys, bargaine, sells, assigns, transfers and delivers to the County, its successors and assigns, all right,
title and interast in and to the copyrights and all U.S: and forelgn copyright registrations, copyright
applications and copyright renewals for them, and other intanglble, intallectual property ambodied in or

‘pertaining to the Deliverables prepared for the County under thie Agreement, free and clear of any liens,

claims or ather encumbrances, to the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant will sxecute all documents
and perform all acts that the County may reasonably request In order {o assist the County in perfecting its
rights in and to the copyrights relating to the Deliverables, at the sole expense ofthe County. Consultant
warrants to County, its successors and assigns, that on the date of ransfer Consultant is the lewful owner
of good and marketable titie in and to the ¢opyrights for the Deliverables and has the legal rights to fully -
assign them. Consuitent further warrants that it has not assigned any copyrights nor granted any licenses,
exclusive or nonexclusive, tp any other party, and that it Is not a party to any other agresements or subject to
any other restricons with respect to the Deliverables. Consultant warrants and represents that the
Deliverables are complets and comprehensive, and the Deliverables are a werk of original authorship.

GCc-19
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GC-38 FEDERAL CLAUSES {CON'T.)

18.

17.

18,

18

20.

Complian

If this Agreement involves design for construction, the Consultant warrants that ali design docurments
produced or utilized under this Agreement and -all consfruation or alterations undertaken under this
Agreement will comply with ail federal, sfafe and local laws and regulations regarding accessbility

* standards for persons with disabilities or environmentally fimited persons including, but not limited to, the

following: the Americans with Bisabilitles Act of 1880, 42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq. and the Americans with
Disabiliies Act Accesslbility Guidelines for Bulldings and Facilities ("ADAAG"); the Architectural Barriers
Act, Pub. L. 90-480 (1968), and the Uniform Federal Accessibliity Sténdards (“UFAS™; and the lliincls *
Environmenta! Barrdars Act, 410 ILCS 26/1 et seq., and all regulations promulgated thereunder , see lllincis
Administrative Code, Title 71, Chapter 1, Section 400.110. If the above standards are inconsistent, the
Congultant must comply with the standard providing the greatest acceeslbillty. Also, the Consultant must,
prior to construction, review the plans and spacifications to insure compliance with the above referenced
standards, If the Consultant falls to comply with the foregoing standarde, the Consultant must perform

-again, at no expense, ail en(ices requirgd to be re-performed as a direct or indirect result of such failurs.

| Rights A r.

The Consultant/Contractor walves any and all rights that may be granted or conferred under Section 108A
and Sectlon 113 of the United States Copyright Act, (17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.) (the "Copyright Act") In any
work of visual art that may be provided pursuant to this Agresment;. Also, the Censuitant/Contractor
represents and warrants that the Consultant/Coniractor has obtained a waiver of Section 106A and Section
113 of the Copyright Act as necessaty from any employses and subcontractors, if any.

_ Eoual Emplovment Qpportunity

. Al contracts shall contain a provision requiring compliance with E.O, 112486, "Eques Employment

Opportunity,” as.amended by E.O: 11375, "Amending Executive Ordsr 11246 Relating io Equal . ...
Employment Opporturiity,".and as supplemeanted by regulations at 41 CFR part 80, “Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.”

"Anti-Kickbaok" S.C. 874 and 276

All contracts and subgrants in excasss of $2000 for construetion of repair awarded by recipients and
subrecipients shall include a provislon for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kigkback” Act (18 U.S.C.
874), as aupptementad by Department of Labor regulations (26 CFR part 3, "Confractors and
Subcontractore on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whols or in Part by Loans or Grants from the
United Stetes"). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient shall be prohibited from inducing, by
any means, any parson employed In the oonstruction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any
part of the compensation 1o which he is ofherwise entitied. The reclplantshaﬂ raport all suspected or
reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

Davis- nded {40 U.S.C.- 278

When rgquired by Federa! program legislation, all constructfon contracts awarded by the recipients and
subrecipients of more than $2000 shall include a provigion for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40

'U.5.C. 278a fo a-7) and as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5, "Labor

Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Governing Federally Financed and Assisted Construction”).
Under this Act, contractors shall be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at & rate not less than
the minimum wagss specified in 2 wage detemmination made by the Secretary of Labor, In addition,
contractors shall be required fo pay wages not less than once a week. The recipient shall place a copy of .
the current prevalling wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation end the
award of a conlract shall be conditionsed upori the acceptance of the wage detemnination. The reciplent shall
report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

GC-20
12.21.12



[ | LI |




- - BC-38

21,

DERAL CLAU IC ’
tract Work Hours and Sa andards Act (40 US.C _327-3

Where applicable, all contracts awarded by recipients in excess of $2000 for construction contracts and in
excess of $2600 for other confracts that invoive the employment of mechanics or laborers shall include a
provislon for compliance with Sactions 102 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act
{40 U.8.C. 327-333), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (28 CFR part 5). Under Section
102 of the Act, each contractor shall be required fo computs the wages of every mechanic and laborer on

~ the basls of a standard work waek of 40 houre. Work In excess of the standard work week is permissible

22,

provided that the worker is compensatsd at a rate of not less than 1 % times the basic rate of pay for all
hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the wark week. Section 107 of the Act is applicable to construction
work and provides thet no labprer or mechanic shall be required to work in surroundings or under working
conditions which are unsanitary, hezardous or dangerous, These requirements do not apply to the
purchases of supplles or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for
transportation or transmission of infelligence, -

ntions Made Under a Contratt or Agreem

Contracts or agreements for the performance of experimental, developmental, or research work shall
provide for the rights of the Federal Government and the reclpient in any resulting invention in accordance
with 37 CFR part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organlzations and Small Business Firms
Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agresments," and any implementing regulations

fssued by the awarding agency.

Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $100,000 shall contain a'pruvislon that requires the

- Tacipient to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders.or ragulations issued. pursuantfo the . -

Clean Alr Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 ot seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Contro! Act as amended (33 U.5.C.
1251 et seq.). Violations shail be reported to the Federal awarding.agency and the Regional Office of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

Burd Ariti-Lobbying Amendment (31 US.C. 1352)

: Contractors who apply or bid for an eward of $100,000 or more shall file the requlred certification. Each tier

certifiss to the tier above that it will not and has not uséd Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
orgarization for infiyencing or attemipting to Influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, officar or employee of Congrass, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with
abfalning any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.8.C. 1352. Each fier shall also
disciose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takas place in connection with obtaining eny Federal
award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the recipient.

[3]:] n glon (E.O.8 12 688 :

No contract shall ba made fo parties listed on the General Services Admmlstratmn 8 List of Partles Excluded
from Federal Procursment or Nonprocuremant Programs in accordance with E.C.s 12648 and 12688,
"Debament and Suspension.” This list contains the names of partiss debarred, suspended, or otherwise
excluded by agencies, and contractors declared ineligible under stetutory or-regulatory autherity other than
E.O. 12640, Contractors with awands that exceed the small purchass threshold shall provide the required
cartification regarding its excluslon status and that of its princlpal employess.

GG-21 :
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GC-38 CON IRACT INTERPRETATION

Whensver the singuiar is used herein, the masculine, feminine and neuter gender. shall be deerned tfo include the
others. Tha headings of articlés, paragraphs end sections in this Contrect are inciudad for conveniance only and shall
.not be congiderad by elther party in construing the meaning of this Contract. If any provision or clause of this Contract
shall be held to be invalid, such provision of ciause shall be deleted from the Contract and the Contract shall be

construed fo give effect to the remaining portions thereof.

This Contract shail be Interpreted and construed based upon the following order of precedence of componant paits.
Such order of precedance shall govem to resolve all cases of conflict, ambiguify or Inconsistency.

" Addenda, if any.
Execution Forms
Speclfication.

" Special Condilons.
General Gonditions.
Instruction to Biddars,
Legal Advartisement
Bid Proposal,

TN A

END OF SECTION.

T e - - " —— & ome
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECTAL C IONS

" SCO! SCOPE

The Contractor shall farnish LEASNG OF MULT-FUNCTION DIGITAL (MFD) FHOTOCOPIERS ON A COST
PER COPY BASIS for VARIOUS COOK, COUNTY AGENCIES a]l in accordance with the Contract Documents,

Specifications and Proposal herein.

SC02 .CONTRACT PERIOD
This is & requirement contract for sixty (60) months effective aﬁer award by the Board of Commissioners and after

proper execntion of the Contract Documents,

C-03 OFC CT
The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible and responsive bidder whose bid meets the requuements and

criteria set forth in the Request for Sealed for the total amownt of Group A and B for evaluation purposes, All jtems,
unless otherwise stated, will be assumed to meet ali specifications and requirements as set forth in the Request for
Sealed Bid. Ambiguous bids which are uncertain as to terms, delivety, quentity, or compliance with specifications
may be rejected or declared non-responsive, The County shall be sole determinant of the relevant and appropriate
cost factors used in evaluating any Base, Options and/or Alternate bids. Bidders must quote all lines in each group
for consideration. Group B may or may be awarded at the County’s discretion, but will be used in detennnung the

apparent low bidder.

8C-0 UIREMENT S CO CT
The bidder shall have a subcontracting goal of not less than 25 percent (25%) MBE and 10 percent (10%) WBE of

the awarded contract price for work to be performed

PEprTReY

The b:dder must comply with the County’s MBE*'WBE parhclpatlon reqmrements The County hag issned
'MBE/WBE goals for this project. The bidder shall submit with its proposal, a MBE/WBE Utilization Plan md:catmg
how it proposes to meet these goals, If the bidder has not met the goals or made good faith efforts to meet the goals
the bidder’s response may be deemed non-responsive and will not be considered for award.

Cemﬁed MBE/WBE bidders may count their own participation, however, 2 female firm certified as both 2 MBE and
WBE may be counted towards the MBE or WBE goal, but not both. (Demgnatmns cennot be changed after

submission of the comphance plan.)

Unless oﬂaerwme specified in the Bid Documents, for purpose of this contract, the contract amount is the total bid
amount that has been entered on the Proposal Page of the Bid Documents. :

NEW. ADJU! '
Ali prices quoted in the Bid Proposal shall be firm and-will not be suhject to increase duting the finst twelve months
of the Contract. Thereafter either the Contractor or the County shall be entitled to request an annual price adjustment
- gvery twelve (12) months which shall be calculated in the marmer provided for in this section. The request for a
price adjustment by the Contractor shall be submitted to the Office of the Chief Procurement Officer of Cook County
within sixty (60} days after the end of the contract’s twelve month term. The County sha,ll notify the Contractor of its

request for price adjustment within the same time period,

Price adjustments shall be based upon the Index for Computer and Office Equipment for all Urban Consumers for
United States City Average, of the Consumer Price Index, as published by the United States Department of Labor,

" Bureau of Labor Statistics,

sC-1






CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
SC-05 ALS/PRICE ADJUSTMENT(CON'D

The price increase or decrease will be calculated by subtracting the same month’s prior yeer index from the current
index, and dividing the difference by the prior year index. The percentage change will then be multiplied by the
. current price to determine the cost per itemn for the term of eny extension or contract renewel which may be mutually
agreed upon. The Consumer Price Index figures will be carried to three (3) decimal places ONLY, with no rounding
off'to the next digit. The firal New Cost per Item will be carried to two decimal places.

Curr Incie =L eér’ {9 dex) = Percentage Increase

Last Year’s Month Index
EXA E:
$3.60 = Current Item Price
353.098 = Current Index (February 2012)
310.128 = Last Year Month Index (February 2011)
= Increase

4297

(353,098 - 310.128) = 42.97 = 13.86% Increase
310.128

$3.00x 1.1386 = $3.415

$3.42 New Cost Per Item

SC-06 PRE-BID CONF] E
There will not be a pre-bid conference for this solicitation.

SC-2
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
SC07 INQUIRIES
" A copy of any wﬂltenrequastformterpremuon of documents sha]lbeprowdedto the Office of the ChJafPromn'ement
Officer at the address set forth below.

Inquiries about the interpretation of the Specifications must'be made only in writing and shall be directed to the Office
. of the Chief Procurement Officer. Inquiries will be answered in writing, if deemed necessary, by means of an

Addendum issued by the Office of the Chief Procurement Officer. (Reference Instructions to Bidders, Section IB-04

“Exceptions”, page IB-2). Inquiries must be recelved no later than 5:00 p.m. on Mm@m

vw]lbeanswemdbytheclose ofbusmﬂssonmm._gw_._

COF THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER AS FOLLOWS:

SHANNON ANDREWS

CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER

C/0 BARBIE FLOCK, SPECIFICATIONS ENGINEER
118 N. CLARK STREET, ROOM 1018 )
CHICAGO, I 60602

Contact Info for Barbie Flock: 312-603-6828 or via email at barbie flock@cookcountyil.gov

SCO8 N@MCATIQA{ '
Donot start service lmﬂl notified byUsmg Department.

5C-0 OPE IN: :
As permitted by the County of Cock, other government entities may wish to also pu.rhclpate under the same terms

| and conditions contained in this ontract (piggyback). Each entity wishing to piggyback must have prior

] authorization from the County of Cook and Contractor. If such partlclpanon is authorized, all purchase orders will
L -be Issued directly from and shipped directly to the entity requiring supplies/services. The County shall not be held
] : responsible for any orders placed, deliveries mads or payment for suppheslsamces ordered by these entities. Each
' . entity reserves the right fo- determme their participation jn this coptract. -

SQJLMDMHX
Vendor is responsible for inside delivery.

:

Addendum #1 -

DURING. THE BID PROCESS, ALL INQUIRIES MUST BE DIRECTED, N WRITING TOTHEOFFICE .






GONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIA TONS

SUPP ‘AL DELIVERY INSTRUCTIO 3
Procedure’s for deliveries utilizing the dock for R.J. Daley Center, 50 West Weshington Strest, are as follows:

o All dehvenes must be pre-amranged, wilizing the attackied form. Notificafion must be provided at least 48 hours in
advance during the week and at least 72 hours in advance for weekinds and Mondays. Copy the fort as needed. A
form will need to be filled out for each and every delivery. Fax completed forms to the Richard J. Daley Center,
Office of the Building at (312) 603-6950. _ .

e Every delivery made to the building will need to be made by a pre-approved driver from your company, We
require that your company firnish legible photocopies of your staff’s valid driver's license. In addition, the County
will be taking photographs of approved drivers for its own records.

. Daliv;my personnel will receive a temporary identification badge to be worn at all times while in the building, .

o  Delivery vehicles will be searched prior to gaining access to the dock ares.
di~ie  Kindly sendsall legible photocopies of pertinent documents to the following:

EDWARD CARIK
Director of Security-Security Command Center
Richard J. Daley Center -
50 West Washington Street
Chicago, Itlinois 50602
No driver will be allowed to gain access to the building without prior authorization, Therefore, please fiil out the
“Request for Dock Access” form and fax it in a timely manner to the mumber listed above, In addition, replacement

drivers not recognized by County staff as being pre-approved will not be allowed entrance into the building. It is
imperative that the County is notified, in advance, of staffing changes, The County requires these notifications to be in

wntmg, accompanied by & photocopy of the replacement’s personal driver’s license, .

oy
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

_ Inteﬁded Delivery Location {please check one):

Please type or print '
'  SPECIAL CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR DOCK ACCESS
RICHARD J. DALEY CENTER
| [ Date(s) of Delivery: Time:

| Delivery Company/Agency: Contect:

| Address: . Phone:

@ to be Delivered:

Building X | Room Contact:

Phone No, of Contaci:

Daley Center

City Hall -

County Building

FAX COMPLETED FORM TO OFFICE OF THE BUILDING at (312) 603 - 6950

_ To be filled out by Iiale)lr Center éecurity ONLY: :

DELIVERY PERSONNEL INFORMATION:

| Date: | Times ]
Last First ﬁiddle

Driver

Helper

|LicenseNo, | | State:

VEHICLE MMTION:

[ Vehicle” | Make: -] Model: | Year: |

ILiceﬁae Pla‘ie | ﬁo.: ' | State: . ]

Q&ansp‘ort Licemse [ No.: 1

8C-5
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS
C ) E MULT- GITAL HOTOC

Scope of Work
The Contractor must provide up to 325 multi-function, digital (MFD) photocopiers onacostper copybasls for 31

agencies which currently require 278 initial installations and an estimated 47 firture installations within the first
24 months, The new copiers will be installed in November 2013. . ,

Ali MFD photocopiers musthave networkpnnung, ﬁmng, andscannmghardwaremsialledandoperauonalat

- the time of delivery. Less ¢

and fiax capability. Contractor mustprowde wchmcal supportforthase addmnual features atno addmonal cost.
The total average anticipated copy volume is approximately. 1,910,000 copies per month, or 22,920,000 copies
per year. The distribution of rulti-fimetional copiers by department Is shown in Exhibit 1. The Contractor shall
charge the County on a cost-per-copy basis. The price per copy shall include, but not be limited to, all copiers,
delivery, installation, all supplies (exciuding paper) needed to operate the copiers (toner, developer, fuser oil,
etc.), delivery of supplies, raining and removal of the machines upon termination of the Contract. The cost per
copy shall also include all parts necessary for repair and preventative maintenance throughout the contract period.

MMMMLEM

The transition between oid equipment removal and new equipment mstallaunn must be peaceful with
amimmum of disruption to the County users.

b The existing MFD photocopiers are being replaced from a previous cost per copy contract. This - .
equipment is the property of the present Contractor, The Contractor must ensure that no department
or location is without use of a photocapier at any time daring the msta]latlon Special Cnordmatmn

with the Bureaxt of Adminisiration will be required.

c. The tremsition/delivery phase of all of the copiers in this request must be completed within thyee (3}
weeks. ‘ ,

d. Contractor shall provide an operator's manual with each unit attime,ofdalivei'y.

e. Contractor shail be responsible for all material(s) shipped prior to and during installation until the
County gives acceptance in writing. Al risk, loss, or expense associsted with storing material(s)
prior to the date of acceptance by the County is the responsibility of the Contractor.

£ All MFD photocopiers must have a tag or label affixed to the front er top of the equipment showing
~ the model number, serial mumber, and phone-number(s) to call for service and supplies.

g Priorto the installation and delivery of the equipment, the CuuntyAdmm!su-atormllpmvﬂethe
Contractor thh information for each machine mcluding -

i. Location Address and Room #
ii. LocationContact

fii. Location Phone Number

iv. Location Fax Number . '
Addendum No. 2
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-128156

ICTI S

-GROUP A: BLACK E MULT-FUNCT DI ITAL D) PHOTQCOPIER (CON

The Contractor will be requited to vanﬁlfupdate the given information for each machine o ensure that
it is correct, and to notify the individual location contact of the meter reading procedures, The County
Administrator will provide this information electronically, and after all installations are complete, the
Contractor shall retum an updated file for each machine installed. This will help both the Contractor
and the County collect meter reads in a more sn'eamlmed manner. .

At delivery/installation, the Contractor must verify and provide the following information to the
County Administrator for each unit placed including, but not limited to:

i Model Number

H. Serial Nuraber

iii. Location Address _
iv,..‘ Location Contact Nathe, Phone, Email, and Fax

Contractor shall be required to installthe equipment with defhuit double-sided oopying (1 to 2 sided).

j. .Contractor shall provide and pay for all materials, Isbor, tools, transportation and handling, and other
“facilities necessary for the furnishing, delivery, assembly plus inspection before and after installation

of all items specified herein,

;- Contractor-shall prowde any surge suppressor requmsd for the operation, or protecﬂon, of eqmpmerrt o

covered by this confract.
Confractor may be required fo bring In equipmsm‘. fbr a demonstration ata Counly Complex or may

. be required to demonstrate the equipment at the Contractar’s site, to be determined, at no cost to the

County befare contract award is made. The County reserves the right to visit and inspect the
prem:ses and operation of any Contractor,

. Contractor shall be résponsible for removal.of all debris associated with he installation of new MFD
- photocopiers. :

Contractor must provide industrial grade digital power filters for all equipment installed. |

Contractor must prov1d£ a certification from the manuihbturer; executed by a corporate officer, stating
that the Contractor is an aufhorized repmsentative of the menufacturer.

tatio: ion Plan
Provide an Implementation/Installation Plan for dehvermglmsmlhng the new eqmpment, and the training

- of end users o the aew equipment for Cook County.

Provide & plan for the networking/scanning training for the County's IT staff so that the County’s staff
can network the machines without direct assistance from the Contractor, ‘
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS

LACK MULT-FUNCTION DIGITAL PHOTOCOPIER (CONT; D

. Service and Maintenance

a

The Contractor shall hold title to all equiptaent and accessories provided under the oenuact Even
though the copiers and accessories will be installed on County premises, the County shall be relieved
from risk, foss, or damage during the period of transportation, installation and during the entire time
the equipment is in the possesslon of the County.

Ttwill be the responsibility of the Contractor fo have qualified, trained sales/service personnel to
provide technicel assistance at any location, including assistance in problem solving, maintenance,
machivie operation, ete. Contractor must also have access to manufacturer's technical resources for
probléms that are beyond the ability of the Contractor's personnel, Such assistance shall be available
atno cost and within a reasonable period of time, as determined by the County Adminisirator,

The shocessful Contractor shalf provide dedicated service technicians, trained and quahﬁed by the
equipment manufacturer on the equrpment installed.

Response times for copiers shall be within two business hours of request in which the Contmctor must
call the department,

‘Equipment that cannot be repan‘ed wntbm one business day shall be replaced with a Ioaner of equsl

performance until ﬂ:e original equipment g prqgexly ftm,cﬂomng
Contractor shal] provide service call request procedures, the number of dedicated technicians, and the

 factory certification of the technicians in the proposal.

The Contractor shall provide replacement machines equal to the machines being replaced at no
atlditional cost to the County if any machine must be removed from its installation location for

repairs. The Contractor shall permanenily replace any equipment, which is mutually deemed
meﬁeetwe or faulty. Replacement machines shall be prowded atno additfona} eharge to the County,

Iffive (5) or more service calls are placed on the same tnachine within a two (2) manth period, the
County reserves the right to have that machine replaced. - .

Mazintenance and service shall include all parts (including drums, rollets, circuit boards, eic.)
necessary to service and repair copy machines. _

Contractor must include the Mamufacturer's recommended preventative maintenance schedule for
each piece of equipment proposed.

. Contractor shall be required to default all devices to double-sided copying (1 to 2 sided) whenever

service is rendered.

Contractor shall be required to provide all supphes necessary to opetate the copliers (mcludmg tonet,

developer, fuser oil, staples, etc.) with the exception of paper.






CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFIC 8

GROUP A; BLACK AND WHITE MULT-FUNCTION DIGITAL (MFD) PHOTOCQPIER @b ONTINUED)
"m. The-County will provide all paper. Coniractor’s equipment must produce legible, clean copies. The
determination of copy legibility will be made solely by the County. The County will not be

rcsponsible for payment associated with illegible copies. County Agencies will be instructed to keep
those copies to be picked up and counted by the Contractor’s personnel Cred:t should be shown on

manthly i invoice and voucher.

n. Supplies shefl be delivered in sufficient quantities to operate all equipment for & minimum of thirty
{30) days based upon projected usages indicated herein. All supplies shall be those whiich are
recommended for use by the original equipment manufiicturer. Contractar shall ship latest expiration
date avmlab]c for all supplies. _

¢. Contractor must include the procedures for requesung maintenance and/or supplies for the eqmpment
with the proposal. .

P Contractor shall provide the County with the technical literarun-e for each proposed Item,

q. Contractor shall wipe out bard dnve/erase all information after each photocopmr is removod at the
end of the contract term.

Ngt_woik_ inting and §oannmg

"4, Proposed eqiipment must be able to be connected to the County’s existing network so-that tigencies * -
can print as well as scan documents to file or email.

b. Cook County's standard Network Interface is IBOMB Ethernet. Compatible Operaﬁng Systems
currently supported are Windows XP, 2000, Windows 7, Server 2003, and Server 2008. The
communication protocols currently supported are TCP/IP, SMTP, and POP3, Cook County’s
technical support is currently decentralized in some areas, therefore, certain protocols and
processes may not be supported by specific departments.

" ¢ Contractor must train the County's IT staff on the networking and scanning features so that fhesa
connections can be done in-house.

6. Training L :
8, The Contractor will be responsible for all "casual user” and "key. operator” training required for
- operstion of the proposed equipment at the County sites. Contractor will also provide training for
new employees and/or equipment, in a timely manner és required for the proper operation of said
equipment. All training shall be at no additional cost to the County. Training must be performed
within two weeks after installation. Product trainers must be certified by the manufacturer and
provide Proof of Factory Authorization and Training, as well as the Manufacturers Certification.

b. Key Operators shall be trained in the removal of simple misfeeds, the addition of supplies andtoncr,
and the cleaning disciplines required of the specific machine. They must also be instructed i in the
routine necessary 0 request service, phone numbers to call, and people toreach.

¢.  Coniractor is responsible for training the County’s IT staff on the networlong and scanning features of

" the equipment,
S-4






CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS
GROUP A; BLACK MULT- TION DIGITAL PHOTOCOPIER (CONTINUED

Lmngﬂmmw

Contractor will submit one monthly invoice to the Counly for payment, The invoice shall reﬂect the
mumber of copies at the base rate and the number of coples at the overage rate. Contractor shall
submit with the invoice and voucher form an itemization showing, at a minimum, the location of each
machine, the serfal number, the number of copies run on each machine during the billing period, and
the beginming and ending monthly meter reading for each machine. A sample invoice must be
included in the proposal.

b. Base monthly usage will be determined by mmultiplying the number of base copies per item by the
number of installed machines. The County reserves the right to increase or decrease installed
machines as necessary. The monthly charge will be determined by riultiplying the grand total aumber
of base copies times the base cost per copy rate. Meter readings will be taken on a monthly basisto -

| ' determine actual usage. Ifthe total actual monthly usage for all machines is higher than the monthly

L base, the County will be billed for those copies at the overage rate.

Equipment & M to the contract shall be done 50 by edding corresponding monthly base volume to -
the monthly grand total, .

oy - Equipment deleted and removed from the contract shall be done 30 by subtractm.g the correspondmg
i ‘ o 'monthlybasevolumsﬁ'omthenwntblygrandtmal T

c. Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining meterreadings on a monthly basis. Comtractor must
submit proposed procedures on how meter reading will be obtained. Contractor must have system to
" retrieve meter readings remotely. Contractor must prov:de Information related to this remote meter

reading system with the proposal.

d.  Contractor must provide the County with the meier re'admg procedutes, and a sample monthly
- ' invoice. Also, provide a description of any remote mater reading system that the Contractor currently

utilizes.

e. Contractor must provide reports to the County on a semi-annual basis including information related to
the usage (average monthly usage, projected annuel usage) of the equipment as well as the :
Contractor's record of performed maintenance and repair, including a record of all traceable calls and
the time each copier was out of service for repair. A sample of this report must be included with the -
proposal. ,

~ f  Contractor shall provide software or web based system with the ability to compile usage data as well
as information on consumables and operating status. _

g The County must be able to access usage and other data remotely for all equipment connected to the
County network.
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815 -

The County shall meke every eﬁ'ort 10 ensure ﬂmt the placment of MFD photocopiers, by

" volume classification, are directly related to the estimated average monthly volume of coples

produced at a given copier location, After the injtial three month transition period, if there is
overuse/underuse for three (3) consecutive moriths at any location, the Contractor mey
recommend in writing, with supporting documentation of the usage history, to replace with a -
corect volume machine. The Coniractor may also request that a copier be replaced by one of
greater technology and enhanced features. The final decision, however, &s to the volume
clagsification machine or advanced technology replacement that is approptiate for any site shall
be solely that of the County. After the initial three (3) month review between the County and
Contractor of the initial equipment installed, recommended replacement equipment must be new.
Thereafier, roplacement equipment must meet or exceed the specifications, conditions and
degree of the past use of the present machine. o

During the course of this contract, it mey be necessary for various reasons to relocate installed
copiers, After the initial installation, up to one hundred (100) photocopiers may be relocated at
no additional charge, Prior approval is needed in writing from the Bureau of Administration in
the event the relocation exceeds one hundred (100) photocopiers. Relocation will be done by the
Contractor unless the Contractor determines the relocation wonld not require trained personnel.

All additions and deletions of equipment, accessories and all services shall be handled in the

form of & written notification subject to approval by the County. All equipment and accessory
additions shall be coterminous with the balance of the contract. Delivery of additional equipment
and/or accessories shall be made in two weeks or less; the reason for any deliveries taking in

~ excess of two weeks must be submitted to the County, in writing, within the two-week time.

frame. The County expects a minimal amount of photocopier additions being made to this

" contract. Such additions will be made wifhin the first 24 months of fhe contract period. -

The County reserves the right to delete equipment from the Contract at mly time during the
Contract Period if it is desmed not necessary or nesded,

The County reserves the right to add equipment as nesded up to 24 monfhs after the beginning of

the contract, All machines, mgm'dless of the mstallanon date, will be co-terminus at the end of

‘the contract.

On occasion during the course of the conuact.- the County may require temporary MED's for
special prajects. Histarically, the County only requires 3-5 black aad white machines for a
period of time from one month to three months during any given year, This teraporary
equipment does not need to be new when installed and will be billed by inchiding it in cost

mairix, not as a separate bill.
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CONTRACT NQ. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS

GROUP A: BLACK AND WHITE. MULT-FUNCTION DIGITAL, (ME D) PHOTOCOPIER {QONTE UED)

g It will be the respansibility of the Contractor to notifyy the County when a photocopier model is
‘discontinued by the manufacturer and becomes unavailable. The County must approve the
replacement model being offered by the Contractor. Such approval is contingent upon
complmce with the following conditions: )

i The replacement Tequest must be in writing to the Counity.
ii. The replacement copier is of equal or greater- capability and offers the same or more features
than the discontinued model, : '
iii. The replacemént copier has the same cost-per-copy price as the discontimied model,
iv. Such changes will be approved through a written emendment signed by the Chief
Procurenrent Officer.

Accessory Pricing

- Provide a list of all optional accessories for all proposed equipment and their associated cost per copy charge

and/or purchase price if any of these accessories are added at a fater date. For bid evaluation purposes, the
bidder shall submit with its bid thres (3) copies of price lists/catalogs. Failure to furnish price lists may be
cause for rqecuon of the bid for being non responsive to this requirement.

Beforea contract can be awarded, the Coniractor must submit copies of all current manufacturer's or other

10.

accepted published price lists/catalogs for use by the Office of the Chief Procurement Officer and the Bureau
of Administration to facilitate audit of all invoices and orders off the contract. The Centractor will be
responsible for forwarding new price lists or supplements of latest revision to all participating County
departments, the Burean of Adnmnsu'atlon and the Office of the Chief Procurement Oﬂicer durmg the contract
peried. - . .

- All pricing shall be govemed by the latest editions or supplements to current manufacturer’s published price

lists unless specified otherwise. The Contractor shall be responstble for notifying the Chief Procurement
Officer, at least thlrty (30) days in advance of any price changes and/or issuance of revised price lists prior to
submittal of i mvomes with new prices for written approval.
Submittals:
- Implementation/Installation Plan
Accessory Pricing
Technical Literature for each proposed item
Sample of Monthiy/Meter Read Procedures
Proof of Factory Authorization and Training/Manufacture Certification
Preventative Maintenance Schedute
Call Request Procedures
References — Provide at least three references where similar services have been performed.
Financial Stability — Provide the audited financial statements for the last three fiscal years,
Include the letter of opinion, balance sheet, schedules, and related aud:tor’s notes and any other
. documents that demonstrates financial stability.
Legal Actions — Provide a list of any pepding litigation in which the bidder may experience
significant financial settlement and include a brief description of the reason for legal action.
Plan for the networking/scanning training for the County’s IT Staff.

L ]

° Service call request procedures

* Procedures for requesting maintenance and/or supplies

° Sample tavoice

) Sample reports of average monthly usags and pmjected annuel usage
. Three (3) copies of price lists/catalogs
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPE TIONS

UPB: COLOR C IGIT PHOTOCOPIE

Color MFD photocoplers '
The County is interested in increasing the number of color mmultifunction devices up to twenty (20) in agencies

" that absolutely require color reproduction and printing. The County is mmdful of the additionai cost of color

and does not plan on placing unnecessary color machines.

Provide information and the proposed associated cost per copy for ell standard/base model color phomcopler .
products offered by your company between 20-50 copies per minute, The standard/base model would include

8 feeder and basic finisher. Information related to the equipment should inclizde the typical number of monthly

and annual copies that should be produced on the equipment as well as'a description of all standard features.

All MFD color photocopiers must have network printing, faxing, and scanning hardware installed and operational
atthe time of delivery. Confractor must provide technical support for these additional features at no additional
<ost, . '

The Contractor shall charge the County on a cost-per-copy basis. The price per copy shall include, but not be
limited to, all copiers, delivery, installation, all supplies (excluding paper) needed to operate the copiers (foner,
developer, fuser oil, etc.), delivery of supplies, training and removal of the machines upon termination of the
Contract. The cost per copy shall also include all parts necessary for repair and preventatwa maintenance

throughout the contract period. )
Transition of Old/D of New MFD color
a. The transition between old equipment removal and new equipment mstallatmn must be peaoeﬁll with

2 mininmm of distuption to the County users.

b. - The existing MFD color photooopiers #re being replaced from a previous cost per copy contract,
This equipment is the property of the present Contracior. The Contractor must ensure that no
departrment or location is without use of a photocopier at any time during the mstallauun Specml
Coordination with the Bureau of Administration will be required. -

c. The transition/delivery phase of all of the copiers in this request must be oompleted W1thm tliree (3)
weeks,

d. Contractor shall provide an operator's manual with each unit at time of delivery.

e.  Contractor shall be responsible for all material(s) shipped prior to and during instaliation until the
County gives acceptance in writing. All risk, loss, or expense associated with storing material(s) prior
to the date of acceptance by the County is the responsibility of the Contractor. :

f All MED color phdtocopiers must have a tag or label affixed to the front or top of the equipment
showing the model number, serial number, and phone number(s) to call for service and supplies.

g Prior to the installation and delivery of the equipment, the County Administrator will provide the
Contractor with information fixr each machine mcludmg

i Location Address and Room #
ii. Loeation Contact
fii, Location Phone Number
iv.  Location Fax Number
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS

GROUP B: COLOR MULT-FUNCTIONAL DIGITAL (MFD) PHOTOCOPIER (CONTINUED)

3

4,

n.

0.

b a,

b,

‘The Contractor will be réquired to verify/update the given information for each machine to ensure that -
it is correct, and to notify the individual location contact of the meter reading procedures. The County
Administrator will provide this information electronically, and after all installations are complete, the
Contractor shall retumn an updated file for each machine installed. This will help both the Contractor
and the County coilect meter reads in a more streamlined manner. _

At delivery/installation, the Contrector must verliir and provide the following information to the '
County Administrator for each unit placed inclnding, but not limited to:

Model Number

Serial Number

Location Address

Location Contact Name, Phone, Ema.zl and Fax

T E R

Contractor shall be required to install the equipment with default double-sided copying (1t02 Sided).

' Oontractor shall provide and pay for all materials, labor, tools, transportation and handling, and other .
‘facilities necessary for the furnishing, delivery, assembly phis msPechon before and after instellation

ofall nems speclﬂedherem.

Contractor ghall provide any surge suppressor requmed for the operation, orprutenuon, of equipment
covered by this contract.

Contractor may be rei;uired to bring in equipment for & demonstration at & County Complex or may

be required to demonstrate the equipment st the Contractor’s site, to be determined, at no cost to the
County, before ¢ontract award is made. The County reserves the right to visit and inspect the
premiges and operation of any Contractar. Contractor shall be responsible for removal of all debris
associated with the installation of new MFD color photocopiers.

Contractor sha.ll be responsible for removal of all debris assoclated with the msfallaﬂon of new MFD

- photocopiers.
* Contractor nmust provide industrial grade digital power filters for all equipment installed,

Contractor must provide a certification from the manufacturer, executed by a corporate officer, stating
that the Contractor s an authorized representative of the mnnu.facturer

Implementation/Installation Plan

Provide an Implementation/Installation Plan for dellvermglmstallmg ﬂ:e new eqmpment. and ﬂae nmnmg

of end users ontheneweqmpmentﬁ:rCookCounty
. Provide a plan for the networking/scanning training for the County’s IT staff so that the County’s staff
can network the machines without direct assistance firom the Contractor,

Service and Maintenance

a

The Contractor shall hold title to all equipment and accessories provided under the contract. Even

* though the copiers and accessories will be installed on County premises, the County shall be relisve

from risk, Ioss. or damage durlng the period of transportation, installation and dunng the entire ime

the eqmpmem isin the possessmn of the Courity.
S-9






CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

* SPECIFICATIONS

GROUP B;_COI OR MULT-FUNCTIONAL DIGITAL (MFD) PHOTOCOPIER (CONTINUED)

b.

It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to have qualified, trained sales/service personnel to

+ provide technical assistance at any location, including assistance in problem solving, maintenance,

machine operation, stc. Contractor must also have access to mamufackurer's technical resources for

. problems that are beyond the ability of the Contractor's personnel. Such assistance shall be available

8t 1o cost and within & reasonable period of time, as determined by the Connty Administrator,

The successful Contractor shall provide dedicated service technicians, trained and qualified by the
equipment manufacturer on the equipment insta]led.

Response times for copiers shall ba within two business hours of request in wh:chthﬂ Confractor must
call the department,

Equipment that canniot be repeired within one business day shall be replaced with a loaner of equal
perfonmance until the origine! equipment is properly functioning.

Contractor shall pmvxde service call request procedures, the number of dedmated wchmclans, and the
factory cemﬁcatlon of the technicians in the proposal.

The Corttractor shall provide raplaoement machines equal to the machines being replaced at no
additional cost to the County if any machine must be removed fromi its installation location for
repairs. The Contractor shall permanently replace any equipment; which is mutually deemed
ineffective or faulty. Replacement machines shall be provided at no additional charge to the County.

Iffive (3} or raore service calls are placed on the same machine within 2 two (2) month period, the
County reserves the rlght to have that machine replaced _ _

Maintenanice and service shall include all parts (mcludmg drums rollers, circuit boards, etc.)
necessary to service and repair copy machines,

Contractor must include the Manufacturer’s recommended prevenmtwe maintenance schedule for
aach piece of eqmpmem‘. proposed.

Coniractor shall be required to default ell devices to double-sided copying (1 to 2 sided) whensver
service js rendered. ‘

Contractor shall be required to provide all supplies necessary to operate the copiers (mcludmg toper,
developer, fuser oil, staples, etc.) with the exception of paper.

The County will provide ell paper. Contractor’s equipment must produce legible, clean copies. The
determination of copy legibility will be made solely by the County. The Courty will not be
responsible for payment associated with illegible copies. County Agencies will be instructed to keep

- those copies to be picked up and counted by the Contractor’s personnel. Credit should be shown on ’

monthly invoice and voucher,
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS
LOR MULT- ONAL DIGIT PHOTOCOPIER (CONTINUED

- Supplies shall be delivered in sufficient quantities to operate all equipment for a minimum of thisty

(30} days based upon projected nsages indicated herein. All supplies shalf be thoss which are
recommended for use by the original equipment manufacmrer Conn'actor shall ship latest expiration

date available for all supplies.

Contractor must include the procedures for requesting maintznance and/or supplies for the equipment
with the proposal,

Contractor éhall provide the County with the technical literature for eachi prapb:ied item.

Coniractor shall wipe out hard drive/erase all mfonnanon affer each photocopier is removed at the
end of the contract term.

s.&mmmm

2

b.

C.

6. Traming '
#. The Contractor wzll be responmble for all "casual user" and "key operator” training reqmred for

_ communication protocols currently supported are TCP/IP, SMTP, and POP3. Cook County’s
~techitical sufiport is curfetitly decenfralized ifi Soime areas, therefore, certain prototitls and-—

Proposed equipment must be gble to be connected to the County’s exmtng network so that agencies
can print as well as scan documents to file or email. -

Cook County’s standard Network Interface is 100MB Ethernet. Compatible Operating Systems
currently supported are Windows XP, 2000, Windows 7, Server 2003, and Server 2008. The

processes may not be supported by specific departments.

Contractor must train the County's IT staff on the networhng and scanning features so that these
connectlons can be done m—house ,

operation of the proposed eqmpment at the County sites. Contractor will alzo provide treining for

. new employees and/or equipment, in a timely menner as required for the proper operation of said .

equipment. All training shall be at no additional cost to the County, Training must be performed
within two weeks after installation. Product trainers must be certified by the manufacturer and
provide Proof of Factory Authorization and Training, as well as the Manufacturers Certification.

Key Oparators shall be tramed in the removal of simple misfeeds, the addition of supplies and toner,
end the cleaning disciplines requn-ed ofthe specific machine, ‘They must also be instructed in the
routine necessary to request service, phone numbers to call, and people to reach.

Contractor is responsible for u-amm,gthe Counly s IT staffon the ner:workmg and scanning featm'es of
the equipment.

811
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CONTRACT NO. 1364-12816

PR JIONS

GROUP B: COLOR MULT-FUNCTIONAL DIGITAL (MFD) PHOTQCOPIER (CONTINUED}
Billing, Meter Reads and Reports '

7.

Contractor will submit one monthly invoice to the County for payment. The invoice shall reflect the
number of copies at the base rate and the number of copies af the overage rate. Contractor shall
submit with the invoice and voucher form an itemization showing, at 2 minimum, the location of each
machine, the serial number, the number of copies run on each machine during the bl]]mg period, and
the beginning and ending monthly meter reading for each machine. A sample invoice must be
included in the proposal. .

. Base monthly usage will be determined by muitiplying the mmber of base copies per item by the

nuniber of installed machines. The County reserves the right to increase or decrease installed
machines as necessary. The monthly charge will be determined by multiplying the grand total number
of base copies times the base cost per copy rate. Meter readings will be taken on e monthly basisto
determine actual usage. If the total actual monthly usage for all machines ish:gherthanthemonthly
base, the County will be billed for those copies at the overage rate.

Equipmenz added to the contract shall be done so by adding corresponding month]jr base volume to

the monthly grand total.

Equipment deleted and removed from the contract shall be done so by subtracting the corresponding
munthly base volume from the monthly grand total

- LI e

Contractor shall be responsible for obtalning meter readings on a monthly basis. Cont'actor must

- submit proposed procedures on how meter reading will be obtained. Contractor must bave system to

retrieve meter readings remotely. Comtractor must provide informatlon rolated fo this remote metar
reading system with the proposal.

Contractor must provide the County with the meter raadingprocedurés, éndﬁ sample monthly
invoice. Also, provide a description of any remote meter reading system that the Contractor currently

Contractor must provide reports to the County on & semi-annual basis incinding information related to
the usage (gverage monthly usage, projected aonal usage) of the equipment as well as the
Contractor’s record of performed maintenance and repair, including a record of all traceable calls and
the time each copier was out of service for repair. A sample of this report must be included with the

proposal.
_ Contractor shall provide software or web based system with ﬂm ablhty to compile usage data as well

a¢ information on consumables and operating status,

The County must be able to access usage and other data remotely for all qquipment connected to the
County network. :
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS
ROUP B: COLOR _FUNCTIONAL DIGITAL PHOT CO D

. 8 MED Color Photocopier Relocations. Removals, Additions and Right Sizing

-8 The County shall make evety effort to ensure that the placemsnt of MFD color photocopiers, by
volume classification, are directly related to the estimated average monthly volume of copies
produced at a given copier location, After the initial three month transition period, if there is
overase/umderase for three (3) consecutive months at any location, the Contractor may recommend in
writing, with supporting documentation of the usage history, o replace with a correct volume
machite. The Contractor may also request that a copier be replaced by one of greater technology and
enhanced features. The final decision, however, as to the volume classification machine or advanced
technology replacement that is appropriate for any site shall be solely that of the County. After the.
initial thiee (3) month review between the County and Coniractor of the initial equipment installed,
recommended replacement equipment must be new. Thereafier, replacement equipment must meet or

- exceed the specifications, conditions and degree of the past use of fhe present machine.

b.  During the course of this coniract, it may be necessary for various reasons to relocate installed
copiers. After the Initial installation, colot photocopiers may be relocated at no additional charge.
Prior approval is needed in writing from the Bureau of Administration in the event the relocation
exceeds one-hundred (100) photocopiers. Relocation will be done by the Contractor unless the
Contractor determines the relocation would not require frained persomel.

c. Al additions and deletions of equipment, accessories and all services shall be handled in the form of a
writteh notification subject to approval by the County. All equipment and accessory additions shall -
be coterminous with the balance of the contract. Delivery of additicnal equipment and/or accessories
shal! be made in two weeks or less; the reason for any deliveries. taking in excess of two weeks must
be submitted to the County, in writing, within the two-woek tine frame. The County expects &
minimal amount of photocopier additions being made to this contract. Such additions will be made
within the first 24 months of the contract period,

d.  The County reserves the right to delete equipinent from the Contract at any time during the Contract
Period if it is deemed not necessary or needed. :

e. TheCounty'feserves the right to add equipment as needed up to 24 months afier the beginning of the
" contract.. All machines, regardless of the installation date, will be co-terminys at the end of the

£ It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to notify the County when a photocopier model is
discontinued by the manufacturer and becomes unavailable. The County must approve the
replacement model being offered by the Contractor. Such approval is contingent upon compliance
with the following conditions:

i. Thereplacement request must be in writing fo the County. - '
ii.  Thereplacement copier is of equal or greater capability and offers the same or mote features
than the discontinued model.
fil,  The replacement copiet has the same cost-per-copy price as the dlscontmued model,
iv.  Such changes will be approved through a written amendment signed by the Chief
Procurement Officer. _
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PEC s
OUP B: COLOR MULT-FUNC D i PHOTOCQPIE NTINUED

9.  Accessory Pricing

Provide a list of all optional accessories for all proposed equipment and their associated cost per copy charge and/or
purchase price if any of these accessories are added at & later date. For bid evaluation purposes, the bidder shall submit
with its bid three (3) copies of price lists/catalogs. Failure to furnish pnce lists may be cause far rejection of the bid for
being non responslve to this requirement.

Before a contract can be awarded, the Contractor must submit copies of all current manufacturer’s or other accepted
published price lisrs/catalogs for use by the Office of the Chief Procurement Officer and the Bureau of Administration to
facilitate andit of all invoices and orders off the contract, The Cantractor will be responsible for forwarding new price -
lists or supplements of Iatest revision to all participating County departments, the Burean of Administration and the

‘Office of the Chief Procurement Officer during the contract period.

All pricing shall be governed by the Iatest editions or supplements to current manufactmer s published price lists unless
specified. otherwise. The Contractor shall be responsible for notifying the Chief Procurement Officer, at least thitty (30)
days in advance of any price changes ‘and/or issuance of revised pnce Hsts prior to submittal of invoices with new prices

for written approval,

10. Submittals;
. " Implementation/Tnstallation Plan
- #ccessory Pricing -
Technical Literature for each proposed item
* Sample of Monthly/Meter Read Procedures :
. Proof of Factory Authorization ‘and Training/Manufacture Ceruﬁcatlon
Preventative Maintenance Schedule
Call Request Procedures '
References — Provide at least three references where similar services have hoen psrformed.

Financial Stability — Provide the audited financial statements for the Iast three fiscal years.
Include the letter of opinion, balance sheet, schedules, and related auditor’s notes and any other
documents that demonstrates financial stability,
Legal Actions — Provide 2 list of any pending litigation in vihich the bidder may experience
significant financial settlement and include a brief description of the reason for legal action.
Plan for the networking/scanning training for the County” sITStafE
Service call request procedures

. Procedures for requesting mmntenance and/or supphes .
Seample inyoice
Semple reports of average monthly usage and pro_;ected annusl usage
Thres (3) copies of price lists/catalogs
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GROUP A: Black and White Multl-function Device Minimum Specifications By 1; em Number

§PECIFICAIIO§

' The following table shows the minimum spec:ﬁcauons for the black and white MFD photocopiers (Group A) and
the Color MFD photocoplers (Group B).

CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

Ttem #1 Ttem #2 Ttem #3 Ttem #4 Item #5 Ttem #6 -
Speed 20¢cpm 30 cpm 40 cpm S50 cpm 65 cpm 75 cpm
. : Upto Upto " Upto Upto
Monthly Volume Upt030,000 | Up to 70,000 10({000 150000 | 250000 350,000
- pagee pages pages | pages pages pages
Automatic Automatic | Automatic | Automatic | Automatic | Automiatic
Duplexmg (12,22,2:1) | (122,22, (1:2,22, (12,22, (12,22, (1:2,22,
10 shest 2:1) 30 sheet | 2:1)30 sheet | 2:1) 50 sheet- | 2:1) 50 sheet | 2:1) 50 shest
: capacity capacity -| capacity capacity capacity capacity
Maximum Original Size 1"xX17r 1nxir 1> xXir 11X 17 11"X 17" 11" X177
Maximum Qutput Size 1 X177 11”X17” 1H"x1r 11X 17 11" X17 1"xX17
Recirculating Document Feeder o c .
](JRDF)' P AT Yes Yes Yes Yes Y | Yes
equal . : , . : )
- 10-bin staple | 10-binstaple | 10-bin staple | 20-bin staple | 20-binstaple | 20-bin staple
sorter; 10 sorter; 30 sorter; 30 sorter; 50 sorter; 50 sortar; 50
sheets per sheetsper | shestis per sheets per sheets per sheets per
Staple Sorter bin/stapleup | bin/stapleup | bin/stapleup | bin/staple up | bin/stapleup | bin/staple up
: to 10 sheets; - | to 30 sheets; | to 30 sheets; | to50 sheets; | to 50 shests; | to S0 sheets;
or finisherto | orfinisherto | or finisherto | orfinisherto | or finisherto | or finisher to
stapleupto | stapleupto | stapleupto | stapleupto | stapleuptoc | stapleupto
10 sheets 30 sheets 30 sheets 50 sheets 50 sheets 50 shests
Margin Shift Yes Yes - Yes Yes " Yes Yes -
Automatic Paper Selection - Yes Yes Yes . Yes . Yes Yes
" Paper Capacity 1,000 sheets | 2,000 sheets | 2,000 sheets | 3,700 sheets | 6,000 sheets | 6,000 sheets
- Bypass 1 sheet 1 sheet 50 sheets 50 shests 50 sheets 50 sheets
Copier Resolution 400 X 400 dpi 400d};i400 '400;%400 60%)&600 _ G;OO@PJSSOO 400;;400
' 50%to 50%to 50%to 50% to 50%to
Zoom S0%0200% | Hpow 200% 200% 400% 400%
Copier Memory 16 MB 32MB 32MB 32MB 32 MB 16 MB
Printer Memory 16 MB 32 MB 32 MB 32MB 32 MB 16 MB
Network]i:_nMom 'gdeMﬂufm fron Yes Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes
Facsimile Multifinction Mode Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes . No
Seanning Multifinction Mode Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Scan to File and Email Yes Yes - Yoz Yes Yes - Yes
Addendum No. 2
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

SPECIFICATIONS
GROUP B: Color Multi-finction Device Minimum Specifications By Ttem Number
Item #1 Ttem #2
Speed 30 cpm. 40 cpm
Monthly Volume Up to 70,000 pages Up to 100,000 pages
_ - Automatic (1:2, 2:2,2:1) 30 Automatic (1:2, 2:2, 2:1)
Duplexing sheet capacity - 30 sheet capacity
Macximum Original Size ux1ir "X
Maximum Qutput Size. 1n"xX1i7 1"x17”
Recirculating Document Feeder |
(RDF), Reversing Automatic Yes ' yes
Document Feeder (RADF) or -
-_equal
| 10-bin staple sorter; 30 sheets . S;ge'tsb‘?l;'?ﬂf,s;‘fg; >
Staple Sorter per bin/staple up to 30 sheets; or 30 shz ets: or Fnist ?to
finisher to staple up to 30 sheets | stapsle up to 30 sheets
Margin Shift Yes Yes
Automatic Paper Selection Yes Yes |
Paper Capacity 2,000 sheets " 3,000 sheets
- Bypags 1 sheet 50 sheats
Copier Resclution 600 X 600 dpi 600 X 600 dpi .
Zoom 50% to 200% . 30%to200%
Copler Memory 32MB i2MB
" Printer Memory 32 MB 32 MB
Network Printing Muftifunction
Mode Yes Yes
Facsimile Multifunction Mode Yes __Yes
Scanning Multifunction Mode Yes Yes
" Scan to File and Email Yes Yeos
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' item base copy totals to determine the grand totsl monthly base not to exceed 1,910,000 copies.

'CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PROPOSAL . -
BIDDER: YDA Wy ne

- The undersigned declares that they have ;:areﬁllly examined the Proposal Form, General and Special Conditions and

Specifications identified as Contract Number-1384-12815 for LEASING OF MULTI-FUNCTIONAL DIGITAL
(MFD) PHOTOCOPIERS for the COOK COUNTY VARIUOS DEPARTMENTS,, as prepared by Cook County, and
that they have familiarized themselves with all of the conditions umder which it must be carried out and understand that -
in making this Proposal they waive all right to plead any misunderstanding regarding the same

GROUP A: Black and White MFD photocopiers

Based upon estimated monthly usage of'1,910,000 total copies, complete the following worksheet for the five year (60)
month total contract amount,

Basemonthlyusagemﬂbedetemmed bymlﬂuplymgtbsnumber ofbase oopm per 1tembythem.|mber of installed
machines. The County reserves the right to incresse or decrease installed machines as necessary. The monthly charge
will be determined by muitiplying the grand total number of basé copies times the base cost per copy mte. Meter
readings will be taken on a monthly basis to determine actual usage. If the total actual monthiy usage for all machines
is higher than the monthly base, thaCountywiﬂbebﬂledforthose‘copiesattheoveragem

Equipment added to the contract sha!lbedonesobyaddmgco:respondmg monthly base volume to the monthly grand
total, Eqmpmentﬂandremovedﬁ-omthecomtactshnﬂbedonesobymblracnngthecorrespondingmnnthly o

" base volume from the monthly grand total,

GROUP A: BLACK AND E MFD PHOTOCOPIERS

Complete the following table identifying the Make and Model proposed for each of the six categories. Enter the
required monthly base mumber of copies for each item and muitiply it by the number of proposed machines. Add all

Number Of - Total Base
Hem No, and Base Copies #Of Copies Per :
Description PerMonth | X | Machines | = Month Make Model
1) 20 cpm-Upto .| X 7| = . Eoniea bizhob 363
30,000 pages - %lwo 231 ! a:?CD .Mn\‘vH"L
2.) 30 cpin-Upto X 137 |=|, 5~ Fonca bezb oio
70,000 pages 6,800 | (25,20 inokin 2063
3) 40 cpm-Up 1o X 8 | = Konice biabivb
100,0003:&; (Seo |A2%5,ec0 i 2ofe 423
; ~ . = Ko Aveon bbb
2000 e B0 | X | 201000 ok | dEd
5) 65cpm-Upto | S X 3 =|.7 _ Koareq i bbb
25000pages, | 221000 | © 151000 | “hnslis |0
6) Z5cpm-Upto | x 4 = |- bomea  |b2hob
530000 ges | OCe1 000 221000 | piatbe |54
' 328 = 110,000 B R R

*Not to exceed 1,910,000 eopies per month per base number of copies that are billable for each type of mpier
installed,
‘ Addendum No, 2
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CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PROPOSAL

~ GROUP A: ‘BLACK AND WHITE MFD PHOTOCOPIERS

- Th. Menihiy Tofel Base Gopy Fas |
. NON otat Base Cof a& : : .
v Py g 0.0l

2A. Number of Total Base Monthly Copies
(From Table Located on Page P-1)
3A.Total Cost for Base Copies for (1) Month
{Multiply Line 1 x Liné 2)

$ /, 7/0, S>>

>/,782.40

Enter Total Here for {1) Month Cost

4A. Number of Months in the Contract 80

5A. Total Number of Copies for 60 Months -
(Muitiply Line 3A x Line 4A} ¢ /I C? Ol fc7"/é’/

L

1B. Overages/Copy Rate per Copy L
{Subtract 1,910,000 — Line 2A) . $ &. oOH5

28, Numl?er of Base Monthly Overages C 0

3B. Total Monthly O\'rerages Copy Rate :
(Multiply Line 1B x Line 2B) ‘ $ JO.ec

4B. Number of Months in the Contract 60

5B. Total Overage Rate for 60 Months -
{Multipiy Line 3B x Line 4B} 7 o, O

C

1C. Price to Relocate MFD Copier for in Excess : 3
of One Hundred (100) Moves $ foc- 0D
2C. Number of Moves in Excess of One
Hundred (100) 10.
3C.Total Cost for Relocating Coplers : .
(Multiply Ling 1A x Line 2B) $ /,c00 .00

TABLE D

1D. Anticipated Spend for Black and White
- _Copler Accessories . ' $ 10,000
2D. % Markup/Discount{Clrcle One): %

3D.Total Cost
{$10,000 +/-Line 2D) 3 / c’? 0, >

GROUP A: TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: § / 7/ 77 I, 0O
(Add 5A+58 + 30 +30)
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PROPOSAL

CONTRACT NO. 138412815

G B: COLOR_MFD PHOTOCOFPIERS

Provids the proposed associated cost per copy for all standard/bese mede] color photocopier products offered by your

company between 20-5Q coples per minute. The standard/base model would include a feeder and basic finisher, -

Information related to the equipment should include the typical number of monthly and annual copics that should be
produced on the equipment as well as a description of all standard features.

Complete the following table identifying the Make and Model proposed for each of the two categories. Enter ﬂ]§
required monthly base number of copies for each item and multiply it by the munber of proposed machines, Add all

item base copy totals to determine the grand total monthly base not to exceed §0,000copies.

1A. Monthiy Total Bass Copy Rafs

s O.032/)

2A. Number of Total Base Monthly copies
{From Tab!e Above) _

SO, exscD

{(Muitiply Line 1 x Line 2)
Enter Total Here for (1) Month Cost

3A.Total Cost for Base Copies for (1) Month

aA. Number of Months in the Contract

8A. Total Number of Copies for 60 Months
. {Multiply Line 3A x Line 4A)

1158, @80.co

Number Of Totsl Base |-
Htent No. and Base #0Of Capies Per B
Description Copies Per X | Machines Month Make Model
‘Month 7 . ‘
1) 30cpmUpto O X 10 Honia 5424»{97
70,000 pages 5,002 36, eco Miaplts. | (3G
2) 40 cpm-Upto X 10 L /[’:':“? ' bizheo 5
‘ o0 | 58,02 | g
100,000 pages 2 ’ . 4‘15 de
| 20 80, soe

.-*Not.to exceed 80,000 copies per month per base number of,coples that are billable for each type of copier imtalled

- TABLE A







CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

.. PROPOSAL

TABLE B
1B. Overages/Copy Rate per Copy
(Subtract 80,000 — Line 2A) § O Oo+H5

2B, Number of Overages Monthly ' o -
3B.Total Monthly Overaies Copy Rate -

{Multiply Line 1B x Line 2B) - : $ 20
4B. Number of Months in the contract 60
8B. Total Overages Rate for 80 Months j .

_(Multiply Line 3B x Line 4B) _ $ O 00

TABLE C
1C. Price o Relocate Color MFD copler forin
Excess of One Hundred {100} Moves $ /0. 00

2C. Number of Moves In Excess of One

10

Hundred (100)
3C.Total Cost for Relocating Coplers - .
~_{Multiply Line 1A x Line 2B) $ LEeo- o0

-

. TABIED e
1D. Anticipated Spend for COlor Coplor

Accessories $ 10,000
2D. % Markuﬂ_ﬂ,i!sc upt (Circie One): < %
3D.Total Cost :

{810,000 +/- Line 2D) $ /6 O

GROUP B: TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: s /o 5 LORO ., OO

~ (Add SA+5B+3C+ 3D)

GRAND TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT (GROUP AAND GROUPBE §_£, OB 3, 0 2.¢f

LTV, TP,






SERVICE START

DATE: . 78D

CONTRACT NO. 1384-12815

PROPOSAL

(NUMBER OF CALENDAR DAYS AFTERAWARD OF CONTRACT)

THE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING ADDENDA TO THE SPECIFICATIONS IS

ACKNGWLEDGED:
ADDENDUM NO. [ . pam: 7, 3&‘-:/1- 3
ADDENDUMNO. __ & DATE: 8/ /13
ADDENDUM NO. - DATE: |
ADDENDUMNO. DATE:

- QUICK PAYMENT mgcogm

Cook County is working hard to reduce budgets, engage in strategic sourcing, and straamlme internal processes.

- Consequently, Cook County has initiated & Quick Payment program. The Quick Peyment program serves the

purpose of both beneﬁtmg Cook County and the Contractor community. The County will be able to able purchase
goods and services in a timelier manner while improving Conttactar relations. Contractors will benefit from reduced
collection periods and fmproved capital charges. This will allow the Confractor community to also reduce
oppottunity costs and improve strategic planning capabilities. In the chart below please provide what quick psyment
discounts your company is willing to offer. This will be used for informational purposes, _

Quick Payment Discounis

. £ voiet
1 What payment terms would your Ng,-/-%ﬂdad’s:gﬂm date of v
comparty propose for this program? '
2 . | Isthereaquickpaymentdiscountthat |EARLY - | %DISCOUNT
your company would be willing to PAYMENT
offer? If so, please provide details ‘
NET 30 NA
NET20 0] A
OTHER | M|~
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